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1. Results of Operation for 2015

(1)

(2)

3)

Domestic and International Financial Environment

The global economy had performed below expectatior015 due largely to the

lack of recovery in advanced nations and slowingwgh of emerging nations.

Impact from the slowdown of the Chinese economy es=ecially significant, and

most Asian currencies underwent devaluation int lgflthe U.S. Rate hike. The Euro,
on the other hand, gained in value as the Europeantral Bank undertook

expansionary measures that were less intensivevthahthe market had anticipated.
Overall, the global economy and stock markets oppesteong in the beginning and
retracted for the rest of the year.

Weak recovery of the global economy coupled witbreasing competition from
Chinese manufacturers and international brandsrésulted in losses of domestic
and foreign demands. In terms of Investment, Ibeaks have suffered losses from
the falling prices of oil, commodities, and stoclkrkets around the world, but are
also compelled at the same time to commit resouincks overseas M&A and
electronic banking. Given the underwhelming outlodkhe global economy and the
need to make additional provisions to cover houtiags and market risks in China,
there is little profit improvement to be expectedni local banks, despite their
growing business activities.

Changes in Bank Organization
The Bank now operates 90 domestic branches witaddéion of a new branch in
2015.

Business Plan, Results of Operations and Budgetufxa Status

Thanks to the dedication of our employees, the Bamiteased to report outstanding
performance across the various areas of busingXxlm With regard to profitability,
the Bank reported an after-tax net income of NTEB.billion for the year ended
December 31, 2015, representing a growth of 0.88&tnat 2014; earnings per share
(EPS) was NT$1.2, return on assets (ROA) was 0.688breturn on equity (ROE)
was 9.33%; The Bank was able to maintain soundt agssity, reporting an NPL
ratio of 0.05% and bad debt coverage ratio of 188%.

For many years now, the Bank has developed itsowsrbusiness based on the
strategies of maintaining consistent growth andicdithg to cultivation of local
business. On January 7, 2016, Taiwan Ratings Cegrdeed our Bank its long- and
short-term issuer credit rating for “twA” and “twR- respectively, and the outlook
on the long-term rating is stable. Overall, the IBaroperating status, capital and
profitability standing and asset quality are we#caognized. The Bank also
outperformed the indigenous banks average on destéex indicators.
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(4) Revenue/Expenditure and Profitability

For the year ended December 31, 2015, the Banktegha net interest income of
NT$ 6.170 billion, net non-interest income of NT4X billion and net profit of NT$
9.622 billion, representing an increase of NT$0.7Milion or 8.73% against
NT$8.479 billion for the previous year; after adylireversal of bad debts totaling
NT$114 million and deducting operating expenseslited NT$5.979 billion, the
before-tax income amounted to NT$3.757 billion year 2015, which represents an
increase of NT$81.86 million or 2.23% against 2814’

2. Credit Rating

Rating Agency Date of Rating Results Outlook
Rating

Taiwan Ratings Jan. 7, 2016| Long-Term; Short-Term: Stable

Corporation twA twA-1

3. 2016 Business Plan
(1) We adopt the market share-oriented strategy, a@benpetitive innovative services,
and expand various business sizes actively. Foptingose of business, we insist on
the spirit of local services and establish longrteelations with customers to create
the win-win situation for the both sides:

1. Deposit business: Explore value-adding depositises\e.g.: debit card, cardless
ATM withdrawals) to enhance customerslationships with the Bank. Introduce
domestic electronic payment and Cash Outbound cesvito complement
customersexisting payment options. Source current depositsreew customers
by offering deposit packages for different custasn@.g.:“Privileged rates for
large-sum current deposits;‘Privileged deposit package for civil servants,
“Privileged current savings deposiand “Privileged rates for collection account
holders).

2. Corporate banking: Adjust the product pricing &gstto increase profitability;
enhance risk management to maintain fair assettgudévelop industrial and
commercial corporate banking and give priority taken loans of self-liquidating
nature and loans to manufacturing plants based aiwah to enhance the
financing of the general industries; take advantajeapplying for credit
guarantee fund and seeking for good quality cobdtéo enhance the loan
security; enhance SME loans in line with the gome¥nt policies, and also
collocate the governments' related loan projects.

3. Consumer banking: Promote housing loans stably cdnadbse owner occupants
who possess sound repayment capabilities; accéfetr lodjects in the secondary
market as collateral primarily; seek affiliationtivipremium car dealers to offer
special car loans in order to stabilize the souafeleans for second-hand cars;




exert the value of branch channels, adopt segmemkating per the market
demand and continue observing changes in the mat&sign consumer banking
projects for different target groups from time itoe according to market demand.

4. Credit card: Continue the “2% rebate on even daysnt, execute promotional
projects in line with seasonable projects or chirmeiltivate the usage of Union
Bank cards as principal cards, and increase thé&kemnahare of debit cards;
enhance digital application channels; develop tredird mobile payment
business; continuously develop large-sized and umedized merchants and
chain stores, and promote unionpay cards and metdlacquiring business.

5. Wealth management: Further develop relations witkstamers; enhance
development of effective clients to improve markkare; continue to introduce
diversified products (e.g., ETF, domestic struaddunetes, and foreign bonds, et
al.) to offer wealth manager clients with a divBesi range of asset allocation
choices.

(2) Channel development:

1. The Bank operates 90 domestic branches and hasgoaeted approval by the
Financial Supervisory Commission to set up our H&ogqg branch, which is a
part of our plan to expand our business territomerseas in line with
globalization of the financial market.

2. The Bank has expanded our ATM service network terofustomers more
convenient services and through which we hope t@am®ce our corporate image
and reputation. As of December 31, 2015, the Baaxk ihstalled a total 736
ATMs to service our clients.

3. In an attempt to achieve optimal scale and satisBtomersneeds to a greater
extent, the company acquired the approval of FidSupervisory Commission
in 2015 to set up 3 securities branches. The DageXangzhong Branches were
recently opened for businesses in January 2016reabeFugiang Branch is
scheduled to open at the end of April 2016.

4.

(3) The Bank’s 2016 business goals

1. Deposits expect to reach NT$ 459.1 billion by thd ef 2016.

2. Loans expect to reach NT$ 281.3 billon (excludimgdé cards) by the end of
2016.

3. Foreign exchange turnover is forecasted to reacd.8%b billion.

4. Improvement in business performance targets: imofud suppressed NPL ratio
or one that is lower than the industry averageiammovement in capital level to
meet the requirement of 2019 in accordance witfSIERd Basel Ill..

5. With the support of our shareholders and employees, aim to take our
performance to the next level and meet the pubdégfsectations, for which we
seek the continual support and guidance of ouresiadders.

4. External Factors and Future Development Strategis

3




7

;-’i-"""
er_s/-‘f‘-"

Although the worlds economic outlook remains positive in 2016, thgpmaconomies

seem to be progressing in different directions, neae slowdown of the Chinese economy
poses a particular concern to TaM&economic outlook. Since investment returns are
unlikely to recover in the future, we expect busses to be more conservative about their
funding activities. The Financial Supervisory Coregion has been actively opening up
new OBU services and allowing banks to invest fimtancial technology businesses; these
deregulations will provide local banks with theentives to explore overseas lending and
syndicated loans in 2016, and the ability to expamdl develop competitiveness through
direct M&A in the overseas market.

To meet with the challenges of different variatiomghe future, the Bank’s main strategies
and targets will be: to enhance market share amgadale of core profit-making business
(Such as: SME loan, consumer banking and wealtragement), to actively exert the
branch network’s efficiency and competitivenessnprove business performance and
build a well-rounded financial operating systenséove the customers.

We are very grateful to you for your long-term pakxge and strong support in the past. We
will endeavor to present a marvelous feat of pentmice under the Bank’s operating
mottoes of “Enthusiasm, Soundness, Efficiency amwbvation” through improving the
quality of service and strengthening customer-baatétionships. Your continued support
and encouragement in the future would be much aEtesl.

Yours sincerely,

et [
%L £ ég’i— %@

Chairman i&ilg-Chang Le

igm &;)f};/ﬁ# %m |

President eff lLin
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1. Date of Establishment and History

Union Bank of Taiwan was the third private-owneakaapproved by the government to be established
in the awakening of banking liberalization and glaation. The founders of the Bank shared a
common interest of running a perpetual businestogather they set up the preparatory office on Mar
29, 1989 and business operation initiated on Jai9®2. The Bank was officially listed on the OTC

on Sep. 19, 1995 and the Taiwan Stock Exchangefatemn Jun. 29, 1998, and has now become a
widely acclaimed and recognized listed company.Bamk set up the Ho Chi Minh City
Representative Office in Vietnam and Hong Kong Bagmtative Office in Hong Kong on February 25,
1998 and August 24, 1999, respectively. To expaathéss channels and the scale of operations, the
Bank acquired Chung Shing Bank unconditionally ardii 19, 2005.

. Merger, Acquisition, Reinvestment in Affiliated Enterprises and Corporate
Restructure During 2015 and Current Year Up to thePrinting Date of the
Annual Report : Refer to “Affiliated and Special Notes”

. Is the Bank a Member Firm of a Specific Financial tlding Company

The Bank is a commercial bank limited by shares noti a member of a financial holding
company.

. Significant Transfers or Changes in Shareholding oDirectors, Supervisors
and Parties Required to Declare Ownership of Sharegnder Paragraph 3,

Article 25 of the Banking Act. Refer to “Transfer of Equity and Changes in Equited as
Collateral by Directors, Supervisors, Managers,@ihers Required to Report Equity in accordance
with Paragraph 3, Article 25 of the Banking Act’tbe “Corporate Governance Report” .

. Changes in Management Rights, Management Mode or @&r Significant
business Changes During 2015 and Current Year Up tbe Printing Date of the
Annual Report :

None
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Domestic & Overseas Branct

Operations Center

Business Dept.

General Affairs Dept.

International Banking Dept.

Wealth Management Dept.

Trust Dept.

Corporate Loans Policy &
Administration Dept.

Credit Card & Payment Finance
Division

Salary and Remuneration
Committee

Board of Director
Conference Service
Division

Bills Finance Dept.

Risk Management Dept.

Consumer Credit Dept.

Real Estate Management Dept.

Vehicle Loan Der.

Treasury Dept.

Consumer Banking Dept.

Product Development &
Marketing Dept.

Securities Finance Dept.

Chief Auditor

Business Planning &
Administration Dept.

Human Resources Dept.

Information Technology Dept.

Audit Dept.




(2) Responsibilities of each department
Audit Department

Responsible for performing internal audit, plannintigrnal controls systems and
reviewing credit applications.

Business Planning & Administration Department
Responsible for the Bank’s organizational systeracetion of budgets, risk
management and deposit-taking and remittance lassse

Product Development & Marketing Department
Responsible for the planning and promotion of e-@®nte businesses.

Treasury Department
Responsible for the Bank’s fund appropriation asgets and liabilities management.

Real Estate Management Department
Responsible for the appraisal of real estate eylidd and management of collateral
received for loans.

Risk Management Department
Responsible for managing the Bank’s credit riskatk®t risks and operational risks.

Bills Finance Department
Responsible for planning pursuing and managindtileand bonds business.

Legal Affairs & Compliance Department
Responsible for compliance affairs, processinggél actions for the Bank, research
of and advice on legal issues.

Corporate Loan Policy & Administration Departnment
Responsible for the promotion and management giocate banking businesses.

Wealth Management Department
Responsible for the promotion of wealth managerbasinesses and administration of
wealth management personnel.

General Affairs Department
Response for the procurement of supplies, managewvhéme bank’s properties and
acting as the bank’s treasurer.

Operations Center
Responsible for the establishment of files, digpmsiof transactional accounts and
management of archives.

Information Technology Department
Responsible for the design, execution and maintsmahthe Bank’s computer system.

Human Resources Department
Responsible for planning human resources.




Securities Finance Department:

Responsible for entrusted trading, underwriting pacthase of marketable securities.

Consumer Banking Department
Responsible for the promotion and management afuomer banking businesses.

Vehicle Loan Department
Responsible for planning, promoting and managiegvéthicle loan business.

Consumer Credit Department
Responsible for the promotion and management cfuooer credit businesses.

Credit Card & Payment Finance Division
Responsible for the development of affairs relatedredit cards and merchants, and
processing of micro loans.

Trust Department
Responsible for trust business, custodian bankmagcartification services.

International Banking Department
Responsible for foreign exchange businesses aafblissting and managing the
overseas branches.
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(1)

Chairman

.

Informa

A. General Information

Shiang-Chang
Lee

2015.06.26

3Yrs

1991.12.1

©

825'€le'T

%, » L =
tion on Directors, Supervisors, a
Directors and Supervisors

%S0°0

6E6'6VE'T

%S0°0

676'9TT'C

%800

National Taiwan
University;
President of UBOT

Union Finance
International (HK)
Director -

Taiwan Futures
Exchange supervisor|

None

Recordation Date: March 31, 2016hares Holding Recordation Date: April 10, 2016
Unit: Shares %: Notel

None None

Independent
Managing
Director

Kao-Jing Wang

2015.06.26

3Yrs

2009.06.

19

Master’s Degree,
University of North
Dakota;

SEVP, Bank of Taiwan

None

None None

Managing
Director

Chen-Chern
Investment Co.,
Representative:
Zhen-Xong Jiang

2015.06.26

3Yrs

2012.06.22

T6¥'2S6°LTT

%18V

079'620'S2T

%6.'V

950865

%600

National Defense
Medical School;
Commissioner of
International Rotary
Club

None

None None

Independent
Director

Zen-Fa Lu

2015.06.26

3Yrs

2009.06.1

Judicial Training
Program, The Judges
and Prosecutors
Training Institute;
Prosecutor General of|
Supreme Prosecutors
Office

None

None None

Independent
Director

Guo-Zhang Li

2015.06.26

3Yrs

2015.06.4

208'8e

0€S°0€

National Taiwan
University, Chairman
of Union Bills Finance
Corp..

None

None None




w o w o ' ' Manager and
w i w = National Taiwan Chairman of TWT
I © @ © @ Normal University; Communication
Director Yu-Quan Lee 3Yrs 2009.06.19| o = ° N g g . None | None None
2015.06.26 N = Supervisor of First Corp.;
o & ~ Commercial Bank Director of Taiwan 1
Media Co., Ltd.;
& w» NS 3 - = Supervi_sor of Union
_ﬂ '3 _8 g 1‘3 B Recreation
a SERE: L S L Enterprise Co., Ltd.;
> ° N Master's Degree President of Union
Union Enterprise ® S & > - ' Bank of Taiwan.
- National Taiwan -
Construction Co. Unive e Director of The
Director Ltd. 2015.06.26 3Yrs 1991.12.10 2l 2 Liberty Times None | None None
. President of Union . ;
Representative: Bank of Taiwan Managing Director of
Jeff Lin Union Dyeing and
Finishing Co., Ltd.
Director of Union
Finance International
(HK)
w [N w i w ' Director of
o i B » o Hung-Peng
§ ;3 g 2\3 & Construction
Direct PRIl Soisonzs | avis WNEESESEIN 8 Zir;éﬁgmmemal Eﬂt"eéf"r;:g’%?o"itg”’ None | N N
IRe's Sﬁep_rgzﬁn .?.S';g 0 E e Director of Tien-ShengRealestate el s one,
9 Investment Co., Ltd. |Management Corp.;
Director of
Tien-Sheng
Investment Co., Ltd.
il © w © w ' '
ﬁ\?/legtlﬁgnt Co _S o _; 3 Taipei Technical
- o w ° al ° Academy; Director of Li-Chang
p
Director Ilitd. o 2015.06.26 3Yrs 2012.06.22 S S S = Director of Li-Chang |Ceramics Co., Ltd. None |  None None
RaeoC IAVE: 2 I Ceramics Co., Ltd.
Jin-Fu Liu

1C




Supervisor

Pao-Shing

Ltd.

Representative:
(temporarily in

vacancy)

-
i

Investment Co.,

2015.06.26

3Yrs

2006.06.09

‘GT8'G8

LT8

99/'796'06

Nobe

None
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Supervisor

Pai-Sheng
Investment Co.,
Ltd.
Representative:
Si-Yong Lin

2015.06.26

3Yrs

2015.06.2

260'vSt'SeT

%TT'S

LEE'T8B'CET

%0T'S

96968L'T

%900

National Taiwan

Normal University
Director of Hong-Bung
Construction Enterprig
Co., Ltd.

Supervisor of Lung
Shan Lin Realestate

Management Corp.;
Director of Union
Optronics Corp.;
Chairman of Green
Island Hotel Co., Ltd.
Director of Sun-Che
Investment Co., Ltd.;
Director of Jen-Yo
Investment Co. Ltd.;
Director of Yeh-Shan
Construction Co.,
Ltd.; Director of
Chu-Pao Investment
Co., Ltd.; Director of
Pai-Sheng Investmer
Co., Ltd.; Director of
Union Realestate
‘IaVIanagement Corp.;
Director of Union
Dyeing and Finishing
Co., Ltd.; Supervisor
of Lung Shan Lin
Enterprise Co., Ltd;
Manager and Directof
of Hong-Bung
Construction
Enterprise Co., Ltd;
Responsible Person of
Ren-Shun Café.
Supervisor of
Song-Mai investment]
Director of
Kang-Hong
investment Co., Ltd

=3

None

None

None
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B. Major Institutional Shareholders

Yu-Pang Co., Ltd.

Lin Chang Su-O, Jeff Lin

Union Enterprise Construction
Co., Ltd.

Lin Chang Su-O, Hong-Bang Lin

Pao-Shing Investment Co., Ltd.

Chiu-Tze Lin, Hsibi@ Lee

Chen-Chern Investment Co., Ltd.

Tsong-Yu Lee, Lita@y Su-O

Chi-Shun Investment Co., Ltd.

Jyh-Dong Chen, Uritaterprise Construction Co., Ltd.

Pai-Sheng Investment Co., Ltd.

Si-Yong Lin, Hsiur@hlLee

C. Major Shareholders of Institutional Shareholders

Union Enterprise Construction
Co., Ltd.

Lin Chang Su-O, Hong-Bang Lin

D. Professional Knowledge and Independence Informatiddirectors and Supervisors

13
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(Note 1) (Note 2) independent director §f
other public companigs
Name (1) (2 (3 (1) (2 (3 @ | 5 (6) (M |1 ® | (9 | (10)
Shiang-Chang Lee \ \ \ \ \ \ Y \ \ 2
Kao-Jing Wang \Y \Y \Y \Y \Y \Y \Y \Y \Y \Y \Y 2
Zhen-Xong Jiang \ \ \ \ \ \ Vv \ \ \ =
Zen-Fa Lu \Y \Y \Y v \Y \Y \Y \ \ \ \ \ 5
Guo-Zhang Li \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ Y \ =
Jin-Fu Liu \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ &
Yu-Quan Lee v v v v v v v vV | v v -
Jeff Lin v v Vv v v v -
Sue-Feng Tsao \Y \Y \Y \Y \Y \Y \Y \Y =
Si-Yong Lin \ \ \ \ \ \ \ Vv =

Note 1: With over 5 years of work experience aradftlowing professional qualification
(2): Instructor, or higher up, of a publicgrivate junior college, college or university, Business, Law, Finance, Accounting or other depamts as required by
corporate business.
(2): Judge, prosecutor, solicitor, Certiffedblic Account or professionally qualified andheical person as required by the company.
(3): Experience in Business, Law, Finanagdinting or as required by corporate business.
Note 2: Two years before the directors and suparviare elected or during the period they are endbs, if they meet the following criteria, pleasake a ‘v” mark in the
space under the criteria codes.
(2): Not an employee of the Bank; nor an ey of its affiliated enterprises.
(2): Not a director or supervisor of the Baraffiliated enterprises (Does not include thdependent directors of the Bank's parent compansubsidiaries in
which the Bank holds more than 50% of the shares).
(3): Not directly or indirectly own more td % of the Bank’s outstanding shares; nor is dribeotop ten non-institutional shareholders of Baak.
(4): Not a spouse or within second-degré&sion or third-degree immediate relation to angspe specified in the preceding three criteria.
(5): Not a director, supervisor, or emplogéa legal entity which directly owns more than 6#he Bank’s issued shares; nor a director, sig@ror employee of
the top five legal entities which are owners of Baak's issued shares.
(6): Not a director, supervisor, or managfes company which has a business relationship thgtBank; nor a shareholder who owns more thamf8ach a
company.
(7): Not an owner, partner, director, sufsy manager or spouse of any sole proprietomiess, partnership, company or institution which prasided the Bank
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PN -

W

.
o

o

and its affiliates with financial, business conisigf or legal servicesExcluding members of the remuneration committe¢ ¢xarcise powers in accordance
with Article 7 of the Regulations Governing the Ajpgtment and Exercise of Powers by the Remuner&@mnmittee of a Company Whose Stock is Listed on
the Stock Exchange or Traded Over the Counter.
(8): Not a spouse or within second-degree reldbasther directors.
(9): Not a person under the circumstances spddifiérticle 30 of the R.O.C. Company Act.

(10): Not a government agency, juristic persoiiorepresentative pursuant to Article 27 of th© . Company Act.

E. Director and Supervisors’ Training Records

Chairman

Shiang-Chang

Lee

2015.05.18

2015.05.18

Taiwan Academy of
Banking and Finance

Board of Directors Practices and
Corporate Governance Workshop
(Corporate social responsibility to
start the future competitive advantd
of business)

ge

Yes

Chairman

Shiang-Chang

Lee

2015.12.07

2015.12.07

Taiwan Academy of
Banking and Finance

Board of Directors Practices and
Corporate Governance Workshop
(Unveiled the company's financial
statements)

Yes

Independer|
Managing
Director

Kao-Jing Wang

2015.05.18

2015.05.18

Taiwan Academy of
Banking and Finance

Board of Directors Practices and

Corporate Governance Workshop
(Corporate social responsibility to
start the future competitive advantd
of business)

ge

Yes

Independer
Managing
Director

Kao-Jing Wang

2015.12.07

2015.12.07

Taiwan Academy of
Banking and Finance

Board of Directors Practices and
Corporate Governance Workshop
(Unveiled the company's financial
statements )

Yes

Managing
Director

Zhen-Xong
Jiang

2015.05.18

2015.05.18

Taiwan Academy of
Banking and Finance

Board of Directors Practices and
Corporate Governance Workshop
(Corporate social responsibility to
start the future competitive advantd

of business)

ge

Yes
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Managing

e Governance: " .

Zhen-Xong

Taiwan Academy of

Board of Directors Practices and
Corporate Governance Workshop

Director Jiang 20151201 AR Banking and Finance |(Unveiled the company's financial L
statements )
N Insider Trading Shares of listed
elEEmelEy S Zen-Fa Lu 2015.07.08 2015.07.08 Securities and Future Tompanies Legal Compliance Yes
Director Institute :
Seminar
Board of Directors Practices and
Independent Taiwan Academy of |Corporate Governance Workshop
Director Zengiytu e 1207 A2 Banking and Finance |(Unveiled the company's financial (e2
statements )
Board of Directors Practices and
o |Corporate Governance Advanced
:;i?ggi?dertGuo-Zhang Li| 2015.08.25 2015.08.25 ﬁg%%';es and Future Workshop (Analysis and Decision Yes
Making of Corporate Financial
Information )
Board of Directors Practices and
Independent . Securities and FuturefCorporate Governance Advanced
Director Cuo,zhang il 28082 20Leie Institute Workshop (Strategies to tackle NES
Cross-border tax inspection )
. Corporate Governance Seminar-
Independent - Taiwan Academy of pape '
Director Guo-Zhang Li| 2015.09.15 2015.09.15 Banking and Finance Legal Responsmlllty of Directors ar Yes
Supervisor
Board of Directors Practices and
Independent ] Taiwan Academy of |Corporate Governance Workshop
Director grio-zhanglLil 20152 201" Banking and Finance |(Unveiled the company's financial ires
statements )
N Insider Trading Shares of listed
Director Jin-Fu Liu 2015.07.08 2015.07.08 ﬁgﬁ;ﬂes and Future Tompanies Legal Compliance Yes
Seminar
Board of Directors Practices and
Director Jin-Fu Liu 2015.12.07 Duis 1270y 12wan Academy of (EEIEIGEIEERENIEE E Bl S0P Yes

Banking and Finance

(Unveiled the company's financial

statements )
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Director

PN o

Yu-Quan Lee

2015.05.18

2015.05.18

Taiwan Academy of
Banking and Finance

Board of Directors Practices and
Corporate Governance Workshop
(Corporate social responsibility to
start the future competitive advantd
of business)

ge

Yes

Director

Yu-Quan Lee

2015.12.07

2015.12.07

Taiwan Academy of
Banking and Finance

Board of Directors Practices and
Corporate Governance Workshop
(Unveiled the company's financial
statements)

Yes

Director

Jeff Lin

2015.05.18

2015.05.18

Taiwan Academy of
Banking and Finance

Board of Directors Practices and
Corporate Governance Workshop
(Corporate social responsibility to
start the future competitive advantd
of business)

ge

Yes

Director

Jeff Lin

2015.12.07

2015.12.07

Taiwan Academy of
Banking and Finance

Board of Directors Practices and
Corporate Governance Workshop
(Unveiled the company's financial
statements)

Yes

Director

Sue-Feng Tsa

0 2015.05.18

2015.05.18

Taiwan Academy of
Banking and Finance

Board of Directors Practices a
Corporate Governance Workshop
(Corporate social responsibility to
start the future competitive advantd
of busines:

ge

Yes

Director

Sue-Feng Tsa

0 2015.12.07

2015.12.07

Taiwan Academy of
Banking and Finance

Board of Directors Practices and
Corporate Governance Workshop
(Unveiled the company's financial
statements)

Yes

Resident
Director

Jia-Yi Wang

2015.05.18

2015.05.18

Taiwan Academy of
Banking and Finance

Board of Directors Practices a
Corporate Governance Workshop
(Corporate social responsibility to
start the future competitive advantd

of business

ge

Yes
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Director

Zhen-Lu Lin

2015.05.18

2015.05.18

Taiwan Academy of
Banking and Finance

Board of Directors Practices a

Corporate Governance Workshop
(Corporate social responsibility to
start the future competitive advantd
of business)

ge

Yes

Director

Zhen-Lu Lin

2015.12.07

2015.12.07

Taiwan Academy of
Banking and Finance

Board of Directors Practices and
Corporate Governance Workshop
(Unveiled the company's financial
statements)

Yes

Supervisor

Si-Yong Lin

2015.05.18

2015.05.18

Taiwan Academy of
Banking and Finance

Board of Directors Practices and

Corporate Governance Workshop
(Corporate social responsibility to
start the future competitive advantd
of business)

ge

Yes

Director

Si-Yong Lin

2015.12.07

2015.12.07

Taiwan Academy of
Banking and Finance

Board of Directors Practices and
Corporate Governance Workshop
(Unveiled the company's financial
statements)

Yes

(2)

President, SEVP, Chief Auditor, EVP and Managem®epartments/Branches

Recordation Date: March 31, 2016hares Holding Recordation Date: April 10, 2016

Unit: Shares %

18



e Governance:.

Supervisor of Union Recreati

a1 o
LIN o N Master’s Degree, Enterprise Corp.; Director of
President HONG-LIAN |2006.08.02 & | & pationalijaiay iigEiberty Times; Executive (R o Nore
(Jeff Lin) NS University; Director of Union Dyeing and
ol SEVP of UBOT Finishing Co., Ltdunion Finance
International (HK) Director
w o . | . .
CHAN e o ) . Supervisor of Union Finance & Leasing
y S =y Tamkang University; (International) Co., Ltd., Supervisor df
SEVP -Y|NG-PO 2006.07.01 a X EVP of SBOT y Union Information Technology Co., None None None
(Yin-Bor Chan & Ltd., Supervisor of
N o
SEVP & GM of TU, 5 Chinese Culture Director of Union Finance &
Risk Management HER-MAN | 2006.07.01 'g University; Leasing None None None
Dept. Herman Tu o EVP of UBOT (International) Co., Ltd.
p
c |—|Ué S e S Director of Union Information
HENG-YU ~ akming Lollege Technology Co., Ltd.
234 (Cheng-Yu A0 % EVP of UBOT Union Finance International (HK) = N None
Liu) Director
National Chiao Tung
w o
KLKng}IISA’\O g University;
Chief Auditor (Kuo-Pao 2010.11.03 X VP & Branch Manager qf None None None
E. Taipei Branch of
Kang) UBOT
g?f:gfe?:r%p\“/%ng KAO, &5 © Soochow University
GM of Ledal YAO-TSUNG 2009.04.01 5 VP & Branch Manager af . " N
Aftair an dg (Yan-Tsung P Fucheng one i one
Kao) Branch

Compliance Dept.

19




University of South

Director of Union Finance &

w o
HSIEH | Q Australia Graduate Leasing (Int I) Corporation,
EVP & GM of CHENG-JUH B ¥ School Director of Union Capital
Vehicle Loan (Cheng-Juh 2011.04.01 «© General Manager of _|(Cayman) Corp, Director of None None None
Department Hsieh) Union Finance & Leasingew Asian Ventures Ltd.
(International)
Corporation
HSIA w o is _ _ Supervisor of Union Insuranc
EVP & GM of KUO — HéIEN J; g Tamkang University; Broker Co., Ltd. & Union
Consumer (Kuo-Shien 2005.06.27 3 @ Manager of Cathay Insurance Agent Co., Ltd. None None None
Banking Dept. Shia) United Bank
sy o o Panchiao Senior High |-
CHIEN, 5 School;
SVP HUNG-MING | 2006.06.26 3 VP & Branch Manager qgf None None None
(Peter Chien) o Hsinchung Branch of
UBOT
w o o Master’s Degree, TghailDirector of Lian-An Service
SVP & GM of YANG, !; University; VP and Co. Ltd. & | Pass Corporation|.
Business PlanningCHU-CHANG| 2006.06.22 Deputy GM of Business|Director of Euroc Il Venture None None None
& Admin. Dept. | (Yanger Yang Planning & Admin. DeptlCapital. Corp.
of UBOT
@ o o Master’s Degree, -
, Memphis State
VP&GMof | TANG, w Univ‘frsity;
Consumer Creditf PI-CHIU | 2004.03.22 ~ VP & Debuty GM of None None None
Dept. (Joy Tang) puty

Consumer Banking
Dept.
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Chung Yuan Christian

TSAI, N N NS THe
VP & GM of HANN-TSAU » S University;
Trust (Hann-Tsau 2006.06.22 8 a1 VP & GM of Business None None None
Dept. Tsai) N Planning & Admin. Dept
of UBOT
VP & GM of N o Master’s Degree, CanadRirector of Union Insurance
Wealth HSU TING-YU g Royal University; Broker Co., Ltd. & Union
R T (Sophie Hsu) 2005.11.21 @ Executive VP of Businesksurance Agent Co., Ltd. None None None
s 9 P Development Dept. of
pL. ING
O O . . . -
VP & GM of YANG Feng Jia University
Securities Finange HUI-CH’IN 2013.03.20 First Securities Fong None None None
Dept. Yuan Branch Manager
LEE @® = - -
- e S Feng Jia University
\F/E a&; SeMDc:ef ItBIIIS Yggoljl-?sli?r\ll 2010.08.14 % Manager of Union Bills None None None
pL. Lee) Finance Corp.
CHENG © ° F Jia Uni i .
\ S eng Jia University;
S SM 82 .| WEN-CHIH | 2016.03.1§ 3 AVP & Division Head Nore | eone None
y bept. (Spencer Chen) of Treasury Dept
Master’s degree, George
VP & GM of g © . = S
b Washington University
Corporate Loans LIU, ©
Policy & Admin. |CHUEH-LING 2014.4.01| = Deputy GM of Corporate
Dept. Loans Policy & Admin

Dept.
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Master’s Degree,

N o o
Fome LI, JUN-NAN @ Nationgl Cheng Chi
Management (Michael Lee) 2004.03.05 = University; None None None
Dept VP & Branch Manager qf
) Hueilong Branch
o o National Cheng Chi
\Firpogu(gtM of KAO, g Universit_y;_ _
Development (T]|-CH:~<JN ) 2015.08.01 o C\\I/P Iﬁ]?/lIVISIOH Hea? of None None None
: une Kao ea anagemen
&Marketing Dept Dept.
© o Master’s Degree, Director of Union Information
VP & GM of YANG, -g National Taiwan Technology Co., Ltd.
Information FENG-JUNG| 2006.07.03 & University; None None None
Technology Dept] (Luke Yang) Deputy GM of IT Dept.
of UBOT
w o National Chung Hsing |-
VP & GM of LIN, -'; University;
Human Resource$iSIAO-CHEN| 1999.12.01 & VP & Deputy GM of None None None
Dept. (Michael Lin) Human Resources
Dept.
s o Taiwan Institute of -
VP & GM of YL(J:HC?-II\AGNG & Technology;
General Affairs (Russell YC 2003.10.01 S VP & Deputy_ GM of None None None
Dept. Chang) = General Affairs
Dept.
HISUEH, o 2 National Cheng Chi -
\(gl;; cer eft;igﬂn:fCenter S(grL]JuFFEe’\r"S 2005.00.0§ & 8 University; Nore None Nore
Hsueh) AVP of Hsintien Branch
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Master’s degree of

Union Finance International

N
X X : . .
VP &GM of T 1% (N:it_lonal University, USA(HK) Director
International | \;eNGyUN | 2010.00.01 © VP of International Nore Nore Nore
Banking - f
Department (Connie Tseng) Banking Dept. and OBU|,
P Jih Sun Commercial
Bank
o MBA University of E
VP & GM of g Birmingham, UK;
Branch of OBU I AVP of OBU and
and Rep. of Hong ME:_-LCJ:’HIH 2010.09.01 & representative of Hong N N N
Kong Rept. Office ea g i Kong Representative o T o
& Ho Chi Minh Office & Ho Chi Minh
Rept. Office Representative Office
(FRM)
s National Taiwan Ocean |-
VP & Branch YU, N University;,
Manager of Taipei LIN-SHENG | 2008.05.05 S VP & Branch Manager qf None None None
Branch (Lin-Sheng Yu Luchou
Branch
s National Cheng Chi
VP & GM of Jen-Chung fe2) University; VP & Branch
Business Dept Cheng | 20130518 @ Manager of Taoyuan e g P
Branch
I National Taipei College |-
> of Commerce-Open
VP & Branch . &) /
Ching-Shou o Junior College of
Manager of Liu 2013.05.1§ © Commerce None None None

Taoyuan Branch

VP & Branch Manager @

=

Taoying Branch
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National Tsao-Tun

()]
Rk . .
5 oo i
Manager of Meng-Hsia Wu 2007.11.05 © School: 9 None None None
Tl e VP & Branch Manager qgf
Minchuan Branch
VP & Branch R - 3
. d Soochow University;
e gent Ching-Wen | 5306.07.01 & VP & Branch Manager gf None None None
Nanking E. Road Chen ol Shuanho Branch
Branch
= National Taipei College |-
f Commerce- Open
VP & Branch = o~
Manager of Cha(;?e-:ung 2000.08.23 § \(]:%r::]or;lg?:léege o None None None
EnolilEgnch VP & Branch Manager qf
Neili Branch
& -
VP & Branch ﬁ Tung Hai University;
Manager of Chia-Wei Lin | 2015.11.16 © VP & Branch Manager @ None None None
Sanchung Branch Breeze Mini Branch
w .
VP.& Bregey Zhi-Zhong :: Sﬁit\llzr:ilt)? e
Manager of East Zhang 2010.12.03 ~ VP & Branch Manager df None None None

Taipei Branch

Changchun Branch
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N Feng Chia University;
N ’
\I\CIerLaB(re?rcl)?h Zong-Hul | 5548 05 01 & Manager of Kaohsiung o S -
Kaohsgiun Branch Huang iy W Corporate Banking
? Center
— Chungyu Institute of |-
VP & Branch i Technology;
Manager of Jacky Liao | 2009.04.01L § Deputy manager of Taip None None None
Panchiao Branch Corporate Banking
Center
X -
VP & Branch e . n .
. L N Aletheia University;
Manager of Ping-Hui Lin | 2008.05.1 © Manager of En Tie Bank None None None
Tainan Branch
is Master’s Degree, -
VP & Branch 2 Tamkang University;
Manager of Wen-Jui Chou| 2013.04.01 § Branch manager of None None None
Yuanlin Branch Minchuan Branch of Bill
Finance Dept.
(@)) 3
VP & Branch G Master's Degree, )
Manager of Jena| Wendy Chi | 2009.11.16 & Ul ersn el el None None None
Branch [ N VP & Branch Manager aof
ans Kungkuan Branch
H . . . -
VP & Branch .S Feng Chia University;
Manager of Ru-Ji Cheng| 2016.3.21 x VP & Branch Manager qf None None None
Nankan Branch Hueilong Branch
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N
VP & Branch _g Tunghai University;,
Manager of Denfer Hung| 2009.12.06 % Manager of Standard None None None
Hsinchu Branch Chartered Bank
N Master’s Degree, -
VP & Branch . = University of Dallas.
Manager of Yle-|(\)/\?§r-IJm 2008.05.05 § VP & Manager of Taipei None None None
Luchou Branch 9 Corporate Banking
Center
» . o . .
VP & Branch o National Taipei Junior
Manager of Fen-Ju Chen| 2015.08.01 S College of Commerce; None None None
Chiuju Branch VP of Chiuju Branch
VP & Branch 5 National Taiwan
Chang-Chen N University
gﬂr?l:l:r?he(; CéfranCh Lin 2012.07.09 8 VP & Branch Manager df None None None
Hsintien Branch
w National Taiwan -
VP & Branch & University;,
Manager of Fupin Liang | 2016.03.21 VP & Manager of Taipei None None None
Hueilong Branch Corporate Banking
Center
o Master ofNational Yunlin-
VP & Branch University of Science and
Liang- Kuei Technology;
Manager of Kuo 2013.08.12 Tainan Branch manager None None None

Chiayi Branch

of J.P.Morgan Asset
Management
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= o o o |o| o [Master’sDegree, -
2 e
'P\(A::al(gfal'-nO]‘Brancm Wang 2014.41 w AVP & Division Head of None None None
9 Corporate loans policy&|
Administration Dept.
VP & B h & S = ° e ° Ching Yun Uni i 4
ranc ) & ~ ing Yun University;
Manager of Neili Shle;rér:(ung 2013.04.01 § < VP & Branch Manager qgf None None None
Branch 9 Tunhwa Branch
VP & Branch L X = © | ©| © |Master's Degree,
Manager of vl University of Illinois;
Chunghsiao Jane Lu 2003.10.01 3 VP & Branch Manager df None None None
Branch Tunghua Mini Branch
VP & Branch I o o o |lo| o Mashtelr_ s Degree, Eu Jen
Manager of _ & Catholic University;,
Hsinehuan Jeffery Tsai | 2006.06.26 &1 VP & Deputy Branch None None None
Branch 9 Manager of Hsinchuang
Branch
3 f 3 Conducting business
N o = o o o .
VP & Branch £ L Fl R S Shareholder of chinho Co.Ltd.
Kuen-Yuan o o VP & Deputy Branch
Manager of Tsai 1999.10.25 E 8 Manager of Kaohsiung None None None
Fengshan Branct Branch
~ o = o o o i i
VP & Braly Jyh-Chiang 'ﬁ ‘i Sﬁit\llzr:ilt;: i
_'\Iﬂaét;'l?r?erBOr;nCh Huang 2013.05.16 8 B VP & Branch Manager df None None None
ying Dajhu Branch
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Master’s Degree,

~ -
VP & Branch 2 National Central
Manager of Lawrence Chen2009.12.03 © University; None None None
Lungtan Branch VP & Branch Manager qgf
Neili Branch
o National Taiwan -
VP & Branch . . fe) University of Science and
Manager of Sh(':r;ls:éen 2012.07.0 & Technology; None None None
Hsintien Branch Sindian Branch Manager
of Yuanta Bank
N Chihlee Institute of =
VP & Branch - Technology;
Manager of Tatze Tereasa Lin | 2009.01.01 & Head of Jenai Consumer None None None
Branch loan center, Consumer
Banking Dept.
i -
\“;er‘agg?ré?h g Shih Chien University,
Chungshan Mini Ye-Yan Lin | 2013.11.25 @ Manager of Business None None None
Dept.
Branch
VP & Branch > National Cheng Kung
Manager of Amy Chung | 2009.01.01 g gwi\;’?grs]'tﬁe':\éif‘ None None None
Hen SRR Minchuan Branch
VP & Branch = Master’s Degree,
) . © Tamkang University;
Manager of Tawei Shih | 2009.12.06 S VP & Branch Manager df None None None

Chienshin Branch

N

Hsinchu Branch
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Master’s Degree,

o o -
VP & Branch : National Cheng Kung
Manager of Mmgéggung 2016.04.01 University None None None
Chungho Branch VP & Corporate Finance
of ESUN Bank
w o ieti
VP & Branch S P Ch_ung \_(u?n Christian
Manager of Neihi CM Hwang | 2011.11.01 w S Oniyersiiy None None None
Branch TS s VP & Branch Manager qf
Hoping Branch
H o . . . -
VP & Branch _2 Feng Chia University;
Manager of Chu-Shih Weil 2009.04.07 1 Manager of Standard None None None
Dayuan Branch Chartered Bank
P () , -
VP & Branch © Master’s Degree, .Dallas
Manager of Hsiu-Yun Su | 2005.03.19 % Eapust Univeagive . None None None
e © Manager of Chung Shing
Yungho Branch
Bank
VP & Branch & < Ming Chuan College;
Manager of Wen-Chien =) VP & Deputy Branch
Chungkung Mini Chien |20010L13 & Manager of Chunghsiag - pe N
Branch Branch
= o -
\I\;Zr? aB{e?r(;fh -g Soochow University;
Ton h%va Mini Mei-Lan Lin | 2007.10.01 S AVP & Division Head of None None None
Br ar?ch Consumer Credit Dept.

A




National Taipei College

(=Y
VP & Branch o of Commerce;
Manager of Kuang-Han Liy2009.12.03 & Manager of Taipei None None None
Shihtung Branch Consumer Loan Center
Consumer Banking Deptt
National Taipei College |-
VP & Branch 0 ;
Manager of Sheng-Hsiu 2 el Cqmmerce, fisadicl
Eloibe CONET Chou 2015.11.19 © Jenai Consumer loan None None None
Mini B h center, Consumer
inj branc Banking Dept
is Open Business College|-
VP & Branch 3 Affiliated with National
Manager of o Taipei College of
Changchun Patty Chen | 2013.03.21 @ Business: None None None
Branch Manager of Wealth
Management Dept.
Master’sDegree, Aletheil-
\I\CIP & Brancf:h Chien-L § University; ;
P anaghe_r 0 'gﬂ UNg 1 2013.11.25 N VP & Branch Manager af None None None
Bungch lang en w Breeze Center Mini
¢ Branch
i Soochow University; |-
VP & Branch . . > Head of Jenai Loan
Manager of Taan Ch'?_?'Hu' 2011.11.01 g Center, None None None

Branch

Consumer Banking

Department
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) National Chung Hsing
2 University;,
VIP & Erenen . 2 Head of Chunghsiao
Manager of Candy Lin | 2011.07.16 L c None None None
Yungchi Branch oan Center, g
Consumer Banking
Department
= o i 3
VP & Branch g Takming College;
Manager of Ju-Ling Kuo | 2008.11.01 '43 VP & Deputy GM of None None None
Wenlin Branch N Consumer Banking Dept.
2 5 Master’s Degree, -
VP & Branch G o Na_uona_l T_alpel
Manager of Cooper Kao | 2015.11.16 8 VIR, HEE @] None None None
Tunamen Branch e Chungho Loan Center
9 Consumer Banking Dept
N o Lunghwa University of |-
VP & Branch a Science and Technology;
Manager of Gary Tsai 2013.04.00 5 Head of Nanking E. Rd. None None None
Tunhwa Branch Loan Center Consumer
Banking Dept.
= a1 . . -
VP & Branch 10; B Soochow University;
Manager of Hsihyi Anita Hung | 2016.03.21 o AVP of Business None None None
1
Branch Dept.Luchou Branch
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VP & Branch 5 .g National Chiao-Tong
Manager of Wen-Chi 0 a1 University; Head of Jenai
Beitou Mini Chiang AR @ Loan Center Consumer 0 =2 L
Branch Banking Dept.
x = Kai Nan High School of |
VP & Branch N : :
Manager of Northh Teh-Chin Tsai 2005.03.19 'ﬁ (S:gm;?%\iglo?r]sdaaniltﬂzy’ None None None
Sanchung Branch w Branch ]
VP & Branch IS = National Changhua
o) Senior School of
Manager of Su-Yean Lo | 2007.06.26 Commerce: None None None
peapliRAnch AVP of Houpu Branch
VP & Branch A © Cheng Chi University;
Manager of North : Vice President & Deputy
Chungho Mini Vickie Chou | 2016.03.21 Branch Manage of None None None
Branch Chungho Branch
VP & Branch I 3 Takming Junior College|
: = S of Commerce;
Manager of Fugu| Shis-Wen Lu| 2005.03.19 S oy Head of Consumer None None None
EETE ] Banking Dept.
N o Shih Hsin Senior high |-
VP & Branch -2 School;
Manager of Shuli| Yen-Jou Liu | 2012.05.03 N V.P. & Deputy Branch None None None
Branch Manager of Hueilong

Branch
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w N
VP & Branch Huna-Min _i £ Feng Chia University;
Manager of Cﬁen 2012.07.09 N VP & Branch Manager qgf None None None
Hsichih Branch Shuanho Branch
s o National Taipei College |-
» of Commerce- Open
VP & Branch = 8
Manger of North Kuo-r}l(uang 2015.01.05 ﬁ e College Ofd f None None None
Taoyuan Branch Chou Commerce ; Head o
Daye Loan Center
Consumer Banking Dept.
(63) o . . -
VP & Branch g Tamkang University;
Manager of North James Tsai | 2015.01.05 N VP & Branch Manger of None None None
Chungli Branch North Taoyuan Branch
=) © Chihlee Institute of
o
\I\CIerLaBtre?rcl;rll\lortr Hui-Fen Chaq 2005.03.19 'cz e ologi; N N N
Taich Sn Branch R S Senior AVP of Wenshin one i =
g Branch
VP & Branch s £ Graduate School of
. . o Dayeh University;
m%r:;%earnol];rancl‘ Jeng-Ping Liu 2007.11.05 Py VP & Branch Manager df None None None
Taichung Branch
N = Hsinming Commercial
SN
Mo Shih-Yuan | 50550314 S Schots ’ N N
9 Liaw = s} Manager of Chung Shing e one =i

Hsitun Branch

Bank
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N o
\“;er‘agg?%?h _ g Feng Chia University;
" Chiung-Yu O| 2005.03.19 Manager of Wenshin None None None
Shingchung = h
Branch Sl
w o The Overseas Chinese |-
VP & Branch . = Institute of Technology;
Manager of Chle\?v-l]'sung 2005.03.19 § Manager of National None None None
Beitun Branch Cash Card
Department
a1 o i -
fAAbranch Wu-Yuan ; Sﬁ.t\'/%r;z:t;? =
L\(/Iua;nnellﬁ]qelraﬁ)afnSCh Chen 2005.03.19 a Senior AVP of National None None None
Cash Card Dept.
o w Supervisor of Zhong-Guan
VP & Branch _ z 'g Ma_ster’_s Degre_e, ChiayilFoods Enterprise Co., Ltd.
Manager of East | Shan-Chih Yen2005.03.19 = N University; SenioAVP of None None None
Chiayi Branch National Cash Card Dept.
VP & B h S ° F Chia Uni i .
ranc Y s eng Chia University;
Manager of HS'?erl:Amg 2009.04.01 g VP & Branch Manager qgf None None None
Fucheng Branch South Tainan Branch
N S i ity
; e
Manager of Ta-Yu Chin | 2006.12.04 > Manager of Wenshin None None None

Fongyuan Branck

Branch
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Southern Taiwan

\'
VP & Branch & University of Science
Manager of Alex Chiu | 2015.08.01 g Technology. None None None
Fuchiang Branch Senior Manager, Esun
Bank
VP & Branch .‘4‘: National Open )
= University;
l&/l;\insgﬁr I;rfanch Roger Chang| 2005.03.19 o Head of Consumer None None None
y Banking Dept.
A -
VP & Branch 8 Kun Shan University;
Manager of South Yu-Show Hsu| 2009.04.01 q Senior AVP of Tainan None None None
Tainan Branch Branch
o T @ Feng Chia University; Director of | Pass Corporation
Manager of Feng-Li Lin | 2005.03.19 & W Depu;)}QBr?]nt_:h None None None
Lingya Branch o Manager of Kaohsiung
Branch
© Master’s Degree, New |-
VP & Branch -; York University;
Manager of North} Miao-Hui Yeh | 2005.03.19 k5 VP & Deputy Branch None None None
Kaohsiung Branch Manager of Chiuju
Branch
N - - -
VP & Branch .S Tamkang University;
Manager of Miranda Tsai| 2009.08.01 W Senior AVP of Kaohsiung None None None
Sanmin Branch Branch
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Master’s Degree,

a1
VP & Branch @ National Chung Hsing
®© University;
o [« 4
\l\//lvzlgﬁ;;:]aelr3 ?;nch I-Wen Ho | 2005.03.14 VP & Deputy Branch None None None
Manager of Fengshan
Branch
i Master’s Degree, -
5 National Kaohsiung First
VP & Branch o . . A
Manager of Chi-Fang Chy 2014.03.19 & Unhggreity O_f SELEE 20 ¢ None None None
Pingtung Branch lecijology;
glung Manager of Pingtung
Branch
=) Taipei College of
\&Zfagg?g?h Tsa-i-Ling 2011.11.01 Commerce; None None None
Hoping Branch Liao A VP & Branch Manager qgf
pIng Taan Branch
m - - -
VP & Branch 1'; Tamkang University;
Manager of Wen-Hui Lin | 2006.07.19 o VP & Deputy Branch None None None
Yongchun Branch Manager of Taipei Branch
ia Tamkang University; |-
VP & Branch Kuan-Hong 10 Head of Jenai Loan
Manager of Lee 2013.12.01 g Center, Consumer None None None

Tenshin Branch

Banking Department
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\'
VP & Branch . w Feng Chia University;
h - il
Manager of < gr;lg]wel 2009.12.01 % VP & Branch Manager qgf None None None
Ankang Branch Shihtung Branch
VP & Branch N Hsin Wu Business
1 , o1 College
Man fD - .05. i .
Bra;nigrj]er of Dajh( Mei-Ling Lee | 2013.05.1§ IS Senior AVP, Dajhu None None None
Branch
~ Tamsui Oxford -
VP & Branch 2 University College
Manager of Kuo-Yi Lu 2016.03.21 i VP & Depil B-rar-lCh None None None
Gueishan Branch lagaoeny Jaipel
Corporate Banking
Center
a5 National Taipei College |-
2 of Commerce- Open
VP & Branch S Junior College of
. . Commerce
Manager of Shiu-Lan Hsieh2008.12.04
Linkog = 008 0 VP & Deputy Branch None None None
Manager of Taipei
Corporate Banking
Center
IS Master’s degree, Fo
VP & Branch n N
Manager of Wugt Cregthven 2009.11.01 8 Guang GRS EREE None None None
Branch Chuang o Branch

Manager of Wugu Brand
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N o
VP & Branch . = Feng Chia University;
Manager of Jur(1:gh-anS|ang 2009.12.11 % Manager of Standard None None None
Gaorong Branch 9 Chartered Bank
= o National Taiwan -
VP & Branch e University;,
Manager of Daye Richard Yang| 2010.1.14 § VP& Branch Manager o None None None
Branch Taoyuan Corporate
Banking Center
N o i _
ll\B/Irar;la%er of Luzh| Jenny Cheng 2011.07.09 e Senior AVP of Gueishan None None None
gne Branch
= © National Chung Hsing
(]
\I\CIerLaB(re?r(l)?h Kun-Cheng 2010 1 25 ‘8 UniverSity; VP& None None None
Tuch % Branch Zhou i © Branch manager of
ucheng branc Ankang Branch
o = . . o
VP & Branch 3 Feng Jia Unlver_sny,
Manager of SouthChang-Fu Tsai 2010.3.30| & GYRE TR naiane N Non Non
T anag = 9 - (= Risk Management Dept|, =y one -
a0y gaeic Standard Chartered Bank
pS! > Master’s degredru Jen
VP & Branch On S . ; .
T . . a al Catholic University
Manager of JiSian Shih-Fu Liu | 2015.08.01 o4 o VP & Deputy Branch

Branch

Manager of JiSian Branch

)
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Master’s degreeYuan Ze

=
o University

VP & Branch N .

] & Head of Taoying Loan
g::zgeérgfnch Chia-Yu Chug 2013.08.05 Center, Consumer None None
Banking Department

i Soochow University,

VP & Branch : L VP & Deputy Branch

Manager of Chleré-S:hung 2014.01.07 § Manager of Taipei None None

Donghu Branch

Corporate Banking
Center

Note 1: The Nationality of President, SEVP, EVP diidfrom P.18 to P.39 are Taiwan.
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Remuneration of Directors, Supervisors, PresidedtZEVP for the Latest Fiscal Year

A. Director’'s Remuneration

3)

Unit: NT Dollar Thousand, December 31, 2015

<
Remuneration from Investee Companies Excluding iligsges 8 3 3 ] 5 5 5 5 = = = S S
All Companies in the 0
Total of (A, B,C,D, E,F & G) Consolidated Statement 0.47%
as a % of Net profit after ta:
* The Bank 0.47%
% Total No. of All Companies in the 0
B | sharesissued for Consolidated Statement
o Employee Stock
L% Option (H) The Bank 0
© All Companies ir | Stock Dividend 0
£ Eamings the Consolidated —
hOS Statement Cash Dividend 0
“% Distribution for
a Employees’ Bonus Stock Dividend 0
5 The Bank —
put G) Cash Dividend 0
2 | temination All Companies in the 0
g payment and Consolidated Statement
% pension cos (F) The Bank 0
IS Salaries, Bonus All Companies in th 0
() : Consolidated Statement
Y and Special
Allowance (E) The Bank O
All Companies in th 0
Total of (A,B,C and D) as a Consolidated Stateme 0.47%
% of Net profit after tax
The Bank 0.47%
All Companies in the
Costs Incurred to Consolidated Statement 2,679
c
% Perform Duties(D) The Bank 2,679
= ) All Companies in th
(7] g .
% PSS Consolidated Stateme 3,448
I= Remuneration (C) The Bank 3,448
& Termination All Companies in the 0
v payment and Consolidated Statement
[e]
k5] pension cost¢s) The Bank 0
(]
S
= All Companies in the
&) .
Consolidated Statement 8,836
Remuneration (A)
The Bank 8,836
o ) g ) 9 8— ) S O ;U o S O 3 @) S O
o co%m o = o o o o o —
0 = &8 |cO=25 02 [glec 2 |cO2=| 02§ 03 =gl =l [N
o S |E=S8 o = 8 Sl 8 [Ec8@ So8F| =289 ~8E| _=-8c|l o
o = —1 > c - = [T =g —g| c = o e cloc e Jloc e
S O o S <€ dle s &3 ¢ |ET S o S oS 9cgSalcao S co S S
@ 7 2 |S o O S o5l 3 |o o s o Sl o cf= o 2= [Tl=1 7] Q ©
o S |I0OE x| c|[2Ea > UJCOEUJGSCEUICD-CEUI;-CEUJ_IEEW@-C
zZ c S leg07 CIEGE03 RlcE 5| Go0Z|srgoL|0g 0|0 g O 2 o S N
f = C T S| © %] SHlcO S K|IR VS| DSOS o[ S of
Zgl §|2582 5lEBE 225552058t 8ssBEStEss BT 3
ol o < o
w3 € |0EaN| R[OExs|>|503xl0EcS|RExa|ldEes|cEaeN|cEcn| O
<] <]
- - ‘6 -
c |G o o o @ @
S|s£gl £85 |28 <] <] <] <] <] 5 <] <] =
) E|52g8 238 |58 3 B B B B = B B o
= z|2ggl 2o |29 & |¢2 o o o 2 o ¢ | E
< Qg = @ = o = 5= 3= 5= = = =] o=
G|leS08| 28 |=258| B a a a a k= a a =
= = o =
02 S

Note 1 :Remuneration to the driver amounted 1$328,000.
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Remuneration Range

Unit: NT Dollar

Less than 2,000,000

Kao-Jing Wang,
Zhen-Xong Jiang,
Zen-Fa Lu,
Jin-Fu Liu,
Yu-Quan Lee,
Jeff Lin,
Yao-Nan Lai,
Sue-Feng Tsao,
Jia-Yi Wang,
Zhen-Lu Lin,
Si-Yong Lin,
Guo-Zhang Li

Kao-Jing Wang,
Zhen-Xong Jiang,
Zen-Fa Lu,
Jin-Fu Liu,
Yu-Quan Lee,
Jeff Lin,
Yao-Nan Lai,
Sue-Feng Tsao,
Jia-Yi Wang,
Zhen-Lu Lin,
Si-Yong Lin,
Guo-Zhang Li

Kao-Jing Wang,
Zhen-Xong Jiang,
Zen-Fa Lu,
Jin-Fu Liu,
Yu-Quan Lee,
Jeff Lin,
Yao-Nan Lai,
Sue-Feng Tsao,
Jia-Yi Wang,
Zhen-Lu Lin,
Si-Yong Lin,
Guo-Zhang Li

Kao-Jing Wang,
Zhen-Xong Jiang,
Zen-Fa Lu,
Jin-Fu Liu,
Yu-Quan Lee,
Jeff Lin,
Yao-Nan Lai,
Sue-Feng Tsao,
Jia-Yi Wang,
Zhen-Lu Lin,
Si-Yong Lin,
Guo-Zhang Li

5,000,000 (inclusive)~
10,000,000 (non-inclusive)

Shiang-Chang Lee

Shiang-Chang Le

e Shiang-Chang Le&Shiang-Chang Lee

Total

13

13

13

13

B. Supervisor'’s Remuneration

Pao-Shing
Investment
Co., Ltd.
Representative
Jia-Yi Wang

Resident
Supervisor

Pao-Shing
Investment
Co., Ltd.
Representative
Zhen-Lu Lin

Supervisor

Pai-Sheng
Investment
Co., Ltd.
Representative
Si-Yong Lin

Supervisor

420 420 O

760 266

264 0.04%

Unit: NT Dollar Thousand, December 31, 2015

0.04%

Nil
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Remuneration Range

Unit: NT Dollar

Less than 2,000,000 [Jia-Yi Wang, Zhen-Lu Lin, Si-Yong Lin,

Jia-Yi Wang, Zhen-Lu Lin, Si-Yong Lin,

Total

3

C. President, SEVP ,Chief Compliance Officer & Chiatior's Remuneration and Range

President| Jeff Lin
Yin-Bor
SEVP Chan
SEVP Herman
Tu
Cheng-
SEVP Yu Liu 12,44(
Chief Kuo-
Auditor | Pao Kang
gglr?;alia S
s Yao-Tsu
Officer ng

12,440

4,303 4,303 694 0| 694

0 0.55| 0.55 0 0

Unit: NT Dollar Thousand, December 31, 2015

Nil

Notel:The employee bonus to President,SEVP, Chief AuditdrChief Compliance Officer be distributed as appd by the Board of

Directors before the shareholders’ meeting fomtméion of distribution of earnings for the mosteretyear (the projected amount based
on the proportion of distribution last year)

Note2 : Remuneration to the Company’s three driteedled NT$ 2,179,000

Less than NT$ 2,000,000

Jeff Lin

Jeff Lin

Unit: NT Dollar

NT$2,000,000 (inclusive)~ NT$5,000,000

Herman Tu, Yin-Bor Chan,
Cheng-Yu Liu, Kuo-Pao Kang,
Yao-Tsung Kao

Herman Tu, Yin-Bor Chan,
Cheng-Yu Liu, Kuo-Pao Kang,
Yao-Tsung Kao

Total

6

6
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D. Bonusto Managers :

Unit NT Dollar Thousand, Dec 31 2015

Title

. . Total as % of Net
Name Stock Dividend |Cash dividend]  Total Profit after Tax
Please refer Page 1* to Page 38. 0 7,986 7,986 0.25

Note: The employee bonus to managers to be distributeg@®ved by the Board of Directors before the diwders’ meeting
for the motion of distribution of earnings for thmst recent year (the projected amount based gorépertion of distribution

last year).

(4)

Analysis of Payments of Remuneration to DirectBigpervisors, President, Senior
Executive Vice President and Chief Auditor, as c@etage of net profit after tax in
the latest two years, Remuneration Policy, StandaddCombination, Procedure for
determining remuneration and their relationshipperating results and future risk

A. The remuneration paid to Directors, Supervisoresiéent, Senior Executive Vice
President and Chief Auditor in 2014 is NT$30,316,@8d its ratio to net profit
after tax is 0.97%.

B. The remuneration paid to Directors, Supervisoresiéent, Senior Executive Vice
President and Chief Auditor in 2015 is NT$32,990,@0d its ratio to net profit
after tax is 1.05%.

C. Remuneration paid to directors and supervisorsariiyinclude meeting
attendance fees and salaries. All remunerationiés@n a fixed basis. The
President did not receive any form of remunerati®emuneration to SEVPs and
Chief Auditor was made in accordance with theipessive experience, degree of
business involvement and contribution, and compattethe salary and
remuneration standard of the Industry peers. Tlagysand remuneration
schedule will be submitted to the Board of Diresttar resolution after it is
examined by Salary and Remuneration Committee.

The Board is authorized to determine remuneratibithvis granted to the
management pursuant to the Bank’s Articles of Ipocations. In addition to
monthly basic salaries and allowances, executivesaiso be eligible for the
annual and the performance bonuses and the empboyeses depending on the
Bank’s annual results of operation and individuadfprmance. As such,
remuneration to SEVPs and Chief Auditor is closelgted to the Bank’s
operating performance. The occurrence of majoreisnts that may impair the
Bank’s goodwill, or incidents of deficiency in imt&l management, or employee
fraud would vastly affect the amount of bonuseSEYPs and the Chief Auditor.
The Risk Management Dept. should report directigheoBoard of Directors
regarding the status of the Bank’s risk control eskl exposure on a semi-annual
basis.

43



3. Execution of Corporate Governance
(1) Board of Directors

The Board of Directors held 9 meetings in 2015. Sta¢us of attendance was as follows:

. Attendance Attendance p.s.
Title Name in Person By Proxy Rate (%)
Chairman Shiang-Chang Lee 9 0 100%
Independent Kao-Jing Wang 9 0 100%
Managing
Director
Managing Chen-Chern Investment Co., 9 0 100%
Director RepresentativeZhen-Xong Jiang
Managing Jia-Yi Wang 5 0 83.33% 2015.12.7
Director Resignation
Independent Zen-Fa Lu 8 0 88.88%
Director
In_dependent Guo-Zhang Li 6 0 100% 2015.6.26 Elected
Director
Director Yu-Quan Lee 2 0 22.22%
Union Enterprise Construction Co 7 0 77.77%
Director Ltd.
RepresentativeJeff Lin
. Chen-Chern Investment Co., 1 0 33.33%| 2015.6.25
Director S : . ;
Representative: Yao-Nan Lai Resignation
. Yu-Pang Investment Co., 8 0 88.88%
Director Representative: Sue-Feng Tsao
. Chi-Shun Investment Co., 9 0 100%
Director L :
Representative: Jin-Fu Liu
Director Zhen-Lu Lin 6 0 100%4 2015.6.26 Elected
Director Si-Yong Lin 6 0 100% 2015.6.26 Elected

Other supplementary notes:
1. Written or otherwise recorded resolutions on wlaohndependent director had a dissenting
opinion or qualified opinion as stipulated in Aléicl4-3 of the Securities and Exchange Act:

None.

2. Execution status of directors, avoidance on motieitis conflict of interests. The names of

directors, the content of the motion, the reasdraoidance, and the voting participation status

should be clearly stated:

Meeting Name of Director Proposal Reasons of Recusy Participated
in \Voting

17" meeting/8 Board | Jeff Lin Donation Stakeholder No

17" meeting/8 Board | Jin-Fu Liu Loan Stakeholder No

18" meeting/8 Board | Jeff Lin ,Zhen-Xong | Property(Parking | Stakeholder No
Jiang, Yao-Nan lot) Rental
Lai(absent), Jin-Fu
Liu, Sue-Feng Tsao

19" meeting/8 Board | Jeff Lin ,Zhen-Xong | Property Rental Stakeholder No
Jiang, Yao-Nan
Lai(absent), Jin-Fu
Liu, Sue-Feng Tsao
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2" meeting/9 Board | Jeff Lin ,Zhen-Xong | Property Rental Stakeholder No

Jiang, Jin-Fu Liu,
Sue-Feng Tsao

2" meeting/9 Board | Jeff Lin ,Zhen-Xong | Property Rental Stakeholder No

Jiang, Jin-Fu Liu,
Sue-Feng Tsao

3" meeting/9 Board | Jeff Lin(absent) Loan Stakeholder

4™ meeting/d Board | Jeff Lin(absent) Loan Stakeholder

3. Measures taken to strengthen the functionalithefBoard:

(1)

(@)

The Bank, in accordance with the regulation indetil4-2 of Securities and Exchange Act, sets tedss
of independent directors and enacts “Guideline goxg the responsibilities of independent directors
Union Bank of Taiwan Co., Ltd.” to adhere. It afsomulates “Rules for the conduct of directors rivegst
in Union Bank of Taiwan Co., Ltd.” for following ithe execution of meetings. The regulation clearly
defines if a director attend a meeting where thaight be a conflict of interests involves with ttieector,
he/she should voluntarily excuse himself/hersethtomotion and should not participate in the \gtin
he/she should also not represent other directaegencise voting rights; all the directors in thenR must
comply with the regulation.

The Bank establishes a Salary and Remuneration @teemnder the Board of Directors and sets
“Regulation governing the organization of Salarg &emuneration Committee in Union Bank of Taiwa
Co., Ltd.”. The major responsibilities of the Contt@eé is to set and regularly review the pertairmnobcy,
system, standard and structure, and conduct therpemnce evaluation and of directors, supervisocs a
management executives.

(2) Supervisors’ Attendance in Board Meeting(The Baa& hot yet instituted an audit

committee till 2015.6)

The Board of Directors held 3 meetings in 2015.3ta¢us of attendance is as follows:

. No. of actual | % of actual p.s.
ILE ACHE attendance | attendance
Resident Supervisor Pao-Shing Investment Co., Ltd.
S 3 100%

Representative: Jia-Yi Wang

Supervisor Pao-Shing Inve§tment Co., Ltd. 3 100%
Representative: Zhen-Lu Lin

Supervisor Pai-Steng Inyegm_ent Co., Ltd. 3 100%
Representative: Si-Yong Lin

Other supplementary notes:
1. Composition and Responsibilities of Supervisors

(1)

(2)

Communication between Supervisors and Bank emp#ogeshareholders: The Bank’
Supervisors communicate with employees and shatetsfrom time to time in writing
or by telephone and fax. The Bank’s official wébsilso provides the avenue for
communication between stakeholders and Superviddrsre is also a resident
Supervisor to fully render the supervisory function

Communication between Supervisors and Internalf@uditor and Independent
Accountants: The Bank’s Supervisors communicath witernal chief auditor and
independent accountants from time to time by cpordence or through telephone.
Periodic meetings are convened during the yeaistuds the Bank’s financial
statements, major audit adjustments or revisiotisdgromulgation of regulations.

The meetings ensure sound communication of thgaetematters between the
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concerned parties.

2. Any opinion put forward by the Supervisor(s) shadlude the date of the Board Meeting,
term, details of the proposal, results of the Baasblution and the Bank’s action on
handling the Supervisors’ opinion:

17th meeting of the 8th
board dated February
11, 2015

Motion from the
Corporate Banking
Department to
review
“NT$120-million
short-term secured
loan application of
Huilong Branch
borrower - XXX
Co,, Ltd.”

Some of the wording
used in the Head
Office’s review
opinions were
inappropriate. Please
exercise greater care i
the choice of words for
future reports

Director Jin-Fu Liu had
disassociated from this
agenda due to conflicting
interests. The agenda was
passed unanimously as

n proposed by all other
directors present at the
meeting.

18th meeting of the 8th
board dated March 18,
2015

Motion from the
board of directors
for “Approval of
Director (and
Independent
Director)
Candidates for
Board Election.”

No opinions toward
this agenda; however,
background experienc
of candidate #2 was
misprinted and
required correction.

D

All directors present at th
meeting had unanimous

treached the  following
resolution:
1. All candidates were

reviewed and passed the
eligibility criteria.
2. The HR Department is
authorized to proceef
with  the nomination
through one of the
nomination channels
announced by th&ank.
3. All other conditions are
passed as proposed withou
objections.

—

19th meeting of the 8t
board dated May 13
2015

L Motion from the

HR Department for

"“Appointment of

Foreign Business
Department
Manager Connie
Tseng as Branch
Manager, and Ms.
Ya-Li Lin as
Deputy Branch
Manager following
the upgrade of
Hong Kong Office
into Hong Kong
Branch.”

As a more appropriate
writing style, names
should be mentioned
without addressing the
personal title (i.e.
“Ms.”).

This agenda was
unanimously passed as
proposed without objectionis
by all directors present at
the meeting.
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(3) Audit Committee

The Audit Committee held 4 meetings in 2015. Tlaust of attendance was as follows:

. Attendance Attendance p.s.
Title Name in Person By Proxy Rate (%)
Independent Guo-Zhang Li 4 0 100%
Director
Independent Zen-Fa Lu 3 1 759
Director
Independent Kao-Jing Wang 4 0 100%
Managing
Director

Other supplementary notes:
1. Written or otherwise recorded resolutions on wlaahndependent di

dissenting opinion or qualified opinion as stipathin Article 14-5 of the Securities and

Exchange Act: None.

participation status should be clearly stated: None
3. Communicationbetween independent directors auditors:
(1) Communication between independent internal dirschoiditors,

The Chief Auditor is involved in all Board of Dirers meetings and Audit Committee meetings, and

reports regularly to the Audit Committee on thegpess of ongoing audits. Befor
year, the internal audit department would submwiiting the next year’s audit pl
Audit Committee. Furthermore, internal auditorsageyindependent directors in
present internal audit reports and to discuss aaknesses found in the internal
Communication between independent directors arefreadtauditors,

(@)

The Bank's financial statement auditor briefs thidihnCommittee every six months about the audit
methods taken and any material findings or adjustendiscovered during their work. They also discus$

with independent directors on other relevant issues

Execution status of directors, avoidance on motwitis conflict of interests. The names
of directors, the content of the motion, the regsafiravoidance, and the voting

rector had a

e the end of thenfired
an for review et

half-yearly meetings t
control system.

D

(4) Items to be disclosed in Accordance with “Pipieess Governing Corporate Governance

Practices of Banks”: Please Refer to the Bank'sc@aff\Website: http:

/lwww.ubot.com.tw

(5) Status of implementation of The Corporate Guamaee, stating Discrepancy, if any, with Best

Corporate Governance Practices of Banks and dgra@gons:

D

D

Implementation Status (Note 1) Discrepancy, if any
with Best Corporat
Item Governance
ves | No Memo Practices of Banks
and Reasons
1. The Bank’s shareholde
structure and shareholder
equity
(1) Way in which the Bankv (1) According to the Bank’s Corporate |No material discrepand
defines any internal Governance Best-Practice Principles,
operating procedure to the Bank has delegated the spokesman
deal with suggestions, and deputy spokesman and establighed
questions, disputes and an email box to take care of the
legal actions from suggestions, questions and disputes
shareholders, and to from shareholders. A dispute, if any,
implement the will be handed over to the Bank’s le
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e,

Implementation Status (Note 1) Discrepancy, if any,
with Best Corporate
Iltem ves | No Memo Governance

Practices of Banks
and Reasons

procedure. counsel. The way to contact said
spokesman is disclosed in the
“investor relations” on the Bank’s
website and on the cover page of th
Bank’s annual report.

Meanwhile, the Bank has also
established the e-Service Center
responsible for answering to and
processing of the questions raised hy
customers via phone, processing of
customers’ complaints and opinions
and follow-up on various assignments.
Therefore, the inquiries about the
Bank’s business and shareholders’
suggestions or disputes may be
referred to the related units by
customer service attendants, if

D

necessary. -
v 2) Based on the information detailed in/NO material discrepangy
(2) Ways in which the Bank the current Shareholder Register on|the

regularly monitors the ex-dividend date, the Bank will report
list of key shareholders changes in shareholding to Taiwan
who have management Stock Exchange Corp. on a monthly
control of the Bank, or basis pursuant to Article 25 of the
those who have ultimate Securities and Exchange Act and keep
control of key track of the shareholding status of
shareholders. major shareholders. g

v 3) The Bank’s credit dealings with No material discrepandy

affiliated companies are carried out in

(3) Ways in which the Bank accordance with the stakeholders
establishes proper risk section of the Banking Act. As for
control mechanisms and non-credit Transactions Between
firewalls between the Union Bank of Taiwan and Related
Bank and its affiliated Parties”, which stipulate the risk
enterprises. management policies between the

Bank and its subsidiaries.

2. Composition and
responsibilities of Board
of Directors:

(1) Whether the Bank, in |v (1)

addition to establishing 1 The Bank has set up a Remuneration
the remuneration

COMMTEaT—— (i} Committee accord_ing to regulationg

committee pursuant to and the Bank’s Article of

laws, is willing to Incorporation in 19th Meeting of 7th

establish any other Board of Directors on August 24,

I/u&gﬂg]rﬁ;gommmees 2011 and formulated “Regulations o
Governing the Organization of No material discrepangy
Remuneration Committee” for
compliance.

2 The Audit Committee was assembled
in accordance with law and the
Company's Articles of Incorporatior]
during the 1st extraordinary meeting
of the 9th board of directors held or
June 26, 2015. A set of “Audit
Committee Foundation Rules” has
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(2) Regular evaluation of

external auditors’
independence.

been implemented for guidance.
3 Additionally, in order to strengthen
management mechanism, the Bank

has set up committees such as “Asset

Liability Management Committee”,
“Operation Automation

Committee”, “Investment and Credit

Examination Committee”, “Overdue
Credit, Overdue Loan and
Non-Performing Loan Handling
Committee”, “Trust Property
Examination Committee” and
“Human Resource Arbitration
Committee”, and their resolutions a
all submitted to relevant level of
authorities for approval according t

Regulations governing separation of

duties.
(2) The Bank evaluates the independer
of the CPA each year in accordance
with the CPA Standard of Profession
Ethics and Corporate Governance
Best-Practice Principles for
TWSE/GTSM Listed Companies, an
submits the evlauatione aluation res
to the Board of Directors for review.
1. The CPA never holds the position of
director/supervisor or manager of thg
Bank, or thea position likely to rende
significant influence on the Bank.
2. The CPA does not have any direct g
significantly indirect financial interes|
with the Bank.
3. The CPA never acts as the Bank’s
independent auditor for seven years

4. The Statement of Independence has

been issued by the CPA.
Upon evaluation, the independent audito
retained by the Bank is held meetin
the independence requirements un

the corporate governance.

re
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-
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3. Establishment of

communication channeg
with stakeholders

The Bank has created a stakeholders se
on its website. In addition, related parties
should also contact with the Bank throug
malil, telephone, fax and internet etc. All
communication channels are easily
accessible and smooth.

ction

'P\Io material discrepanay.

4,

(1)Establishment of

Information Disclosure

corporate website to

1. The Bank has regularly disclosed
financial and corporate governance

No material discrepanay.

status in the Bank’s website (Web
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Implementation Status (Note 1) Discrepancy, if any,
with Best Corporate
Iltem ves | No Memo Governance

Practices of Banks
and Reasons

disclose information address: http://www.ubot.com.tw), and
regarding the Bank's will disclose related information
financials, business and following the relevant regulations of
corporate governance the competent authority.

status.

(2)Other information Vv 2. Information Disclosure Method
disclosure channels (e.g. (1) A designated department is to take
English website, charge of the collection and
designating particular disclosure of information on the
person to handle Bank’s website.
information collection (2) The Bank has set spokesperson and
and disclosure, acting spokesperson position to be
appointing spokespersq the sole outlet of the statement to
webcasting investor the publics, and the Bank has alsp
conference) formulated “Procedures for

Handling Significant Internal
Information” for compliance.

(3) The annual report is prepared each
year, disclosing the relevant
information in accordance with th
“Standards Governing Informatior]
to be published in the Annual
Report of Banks”.

11%

5.  Other important \Vi (1)Rights of employees and care for
information that helps tp employees: The Bank has put in place
understand the Bank’s the “Rules of Employment” to clearly

define the rights and obligations of the
Bank and employees. The Bank glso
convenes regular labor relations

corporate governance
status (such as rights of

employees, care for meeting to enhance the
employees, investor bank-employee relationships and
relations, rights of ensure rights of employees. In
stakeholders, Directors| addition, the Bank undertakes

and Supervisors’ trainin evaluation of the various remunerat
records, implementatio and welfare policies to maximize
of risk management benefits for the employees. The Bank
lici ; has also put in place the “Criteria fo
policies and risk . ; .
cUN T o —— Prevention, Reporting and Punishm
ol i ¢ ’ of Sexual Harassment Incidences” {o
IMpICMCIE B ensure equal employment

- Q

=

customers protection opportunities and human dignity.  |No material discrepandy.
policies, purchasing (2)Investor relations: The Bank has set

liability insurance for up an investors relationship window

directors and for a smooth communication channel.

supervisors, and donate (3)Any transaction between f[he Bank ¢

to political parties, our stakeholders are carried out

treated in accordance with the
“Operational Standards for
Non-Credit Transactions Between
Union Bank of Taiwan and Related
Parties” and relevant regulations
governing credit transactions.
(4)Directors and Supervisors’ training
records: the Bank’s directors and
supervisors have taken related
trainings of practical operation and
company governance. The record may
be accessed on the Market

related parties and
charitable foundations)
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(5)Risk management policy and

(6)The implementation of customers

(7)Purchasing liability insurance for

(8)Donation to Political Parties, Relate
Parties and Charitable Foundations;
a.

Observation Post System
(http://newmops.tse.com.tw) and is
included in the annual report.

execution of the risk evaluation
standards:

The Bank has put in place a Risk
Management Policy, established
necessary risk management systen
and standard to effectively manage
risks. (Qualitative and quantitative
information for assessing the variog
risks.).

protection policies:

Customers may offer comments or
lodge complaints on the website or
the hotline for complaints and
suggestions. The Bank’s responsil
department will re-direct the issues
the relevant department for handlin
and follow-up. The Bank has also
put in place the “Criteria and
Operational Regulations Governing
the Management of Suspected llleg
or Abnormal Deposit Account” and
the “Organization of the Customer
Dispute Processing Team &
Procedures for Handling Customer
Disputes” to protect the rights of

[@)

via

nle
to

J

al

customers. Take the initiative to care

and effectively remind customers to
prevent the suffering of loss from
being cheated.

directors and supervisors: It is not g
constraint to purchase liability
insurance for directors and supervis
in accordance with the Article 48 of
the “Corporate Governance

Best-Practice Principles for Banking
Business”the Bank does not purcha
the mentioned liability insurance.

[oL

The Bank sponsored the Kaohsiung

Rapid Transit Corporation in a
number of charity events such as
“Harbor City Tour for Children in
Remote Areas” and the “2015
KRTC Charity Run.” A total of
NT$500,000 was sponsored to th
above events in 2015..

Tainan City Yong Fu Elementary

[¢)

School organized a grand run on jts

100th anniversary, during which
teachers, students, former studen

ts,

and members of autism and cerebral

palsy associations were invited tqg

participate. In the same year, the
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school also went to great extent t

compile its own history book and

renovate one of its classrooms in

hall of history. A total of NT$60,00
was sponsored to the above everjts
in 2015.

C. The Bank has put much effort intd
the promotion of arts and culture
for years. Since 2001, the Bank
periodically sponsored “Kaohsiung
Philharmonic Cultural & Arts
Foundation”. In 2015, the budget
sponsored by the Bank totaled
NT$2,600,000.

d. The Bank sponsored the foundatipn
to host the “Union Art Competitior
and “Union Exhibition Tours”,
which aimed at encouraging local
artists to uphold their creative spirit
and realize their dreams. The
Foundation also funded the “Taiwan
Art Contribution Award” to
showcase the work of prominent
old-time artists. The old-time artist
recommended to the panel in 2015
We hope to achieve our aim of
supporting and nurturing local art
creators and continuing. The budget
sponsored by the Bank was aboulf
NT$3,720,000. In 2015.

€. In March 2015, the Bank donated
NT$200,000 to the “2015 Tribal A
Program” organized by Children
Are Us Foundation, and issued
iPASS cards that were associated
with the charity cause.

In November 2015, the Bank
donated NT$150,000 to Pingtung
County Wutai Township Office for
its “Tribal Culture Restoration”
program, and contributed to the
preservation of indigenous culture

If the Bank has a self
corporate governance
evaluation or has
authorized any other
professional organization
to conduct such an
evaluation, the evaluation
results, please specify th
board of director’s
suggestions, the results ¢
self-evaluation or
commissioned evaluation
major deficiencies or
suggestions, and
improvements should be

U

=h

stated, if any (Note 2).

The Bank prepares the self-evaluation
report periodically. The Bank has also made
the various information disclosures in
accordance with the “Corporate Governg
Best-Practice Principles for Banking
Business” and made improvements
according to the corporate governance
evaluation result of the “Corporate
Governance Center” of Taiwan Stock
Exchange Corp.

No material discrepanay.
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Note 1: The status of operation must be specifigié Memo section, irrelevant with whether thensrds “Yes”

or “No".

Note 2: The corporate governance self-evaluatipprigeferred to herein means the report statiognapany’s
self-evaluation and remark on the operation antds@f corporate governance of the company basédkeon
scope of the company’s corporate governance salfiation.
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(6) The composittion, responsibilities and operattatus of the Salary and Remuneration Committee of
the Bank:

A. Members of Salary and Remuneration CommittélesoBank

e Over five years
Qualification of experience in .
i erving as
re:ﬁ;e?olfl'gmﬁ éand Independent Status an 2
Title professional (Note 2) independent p.s.
qualification (i[lihrector tﬁf (Note 3)
Note 1 other public
) companies
Name WA O @@ 6|6 ®
Independent Zen-Ea Lu V vivivivIivIiv]|iv]yv 0 qualified
Director
Independent) Li, Guo-Zhang VivIiv|iv|iv]iv]|Vv|v]|vV 0 qualified
Director
olLs . Vv viviv|v]iv|iv|v]|yv 0
Tzung-Hang

Note 1:With over 5 years of work experience andftflewing professional qualification

(2): Instructor, or higher up, of a public or priggunior college, college or university, in BusseLaw,
Finance, Accounting or other departments as regliyecorporate business.

(2): Judge, prosecutor, solicitor, Certified Pulszount or professionally qualified and technigatson as
required by the company.

(3): Experience in Business, Law, Finance, Accawgntir as required by corporate business.

Note 2:Two years before the directors and supearviae elected or during the period they are oijoibs if they
meet the following criteria, please makexa™mark in the space under the criteria codes.

(1): Not an employee of the Bank; nor an employaesa@ffiliated enterprises.

(2): Not a director or supervisor of the Bank araffiliated enterprises. (Does not include theepehdent
directors of the Bank or its parent company or slidses in which the Bank holds more than 50% of
the shares).

(3): Not directly or indirectly own more than 1%tbhe Bank’s outstanding shares; nor is one ofapedn
non-institutional shareholders of the Bank.

(4): Not a spouse or within second-degree relatiothird-degree immediate relation to any persactiied
in the preceding three criteria.

(5): Not a director, supervisor, or employee oégal entity which directly owns more than 5% of Bank’s
issued shares; nor a director, supervisor or emaploy the top five legal entities which are owrars
the Bank’s issued shares.

(6): Not a director, supervisor, or manager of mgany which has a business relationship with thekBa
nor a shareholder who owns more than 5% of suchmgpany.

(7): Not an owner, partner, director, supervisa@nager or spouse of any sole proprietor business,
partnership, company or institution which has piled the Bank and its affiliates with financial,
business consulting, or legal services.

(8): Not a person under the circumstances spedifiédticle 30 of the R.O.C. Company Act.

Note 3:For a member who is also a director, explain ibhehe meets the criteria set out in Paragrapt]é\6 of the

“Regulations Governing the Appointment and ExerosBowers by the Remuneration Committee of a Compéhose

Stock is Listed on the Stock Exchange or Traded @heeCounter”.

B. Operations of Salary and Remuneration Committéeed3ank
a. There are three people in the Salary and Remure2dmmittee of the Bank.
b. The term of commissioner: 2015.6.26 to 2018.6.2&n%kand Remuneration
Committee of the Bank held 2 meetings in 2015. Jtiatus of attendance was as
follows:
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Convenor Zen-Fa Lu 2 0 100%

Commissioner| Li, Guo-Zhang 2 0 100%

Commissioner| Lee, Tzung-Hang 2 0 100%

Other Necessary Notes:
1 Board of directors decline to adopt or require tify recommendations of the remuneration committee
None.
2 Resolutions of the remuneration committee to wiaichember or members of the committee has or havi

expressed dissents or reservations which werededar made in writing: None.
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( 7)) Fulfillment of Corporate Social Responsilpi:

Implementation Status (Note 1)

Discrepancy, if any, with

Item

Yes

No Memo (Note 2)

Corporate Governance|
Best-Practice Principles
for TWSE/GTSM Listed
Companies and Reasor

Exercising Corporate Governance:
(1) Formulation ofthe corporate soci
responsibility policies or systems 4
review of the status and results
implementation.

(2) Whether the Bank has hold regt
social responsibility educational al
training activities?

(3) Whether the Bank has established

dedicated unit (concurrently engaged |i

to promote corporate social
responsibility under supervision by thg

(1) The Bank has enacted its
corporate social responsibility
best-practice principles and
submitted the motion for the
same to the shareholders’
meeting and then implemente
the same as the basis to be
bound by the Bank and its
subsidiaries. Further, the
“Corporate Social
Responsibility Committee”
established by the Bank woul
review the status and
implementation effect of the
Bank's corporate social
responsibility policy.
According to the Bank’s
corporate social responsibility
best-practice principles, the
Bank would hold regular
educational and training
activities each year, including
propagation of the Bank’s
corporate social responsibility
policy, system and related
management policy and
specific boosting program
approved upon resolution of t
Board of Directors,
arrangement of
directors/supervisors to atten
the corporate governance
programs organized by the
training organizations, and
arrangement of the Bank'’s sti
to attend compliance
educational and training
programs.

The Bank enacted the
“Regulations Governing
Establishment of Corporate
Social Responsibility
Committee” in January 2015
and established the Bank’s

@)

©)

2d

No material discrepancy

aff

“Corporate Social
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Implementation Status (Note 1)

Item

Yes

No

Memo (Note 2)

Discrepancy, if any, with

Best-Practice Principles
for TWSE/GTSM Listed
Companies and Reasor]

Corporate Governance|

highrank management authorized by
board of directors who shall be
responsible for reporting the status
thereof to the board of directors?

(4) Whether the Bank has defined some

reasonable compensation policy,
integrated corporate social responsibil
with employees’ performance evaluati
and established some clear and effec
reward/disciplinary system?

ity

ive

Responsibility Committee”
responsible for consolidating
the Bank’s corporate social
responsibility policy,
management policy and
specific boosting programs, 4
reporting the status thereof tg
the Board of Directors to fulfil
its corporate social
responsibility.

(4) The Bank’s “Guidelines for
Payroll under Personnel
Management Regulations” ha
defined the standards about
granting of salary, allowance,
compensation and bonus. In
addition to the fixed monthly
salary, the Bank would grant
employees the year-end bonus
and employee bonus based g
the entire operating results and
personal performance, and also
defined reasonable
compensation policy by
integrating the corporate socia
responsibility policy.

>

Compensation policy: the
Bank enacts the “Criteria for
Handling Employee
Merit/Disciplinary Incidents”
separately.

2. Fostering a Sustainable Environment:

(1) The Bank’s endeavor to utilize all
resources more efficiently and use
renewable materials that have a low
impact on the environment to improve
sustainability of natural resources.

(1) Promote and urge employees to
recycle used resources and redug
the amount of wastes. Give priority
to the use of green energy products
with Green Building Material

Certification Logo, Environmental
Protection Certification Logo and

[¢)

We have set up a database of the
various idle facility and equipment,
which is to be checked prior to
procurement of new office
equipment to ensure that existing
resources are used efficiently.
Environmental friendly products

Water Saving Certification Logo. |No material discrepancy
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Implementation Status (Note 1)

Item

Discrepancy, if any, with

Corporate Governance|
Best-Practice Principles

Yes | No Memo (Note 2) )
for TWSE/GTSM Listed
Companies and Reasor]
will be considered as the first
priority where new equipment is tq
be purchased.
(2) Establishment of proper environment v @I Qelegated LG
management systems based on the pergonnel dedllcated 0 .
characteristics of its industry. enwronmentfi management in
(3) Monitoring of the impact of climate . Aﬁalrs Dept., who §hould
change on the Bank’s operations and be r-espon5|ble for establishing the
execution of greenhouse gas inspectipn enwronmental management Syste
and establishment of company strategies IR IS belpg, e
for energy conservation and carbon _conduc_t the environmental .
reduction and greenhouse gas reductjon. mspectlon_abqut co_ncentratlon of
CO2 and lighting brightness once
per six months according to the
occupational safety & hygiene laws
and regulations to control the qua
of air indoor and maintain the
adequate brightness in the
operational environment.
(3) The Bank completed its
\% greenhouse gas inventory in 2015
new “Energy and Environment
Management Policy” was passed jas
a means to achieving energy
conservation/carbon reduction.
Furthermore, the Bank was certified
for ISO50001 Energy Management
System during the year.
3.  Preserving Public Welfare (1) The Bank complies with the
(1) Whether the Bank has established the v/ related labor laws and regulations
:)??ctggunr?sn;g:g:i?;gsggSvsitr&}lr':ge and also respects the standard labor
relevant laws and international humar human right conventions recognized
right conventions? internationally, protect employees
legal interest and right and
non-discrimination employment
policy, establish adequate -
management policies and proced(Me, Material discrepancy
and execute the same precisely.
2 Whelther the Balnk has estart])lished an)(;\/ (2) The Bank has defined t
employee complaining mechanism arj p 1f "
chaem)él, and tz;)ken cgre of the complaint SRt IS g fa
adequately? would take care of complair
adequately.
(3) Whether the Bank has provided safe an\¢ (3) The Bank provides emp|oyees

healthful work environments and

training on safety and health for

with safe and healthy work
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Item

Implementation Status (Note 1)

Discrepancy, if any, with

Corporate Governance|
Best-Practice Principles

complaining procedures toward the
R&D, procurement, production,
operation and service procedures?

Yes | No Memo (Note 2) )
for TWSE/GTSM Listed
Companies and Reasor]
employees on a regular basis? environment and performs labor
safety & health on-the-job educatipn
and training periodically.
(4) Whether the Bank has constructed the (4) The Bank has instituted several
pgriodical communication_mechanism mechanisms including the
with employees and also informs them
of operational change that might cause web-based “Employees Corner” and
major impact to them in reasonable “Employee Comments and
manner? Suggestions Form” to provide
employees with the opportunity to
offer comments and suggestions at
any time.
v (5) In order to upgrade employees’
( 5)Whether the Bank has establishe.d.some expertise, the Bank will organize
effective career development training i o
plan for employees? various training programs and
workshops and assign staff to attend
various external professional
training programs from time to time
each year. Further, the training of
the Bank clerks’ career capability is
also executed through the job
rotation system.
(6) Whether the Bank has established thg v (6) For the protection of consumeNo material discrepancy
related consumer protection policies and

interests, a “Consumer Disp
Resolution Policy” wal
formulated and passed dur
the 2nd meeting of the ¢
board on August 26, 2015.

The Bank also maintains
24+ hour  customer  servi
hotline for every day of th
year. Customers who fif
themselves in dispute agai
the Bank's products

services, and believe to hg
suffered losses because
which are entitled to Afil
complairts  through propée
channels (e.g. telephone, m
web message, or personally

branches). All complaints w
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Implementation Status (Note 1)

Discrepancy, if any, with

Item

Yes

No

Memo (Note 2)

Corporate Governance|
Best-Practice Principles
for TWSE/GTSM Listed
Companies and Reasor]

(7) Whether the Bank markets and labels
products and services in accordance
the related laws and international
practices?

be handled
according to the Bank
“Customer Complair
Handling Procedures,” a
followed up by dedicatg
personnel. The Bank w
resolve every customer disp
in a fast and efficient mann
and perform statistic
analyses on complaint case
identify rooms of improveme
and thereby prevent simi
occurrences. A “Consum
Dispute Resolution Team” h
also been assembled tooke

in  discretiq

customers’ dispute in
pro-active and efficien
manner.

(7) The Bank is used to marketing
and labeling products and service
accordance with various laws and
regulations. If necessary, the Ba
will also ask the Legal Affairs &
Compliance Dept. for opinion.

(8) Whether the Bank has assessed the
supplier's record about environmental

protection and society before trading with

the supplier?

(9) Whether the contract between the B
and its main supplier includes the provs
stating that where the supplier is suspeq
of violating its corporate social
responsibility policies or renders
remarkable effect to the environment an
society adversely, the Bank may termina
or rescind the contract at any time?

ank
io
ted

d
ate

(8) Before trading with any supplie

the Bank would meet the relevant
requirements according to the
Bank’s procurement-related
regulations and corporate social
responsibility best-practice
principles.

(9) When the Bank is aware of an
supplier suspected of violating its
corporate social responsibility and
renders remarkable effect on the

environment or society (e.g., the

food safety issue) during any spec
marketing activities, the Bank wou

A

=

Jﬂo material discrepancy

al
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Implementation Status (Note 1) Discrepancy, if any, with

Corporate Governance|

Item Best-Practice Principles
Yes | No Memo (Note 2)

for TWSE/GTSM Listed
Companies and Reasor]

stop the activities immediately.

4. Enhancing Disclosure of Corporate Socialr The Bank has installed the CSR drea
Responsibility(CSR) Information: on its website to disclose its CSR
Whether the Bank has disclosed relevant jand philosophy and policy.

reliable information relating to corporate Meanwhile, the Bank would disclg
social responsibility on its website or Market the important information related to
Observation Post System? the Bank’s CSR on MOPS. By

preparing the CSR report, the Bankio material discrepancy
states its efforts and policies in
respect of economy, society and
environment. The report is posted
the Bank’s website available for
access and downloading by the
public.

If the Bank has established its own corporatéasoesponsibility best-practice principles basadhe “Corporate
Social Responsibility Best Practice PrinciplesT@vSE/GTSM Listed Companies”, please describe any
discrepancy between the policies and their impleatem: The Bank has put in place its own “Corperabcial
Responsibility Best-Practice Principles” upon appt®f 18" Meeting of &' Board of Directors on March 18, 201
and would implement the same upon resolution abeebolders’ meeting. The Bank upholds the befiégiving
back to society what we have benefited from it” andedicated to promoting the various charitalbknés on a
long-term basis as a way of fulfilling our corp@abcial responsibilities and also comply with‘tBGerporate
Social Responsibility Best Practice PrinciplesTevSE/GTSM Listed Companies”. Therefore, there ismaderial
discrepancy.

Other important information to facilitate bettederstanding of the Bank’s corporate socialoesibility practices
(e.g., environmental protection, community involear) social contribution, social work, social wetfaconsumer
rights, human rights, safety and hygiene and tloptad policies and measures to fulfill corporateialo
responsibilities and the status of performing swsponsibilities).

If any of the Bank’s products or the CSR Repag been accredited to the standards of an ektedidation
agency, provide details: None.

Note 1: The status of operation must be specifieié Memo section, irrelevant with whether thengarss “Yes” or “No".
Note 2: Where the Bank has prepared the CSR rehertnemo section may specify the way to acces€8R report and be
replaced by index pages.

(8) Fulfillment of ethical Management and Adoptedasures:

ltem | Implementation Status (Note 1) | Discrepancy, if any, wit/ ]
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Yes | No Memo
1. Formulate the Policy and Procedures for
Ethical Management

(1) Whether the Bank has expressly st{ V (1) The Bank has defined the

the ethical policy and its fulfillment by t “Union Bank of Taiwan Ethical

board of directors and the management i Corporate Management

Articles of Incorporation and pub Best-Practice Principles” upomn

documents? approval of the Board of
Directors on March 18, 2015,
and also expressly stated in
these Principles that the Board
of Directors and management
shall commit to fulfill these
Principles actively.
In order to perform the
commitment, the Bank asks the
Audit Dept. to supervise
fulfillment of the ethical
corporate management policy
and check whether there is any
unethical conduct in the Bank
and evaluate the compliance
about the related operational
flows to produce report to the
Board of Directors.

(2) Whether the Bank has defined the pg V (2) To define the policy against

against unethical conduct, and expre unethical conduct, the Bank has

stated the SOP, guidelines and reward expressly stated the Bank’s

disciplinary & compaining systems fq operating procedures, condugt

misconduct, and also implemented the pq guidelines, and reward and

precisely? disciplinary & complaining  |[No material discrepancy
system for misconduct in the
Bank’s H.R. management
regulations and work rules.

(3) Whether the Bank takes any preven| V (3) Each of thdBank’s business lings

measures against the operating actiy
involving high unethical conduct ung
Paragraph 2 of Article 7 of the "Ethi
Corporate  Mangement Best Practi
Principles for TWSE/GTSM  Liste

Companies" or within other operating areas?

is subject to strict internal
control and risk control.
addition to following the
requirements of competent
authorities and competent
entities in charge of the
business lines, the Bank also
establishes such units as
compliance, audit and risk
management.
programs referred to in the
preceding paragraph also def
the relevant regulations
prohibiting bribery to ensure
the Company’s ethical
management.
Bank’s directors will adhere tq
the high self-discipline
principle, and recuse
themselves from any discussi
or voting for any motions in
which they have conflict of
interest voluntarily, and are frg¢
from any unjust enrichment

In

The prevention

Meanwhile, the

ne

resulting in damage to the
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Implementation Status (Note 1)

Discrepancy, if any, with

Management Bed®ractice

Ethical Corporate

Item Yes | No Memo Principles for
TWSE/GTSM Listed
Companies and Reasor]
interest and right of the Bank’s
customers and shareholders.
2. Implementation of Ethnical Management No material discrepancy
(1) Whether the Bank has evaluated| V (1) The Bank's business activit

ethical record of trading counterparts
specifically set out the ethical managen
clause in business contract?

(2) Whether theBank has established
dedicated unit (concurrently engaged in
promote ethical corporate management u
supervision by the board of directors
shall be responsible for reporting the st
thereof to the board of directors periodica

(3) Whetter the Bank has defined the po
to prevent conflict of interest and to of
appropriate channels for providing
statement in regard to the situation,
implemented the same precisely?

(4) Whether the Bank has implemen
effective accounting pizies and interng
controls system established by the Ban
carry out ethical management and the s
of audits conducted by internal auditorg
external auditors?

(5) Whether the Bank has organi
internal/external educational and triaig
programs for ethical corporate managen

periodically?

ly?

shall avoid any trading with persq
with unethical record, and the Bg
plans to expressly state the cla
about compance with the Bank
ethical management policy
contracts. Meanwhile, befg
conclusion of any contract, the Bg
will have the contract reviewed
the legal affairs unit to ensure
right, obligation and validity of th
contract.

(2) The Bank appots the Audi
Dept. to supervise the promotion
the Bank's ethical managem
policy and execution of the Ban
prevention programs, and to ref
to the Board of Directo
periodically.

(3) The Bank’s policy and chant
against conflict of interest ar
separately defined in the work rul
employees’ service rules, emplo
complaining system (counterpg
employees) and parliamentary ru
for directors’ meetings (counterpa
directors), both of which a
implemented precisely.
(4) The Bank’s accouimyg policieg
were established in accordance \
laws, the FSGpproved IFRY
international accounting standar
and interpretations thereof, and h
been adjusted to accommod
existing and future busing
requirements. The Bank’s inter
control sysem was developed bag
on ‘“Implementation Rules
Internal Audit and Internal Cont
System of Financial Holdin
Companies and Banking Industrig
It exists to facilitate good busing
practices and to provide assurar

in terms of business performarice

financial reporting, and regulatg
compliance. The audit team &
uses the internal audit and selfdit
systems to evaluate the inter
control design and the effectiven

of its execution
(5) According to the Bank’s ethig
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Implementation Status (Note 1)

Discrepancy, if any, with
Ethical Corporate
Management Bed®ractice

Item Yes | No Memo Principles for
TWSE/GTSM Listed
Companies and Reasor]
corporate management b@sactice
principles, the Bank will organij
the internal propagation activity
communicate the importance
ethics to directors, employees i
appointees from time to time. T
related staff will also attend f
related workshops and educatid
training programs organized
external entities.
3. Status of the Bank's complaint system The Bank’s ethical corporg
(1) Whether the Bank has defined a spe{ V management begiractice principle
complaints and rewards system, have defined the  relevg
established some convenient compl complaining and operatit
channel, and assigned nepetent dedicatg procedures. The Bank a
personnel to deal with the situation? establited an internal independ
(2) Whether the Bank has defined | V email box and hotline for complair
standard operating procedure available to the Bank’s internal g
nondisclosure mechanism toward external personnel. The dedicg

investigation on the complaints as accepted¥

(3) Whether the Bank has adopted
measures fomprotecting complainants frg
inappropriate disciplinary actions due to t
complaints?

unit will designate compete
dedicated personnel subject to
circumstances, declare in writing
keep confidentiathe complainant
ID and contents of the compla
and undertake to prote
complainants from unfair treatmg
due to the complaints.

No material discrepancy

4. Enhancing Information Disclosure

(1) Whether the Bank has disclosed the
content and the status of implementation
its ethical corporate management best
practice principles on its websites and the
MOPS?

The “Corporate Governance Area
set up on the Bank's website
disclose the requirements ab
ethical  corporate managem
bes-practiceprinciples and status
the implementation there
Further, for  transparency

information, the related informati
has been also uploaded to the M(

for access by investor:

No material discrepancy

5. If the Bank has established corporate ethicahagament based on “Corporate Ethical ManagerBest Practic
Principles for TWSE/GTSM-sted Companies”, please describe any discrepdmatyveen the policies and th
implementation: The Bank has established the “UrBamk of Taiwan Corporate EthicManagement Best Pract
Principles” and “Work Rules” setting out themnployees are required to carry out their dutibgally and dutifully an
comply with regulatory requirements, policies, a®tvice standards prescribed by the Bank. The coynphd be
managed in accordance with regulatory requirememdsinternal procedures to maximise investor benefiThere is n
discrepancy between the Bank's operation of ethizalagement and sai€6rporate Ethical Management Best Pra
Principles for TWSE/GTSE-Listed Companies”.

6. None.

Note 1: The status of operation must be specifieié Memo section, irrelevant with whether thengrss “Yes” or “No".

(9)

Operating procedure for internal important information:

In order to establish the Bank’s fair importanemial information processing and

disclosure mechanism to prevent information frommdpelisclosed inadequately and to

ensure the accuracy and consistency of the infeomatleased by the Bank to the
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public and enhance the control over preventiomsitier trading, the Bank defined the
“Operating Procedure for Processing of Importatermal Information”. Please refer to
the corporate governance at MOPS (http://mops.tesetw).

(10) Corporate governance principles and methods fackes the relevant regulations:
Please refer to the corporate governance at MOBS8/(imops.twse.com.tw).

(11) Other material information sufficient to enhancelerstanding of the status of the
Bank’s corporate governance practices:
Please refer to the Bank’s websitét)://www.ubot.com.ty

(120  Execution of the Internal Controls System
A. Where an independent auditor is appointed to perordit on the internal controls

system, the auditor’s report shall be disclosedéNo
B. Statement of Internal Control:

Statement of Internal Controls System

March 17, 2016

To Financial Supervisory Commission:

On behalf of Union Bank of Taiwan, we hereby sthtg from January 1, 2015 to December 31,
2015, we have duly complied with the “Enforcemerg®&ations for Bank Internal Audit Control
System” in establishing its internal system, impdetng risk management, designating an
independent and objective department to condudtsaaehd regularly reporting to the Board of
Directors and the Supervisors. With respect tostrmirities business, evaluation of the effectivenes
of the design and implementation of its internaitoa systems described in the “Regulations
Governing the Establishment of Internal Controlt8yss of Service Enterprises in Securities and

Futures Markets”, promulgated by the Securities Rutdires Bureau, Financial Supervisory

[$”]

Commission. After prudent evaluation, all businesis’ internal control and law compliance hav
been in effect during the year. This Statementlélincluded as the main content of the Bank’s
annual report and prospectus, and be publishdktpublic. If there is any illegal activity such as
fraud or concealment, liabilities under Article 32, 171, and 174 of the Securities and Exchange

Law will be involved.

3=
Chairman: Shiang-Chang Lee ;ﬁ:’gﬁi

o

President: Jeff Lin ;@mﬁ
BRal

i

oo

——
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1)

Chief Auditor: Kuo-P&ang

Compliance Officer betBank 5 2
Yan-Tsung Kao 2 tj
Attachment:  Internal Control Deficiencies and ImprovementPla
Deficiency Improvement Plan Estimated

Completion Date

None

None

None

Responsible person or employee
the Bank violated the law when
conducting business and resulteg
an indictment by a prosecutor.

None

(13)Legal violations and the Bank’s response ferrtiost recent two years:

None

@)

A fine was levied on the Bank by
the Financial Supervisory

Commission for violations of laws
and regulations.

None

None

©)

Misconduct occurred and resulted

in the Financial Supervisory
Commission’s imposing strict
corrective measures.

None

None

(4)

Punishment imposed by the
Financial Supervisory Commissig
in accordance with Paragraph 1,
Article 61-1 of the Banking Act of
ROC

None

None

©)

Accidents occurring as a result of
fraud, major non-recurring
incidence or failure to comply with
the Guidelines for Maintaining th¢
Security of Financial Institutions,
a result of which individual or
accumulated losses during the ye
amounted to NT$ 50 million or
more and therefore the nature an
amount of loss for which shall be
disclosed.

a

A

None
ar

None

(6)

Other necessary disclosures
prescribed by the Financial
Supervisory Commission.

None

None
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(14) Material Resolutions of Shareholders MeetiogBoard of Directors Meetings During
the Current Fiscal Year up to the Date of Printbih¢he Annual Report
A. Major Resolutions of Shareholders’ Meeting of 2@b8 their Implementation Status

a. Annual Accounts for 2014: Resolution Approved.

b. Appropriation of 2014 Earnings: Resolution Apgd.

Execution: During the shareholder meeting, a reswlwas passed to distribute
stock dividends at NT$0.6 per share and cash didisl@at NT$0.26 per share. The
ex-rights date was set at August 22, 2015, andd¢heal distribution took place on
September 17, 2015

c.Amendments to the Bank's “Articles of Incorparati passed.

Execution: The resolution was approved by the 8digiof Economic Affairs on
July 27, 2015, and has since been updated in thiicpagistry and announced on
the Bank's website

d.Amendments to the Bank's “Shareholder Confer&uwles”: passed.

Execution: Proceeded according to proper procedures

e.Abolishment of the Bank's “Director Election Rgliand establishment of
“Director Election Procedures”: passed. Executlruceeded according to proper
procedures.

f. Election for the 9th board of directors (inclndiindependent directors): passed.
List of director elects: Shiang-Chang Lee, repnesteve of Chen-Chen
Investment Co., Ltd.: Zhen-Xong Jiang
Representative of Union Enterprise Construction Cial.: Jeff Lin
Representative of Pao-Shing Investment Co., Lia-Y0Wang, Zhen-Lu Lin
Yu-Quan Lee, representative of Pai-Sheng Investi@entLtd.: Si-Yong Lin
Representative of Yu-Pang Co., Ltd: Sue-Feng Tgwesentative of Chi-Shun
Investment Co., Ltd.: Jin-Fu Liu.

List of independent director elects: Kao-Chin Wazen-Fa Lu, Kuo-Chang Li.

g. Removal of restrictions against new directooshpeting business involvement:

passed. Execution: Proceeded as resolved.

h. .Issuance of new shares for capitalized earrangsemployee bonus: passed.
Execution: The proposal to issue new shares fatateed earnings and payment
of employee bonus was approved by Financial SupanyiCommission on July
28, 2015 under Letter No. Jin-Guan-Zheng-Fa-1048627Registration for the
change of capital was approved and affected biviinetry of Economic Affairs
on September 10, 2015 under Letter No. Jing-Shan&110401185290. New
shares were officially issued and listed for trgdim September 17, 2015.

B. Major Resolutions of Board Meetings During 2015taiphe Date of Printing of the
Annual Report:

a. During the 17th meeting of the 8th board held obr&ary 11, 2015, the board of
directors passed “2015 Bank and Department Budg®#ssiness Strategies,”
and the decision to issue subordinated bank detsntup to NT$5 billion
(inclusive) for a tenor of 5.5 (inclusive) ~ 10diuasive) year.

b. During the 17th meeting of the 8th board held-ebruary 11, 2015, the board of
directors passed amendments to the “Articles adrmoration” and “Shareholder
Conference Rules,” the introduction of “Audit Contteé Foundation
Principles,” and abolishment of “Supervisor AuthyprPrinciples.” In addition,
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changes were made to “Board of Directors ConferdRekes” and “Board of
Directors Foundation Principles” to accommodate dheve, whereas the “Debt
Management Department” was renamed “Legal and Cangd# Department”
with a compliance officer appointed at the headteff

c. During the 18th meeting of the 8th board heldMarch 18, 2015, the board of
directors passed amendments to the “Bank Debentssaance Policy,”
supplements to the “Shareholder Conference Rubeg]’revisions of “Director
Appointment Procedures” to conform with the auttysi new “Corporate
Governance Best Practice Principles for TWSE/TPEXted Companies.”
Meanwhile, the “Director Election Policy” was alsiled, and new policies
including “Corporate Social Responsibility Best &i@e Principles,” “Business
Integrity Principles,” and “Corporate GovernancesBBractice Principles” were
created.

d. During the 19th meeting of the 8th board heldMay 13, 2015, the board of
directors passed “Auditor Appointment and AuditoenRuineration” and “2015
first quarter auditor-reviewed consolidated finahstatements.”.

e. During the 1st extraordinary meeting of thel@thrd held on June 26, 2015, the
board of directors passed a resolution to apposietiChang Li, Chen-Hsiung
Chiang, and Chia-Yi Wang as Standing Directors, #&ab-Chin Wang as
Independent Standing Director.

f. During the 1st meeting of the 9th board held Juty 29, 2015, the board of
directors set the cash issue date and the castedi/idate on August 14, 2015.

g. During the 2nd meeting of the 9th board heldAagust 26, 2015, the board of
directors passed “Resolution to relocate and sustgeration of Northern
Kaohsiung Branch,” “Resolution to apply for insuteanagency service license
and acquire Union Insurance Broker Co., Ltd.,” d&hd “2015 second quarter
audited standalone financial statements and auditoewed consolidated
financial statements.”

. During the 5th meeting of the 9th board heldNmvember 11, 2015, the board of
directors passed the “2015 third quarter auditeierged consolidated financial
statements.”

i. During the 7th meeting of the 9th board held March 16, 2016, the board of
directors passed “Details of the 2016 annual génemaeting,” “Details
concerning acceptance of shareholders’ motionsxguannual general meeting,”
“Resolution to continue appointment of Deloitte &uthe for financial statement
audit and income tax filing,” “Amendments to ArecllO of Union Bank of
Taiwan Co., Ltd. Articles of Incorporation,” “201%usiness report and
preliminary audited financial statements,” “2015 pdoyees’ and directors’
remuneration,” and “2015 earnings appropriation.”

>

(15) During the current fiscal year up to the d#terinting of the annual report, a director or
supervisor has expressed a dissenting opinionnegpect to a material resolution passed by
the board of directors, and said dissenting opihias been recorded or prepared as a written
declaration, disclose the principal context therdlaine.
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(16) A summary of resignations and dismissals,rdutihe most recent fiscal year or during
the current fiscal year up to the date of printwighe annual report, of persons connected
with the company’s financial report: None.

4. Information on CPA professional fees
(1)

Vincent January ~
Cheng December 2015

Deloitte & Touche Terence Huang

CPA Professional Fees Bracket
In NT$ thousand

Under 2,000 \Y
2,000 (incl.) ~4,000
4,000 (incl.) ~6,000
6,000 (incl.) ~8,000
8,000 (incl.) ~10,000 \
10,000 and above \

OO WIN|F

(2) Disclosure of the amount and service contents wingat to external auditors, the
employer of the external auditors and affiliatesnon-audit fees accounted for 25% of
the fees for financial audit services: None

(3) Change of audit engagement and that the audibfené year of change is less than
that charged for the year prior to the change: None

(4) Auditing fee is 15% or more below the fee chargedlie previous year: None.
5. Information on change of CPA:None.

6. The Chairman, President and Executive Officers inlsarge of the Bank’s
financial or accounting affairs who have, during tle past year, served a
position in the CPA firm to which or its affiliated enterprises the
independent auditor(s) belong toNone.

7. Transfer of Equity and Changes in Equity Used as Glateral by Directors,
Supervisors, Managers, and Others Required to RepbEquity in accordance
with Paragraph 3, Article 25 of the Banking Act. :

(1) Changes in shareholding
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Shareholding Share Pledges Shareholding Share Pledges
Increase (Decreadincrease (Decreagincrease (Decreaq Increase (Decreasd

Chairman |Shiang-Chang Lee 76,411 0 0 0
Independent 0 0 0
Managing |Kao-Jing Wang 0
Director
independent)zen-ra Lu 0 0 0 0
g‘i‘:ggi?de”t Guo-Zhang, Li 1,728 . 0 0
Director gr’:{g:‘pﬁsoé‘g{)”cﬂ?g 5,145,341 0 0 0
Dircoor_|invesiment Co. Ltd, | 7077149 ’ ° ’
Drector | Yu-Pang Co., Ltd. 2,149,415 0 0 .
Director Chi-Shun Investment 9,253,106 0 0 0

Co., Ltd.
Director Yu-Quan Lee 199,189 0 0 0
Supervisor |Pao-Shing 5,148,949 0 0 0

Investment Co., Ltd.
Supenvisor |Pai-Sheng Investment 7 557 245 . . .

Co., Ltd.
President Jeff Lin 316,682 0 0 0
SEVP Yin-Bor Chan 39,839 0 0 0
SEVP Herman Tu 30,984 0 0 0
SEVP Cheng-Yu Liu 15,922 0 0 0
Chief Auditor|Kuo-Pao Kang 12,989 0 0 0
EVP Hsia, Kuo-Hsien 13,966 0 0 0
EVP Cheng-Juh Hsieh 33,173 0 0 0
Manager Michael Lin 12,510 0 0 0
Manager Lin-Sheng Yu 7,662 0 0 0
Manager Kuang-Han Liu 6,164 0 0 0
Manager Chan-Kwei Chen 11,404 0 0 0
Manager Jeng-Ping Liu 13,611 0 0 0
Manager Wendy Chi 11,347 0 0 0
Manager Ching-Shou Liu 16,121 0 0 0
Manager Chien-Hui Li 6,660 0 0 0
Manager  |Jen-Chung Cheng 9,826 0 0 0
Manager Patty Chen 4,531 0 0 0
Manager Su-Yean Lo 5,223 0 0 0
Manager Ru-Ji Cheng 7,286 0 0 0
Manager Liang-Kuei Kuo 0 0 0 0
Manager | Hann-Tsau Tsai 22,385 0 0 0
Manager Chang-Yung Chen 19,074 0 0 0
Manager Wen-Chien Chien 8,185 0 0 0
Manager Chia-Yu Chuo 6,960 0 0 0
Manager Joy Tang 11,574 0 0 0
Manager  |Luke Yang 14,702 0 0 0
Manager June Kao 5,969 0 0 0
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2015 April 10, 2016
Title Name Shareholding Share Pledges |  Shareholding Share Pledges
Increase (DecreagIncrease (Decreagincrease (Decread Increase (Decrease

Manager  |Liu, Chueh-Ling 10,334 0 0 0
Manager  |Kuo-Kuang Chou 5,931 0 0 0
Manager Kuen-Yuan Tsai 8,921 0 0 0
Manager Jacky Liao 6,043 0 0 0
Manager Rong-Hui Huang 9,688 0 0 0
Manger Anita Hung 0

Manager Jane Lu 9,840 0 0 0
Manager Wen-Chi Chiang 5,733 0 0 0
Manager Yu-Hsiu Hsu 8,212 0 0 0
Manager Peter Chien (10,611) 0 0 0
Manager Shih-Shien Chene 6,026 0 0 0
Manager Russell YC Chang 15,954 0 0 0
Manager Chang-Chen Lin 6,346 0 0 0
Manager Gary Tsai 6,354 0 0 0
Manager Mei-Lan Lin 5,174 0 0 0
Manager Yao-Tsung Kao 10,731 0 0 0
Manager  |Chu-Shih Wei 7,344 0 0 0
Manager Sophie Hsu 10,533 0 0 0
Manager Michael Lee 8,782 0 0 0
Manager Denfer Hung 10,681 0 0 0
Manager Chien-Lung Chen 12,209 0 0 0
Manager Tawei Shih 8,239 0 0 0
Manager Shu-Feng Hsueh 6,711 0 0 0
Manager Lawrence Chen 9,001 0 0 0
Manager Yeong-Jin Hwang 8,605 0 0 0
Manager Meng-Hsia Wu 9,092 0 0 0
Manager Chien-Chung Su 5,575 0 0 0
Manager Hui-Chin Yang 0 0 0 0
Manager Ye-Yan Lin 6,396 0 0 0
Manager Ching-Wen Chen 7,988 0 0 0
Manager Chih-Chung Chang (834) 0 0 0
Manager Fang-Ni Wang 7,984 0 0 0
Manager Lanny Liaw 0 0 0 0
Manager Yen-Jou Liu 17,616 0 0 0
Manager Shih-Fu Liu 4,994 0 0 0
Manager Vickie Chou 0 0 0 0
Manager Shen-Yung Peng 9,135 0 0 0
Manager Ming-Chung Guo 0 0 0 0
Manager Sheng-Hsiu Chou 0 0 0 0
Manager Teh-Chin Tsai 11,797 0 0 0
Manager Kuo-Yi Lu 0 0 0 0
Manager  |Hsiu-Yun Su 8,204 0 0 0
Manager Shis-Wen Lu 5,745 0 0 0
Manager |Kuan-Hong Lee 4,890 0 0 0
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2015 April 10, 2016
Title Name Shareholding Share Pledges |  Shareholding Share Pledges
Increase (Decreadincrease (Decreagincrease (Decreaq Increase (Decreasq)

Manager  |Hung-Min Chen 6,859 0 0 0

Manager James Tsai 9,962 0 0 0
Manager Alex Ciu 4,200 0 0 0

Manager Hui-Fen Chao 18,552 0 0 0
Manager Chia-Wei Lin 5,496 0 0 0
Manager Shih-Yuan Liaw 6,187 0 0 0
Manager Chiung-Yu O 5,698 0 0 0
Manager Chien-Chung Wu 6,759 0 0 0
Manager Wu-Yuan Chen 7,397 0 0 0
Manager Shan-Chih Yen 8,501 0 0 0
Manager Ta-Yu Chin 8,050 0 0 0
Manager Chi-Fang Chu 6,309 0 0 0
Manager |Candy Lin 7,677 0 0 0
Manager Roger Chang 4,926 0 0 0
Manager Hsien-Ming Yen 8,392 0 0 0
Manager Feng-Li Lin 9,253 0 0 0
Manager Miao-Hui Yeh 10,694 0 0 0
Manager CM Huang 29,609 0 0 0
Manager I-Wen Ho (24,023) 0 (20,000) 0
Manager Fen-Ju Chen 4,203 0 0 0
Manager Jeffery Tsai 10,077 0 0 0
Manager Ju-Ling Kuo 13,682 0 0 0
Manager Wen-Hui Lin 8,627 0 0 0
Manager Miranda Tsai 6,864 0 0 0
Manager Kuen-Cheng Chou 7,584 0 0 0
Manager Jyh-Chiang Huang 12,484 0 0 0
Manager Jenny Cheng 6,245 0 0 0
Manager Wen-Jui Chou 6,405 0 0 0
Manager Ping-Hul Lin 8,913 0 0 0
Manager Shiu-Lan Hsieh 8,971 0 0 0
Manager Tereasa Lin 8,916 0 0 0
Manager Amy Chung 6,735 0 0 0
Manager Cooper Kao 0 0 0 0
Manager Yao-Hsien Lee 14,338 0 0 0
Manager Chao-Chuan Chuang 5,054 0 0 0
Manager Jung-Hsiang Chung 8,309 0 0 0
Manager Richard Yang 6,346 0 0 0
Manager |Chang-Fu Tsai 6,647 0 0 0
Manager Connie Tseng 7,556 0 0 0
Manager Lisa Lu 9,468 0 0 0
Manager Fupin Liang 0 0 0 0
Manager Mei-Ling Lee 7,105 0 0 0
Manager Wen-Chih Cheng 0 0 0 0
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2015 April 10, 2016
Title Name Shareholding Share Pledges Shareholding Share Pledges
Increase (Decreagincrease (Decreagincrease (Decreag Increase (Decreasg

Manager Yanger Yang 12,787 0 0 7
I\S/Ik?zja?;holder -CI—:SoonEtI(;I investment 11,815,346 e 0 0
I\S/Ir?zj_a?;holder E@éirnfgr?t Co,, Ltd. 7,527,245 0 . 0
I\S/Ik?zj_a?;holder 'Iggfly-i?gng investment 7,330,090 e 0 0
I\S/Ik?zj_a?;holder gr(;:e,rl]_-t((::{r.]em nvestment 7,077,149 Y 0 0
I\S/Ik?zj_a?;holder gglelljt-(lj—uan nvestment 6,823,999 . 0 0
I\S/If?zj_i?craholder \LAtlgl.-Chlh Investment Cg., 0.144.407 0 o 5
I\S/Ik?zj_a?;holder gz.L,KEtF():{E.iO nvestment 6,147,213 e 0 0
I\S/Ir?zj_a?;holder CK:L(;nEtZe nvestment 10,146,920 0 0 0
I\S/If?zj_i?craholder 82|.-Shun Investment C#., 0 253,106 0 0 5
I\S/If?zj_i?;holder i?(;]Pang Investment CB. 5 453,860 0 o 5
I\S/Ik?zj_a?;holder CP:?)?-ftgl.ng Inv.estment 5,148,949 e 0 0
I\S/Ik?zj_a?;holder gglr?sntrﬁgttgqusf d, | 5145341 0 . 0
I\S/If?zj_i?;holder CH:g.rjglq_-tI;.smng Investmerjt —— 0 5 5
Shercholder|CoL | 4768503 0 0 0
I\S/If?zj_i?;holder E%ll-lng Investment Co., 4,694,650 0 5 =
I\S/Ir?zja?freholder gf(frlljheng | 4,417,559 g 0 0
I\S/Ir?zja(;;holder Ui, CEe R0 4,391,847 g 0 0
Major Lin Rong San Foundatign 0 0 5
Slerchalien of Culture and Social 3,734,592

_ Welfare .
I\S/Ik?zj_a?;holder CHzg.r'nlg_;t-(;D.em Consirucnf)n 3,352,690 Y 0 0
I\Sﬂf?fj_i?;holder CHzg:r?Ig_;t-éD.ang C.Onstrucucn 2,837,170 0 0 0
Shérehoder |Enterprise Gou 1, | 2:489.074 D 0 0
I\S/Ik?zja?freholder Yu-Pang Co., Lid. 2,149,415 U 0 0

(2) Information on Share Transfer: Not applicable @&dbunter parties to the share

transfer are non-related parties.

3)
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April 10,2016 Unit: Shares%

Tsong Li

Investment Co., Ltd. | 208,737,794 8.01% - -

Representative: 0 0 - -

Hong-BungLin
The

Pai-Sheng Chu-Pao f(:ezmc?r?sri]l?)/lz

Investment Co., Ltd. | 132,981,337 5.10% - - Investment Co., Ltd, 'SP o

Representative: 289,836/ 0.01%| 1,499,860| 0.05% Pai-Sheng person s fne

Si-Yong Lin Investment Co., Ltd 52 < 25 it
the other
company

Tien-Sheng

Investment Co., Ltd. | 129,498,269 4.97%

Representative: 3,535 0 i i

Sue-Feng Tsao

Chen-Chern

Investment Co., Ltd. | 125,029,640 4.79%

Representative: 114,445 0

Chung- Yu Lee

Chien-Yuan

Investment Co., Ltd. | 120,557,234 4.62% - -

Representative: 549,559| 0.02% - - i i

C.C. Chang

Wei-Chih

Investment Co., Ltd. | 115,417,866 4.43%

Representative: 0 0 - - I

S.S. Yeh
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The

Chu-Pao .
Chu-Pao Investment Co., E;c;mg:;)t;z
Investment Co., Ltd. | 108,600,778 4.16% . . . el
Representative: 289,836| 0.01%/| 1,499,860| 0.05% Pai-Sheng Eame as that
Si-Yong Lin :_r:(\j/estment Co., of the other

' company

Kun-Che
Investment Co., Ltd. | 104,496,932 4.01% i i L )
Representative: 248,201 0%
Y. C. Huang
Chi-Shun Investment
Co., Ltd. 97,059,211 3.72% i i N i
Representative: 320,002 0.01%
Lin Chang Su-O
Jen-Pang Construction
Co., Ltd. 96,351,542 3.69% i r L i
Representative: 77,589,397| 2.97%
Jyh-Dong Chen

9. Ownership of Investee Companies

December 31, 2015

Unit: Share%o

Union Finance Intl (HK)Ltd. 30,000,00(  99.999 2| 0.000007% 30,000,00{  100.009
Union Information Technology Corp. 999,921 99.999 0 0.00% 999,923 99.99¢
Union Finance and Leasing Int| Corp. 94,000,000  100.009 0 0.00% 94,000,00( 100.00%
Union Securities Investment TIUS COTy 500,001~ 35.009 2,595,656  8.65% 13,095,656  43.659
Union Insurance Broker Company 500,000  100.00° 0 0.00% 500,000 100.009
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Union Real Estate Management Cob. » 500,00(  40.00% 1,450,000 29.00% 3,450,000  69.00%

Taiwan Asset Management Corp. 7,500,000 0.57% 0 0.00%  7,500,00( 0.57%
Li'Yu Venture Corporation 854,805  4.76% of 000% 854895  4.76%
Taiwan Financial Asset Service Co. - g 5000 2.94% 0 000% 500000  2.94%
Financial Information Service Co., Ltd. 12,497,985 2 3904 0 0.0094 12,497,985 2.39%
Fu Hua Venture Corporation 1,32000 5.00% 0 0.00%  1,32Q000 5.00%
Taiwan Depository & Clearng Corp. | go6 155 2504 0 000% 856102  0.25%
Tawan Futures Exchange Co. Ltd. | ¢ o3 168 2,049 0  0.00% 6053163  2.04%
Taipei Forex Inc. 160,000  0.81% 0 000% 160,000  0.81%
Huan Hua Securities Finance Co. 2.102,512 0.53% 0 0.00% 2,102,512 0.53%
Lian An Service Corporation 125000  5.00%4 0  000% 12500  5.00%
+Pass Corporation 13,000,000  17.529 0  0.00% 13,000,000  17.529

R peaon 394,879  0.00129 0|  000% 394,879 0.00129

Taiwan Mobile Payment Corporation 600,000 19 0 0.00% 600,000 1%
Sunny Asset Management Co. 386,376 6.44% 0 0.00% 386,376 6.44%

Note: Investments made in accordance with Artidef/the Banking Act.
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P v o

. Capital and Shares
(1) Sources of Capital

The promoters of a
compay subscribeq
shares for

Dec. ,600,000,000

D501 10 1,200,000,00p12,000,000,00p 1,200,000,0012,000,000,000F: 11" i
subscription to
shares for
2.400,000,000

Jul 10 1,230,000,000 12,300,000,00D 1,230,000,00)12,300,000,00g’"o'ta''”‘:'re.asevia

1995 eturn Earning

Jul 10 1,281,660,00012,816,600,00D 1,281,660,00)12,816,000,00g’"o'ta''”‘:'re.asevia

1997 eturn Earning

Jul 10 1,361,516,99p13,615,169,90D 1,361,516,99)13,615,169,90g’"o'ta''r‘c're.asevia

1998 eturn Earning

Jul 10 1,418,700,70414,187,007,040 1,418,700,70s,14,187,007,04ga‘ma''”‘:'re.asevia

1999 eturn Earning

Jul 100 1,488,926,38014,889,263,89D 1,488,926,38914,889,263,89g’"o'ta''r‘c're.asevia

2000 eturn Earning

gAOaJS 10| 2,488,926,38p24,889,263,89p 1,788,926,389 17,889,263,89{Cash Capital Increase

*2“585 100 2,488,926,38024,889,263,890D0 1,825,394,07418,253,940,740C.B. Conversion

?ggé 100 2,488,926,38024,889,263,890D 1,827,797,807 18,277,978,070C.B. Conversion

%‘57 100 2,488,926,38024,889,263,89D 1,828,066,188 18,280,661,830C.B. Conversion

Sep 10 3,000,000,00030,000,000,00D 2,228,066,18322,280,661,83£r.eferredStOCkSOf

2007 rivate Placement

5‘887 10 3,000,000,00030,000,000,000 2,318,824,42923,188,244,290C.B. Conversion

May 10 3,000,000,00030,000,000,00p 1,753,661,98917,536,619,89(-2Pital reduction

2010 offset loss

Sep 100 3,000,000,00030,000,000,00p 1,948,499 585 19,484,995, goi-aPial Increase Via

2010 Amalgamation

Sep 10 3,000,000,00030,000,000,000 2,026,439,57z20,264,395,72g’"@'ta''”Cre.asevia

2012 eturn Earning

A Capital Increase Via

- 10 3,000,000,00030,000,000,00p 2,216,525,12] 22,165,251,21{Retumn Eaming & Bonu
Share

A Capital Increase Via

A 10| 3,000,000,00030,000,000,00p 2,450,930,628 24,509,306, 28{Return Earning & Bonu
Share

% Capital Increase Via

2055 10| 3,000,000,00030,000,000,00p 2,605,152,42 26,051,524,27{Return Eamning & Bonu
Share

Common Stock

2,605,152,427

394,847,57

3,000,000,00

isted shares
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(2) Shareholder Composition

April 10, 2016

No. of Shareholders 0 0 86 29,894 106 30,09(¢
No. of Shares Held 0 0| 2,052,937,276 485,845,70f 66,369,445  2,605,152,42]7
% of Shareholding 0.00p6 0.009 78.8% 18.659 2.55% 100%

(3) Distribution of Shareholding (Preferred Stockudeld)

Par value per share NT$10; April 10, 2016

1~ 999 12,683 3,187,889 0.12%
1,000 ~ 5,000 8,057 17,847,840 0.69%
5,001 ~ 10,000 2,916 19,767,352 0.76%

10,001 ~ 15,000 3,376 41,761,759 1.60%

15,001 ~ 20,000 494 8,568,410 0.33%

20,001 ~ 30,000 770 18,514,236 0.71%

30,001 ~ 50,000 555 21,317,348 0.82%

50,001 ~ 100,000 525 35,819,486 1.37%
100,001 ~ 200,000 342 46,319,617 1.78%
200,001 ~ 400,000 185 52,409,650 2.01%
400,001 ~ 600,000 59 29,357,930 1.13%
600,001 ~ 800,000 20 13,596,048 0.52%
800,001 ~ 1,000,000 20 17,755,457 0.68%
Over 1,000,001 88 2,278,929,405 87.48%

Total 30,090 2,605,152,427 100.00%
(4) Major Shareholders
April 10, 2016

Tsong-Li Investment Co., Ltd. 208,737,794 8.01%
Pai-Sheng Investment Co., Ltd. 132,981,337 5.10%
Tien-Sheng Investment Co., Ltd. 129,498,269 4.97%
Chen-Chern Investment Co., Ltd. 125,029,640 4.79%
Chien-Yuan Investment Co., Ltd. 120,557,324 4.62%
Wei-Chih Investment Co., Ltd. 115,417,866 4.43%
Chu-Pao Investment Co., Ltd. 108,600,778 4.16%
Kun-Che Investment Co., Ltd. 104,496,932 4.01%
Chi-Shun Investment Co., Ltd. 97,059,211 3.72%

Jen-Pang Construction Co., Ltd. 96,351,542 3.69%




Pao-Shing Investment Co., Ltd. 90,964,766 3.49%
Union Enterprise Construction Co., Ltd. 90,901,025 3.48%
Hung-Hsiang Investment Co., Ltd. 90,018,809 3.45%
Horng-Gow Construction Co., Ltd. 84,190,558 3.23%
Bai-Ing Investment Co., Ltd. 82,938,825 3.18%
Chen-Sheng Investment Co., Ltd. 78,043,543 2.99%
Lin, Chang Su-O 77,589,397 2.97%
Lin Rong San Foundation of Culture and Social \éelfa 65,977,797 2.53%
Horng-Pern Construction Co., Ltd. 59,230,866 2.27%
Horng-Pang Construction Co., Ltd. 50,123,345 1.92%
Union Recreation Enterprise Co., Ltd. 43,973,644 1.68%
Yu-Pang Co., Ltd. 37,972,999 1.45%

Note: The list above shows shareholders with &esHareholding.

(5) Market Price, Net Worth, Earning & Dividend per féhand Other Relative Information

for the Past Two Years

Vel 2014 2015 Mar 31,2016
Item
Highest 11.4p 11.15 9.59
Market price g
per share Lowest 10.00 8.36 8.83
Average 10.6pB 10.13 9.23
Net Worth pef Before Distribution 13.07 13.39 13.64
share | After Distribution 12.09 NEE -
' Weighted Average Shares 2,595,878 2,601,697 2,605,152
Ea;?:g?eper Eaming Per |Before Adjust 1.2 1.2 0.25Notes
Share(NT$) | after Adjust 1.19 =
Cash Dividends 0.26 0.40 O -
Dividends from 0.6 ) )
Dividend per| Stock |retained earning L
share DividendgDividends from capitdl i i .
reserve
Accumulated Dividends - - -
Price/Earning Rati§®* 8.44 8.44 9.23
Return on . A Now2 3
ivestments | "ice/Dividend Ratit) 41.04 25.39 -
Cash dividends yield rafé* 2.439 3.95% -
Notes:

1. P/E ratio= Average closing share price for theeatifiscal year/ earnings per share. P/E rafiefirst quarter of 2016

is annualized

2. P/D ratio= Average closing share price for thesruifiscal year/ cash dividends per share.
3. Cash dividend yield to maturity= Cash dividendsshere/ average closing share price for the ctiseaityear.
4. The distribution of 2015 earnings will be confirmeten it is passed by a resolution at the 2016

Shareholders’ meeting.

5. Net worth per share and earnings per sharebeen audited by independent auditors.
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(6) Dividend Policy and Implementation

A.

Dividend policy set out in the Bank’s Articles efdorporation:

In consideration of the Bank’s funding requiremeansd long-term financial
planning, in principle, the Bank may distributecitaividends if, after the
distribution of the dividends, the ratio of the R&ncore capital as a percentage of
risk-based assets is less than the statutorilyinesgjuatio plus one percent point.
However, the maximum cash profits which may berithsted shall not exceed
fifteen percent (15%) of the Bank's paid-in capitaless and until the accumulated
legal reserve equals the Bank's paid-in capital.

The Bank’s Articles of Incorporation provided tlegrnings, if any, shall
first be used to make tax payments and offset agpnor year losses and
30% of the remaining, if any, shall be set asida kgjal reserve. The Bank
may, according to regulatory requirements and lassimeeds, set aside or
reverse a special reserve and distribute the reénggbalance plus
unappropraited earnings from the previous yeanenférm of preferred

stock

if any,

dividends and then common stock dividends. rEmaining balance,
may be distributed in the following manmier a certain percentage

is retained:

a.

At least 10% in employee bonus (excluding accunedlat

unappropriated earnings from prior years).

b.

0.5% for remuneration to directors and supervigexsluding

accumulated unappropriated earnings from priorsjear

C.

Bonuses to shareholders shall be proposed by taedRd Directors

for a resolution in a general shareholders’ meeting

Proposal for dividend distribution for the currgedr:

The Board of Directors resolved in the meeting fweidMarch 16, 2016 to approve
the earnings distribution proposal for 2015 afe#: cash dividends on common
shares totalling $1,042,060,971 that is, a casideld of $0.4 per share . The
actual earnings per share distributed describedeatyay be adjusted by the Board
of Directors based on the number of outstandingeshas recorded in the common
shareholders’ register on the record date.

(7) Impact on the bank’s Operations ResaitslEarning per Share resulting from the
Proposal for Stock Dividend Distribution

Item Yea| Year2016
(Forecast)
Beginning Paid-In Capital 26,051,524,00(
Cash Dividend per share 0.4 dollars
/per sharg
Stock and Cash Dvidend in Capitalization of Retained Earnings Stock Dividenf share
this Year per share
Capitalization of Capital Reserves Stock Dividend None
per share
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Item Yea Year2016
(Forecast)

Operating Profit
Ratio of Increase (Decrease) in Operating Profit (Note)
Compared to the same period last year
Net Profit after Tax
Ratio of Increase (Decrease) in After Tax Net Rrof
Compared to the same period last year
Earnings per Share (NT$)
Ratio of Increase (Decrease) in Earnings per sharg
Compared to the same period last year
Annual Average Return on Investment (Reciprocal of
Annual Average Price/Earnings Ratio)
If Capitalization of Surplusis| Pro forma earnings per
all changed to the Issuance pfshare (NT$)
Cash Dividend Pro forma annual average
return on investment
If Capitalization of Capital | Pro forma earnings per
Pro forma Earnings | Reserve in not conducted. | share (NT$)
per Share and P/E Pro forma annual average
Ratio return on investment
If Capitalization of Capital | Pro forma earnings per
Reserve is not conducted andshare (NT$)
Capitalization of Surplus is all Pro forma annual average
changed to the Issuance of | return on investment
Cash Dividend
Note: The Bank has not published the financialdasts for the 2016 fiscal year. According to
Tai-Tsai-Zheng Tze (1) Letter No. 00371 issuedhgyMinistry of Finance on February 1,
2010, companies that have not published their Grzforecasts are not required to disclose
this information.
(8) Employees’ Bonus and Directors’ & Supervisors’ Reenation
A. The percentages or ranges with respect to employegses and
director/supervisors’ remuneration, as set fortthenBank’s Articles of
Incorporation:
a. Employees’ remuneration: Between 1% and 5% toprudit; where
employees’ remuneration is paid in shares, thefimages may include
employees of subordinated companies that satistginecriteria. This
criteria shall be determined by the board of doext
b. Directors’ remuneration: No more than 0.18%aet profit.
The board of directors is authorized to changeules of employees’ and
directors’ remuneration described above.
In any case, however, profits must first be takeaoftset against cumulative
losses, if any, before the remainder can be digetas employees’ and
directors’ remuneration according to the above @atages.

Operation Result
Changes

B. Ifthe estimated bonus to employees and remunertdialirectors and
supervisors, differ from the actual amounts subsetiyiresolved by the
stockholders meeting the differences are to berdecbthe profit(loss) of
the year as result of a change in accounting estima

C. The proposals to distribute employee bonuses amegp by the Board of
Directors are as follows:

Employees’ remuneration proposed and reddbyethe board of directors:
Employees’ and directors’ remuneration: 2015 emgxdolyonus was
resolved at NT$70,497,027 while 2015 directors’wearation was resolved
at NT$3,448,224 during the board of directors nmegelield on March 16,
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> 20

amounts will be paid entirely in cashe Bbove amounts were

2016. Both

indifferent from the amounts estimated in the ybarexpense was

recognized.
D. Actual employees’, directors’, and supervisoeshuneration in the previous year:

Unit: NTD
Amount proposed and : .
passed by the board Amount actually paid Difference Remarks

Employees’ 69,509,836 69,509,836 B
remuneration
Directors’ and 3,475,492 3,475,492
supervisors' =
remuneration
Total 72,985,328 72,985,328 =

Note: Directors’ and supervisors’ remuneration were piaiccash, whereas employees’ remuneration was paishares. The
number of shares issued was calculated based aiiasiag market price one day before the 2015 angerzeral meeting,
while taking into consideration the effects of &t@nd cash dividends. Based on this calculatidgotad of 7,165,962 shares
were issued at NT$9.70 each.

(9)Share Repurchases by the bank: None

2. Issuance of Financial Debentures

Type of Financial
Debentures

1st Subordinated
Financial
Debentures issued in 20

1st Subordinated
Financial
Debentures issued in 20

1st Subordinated
Financial
Debentures issued in 20

1st Subordinated
Financial
Debentures issued in 20

Date & No. Jin-Kuan-Yin-Kuo-Zi-No| Jin-Kuan-Yin-Kuo-Zi-No{ Jin-Kuan-Yin-Kuo-Zi-No| Jin-Kuan-Yin-Kuo-Zi-No
Approved by Central 10000158270 10000387590 10200321780 10400055530
Competent Authority May 12, 2011 Nov. 8, 2011 Nov.20, 2013 Apr.1, 2015

Issuing Date Jun. 15, 2011 Mar. 1, 2012 Dec 1% 201 Apr 22, 2015

Face Value 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000
Issuance/ Trade Place Domestic Domestic Domestic Domestic

Currency NTD NTD NTD NTD
Issuance Price Issued at par Issued at par I4gperd a Issued at par
Issuance Amount 2 billion 1.5 billion 3 hillion ilion
Interest Rate 2.78%, fixed rate 2.32%, fixed rate .10%, fixed rate 2.08%, fixed rate
Term Maturity Date: Maturity Date: Maturity Date: Maturity Date:
Jun. 15, 2018 Mar. 1, 2019 Dec 19, 2020 Apr 22, 2022
Order of Redemptign Subordinate Subordinate Subordinate Subordinate
Guarantor Nil Nil Nil Nil
Trustee Nil Nil Nil Nil
Underwriter Nil Nil Nil Nil
Auditor S.S. Lai S.S. Lai S.S. Lai S.S. Lai
Deloitte & Touche Deloitte & Touche Deloitte & Touche Deloitte & Touche
CPA (Terence Huang/ (Terence Huang/ (Terence Huang/ (Terence Huang/
Jih-Yen Chang) Jih-Yen Chang) Jih-Yen Chang) Vincent Cheng)
Certifying Financial “Book-Entry” “Book-Entry” “Book-Entry” “Book-Entry”
Institution
Method of Repaid in full upon Repaid in full upon Repaid in full upon Repaid in full upon

Redemption maturity maturity maturity maturity

Unredeemed Balance 2 billion 1.5 billion 3 billion 2.2 billion
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Paid-in Capital For

the Previous Fiscal 19.48 billion 19.48hillion 20.26billion 24.51bilio
Year
After-tax Net Worth 20.09 billion 21.97 billion 24.07 billion 32.37llih
for the Previous
Fiscal Year
Performance Normal Normal Normal Normal
Redemption or Early Nil Nil Nil Nil
Redemption
Conversion & . . . .
Exchange Conditions . . . A
Restrictions terms Nil Nil Nil Nil

Improve financial structu
Fund Utilization Plan to raise capital adequag

ratio

renprove financial structu

yto raise capital adequag
ratio

yto raise capital adequag
ratio

remprove financial structurenprove financial structuy

yto raise capital adequag
ratio

Balance of issued
debentures before
adding the declaref
issue amount as a
percentage of
after-tax net worth for
the previous fiscal
year (%)

L

14.43%

20.03%

30.74%

29.65%

Whether it is
accounted for as
qualified core capital
and type

Tier 2 capital

Tier 2 capital

Tier 2 capital

Tierdpital

Name of rating
agency, date and
result of rating

Taiwan Ratings Corp.

twA-
Dec. 27, 2012

Taiwan Ratings Corp.
twA-

Taiwan Ratings Corp.
twBBB+

Dec. 27, 2012

Dec. 11, 2013

Taiwan Ratings Corp.
twBBB+
Apr. 8, 2015

3. Issuance of Preferred Stock : None

4. The status of Overseas Depository Receipts and Empee Stock Option:

None

5. Acquisitions or Disposition of Other Financial Insitutions
(1) Where the bank has acquired another financiakuigin through merger or
acquisition in the most recent fiscal year, theusmtmeport shall disclose the

CPA's opinion on the reasonableness of the shaap satio: None.

(2)

Mergers or acquisitions of other financial instibat in the past five years:None.

(3) Where the Board of Directors has, during the mesent fiscal year or the
current fiscal year up to the date of printing nhaal report, adopted a resolution
approving issuance of new shares due to mergesquisation of shares of
another financial institution, the annual repoilktisclose the state of
implementation and the basic information of theiitnson merged or acquired:
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6. Fund Utilization Plan and Execution Status
1. Fund Utilization Plan

A. Description of the plan: Please see pages 82-83¢fails of previous
public issues or private placement of securitiek lzank debentures.

B. Uncompleted previous public issues or private pleerd of securities, or
those completed in the most recent three yearbdug not yet fully yielded
the planned benefits: None.

2. Execution Status

Status of implementation: Pleasee see pag6ésl31for the Bank’s financial

information and changes in the capital adequacy fat years 2011 through

2015.
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1. Busines

s Description

A

(1) Main Businesses
Primary Business Activities of the Respective Bessrinits

A.

a.
b.

C.

To accept all types of deposits.

To extend corporate loans, discount bills and nissge domestic letters of

credit and conduct accounts receivable factoring.

To handle exports, imports, foreign remittancesido currency loans and

guarantees.

To extend mortgage, auto loans, personal loansthedconsumer credits, and

provide credit card services.

Wealth management, trust, custodian businessjieptesit box rental and

certification services for marketable securities.

To trade marketable securities and futures onfsft@istomers.

To provide peripheral financial services by actisgollecting and paying

agent for public facilties fees, taxes and remuss.

To conduct other relevant businesses authorizéuelompetent authorities.

Operational Highlight
Deposits : NTD and foreign currencies (including@Bdeposits from

a.

peers, and deposits from Chunghwa Post)

Amount; NT$ Million

Current Deposi 179,057 42.290 171,329 42.8% 7,728 4.5%
Time Deposit 244,31( 57.719 229,164 57.2% 15,146 6.6%
Total 423,367 1009 400,493 1009 22,874 5.7%
b. Loans
Amount: NT$ Million
Consumer
Banking 147,781 52.149 137,476 52.889 10,305 7.5%
Corporate Banking 135,669 47.869 122,491 47.129 13,178 10.769
Total 283,450 1009 259,967 100% 23,483 9.03%
c. Foreign Exchange

Amount: US$ Million

Exports 89 1.4% 108 1.9% -19 -17.5%
Imports 277 4.4% 219 3.9% 58 26.5%
Foreign

Remittances 5,993 94.2% 5,336 94.2% 657 12.3%
Total 6,359 100% 5,663 100% 693 12.3%




d.

Trust & Wealth Management

Amount; NT$ Million

Non-discretionary Money . .

Trust Invested in Securities 35,953 36,493 (540 -1.48%
Trust  |Fund Custody Business 6,822 8,046 (1,224 -15.219

General Trusts 13,946 13,999 (53) -0.38%
Ancillary| other Custody Business 2,935 335 2,600 776.129
Service [Attestation For Issuance of

Securities 21,263 21,78¢ (525 -2.41%
Total 80,919 80,661 258 0.32%

e. Credit Card Business

Unit: NT$ Million ; Card

Card in New Issue 255,916 167,197 88,719 53.069

Cards in

Circulation 1,825,288 1,770,774 54,514 3.08%

Valid cards 812,939 789,016 23,923 3.03%

Credit Amount 65,416 55,924 9,492 16.979

Cash Advance

Amount 1,906 1,957 (51) (2.61%

Accounts

Receivables 13,189 12,866 323 2.51%

Revolving Credit

Balance 4,667 5,118 (451) (8.81)%

Sales Amount 47,620 47,710 (90) (0.19%

f.  Revenue and Percentage by Business

Corporate Banking 16.68% 16.059 0.639
Consumer Banking 29.13% 31.639 -2.509
Trust &Wealth Management 10.19% 9.649 0.559
Investment Banking 15.05% 19.529 -4.479
Other 28.95% 23.169 5.799
Total 1009 1009 0.009

(2) Business Plan for 2016
A. Deposit Business

Continue enhancing development of demand deposits:

a. Explore value-adding deposit services (e.g.itadeld, cardless ATM
withdrawals) to enhance customemsiationships with the Bank..



| Av‘

b. Introduce domestic electronlc payment and Caﬂh@md services to
complement customergXxisting payment options.

c. Deploy ATMs at OK Mart convenience stores arfdragervices such as
corporate banking, salary payment, and franchigesieaccounts to
store operators, which broadens service reach iemmdqgtes brand
awareness.

d. Source current deposits and new customers byirdf deposit packages
for different customers (e.g:‘Privileged rates for large-sum current
deposits; ”Privileged deposit package for civil servant®rivileged
current savings depositand “Privileged rates for collection account
holders).

e. Continue developing and increasing transacodagposits with credit
card authorization customers.

B. Loan Business

a. Corporate Banking
- Anticipate trends of the local real estate magdget adjust in line with
the authority’s policies, underwrite real estat@nlavith caution and
make every endeavor to develop SME loans to dispésk.
- Under the circumstance and risk and income aeaded to
simultaneously, give priority to make loans of dijtiidating nature
and loans to manufacturing plants based in Taiwad,take advantage
of applying for credit guarantee fund and seekorggbod quality
collateral to enhance the loan security
- Enhance post-lending; report abnormal customeawers and take
collection actions early for better control of odee loans.

b. Consumer Banking
Housing loans are primarily extended for purchasihg
owner-occupied homes and to borrowers who are tapélmnaking
repayments. Affiliate with leading car dealers Ifigong car loan
packages to strengthen the used-car loan markehelsa Design the
various types of consumer loan packages for diftet@rget groups
based on market demands.
c. Bills Finance
Actively expand the sources of bills and strictintrol credit risk of
underwriting customer; improve trading turnoveerahd the
underwriting market share to create maximum profit.
Flexibly adjust value at risk according to markentls and at the same
time develop new RP clients that constitute a nstable source and
less costly funds.
d. Consumer Credit
- Adopt segment marketing and design loan packagetifferent
customer segments.
- Apply intensive training on sales talents and aggans with the goal
of improving professional knowledge and sales skill

- Enhance management over credit quality and oeeckmhns.

C. Foreign Exchange Business
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Contlnue to develop the sources of foreign exchdmgpmnesses.
Expand imports, exports and foreign exchange basewto increase
the Bank’s market share in the foreign exchangeetar

Continue to expand international financial investiraisiness to make
the most effective use of funds and improve revenue

Establish Hong Kong Branch to expand into overseadket and grab
business opportunities overseas.

D. Trust and Wealth Management Business

a.

Automate service operations; provide strong baacksempport to
wealth management and satisfy customeeshands for simplicity,
security, legitimacy, and efficiency.

Explore custodian service opportunities; enhanseesyatic control for
personal trust and custodian services.

Collaborate across departments and industriesoimqte trust services
in terms of fee revenues and market share.

Promote nursing and retirement solutions in linghwgiovernment
policies; introduce retirement and nursing trusts.

Continue to strengthen system functions in lindbiisiness
development in order to enhance the quality ofrfia@ consulting
services, operational efficiency and risk managemen
Aggressively seek to take up the old and new furslaxly business,
and strengthen the control functions of personsttand custody
operation system.

Introduce the program of variable-amount subsanpto a fund
through a regular saving plan to promote stablevgran customers
asset portfolios.

Enhance the launching of marketing and promoticaaipaigns.
Provide differentiated services to different targetups. Introduce
diverse products (such as: foreign bonds, ETFctstrad notes and
foreign currency insurance policies etc) to incectdn® diversity of the
asset portfolio of wealth management clients ancease the size of
assets managed by the Bank.

Continue to recruit new wealth management stafffaodide training
to bank employees to serve in the capacity as iwveadnagement
advisors. The long-term goal is to expand the sfzbe wealth
management team to enhance the development ofiedfetients and
hence the Bank’s share of the wealth managemeiktetar

E. Credit Card

a.

Channels: Encourage branch employees to promaodé ceeds to
increase the opportunities for cross selling; Idigah issuing co-brand
cards with known brands and participating in timearketing
campaigns, the Bank will also take initiative irvd®ping partnership
with brands whose existing co-brand relationshigsadout to expire,
and therefore gain quick access to new customeapgrdn the
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meantlme the Bank WI|| 5|mpI|fy its applicationgmedures and make
services accessible over the Internet and cell-pdoand provide
customers with greater incentives to apply for itreards.

b. Products: Launch credit cards that feature funetities of other
electronic cards, and thereby attract usage threaghenience. Extend
exclusive privileges for top-tier cardholders aseans to attract
quality customers; launch HCE credit cards in agance with new
regulations to attract the new mobile generation.

c. Campaign: Continue the “2% cash reward on even-eunmays” to
cultivate the habit of using Union Bank credit cafdr purchase and
upgrade the market shares of debit amount and tw&lieen the
increasing popularity of payments made via eleatroards and
mobile solutions, the Bank will aim to capitalize this opportunity by
launching credit cards that feature Easy Card BA&$S functions, and
by promoting the use of UBOT cards with mobile papttokens.

d. Credit loan: Introduce loan programs on a seadoasik; offer
products in broader diversity; develop a telemankesupport system
for the best use of customer leads.

e. Digital finance: Offer the online application meaisam under which
the application for micro loan may be filed via nielulevice or
network to provide customers with more conveniewt epaid
financial services.

f.  Credit card acquiring business

- Integrate the branches’ business, develop medbuge-scale and chain
acquiring merchants, and continue developing otherchants’
acquiring business to increase the Bank’s debitustnand operating
income.

- Promote collecting business of China Uritay Card, installment
acquiring business and NCCC installmentfglen acquiring business
to meet the increasing market demand andmiee operating
revenue.

- Enhance relationships with merchants by offeringalder variety of

cash flow services; assist merchants in genera¢évenues and
reducing maintenance costs of EDC equipment.

Ensure effective management of funds availabléedank. Effectively
utilize funds in line with the various business elepment initiatives to
increase the Bank’s returns. We also maintain g@noggpiate level of liquid
funds to ensure that the Bank has a sound liquieityl. For TMU business,
besides continuing to service existing clients affiering them with
real-time financial market information and prodyete also aims at
developing new clientele to increase the Bank’srnass turnovers in
deposits, loans and foreign exchange business.
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A. Areas of Business Operation

As of the end of March 2016, the Bank has 90 dombésanches of which
47 branches in Greater Taipei area, 18 branch&sayuan and Hsin-Chu
area, 10 branches in Taichung and Changhua aleanches in Chiayi and
Tainan area and 8 branches in Kaohsiung and Piggixea. Additionally,
there is an Offshore Banking Branch, and each apd3entative Office in
Vietnam and Hong Kong respectively.

Analysis of Supply/Demand and Growth in Future Mgrk

Taiwan’s economy is expected to undergo modeeafgansion in 2016,

giving local banks ample room to expand busineagjqularly in electronic

banking. However, due to the rising risk of mortgagxposures and the
Chinese market, banks are being forced to maketiaddl loan loss

provisions and operate within narrow spreads induty prolonged

expansionary policy. Overall, there is little pto§rowth to be expected
from the local banking industry in 2016.

In terms of business prospects, local banks hawently been active in
establishing branch presence overseas. CombinédR8IC's deregulation
efforts on OBU services, local banks may exhibingicant growth in
terms of overseas lending and syndicated loan®16.2Furthermore, in an
attempt to stimulate the local economy, the Taiwanauthority has
allowed SME Credit Guarantee Fund to be used faranieeing medium
and large enterprise loans, and thereby createsriymities in SME
lending. Lastly, the latest developments in elegtrdoanking may provide
banks with more control over corporate banking clielvs. Due to the
stagnant housing market and lack of demand for gagd, growth of
consumer loans is expected to be minimal. Wealthag@ment services, on
the other hand, should perform well in 2016 givea favorable outlook of
the global economy, and the Bank will seek to cagpthis opportunity by
offering USD and CNY services.

Competitive Niches and Advantages/DisadvantageatiRglto
Development Prospects and Responsive Measures
a~ Advantages

I.  The global economy is expected to achieve a highewth rate in
2016 than it did in 2015, meaning that the localreeny should
expand in line with the world and create investngospects that
would support growth of the Bank’s credit and wealt
management services and contribute profits.

Il.  Local banks have been placing greater emphasisenseas
operations as a means to overcome the thin spreadlent in the
local market. FSC and the central bank have begposting this
movement by relaxing credit restrictions, whichliove
beneficial to the Bank’s search for new loan casbs.ongoing
deregulation also favors local banks in terms oEstborder

90



b-

C~»

merger and acquisition, and provides them with tgre@eans to
expand market, diversify income source, and improve
profitability.

Rapid deregulation presents banks with the oppyttm offer
innovations over digital and mobile banking sersicEhe Bank
will aim to capture this opportunity in 2016 by emtling its
strategic alliance with financial technology seevjaroviders.

Disadvantages

V.

The housing market is likely to remain stagnar20d6, while the
potential fall of property prices is consideredsk to the
mortgage portfolio. Although additional loan logeyisions were
made in 2015, the size of outstanding mortgagssriply too
enormous to be fully mitigated.

Local banks have committed fully into the developinaf
overseas markets and digital banking, but giverétie of
innovation, the market may end up with very simpasducts. In
addition, China’s banking industry has surpassedalrain terms
of salary level for top banking talent; their agggiee hunt for
talent can make matters worse for the local bankidgstry,
which is already in desperate need of quality talen

Local banksincreasing exposure to China may limit their future
potential and profitability in the Chinese market.

World’'s excessive money supply coupled with looéiest rate
cuts are making the narrow spread even narrower.

Responsive Measures

Local banks are increasingly serious about adjgsheir profit
structure. Some of the actions taken include: $witg towards
SME and overseas lending or higher spread, atigadreign
currency deposits with privileged rates, and realyanterbank
borrowing of foreign currency because of the higihding
costs involved. Furthermore, enactment‘@he Act
Governing Electronic Payment Institutiotia 2015 opened up
banks to new services including third-party paynam online
banking, both of which have the potential to crewse
opportunities and improve performance of local lsank
especially in terms of trust and guarantee services

The slowdown in mortgage growth will undermine aamsr
lending as a whole. As the customer base expartibusiness
volume accumulates rapidly in China, banks willd&w step
up their risk management practices in the future.

The ongoing wave of digital banking has made I&ntd
highly attractive to the banking industry. Thedents are
favored because of their potential to help bank&ldg online
banking, mobile payment, proprietary technologaex]
customized products. This shift of talent focud vafuire
retraining for many existing employees.

Banks have adopted two main strategies to preveetidration
of credit quality due to poor economic performariceshifting
portfolio focus to profitable industries; and 2miiiing credit
exposure to individual industries.
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(4) Research of Financial Products and Status of Bissibevelopment:
A. New financial instruments and the size of new bessrdepartment(s)
introduced during the past two years and the gladgs status

a.

Corporate Banking business continues to promosaéial products
such as good-quality stock financing loans, accoecgivable
purchase and subsequent advance payment loangniemyvioans to
SMEs, easy discounted notes, corporate bankinglomare real estate
loans to offer corporate customers multiple loaoicés.

Proactively promote issuance of bills with 1-yelrspmaturity to offer
customers more diverse choices for short and metieum capital
planning. As at December 31, 2015, the sales temoibills issued
by the Bank amounted to NT$ 837.4 billion, a groat%
comparing to 2014.

Launch a number of NT dollar/Foreign Currency déga®ducts,
such as “Excellent Interest Demand Savings Depdicellent
Interest Term Deposit”, “Excellent Interest Termgosit for US and
RMB?”, and launch the “Preferential deposit projstcivil servants
and teachers”.

Actively promote loan services and provide custaweath more
short/medium/long-term funding options. A totalNf$8,957,584,000
were disbursed in 10,946 new loans in 2015; oullgtgnioan balance
totaled NT$10,908,777,000 in the end of 2015.

Wealth Management Business

During 2015, the Bank has launched several stoattsfand bond
funds with stable returns in line with the globalestment market
sentiment and the bank actively assisted custotoeadjust their asset
allocation. As at December 31, 2015, the Bank htdad of 100,035
wealth management clients and total assets undesgeanent
aggregated NT$213.6 billion, representing an iregez 15% from
that of 2014.

In response to market trends, launch the credit 4% business,
automatic teller machine business, cash advaneebaance inquiring
business of China Union Pay card to increase reteea revenue.
Fortune Passbook business

For the purpose of managing the children’s finadr@i@nning market,
the Bank launched the “Fortune Passbook” for caidinder fifteen
years of age. It integrates our major financial agement services
including NT dollar depositing, foreign-currencypisiting, securities,
funds .The Bank’s Fortune Passbook differentiasedfifrom those
offered by other hanks. It offers special discodatsculture activities
and parent-children financial planning educatigraigrams. The Bank
worked with the fine-quality child art & culturalenchants horizontally,
including Sesame Street English, Cloud Gate Dameaffe
Foundation, Ju Percussion Music School, LanguageadzaTaipei,
Paper Windmill Theatre, If Kids Theatre, Song S&amg Children’s
& Puppet Threatre, Just Apple Theatre, Hsin Yi Rafehild Game
Bookstore and Education, Parenting, Family Styléldgen may also
attend the financial wealth management educati&mabmotional
activities for “Junior Banker Wealth Management @anin 2015, the
Bank also organized a series of events to rewardwstomers
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|nclud|ng Glfts for Referrals Anniversary Giftsisiting Gifts and
Birthday Gifts. As at December 31, 2015, NT dodlaposits of the
Fortune Passbook holders amounted to NT$6,461,860dpresenting
a 16% growth rate comparing to NT$5,571,360,008t &3cember 31,
2014.

Visa ATM card operations

The Bank had 247,885 Visa debit cards outstandir®)iL5; amounts

spent using Visa debit cards totaled NT$1,242,3M,0hese two

figures represented a 6.28% and 6.18% growth, ceisply, over

2014.

Several spending incentives were launched duriagéar in

combination with a segment marketing strategy, s1cli1%

cashback; ”initial transaction gifts; ’free city parking; ”’petrol

discounts; ”2% online shopping discount;5% discount on public

transportatiory, ”’2015 New Year campaigh;,Movie ticket/group
purchase’

Promotion of Automated Service and Internet Banking

I.  The bank has installed ATMs and self-service baéisg the
Kaohsiung MRT network and Carrefour stores. Stgrtiom
January 2012, it has formed a strategic allian¢k amnd installed
ATMs in Hi-Life Convenience Store and O.K. Convetde Store
to offer customers more convenient services.

lI.  The Bank introduced a mobile bank “Union Lohas ARfetvice
through the e-Bank service in March 2012 featuraght major
services including “Special Offers News, Speciafe@® Venue,
Account Services, Credit card service, Online agpibns,
Financial information, Lifestyle information, andstomer servicé.
Apart from financial services, the built-irfDigital Discount
\Voucher”is perhaps the most distinctive feature, as botik lzand
non-bank customers. The service is free for dowhiap by
anyone. Besides offering banking services includiagcount
inquiry, NT dollar transfers, foreign exchange phase/sale, and
bill payment, the built-in “cell phone coupons” tiion allows
users to show discount coupons on the cell phoneveat 5,000
participating merchants including leading conveoaechain stores
including FamilyMart, Hi-Life and OK-Mart, Taiwan efcan
Express Co., Ltd. and Pizza Hut to receive insthgtounts.It is a
successful example of how electronic banking sesvican be

integrated with lifestyle.

lll. The Bank launches the “Internet Banking Canteervise for
personal banking customers. This service allowsousrs to
download discount food coupons and discount coufmms
selected products at Yesgogogo Shopping websité. M&pect to
Lohas APP, the Bank also launched preferentiaigarexchange
rate applicable to 8 special currency e-bankinginbs including
“USD, Euro, AUD, NZD, RMB, JPY, HKD and ZAR”, in Ipe of
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upgrading downloading volume and exchange frequeicy
customers with substantial rebate, and maintaifamgelations
with customers and upgrading usage rates througmtny offers
for Internet shopping, purchases and prizes. Obuleess
dimension, new applicants for the Bank’s e-banlsagyices grew
by 63% in 2015 comparing to 2014. The average numbegins
and transactions for 2015 grew by 11% and 19% cangp#o
2014.

] New Business Departments Established in the MoseRelwo Years:
None.

B. R&D Expenditure and achievement for the Last Twarseand a brief
description of its Future Plan
a. R&D Expenditure and Results

Unit: NT Thousand Dollars

[tem

Year 2015 2014

R&D Expenditure 4,740 3,890

A collaboration with Taiwan Mobile Payment Corp April 2015
had enabled the Bank to launch its OTA credit cdrdthe future,
the Bank will aim to attain leadership positiommobile payment
by adopting more advanced cloud-based technolagié offering
credit card solutions that are cheaper, more sdcunere
accessible, and better suited to customazeds.

In 2014, the Bank continued to enhance the molaitking
service functions by strengthening the experienagplying
e-financial exchange services to deal with the gilieng mobile
application and also starting to plan various ankpplication
services. Meanwhile, the Bank started to provieedn-line
customer service via email, in order to providetcoers with
more convenient mobile services via diversified/ger channels.
In 2015, the Bank adopted a customer-centric respenveb
design (RWD) and renewed its entire website in otolg@rovide
customers with better browsing experience. In teamime,
online application features were also developetbtdorm to the
Bank 3.0 trend and the authority’s deregulationm$i Currently,
processes such as credit card application, instdlagplication,
and know-your-customer (KYC) can all be completatine,
whereas functions such as digital banking appbeasind small
transfers to non-preset payees will also be madgadle online
for customerstonvenience.

b. Future R&D plan

Build online Loan Management System to streamlgedredit
granting process and enhance operation efficiency.
Increasing popularity of mobile devices has giviea to a new
wave of mobile economy. To make the best out &f tiew
payment solution, the Bank will be collaboratingtwlaiwan
Mobile Payment Corp. in 2016 Q3 to launch a newrtetogy
called the HCE credit card. Meanwhile, the BanH tgl paying

94




attention to the launch of ApplePay and Samsumg®Pagiwan,
so that new mobile payment solutions can be plaimadvance
and developed in time to gain new customers

lll. In light of the maturity of mobile devices and thetwork
environment, the Bank’s R & D projects will be déesa to
developing the applications used by mobile devarebdesign
related services applications used in portablecamyenient
phabletsThe Bank will aim to appeal to the needs of younger
population and explore customers of younger agapg oy
introducing new digital banking services. This omsér group
should provide a solid foundation to the Bank'sufetgrowth.

I\VV. The Bank will be designing new services based stocners’
lifestyles and cash flow requirements, and deliggthem
through cross-industry alliances. Research effoiltde taken to
explore integration of online and offline servicasgd develop
more timely, secured, and convenient digital payrnaols.

(5) Long-term and Short-term Business Development Plan
A. Short-term Business Development Plan: Please t@f&hapter (2) 2015
Business Plan”.
B. Long-term Business Development Plan: Please refpage 2 “4. External
Factors and Future Development Strategies of tetL.éd Shareholders”

2. Employee Analysis

(1) Employee Data for the Last Two Years and Curreiatr Yép to the Printing Date

of the Annual Report:

Year End of 2014 End of 2014 Mar31, 2016
Permanent 3,356 3,542 3,534
Number of Temporary 0 0 0
Employeeg Other 0 0 0
Total 3,356 3,542 3,534
Average age 36.50 36.79 36.97
Average year of service 8.31 8.59 8.75
Doctorate 0.03 0.03 0.03
Master 7.00 6.849 6.7]
Education | University (College) 86.17 85.43 85.54
Senior High School 6.7Q 7.59 7.64
Junior High School & Under 0.09 0.08 0.08

Type of professional certification held by emplayee End of 201 End of 2015 Mar31, 2015
Basic Proficiency Test for International BankingsBenel 285 293 315
Proficiency Test on Foreign Exchange Trading 11 12 11
Proficiency Test for Trust Operations Personnel 2,216 2,176 2,236
Subject Test - Laws and Regulations on Trust Bssise 21 27 29

ualification exam for “General knowledge of Fin

ﬁarkets and professional cgdg of Ethics’g’;l s 2,512 2,551 2,621
Financial Risk Manager (FRM) 3 3 3
Class B Accounts Clerk 8 9 10
Class C Accounts Clerk 105 106 116
Basic Proficiency Test for Bank Lending Personnel 403 394 394
Advanced Proficiency Test for Bank Lending Personne 33 32 32
Proficiency Test for Bank Coallateral Appraisal Barsel 10 10 10
Proficiency Test for Financial Planning Personnel 392 371 376
Structured Product Sales Personnel Qualificatish Te 214 225 230
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Year End of 2014 End of 2014 Mar31, 2016
Qualification exam for securities investment taumt 23 20 29
Eor tling “Tesient Tt d Gapetng
For ta
regulatior?s(including self-disciplinary ru?es)” onl 667 671 694
Life insurance salesperson 2,547 2,562 2,631
Investment-oriented insurance salesperson 1,221 1,257 1,279
Fundamental Test of Investment-oriented insurance
salesperson and financial market 204 220 226
Cp:reorltoifei(r:tayt Iensurance Salesperson Registration 1,037 1,041 1,075
Quialification Test for Life Insurance Salesperselfirtg
Non-Investment Type of Insurance Product in Foreign 962 970 993
Currency
Futures specialist 317 319 331
Bill finance specialist 76 77 75
Labor safety and health specialists (Class Bicatiffor 4 4 4
labor safety and hygiene)
Class A Manager of Labor Safety & Health Affairs 51 50 49
Class B Manager of Labor Safety & Health Affairs 81 83 83
Class C Manager of Labor Safety & Health Affairs 22 29 32
Fire Fighting Administrator 132 137 140
First Aid Specialist 146 143 143
Bond Specialist 28 25 25
Basic Proficiency Test on Internal Controls 1,790 1,754 1,798
Securities specialist 309 309 324
Senior securities specialist 234 232 242
Securities investment trust and consulting prafieats 182 183 183
Securities investment Analyst 6 4 3
Specialist of “Margin and Stock Loans by Securfiess’ 37 35 43
Assistant real estate Brokers 10 6 7

Note: Not include 2 employees of offshore units.

(2) Advanced Education and Training of Employees
In response to the fast changing financial envireninand for the purpose of
enhancing the professional competency of our enggleythe Bank organizes
the various business seminars and symposiums eaclayg well as sends
employees to attend the various external trainnogqams. The bank also
requests, where possible, the relevant staff &\adlls to acquire the required
certification. The bank aims to upgrade the cagaslin product innovation
and improve the operational procedures.

Item Internal program | External prograni Total

Number of employees trained 13,312 2,249 15,561

Total training expense (in NT$ thousand) 14,503 4,050 18,553

(3) Rules of Employee Behavior and Ethics

The Bank has put in place the “Employment Stantlards“Employee Service Rules”
to govern employees’ behaviors and dedication @ksv The Bank motivates its
employees to take the corporate mission abovesadlomal pursuits and perform
their duties in accordance with corporate ruletditate the development of
the various businesses.
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Protection for Work Environment and Employee Safety

A. Access Security: The Bank has installed a prenusess surveillance
system to monitor people entering or leaving tlie®fremise. The
system is linked to the police stations at all sma@d is subject to regular
trial checks. Security guards stationed on sitensure personnel and
premise security.

B. Office Premises and Equipment: The Bank perforrgsleg or random
maintenance check on the various equipment in dacce with the
relevant regulations on public safety and firegedtoffice premises.

C. Security Maintenance: The security maintenancelagigns enforced by
the competent authority and Bankers’ Associatigsgribe that each
retail office shall conduct anti-robbery reheassedch year.

D. Physical and Mental HealthThe Bank has set in place the “Procedures of

Safety & Health Work” and “Automatic examinatiofl. The Bank also

performs tests on work environment and conduesast employee safety and

first aid training programs in accordance withrtiles and regulations.

3. Corporate Responsibility and Ethical Conduct

(1)

(2)

Proud Sponsor of the Union Cultural Foundation:

In an effort to motivate the continuation of loeal, the Bank established the
“Union Cultural and Educational Foundation” in 199% have a long history
of sponsoring the Union Art Competition (includifignion Emerging Artists
Award” and “Union Fine Art Impression Award”) and @xhibition tours.

In 2015, the Bank sponsored the foundation to th&st2015 Union Art
Competition” and “2015 Union Exhibition Tours”, vt aimed at encouraging
local artists to uphold their creative spirit aedlize their dreams. The
Foundation also funded the “Taiwan Art ContributAymard” to showcase the
work of prominent old-time artists. The old-timeistrrecommended to the
panel in 2015.

For eighteen years, the Bank has worked earnesfiyolvide winners of the
Union Art Competition opportunities to showcasertirk such as inviting
them to give a lecture or be the judge in certaimad cultural events, to offer
them opportunities to demonstrate their creatilentaThe Bank also
constructed the “Union Art Gallery” at the Formd3aulevard Station of the
Kaohsiung Metro for civilians to view and enjoy tiwork. We hope to
achieve our aim of supporting and nurturing locticeeators and continuing
Taiwan’s art in the long run.

Active Involvement in Community Events:

A.  Community development: The Bank has assumed tip@mnsgility to
support the care and maintenance of the “Mingyou2\®ark” since
1997. The park provides local residents an idesdeofor leisure and
children a place to play. The park received outhtanrating among
other Taipei metropolitan parks since 2000. ThekBawgeived the silver
diamond award of the “Annual Award for PerpetualkPdanagement” in
2005 and the excellence award for five consecuyt@zes from 2006
through 2011.

B.  School Development: Starting from November of 2@h#&,Bank took the
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3)

(4)

respon5|b|I|ty of preservmg the flower bed jusfriont of Luzhou
Elementary School by outsourcing a service provideake care of the
maintenance.

Promote Art and Culture Activities in associatiohaSocial Welfare

A. The Bank has put much effort into the promotidrarts and culture for years.
In March, the Bank donated NT$200,000 to tf#915 Tribal Aid Prograrti
organized by Children Are Us Foundation. In Mag Bank organized its
“Mother’s Day Charity Partyfor Mother’s Day. Total proceeds $755,623 were
donated to the “Union Bank Culture & Art Foundatiom support the
Foundation’s work in cultural and art events anfivcation of talents. Further,
the Bank organized the “Children Drawing Competition April and

“Charitable Wealth Management Camp for ChildrenJidy and August. In
November, the Bank donated NT$150,000 to Pingtumgn® Wutai Township
Office for its “Tribal Culture Restoratiotprogram, and contributed to the
preservation of world culture heritage by helpihg Rukai people return to
their native land

B. In order to co-promote the local musical, artdtural events and boost the
development of cultural ecology, the Bank has spmats“Kaohsiung
Philharmonic Cultural & Arts Foundation” periodigasince 2011.

Meanwhile, the Bank will organize the periodic, gpé community and

campus musical concerts each year. The budget amuhby the Bank totaled
NT$2,600,000 in 2015.

Caring for Local Farmers and Residents of Disasteres

The Bank cares for the well-being of local farménsMay 2015, a purchase was
made to Changhua Tianwei Township Farméssociation for 34,000 carnations
(amounted to NT$391,000) and distributed them &iamers. In December, the
Bank purchased roses from Nantou Puli Farm&ssociation and gave them to
the public as part of its Christmas celebratioresehtwo purchases were made in
an attempt to rally greater support to Taiwan'scajural industry.

. Number of non-managerial staff, amount of employewelfare expenses, and
differences from the previous year

UMtTD thousands; %

Category 2014 2015 Difference
Personnel expenses 1,893,299 2,027,782 134,482 7.10%
Festive bonus 21,453 21,697 244 1.14%
Wedding and 930 873 -57 -6.09%
funeral subsidies

Share-based bonus 42,805 42,247 -558 -1.30%
Welfare expenses 1,958,487 2,092,599 134,112 6.85%
Head count 2,884 3,077 193 6.69%
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expense

Average welfare 679 680 1 0.15%

. Facilities of Information Technology
(1) Maintenance and Allocation of Hardware & Softwawerhajor IT systems:

A.

D.

Production Computer Room: One IBM z/BC12 operaserver and one
IBMz/890 backup- server, two IBM 8870 diskettewdrj IBM 3590
Tape driver , Fujitsu Tape driver, fourteen IBM B330, one IBM 1520
and 100 PC servers.

Backup Computer Room: One IBM z/800 remote baclarpes, two
IBM Shark-800 diskeet drive, IBM 2074 back-end colter, one set of
3590 and 3490 tape drive each, two IBM RS/6000,IBMAS/400-720
and twelve PC servers.

Network: The operating system control room uses@CO 7206
routers, two CISCO 7507 routers, two CISCO 4507exsu The backup
control rooms uses three ASR1001 routers, thre€ OIASR1001
routers, and two CISCO 3750 routers via the DWDMn&zxting with the
operating system and backup control rooms. Branabe<ISCO
2811/2911 routers and connected to the operatistersys computer
room via the CHT exclusive line (transaction), wetinnection to the
backup control room routers via Asia Pacific TeledéTTB 2M
(non-transaction) as alternate, if necessary.

The Bank has signed maintenance contracts withehdors for above
hardwares and softwares.

(2) Future development or procurement plans:

Ow»

ITOmMMmMO

Update of PC throughout the Bank.

Development of the control system for country risks
Development of the registration system for loaroftpook-entry
government bonds.

Upgrading of the report inquiry system.

Upgrading of recording equipment system of calteen
Hardware and software upgrading of database storage

Web Application Firewall Device.

Constructing Defend APT(Advanced Persistent Thregdem over the
internet

Computer system information security evaluation &asting

(3) Emergency Backup and Security Protection Measures

A.

B.

C.

Construct on-site backup device at Neihu compuwenrwith Minsheng
computer room serving as the remote backup support.

Off-site media backup and storage of sensitive dwus, separately at
Neihu and Minsheng computer rooms.

Installation of access control system, surveillacemeras, line control,
fire safety equipment and environmental securistesys to protect the
IT equipment.

Using intrusion detector, setting internal/exteffir@walls and anti-spam
system, scanning virus, Trojan horse or spy progyrampdating
virus-code and system patch to ensure internetlataltransmission
security.

Enact the “Plan for Union Bank of Taiwan IT Secp@ontingency” and
conduct annual rehearsals of on-site and remoteupaand fire safety in
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accordance with the “Plan for Union Bank of TaiwarDisaster
Contingency”.

6. Labor Relations
(1) Execution status of employee welfare and retireeidy, labor agreements
and protection of employee welfare:

A.  Establish the Employee Welfare Committee. Dedus¥d0of employees’
monthly salaries and appropriate 0.1% of operatvgnue and use the
fund to administer employee welfare affairs sucMasher’s Day Fair
and special allowances for marriage, funeral, Hirtbluding spouse) and
major accident.

B. Inaccordance with the Social Insurance Policy,Baek administers
Labor Insurance, National Health Insurance and @tasurance
(including term life insurance, group accident i@wce, worker’s
accident insurance, occupational injury insuraneegcer insurance and
hospital and medical insurance for employees aed dependents).

C. Offer deposits, loans and unsecured consumer toastdff at special
rates.

D. The Employee Welfare Committee disburses bonusiayees on
major festivals of the Lunar year.

E. Employee Retirement Policy has been set that ampjogee reaching
retirement age or eligible for retirement pursuarthe Bank's retirement
policy is entitled to receive the retirement payondler the old pension
system (Labor Standards Act). On the other hamdBtmk makes
monthly contributions to individual retirement acots for employees
who apply for new pension system.

F.  The Bank has set up rules for governing labor-mamamnt committee to
maintain sound and harmonious labor-managemeniomip.

(2) Lossincurred as a result of labor disputes ip#st year and current year up to the
printing date of annual report, the amount of extach potential loss and the bank’s
responses. Where it is impossible to make a reblsoestimate, provide the reason:
Since its inauguration, the Bank has not been iraIn a labor dispute that
resulted in a loss. We will review the various \aedf policies every year for the
best interest of our employees.

7. Major Contracts

Nature of Contract | Concerned Partiey Contract Period Content Reétc:ﬂggton
Insurance Contract | Central Deposit Signed on Apr. | Performance bond | None
Insurance 27,1994 agreement for the
Corporation solvency of financial
institution in paying
depositors
Insurance Contract | MSIG Mingtai Jan. 21, 2016 to Bankers Blanket| None
Inzurance Co., Jan. 21, 2017 | Insurance
Ltd.
Outsource Yesing Dec 4, 2014 Install Cami None
Contract Technologies customer service
via emalil for the
Bank
Outsource Union Information | Jan. 1, 2011 Design & None
Technology Corp.
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Restriction on

Nature of Contract | Concerned Partiey Contract Period Content
Contract
Contract maintenance of
Web and
Mainframe
Outsource Union Information | Jul. 01, 2001 Credit card None
Contract Technology Corp. information
system
Outsource Feb. 01, 2008 | Credit card None
Contract IBM information
system
Outsource Financial Apr. 14, 2008 | Chip card None
Contract eSolution Co., transactions
Ltd. processing
Outsource Union Information | Apr. 01, 2010 Collections None
Contract Technology Corp. system of
Convenient Store
and tuition
Outsource Smart Star Nov 05, 2012 Maintenanc_e of None
Contract Software Inc. debt collection
System
Outsource Union Information | Jun. 01, 2009 | e-Gift Voucher None
Contract Technology Corp. Management
System
Outsource Mohist Web Jul. 27,2010 | e-Gift Voucher None
Contract Technology Co., Management
Ltd. System
Outsource Foongtone Jun. 29, 2010 Manufacturing of None
Contract I%chnology Co., chip credit cards
Outsource Foongtone Jun. 02, 2008 Manufacturing of None
Contract I%chnology Co., chip ATM cards
Outsource Taiwan Name Jun. 10, 2010 | Manufacturing of | None
Contract Plate Co., Ltd. chip credit cards
Outsource Taiwan Name Jan. 23, 2008 | Manufacturing of | None
Contract Plate Co., Ltd. chip ATM cards
Outsource Gemalto Co., Ltd. Mar. 1, 2007 Manufacturing of None
Contract chip credit cards
Outsource TECO Smart Oct. 31,2014 Manufacturing of None
Contract Iﬁjchnologles Co. chip credit cards
Outsource Taiwan Mobile Dec. 17, 2014 | Manufacturing of | None
Contract Payment credit cards for the
Corporation mobile payment
tools
Outsource Yuen Foong Nov. 01, 2008 Printing and None
Contract Paper Co., Ltd. mailing
Statement
Outsource Yuen Foong Oct. 01, 2008 Printing and None
Contract Paper Co., Ltd. mailing
integrated
Statement
Outsource Yuen Foong Jan. 01, 2008 | Printing of None
Contract Paper Co., Ltd. withholding tax
statements
Outsource Ma Chiu Mar. 1, 2010 Householc None
Contract Consulting registration
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Nature of Contract | Concerned Partiey Contract Period Content REUSLTNEL
Contract
Management Co. transport apply
Ltd.
Outsource Ma Chiu Apr. 24,2010 | Household None
Contract Consulting registration and
Management Co. financial/tax
Ltd. information search
Outsource SinLinYang Apr. 24, 2009 | Household None
Contract Business registration and
Consulting Co., financial/tax
Ltd. information search
Outsource EVERYSD Co., Aug. 13, 2012 | Messaging system None
Contract LTD. and message
delivery service
Outsource Feb. 01, 2008 | Credit card None
Contract IBM statement printing
Outsource Chunghwa Post| Jul. 31, 2008 | Printing, the creditl None
Contract Co., Ltd. card notification
Taipei Post letter and
aerogram
Outsource Chunghwa Post| Jul. 31, 2008 | Enveloping the None
Contract Co., Ltd. credit card
Taipei Post notification letter
and aerogram
Outsource Chunghwa Post| Jul. 31, 2008 None
Contract Co., Ltd. Delivery Service
Taipei Post
Outsource Dec. 31, 2008 | Enveloping of None
Contract Hou Jeh Co., Ltd. printed mail and
delivery
Outsource Philip Morris Nov. 20, 2012 Packaging the None
Contract International .
Taiwan redemptions
Outsource Philip Morris Nov. 20, 2012 Delivery the None
Contract International .
Taiwan redemptions
Outsource SYSTEX Sep. 01, 2012 | Delivery of credit | None
Contract Corporation card statements
Outsource SYSTEX Jan. 01, 2016 | Delivery of credit | None
Contract Corporation card e-statements
Outsource Leebao Security Aug. 01, 2000 Cash None
Contract Co., Ltd transportation
Outsource Taiwan Security| Jan. 01, 2000 Cash None
Contract Co., Ltd. transportation
Outsource Jihsun Security | Jan. 01, 2000 Cash None
Contract Co., Ltd. transportation
Outsource An Fong Oct. 01, 2000 ATM banknote | None
Contract Enterprise Co., replenishment
Ltd. and
troubleshooting
operation
Outsource Lian-An Service| Jan. 01, 2000 ATM banknote | None
Contract Co., Ltd. replenishment
and
troubleshooting
operation
Outsource Chung Hwe Jul. 01, 2000 Check clearing None
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Restriction on

Nature of Contract | Concerned Partiey Contract Period Content
Contract
Contract Express Corp. house delivery
operation

Outsource . Jan. 01, 2013 Check clearing| None

Transnational .
Contract Group house delivery

operation

Outsource Lee & Lin Real Dec 1, 2008 | Conveyancing None
Contract Estate Consultant services
Outsource Yeah Ju-Cui Dec 1, 2008 Conveyancing None
Contract Conveyancing Servicas

Office
Outsource Hsin Yaun _ Dec 1, 2008 Conveyancing None
Contract Conveyancing Services

Office
Outsource Ja Chou Dec 1, 2008 Conveyancing None
Contract Conveyancing Servicas

Office
Outsource Lin Hsiu-Fan Dec 1, 2008 Conveyancing None
Contract Conveyancing Servicas

Office
Outsource Chou Jin-Kuo Dec 1, 2008 Conveyancing None
Contract Conveyancing Servicas

Office
Outsource Shih Chang-Chih|  Dec 1, 2008 Conveyancing None
Contract Conveyancing Servicas

Office
Outsource Lin Yin-Hui Dec 1, 2008 Conveyancing None
Contract Conveyancing Servicas

Office
Outsource Huang Jin-Yuan Dec 1, 2008 Conveyancing None
Contract Conveyancing oL

Office
Outsource Pu-Hsin Dec 1, 2011 : None

. ! Conveyancin

Contract Conveyancing serviceys J

Office
Outsource Fong Tai Aug. 28, 2010 None
Contract Management Lost car search

Consulting Co., service

Ltd.
Outsource Tai Ding Aug. 28, 2010 | | ict car search | None
Contract Industrial Co., serviee

Ltd.
Outsource Hong Jeh Dec.01, 2010 None
Contract Management Lost car search

Consulting Co., service

Ltd.
Outsource SinJang Jul. 01, 2010 None
Contract Enterprise Co., Lost car resell

Ltd.
Outsource Yu San May. 01, 2010 None
Contract Automobile Co., Lost car resell

Ltd .
Outsource Ho Rong Co., Oct. 01, 2010 Ve roe el None
Contract Ltd.
Outsource Justor Collection | Jul. 01, 2007 | ) ection of None
Contract Mgnagement 0. receivables

Ltd.
Outsource Pick International| Jul. 01, 2007 Collection of None
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Contract

Management Co.
Ltd.

receivables

Outsource YuBan Credit Jul. 06, 2007 None
Contract Management Collection of
Consulting Co., receivables
Ltd.
Outsource Sparkle Jul. 01, 2007 None
Contract Collection Collection of
Management Co. receivables
Lid
Outsource Chung Yu Credit | Jul. 01, 2007 None
Contract Finance & Credit Collection of
Management Co. receivables
Ltd.
Outsource E-HAO Jul. 01, 2007 None
Contract MANAGEMENT Collection of
CONSULTANT receivables
LTD
Outsource Standard Finance Jul. 01, 2007 None
Contract & Credit Collection of
Management Co. receivables
Ltd.
Outsource Asia Credit Oct. 27, 2009 | ~jiection of None
Contract LMtgnagement Co. receivables
Outsource APEX Credit Oct. 27, 2009 | Collection of None
Contract Solutions Inc. receivables
Outsource United Credit Oct. 27, 2009 | Collection of None
Contract Services Ltd. receivables
Outsource Hung Lih Asset Oct. 01, 2011 None
Contract Management Collection of
Consulting Co., receivables
Ltd.
Outsource Win Trust Jul. 01, 2007 None
Contract International Collection of
Management Co. ek ebles
Ltd.
Outsource Uni-President Nov. 01, 2010 | Collection of None
Contract Enterprises consumer loan
Corporation payment
Outsource Taiwan Jun. 01, 2011 | Collection of None
Contract FamilyMart Co., consumer loan
Ltd. payment
Outsource Taiwan Jun. 01, 2008 | Collection of None
Contract FamilyMart Co., credit card
Ltd. payment
Outsource Hi-Life Sep. 25, 2012 | Collection of None
Contract International Co. credit card
Ltd payment

Major (Note) Contracts Including Technology Cooperdion Agreement, Construction Agreement,
Long-term Loan Agreement and Other Agreements Suffiient to Impact the Rights of Depositors or

Shareholders:None.
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8. Securitization Commaodities approved by the competermuthority and
relevant information launched in accordance with Fnancial Asset
Securitization Act or Real Estate Securitization Atin recent years:None
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1. Condensed Balance Sheets, Income Statement and Aeds’ Opinions for the most recent
five years.

(1) Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets - IFRS

In NT$ thousand

Year Financial Data for the Past Five YedrNlote 1)
Mar 31,2016 (Note2
e 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
Not
Comp
Cash and equivalent, due from the lied
85,036,973 79,101,21% 76,850,501 71,659,720 71,401,755
Central Bank and other banks with
IFRS
Financial assets at fair value through
8,297,349 10,115,316 18,614,020 9,058,815 18,039,724
profit or loss
Available-for-sale financial assets 10,331,878 8,711,283 13,974,008 23,319,718 35,655,351
Hedging derivative financial
instruments - ] ] . .
Securities purchased under resell agreements 21,780,368 20,237,019 26,371,487 22,072,191 18,982,830
Receivable-Net 14,435,5p9 13,917,488 14,781,594 15,217,776 14,436,429
Current Tax asset 100,905 160,674 332,275 332,66( 341,234
Available-for-sale asset-Net - - - - -
Discounts & Loans-Net 199,788,31227,974,804 255,787,18p 278,801,05p 265,451,31p
Held-to-maturity financial asset 811,872 440,239 534,20( 4,207,436 5,127,65%
Equity Investment(Equity Method)- Net 54,49( 54,294 54,183 53,794 53,642
Restricted assets - - = 5 =
Other financial asset — Net 49,714,y5%7,559,28Y 56,835,380 61,133,831 57,731,406
Property and equipment- Net 7,729,000 7,644,442 7,732,876 7,723,438 7,747,869
Investment property-Net 2,792,110 2,777,603 3,691,781 3,703,410 4,818,428
Intangible asset —Net 2,087,971 2,049,79% 2,050,999 2,144,240 2,143,482
Deferred tax asset-Net 3,475,913 2,992,503 2,407,704 1,886,538 1,757,682
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Year Financial Data for the Past Five YedrNlote 1)
Mar 31,2016 (Note2
It 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
em
Other asset 6,629,256 6,419,023 6,463,38% 7,184,578 8,162,902
Total asset 413,066,0.440,154,972 486,481,578 508,489,19y 519,714,501
Due to the central bank and other baphks 6,422,684 5,315,113 6,748,799 3,781,976 6,726,711
Call loans to the central banks and other
banks
Financial liability at fair value through
27,417 16,006 211,084 54,271 32,187
profit or loss
Hedging derivative financial instruments - - - -
Securities sold under repurchase agreements 284889, 24,582,657 31,791,276 26,986,936 30,410,214
Payable 6,710,952 4,267,543 5,567,108 4,061,998 3,682,456
Current Income Tax liability 31,307 18,954 9,849 49,619 35,511
Liabiities drectly assodated with asséts
hed for sale
Deposit and remittance 336,561,06364,084,582 395,852,404 421,018,106 422,368,93[
Bank debentures 5,200,dJ00 7,400,000 7,400,000 10,204,397 12,731,686
Liability component of preferred stocks - - - - -
Other financial liability 1,285,497 2,180,986 2,517,176 2,679,438 3,405,129
Provision 811,124 769,414 959,941 1,044,534 1,044,562
Deferred tax liability 352,229 574,58( 707,731 881,731 804,269
Other liability 2,132,11B 2,264,761 2,409,132 2,575,77% 2,578,684
Before dilution 387,823,749411,474,598 454,174,500 473,338,78D 483,820,360
Total liability,
After dilution 387,823,744411,474,598 454,811,74P Note3 Note3
BIS total Equity 25,005,37128,423,332 32,038,122 34,890,164 35,626,504
Before dilution 20,264,396 22,165,251 24,509,306 26,051,524 26,051,524
Capital stock
After dilution 22,122,641 24,448,272 25,979,865 Note3 Note3
Capital surplus 32,413 34,284 33,004 32,413 32,413
Before dilution 4,574,00Y 5,391,91% 6,126,910 7,087,950 7,740,192
Retained earnings
After dilution 2,534,72p 3,099,932 4,009,110 Note3 Note3
Others equity 134,5%5 831,874 1,368,900 1,718,277 1,802,37%
Treasury Stock - - - - -
Non control Interest 236,900 257,047 268,951 260,253 267,637
Before dilution 25,242,271 28,680,374 32,307,078 35,150,41Y 35,894,141
Total equity
Atfter dilution 25,061,22Pp 28,671,412 31,669,831 Note3 Note3

Note 1: The Bank has adopted the International FinancipbRig Standards for less than five years. As swehhave prepared financi
statements for the years 2011 in accordance wétffitancial accounting standards of the RepubliCluha.
Note 2:  All financial data have been audited Hgjiendent auditors, with thiception of the first quarterly financial dataZ6d.5.




¥r 4

Note 3: The 2016 annualgeneral shareholders’
provided.
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(2) Condensed Balance Sheet-IFRS

In NT$ thousand

Year Financial Data for the Past Five Ye@Note 1)
ltem 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
Cash and equivalent, due from thie
84,949,171 78,568,01p 76,737,109 71,152,45y
Central Bank and other banks
Not
Complig
d with
IFRS
Financial assets at fair value
) 8,094,894 9,863,257 18,373,136 8,815,810
through profit or loss
Available-for-sale financial assets 10,237,156 8,500,192 13,699,485 22,911,97Y
Hedging derivative financial
instruments
Securities purchased under resell
21,764,958 20,230,519 26,350,581 22,052,189
agreements
Receivable-Net 14,248,09% 13,742,618 14,678,252 15,141,378
Current Tax asset 100,493 160,66( 326,784 316,861
Available-for-sale asset-Net - - - -
Discounts & Loans-Net 201,833,438 230,142,59p 257,632,121 280,781,558
Held-to-maturity financial asset 811,872 428,017 521,264 4,191,245
Equity Investment(Equity Method)-
2,543,168 2,567,706 2,616,318 2,801,929
Net
Restricted assets - - - -
Other financial asset — Net 49,485,000 57,830,216 56,639,35Y 60,966,251
Property and equipment- Net 7,713,002 7,630,976 7,722,206 7,712,684
Investment property-Net - - - -
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Year Financial Data for the Past Five Yea@Note 1)
ltem 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
Intangible asset -Net 2,082,138 2,044,866 2,046,198 2,139,834
Deferred tax asset-Net 3,305,217  2,826,05% 2,245,936 1,750,052
Other asset 2,154,77% 1,925,098 1,962,732 2,192,481
Total asset 409,324,872 436,460,784 481,551,483 502,926,701L
Due to the central bank and othel
5,115,437 4,924,611 6,164,744 3,163,991
banks
Call loan to the central bank and
other banks
Financial liability at fair value
_ 27,417 16,004 211,084 54,271
through profit or loss
Hedging derivative financial
instrument
Securities sold under repurchase
28,289,349 24,582,657 31,791,276 26,986,936
agreements
Payable 6,581,310 4,168,148 5,456,071 3,991,542
Current Income Tax liability - - - 28,381
Liabiliies directly assodiated with assets heid fo
sale
Deposit and remittance 337,399,136 365,120,161l  396,410,43P 421,834,194
Bank debentures 5,200,q00 7,400,000 7,400,000 9,600,000
Liability component of preferred
stocks
Other financial liability 306,392 201,854 18,924 20,409
Provision 795,784 752,628 942,784 1,026,155
Deferred tax liability 334,380 556,558 699,73( 869,197
Other liability 270,294 314,824 418,311 461,462
Before
y § . 384,319,501l 408,037,452  449,513,36[ 468,036,537
Total liability dilution
After dilution 384,319,501l  408,037,45P 450,150,608 Noted
Before
\ | 20,264,396 22,165,251 24,509,306 26,051,524
Capital stock dilution
After
o 22,122,641 24,448,272 25,979,865 Noted
dilution
Capital surplus 32,413 34,284 33,006 32,417

11C




Year Financial Data for the Past Five Ye@Note 1)

ltem 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
Before
) ) o 4,574,007 5,391,91% 6,126,910 7,087,950
Retained earning |dilution
After dilution 2,534,720 3,099,932 4,019,110 Noted
Other equity 134,551 831,874 1,368,900 1,718,27Y
Treasury stock - - - -
Before
) o 25,005,371 28,423,332 32,038,122 34,890,164
Total equity dilution
After dilution 24,824,329 28,414,370 31,400,880 Noted

Note 1: The Bank has adopted the International FinancipbRig Standards for less than five years. As swehhave prepared financi
statements for the years 2011 in accordance wétfitancial accounting standards of the RepubliCluha.

Note 2: All financial data have been audited bgjasshdent auditors , with the exception of theqfustterly financial data for 2016.

Note 3: The 2016 annual general shareholders’ nghtas yet to be held. As such, the amount affgrogpiation for 2015 was not

provided.
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(3) Condensed Balance Sheet- R.O.C. GAAP

IN NT$ thousand
Year Financial Data for The Past Five Years(Notel)
ltem 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
Cash and cash equivalent, due Disclosed in Condensed Balance Sheet - IFRS
from the Central Bank and other 110,172,361
banks
ot s
Securities purchased under regell
agreements S
Available-for-sale financial asséts 7,516,896
Discounts & loans 190,679,993
Receivables 15,086,6p1
Held-to-maturity investment 1,313,015
:lLtjllqtz(;nvestments- Equity 1114794
Property & equipment 7,956,7p1
Intangibles 2,119,709
Other financial assets 49,631,216
Other assets 3,714,937
Total Assets 397,725,452
Call loans and due to banks 7,007,256
Deposits and remittance 322,756,p10
E:ﬁ;alplrls:tllgelz :St fair value 33 853
Securities sold under repurchage
agreements 34,522,178
Payables 5,847,302
Bank debentures 4,890,000
Liability component of preferred
stocks )
Other financial liabilities 337,8%2
Other liabilities 365,444
Total Before dilutiorn 375,760,78DP
Liability After dilution 375,760,789
Capital Before dilutiorn 19,484,996
Stock After dilution 19,484,996
Capital surplus 33,811
Retained Before dilution 3,054,066




earning o 1,517,21%
Atfter dilution

Unrealized profit/(loss) on (167,173

financial assets

Cumulative translation (263,522

adjustments

Others (177,515

Total Before dilution 21,964,663

shareholder . 21,207,212
. After dilution

Equity

Note 1: All financial data have been audited bgjighdent auditors
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(4) Condensed Con

solidated Comprehensive Income Statente IFRS

In NT$ thousand

YEAR Financial Data for the past five yeafdlotel) Mar 31. 2016
ltem 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 (Note 2)
Interest Revenue 9,088,6499,239,639 9,516,680 10,098,16} 2,497,699
Less: interest expense 3,426,808,399,120 3,730,345 4,013,743 969,67(
Net interest 5,661,842 5,840,519 5,786,335 6,084,424 1,527,999
Net revenue others than interest 3,628,689 4,650,027 5,148,606 5,656,298 1,152,739
Total net revenue 9,290,531 10,490,546 10,934,941 11,740,722 2,680,738
Provision reversal of allowance
(647,490 (95,868) (494,806 (113,942 (75,528
for doubtful accounts
Operating expense 6,830,721 7,178,056 7,691,951 8,014,400 1,968,839
Income before income taj 3,107,300 3,408,358 3,737,796 3,840,264 787,427
Income tax (expense) revenue (460,977) (520,554) (614,311 (701,340 (127,801
Income after income tax 2,646,328 2,887,804 3,123,485 3,138,924 659,626
Discontinue segment profit/
Not = = = - -
loss .
complied
Net income , 2,646,323 2,887,804 3,123,485 3,138,924 659,626
with IFRS
Other comprehensive income
215,831 686,85¢ 470,169 298,867 84,094
after tax
Total comprehensive income 2,862,158,574,660 3,593,654 3,437,791 743,724
Net income attributable to
2,634,718 2,867,891 3,093,795 3,120,902 652,242
owner’s of bank
Net income attributable to
- 11,604 19,913 29,690 18,02 7,384
Non-controlling interests
Net profit attributable to
2,850,536 3,554,518 3,564,000 3,419,774 736,34(
owner’s of bank
Net profit attributable to
N 11,62( 20,144 29,654 18,017 7,384
Non-controlling interests
Earning per share $1.24 $1.14 $1.19 $1.2d $0.25

Note 1: The Bank has adopted the International FinancipbRig Standards for less than five years. As swehhave prepared financi

statements for the years 2010 and 2011 in accoedaitls the financial accounting standards of thpuRdic of China.
Note 2: All financial data have been audited bejieshdent auditors, with tegception of the first quarterly financial dataZod 5.
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(5) Condensed Comprehensive Income Statement - IFRS

In NT$ thousand

Year Financial Data for The Past Five yedrsotel)
ltem 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
Interest Revenue 9,117,046 9,271,343 9,548,551 10,129,09
less: Interest Expense 3,382,254 3,350,022 3,681,528 3,959,17%
Net Interest 5,734,792 5,921,321 5,867,028 6,169,921
Net revenues others than inter 1,706,763 2,557,83% 2,982,487 3,452,09
Total net revenue 7,441,55% 8,479,156 8,849,51% 9,622,011
Provision reversal of allowance
R P 5 (647,490 (95,890 (494,806 (113,942
Operating expenses g 5,038,621 5,236,264 5,668,767 5,978,54
Income before income taj g 3,050,424 3,338,782 3,675,554 3,757,41%
Income tax revenue(expense) % (415,706 (470,891 (581,759 (636,513
Income after income tax & 2,634,718 2,867,891 3,093,79% 3,120,90:
Discontinue segment profit e - - -
Net income 2,634,718 2,867,891 3,093,795 3,120,901
Other comprehensive income
I 215,814 686,627 470,204 298,872
Total comprehensive income 2,850,p36 3,554,518 3,564,000 3,419,774
Earning per share $1.24 $1.14 $1.19 $1.20

Note 1: The Bank has adopted the International FinancipbRig Standards for less than five years. As swehhave prepared financ
statements for the year 2011 in accordance witfitlacial accounting standards of the Republi€loina.

Note 2: All financial data have been audited bgjaghdent auditors.
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(6) Condensed Income Statement —R.O.C. GAAP

In NT$ thousand

Year

Financial data for the Past Five Years (Note)

Item

2011

2012

2013

2014 2015

Net interest

6,662,353

Net revenues other than
interest

644,539

Bad debts

121,50(

Operating expenses

4,964,012

Income (loss) before income

tax

2,221,380

Income (loss) before
cumulative effect of
accounting changes

1,826,61%

Profit (loss) of discontinued
operations (Net of tax)

Extraordinary profit
(loss)(Net of tax)

Cumulative effect of
accounting changes (Net g
tax)

=R

Net Income (loss)

1,826,61%

Earnings (loss) per share ($)

$0.95

Disclosed in Condensed Income Statement - IFRS

Note: All financial data have been audited by irdelent auditors.

(7) Name of CPAs and the Auditors’ Opinion

2010

Deloitte & Touche Terence Huang/ Ray Chang ~ Qualified opiniorf™®
2011 Deloitte & Touche Terence Huang/Ray Chang ~ Qualified opiniorf™®
2012 Deloitte & Touche Terence Huang Mncent Cheng ~ Unquilified opinion
2013 Deloitte & Touche Terence Huang Mincent Cheng ~ Unquilified opinion
2014 Deloitte & Touche Terence Huang Mncent Cheng ~ Unquialified opinion
2015 Deloitte & Touche Terence Huang Mincent Cheng ~ Unquialified opinion

Note: A qualified audit opinion was issued on thelBs decision to amortize loss incurred fromrggelis non-performing loans on a straightdinesdasi
over 60 months pursuant to the Financial Institsttderger Act.
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2.

Financial Analysis and Capital Adequacy Ratio

@)

Financial Analysis & Key Performance IndéXPI )
A. Consolidated Financial Report

Loans to deposits ratio (%)

Non-performing loan ratio (%

Interest expense to average
deposits (%)

Interest revenue to average total

loans (%)

Aipgedes bunesado

Total asset tumover (times)

Average net income per
employee

Average earnings per employee

Return on tier 1 capital (%)

Return on assets (%)

Return on equity (%)

Auicenold

Net income ratio (%)

EPS (NT$)

aInpnIs
[enueul

Total liabilities to total assg
ratio (%)

Fixed assets to sharehold

Complied
with IFRS

rties

S a

equity ratio (%)
g IAsset growth ratio (%
=5
% Profitability growth ratio (%)
Cash flow ratio (%)
@)
§ Cash flow adequacy ratio (%4
i |
g€  |Cash flow reinvestmentatia
(%0)
Liquid Reserve Ratio (%6)
Balance of Secured Loans to Related Pa
Total Secured Loans to Related Parties 4
% of Total Loans
5 Market share of asset (%)
? Market share of net worth
23 (%0)
o
; Market share of deposits (
o
D Market share of loans (%)

Not

In NT$ thousand

60.05 63.32 65.27 66.89 63.54
0.24 0.29 0.09 0.05| 0.08|
0.89 0.85| 0.85 0.86| 0.80
2.61 2.57| 2.40 2.36| 2.28|

0.0228 0.0244 0.0234 0.0234 0.0209

2,67( 2,974 3,014 3,078 2.823
760 819 861 823 695

14.80 14.54 15.04 14.00 Note9
0.65 0.68| 0.67] 0.63] 0.51

10.94 10.71 10.24 9.31 7.43

28.44 27.53 28.56 26.74 24.6]
1.28 1.18 1.19 1.20 0.25|

93.84 93.44§ 93.32 93.05 93.06

30.67 26.65 23.94 21.97 21.59
2.39 6.56| 10.53 4,52 2.21

37.0¢ 9.69 9.67| 2.74 (17.98

- - 11.50 - 30.52
432.32 315.88 214.47 115.74 263.68
- - 192.64 - 496.71
29.07 23.84 23.38 20.69 25.32
1,395,602 1,840,562 1,781,537 2,357,291 2,303,76¢
0.65 0.76| 0.65] 0.8 0.8
1.00Q 0.97| 0.99 1.00
0.96 1.01 1.03] 1.03
Note 10
1.03 1.06 1.08] 1.09
0.93 1.03 1.10] 1.16




[tem(Noted)

Financial Data for the Past Five Years (Notel)

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

Mar 31,2016

1. The fluctuation of Cash flow ratio was primarily dioethe decrease of financial liabilities in 2015.

Note 1: The Bank has adopted the International FinancigbRing Standards for less than five years. As swehhave prepared
financial statements for the year 2011 in accordanith the financial accounting standards of thpubdéic of China.
Note 2 : All financial data have been auditedhtgpendent auditors.

Note 3: Financial ratios are computed as follows:

l.  Operating Capability
i. Loans to deposits ratio= Total loans/ total dep(sicluding redeposits of Chunghwa Post Co.)
ii.  Non-performing loan ratio= Total NPL/ total loans
ii.  Interest expense to average total deposits—= Deymatied interest expense/ average total deposits
iv. Interest revenue to average total loans= Loarteddfterest revenue/ average total loans

v. Total asset tumover= Net operating revenue/ sxéotal assets
Vi. Average netincome per employee= Net operatinguel#otal number of employees.
vii. ~ Average earnings per employee= Net income afteotaknumber of employees.

1. Profitability
i. Return on tier 1 capital= Net income before tasfaye total tier 1 capital.
ii. Return on assets= Netincome after tax/ averajessets.
ji.  Return on equity= Net income after tax/ averagekblalers’ equity.
iv. Net Income ratio= Net income after tax/ netincome.
V. Eamings per share=(Net Income after tax - pegfastock dividend)/weighted average outstandingsha

ll.  Financial structure
i. Total liabilities to total assets ratio=Total lliis/total assets.
ii. Fixed assets and equipment to net worth ratio=Fissets and equipment, net/shareholders’ ewgpity,

V.  Growth rate
i. Asset growth ratio= (Total assets as at the ethibgfear - total assets as at the end of lagttgéairassets as at the end of last year..

ii.  Profitability growth ratio=(Net income before tax the current year- net income before tax foptistyear)/netincome before tax for
the past year.

V. Cashflow
i. Cash flow ratio=Net cash from operating activiiizd/loans to banks+ CD payablehange in fair value of financial liabilities

through the income statememepurchase securities payablgabiliies-current portion due within one year).
ii. Cash flow adequacy ratio=Net cash from operatingtias for the past five years/(capital expemdittcash dividends) incurred for

the past 5 years.
ji.  Cash flow reinvestment ratio=Net cash from opeyatitivities/net cash from investing activities.

V1. Liquid reserve ratio=Liquid assets statutorily regiireserve for liabilities.

VI.  Operation scale
i. Market share of assets=Total assets/total asséitauthorized deposit-taking and loan-undengilinancial institutions*.
ii. Market share of net worth=Net worth/total net woftall authorized deposit-taking and loan-undéingfinandial institutions*.
ii. Market share of deposits=Total deposits/total dsymisll authorized deposit-taking and loan-uwdéing financial institutions*.
iv. Market share of loans=Total loans/total loand ai.ghorized deposit- taking and loan-underwriiingncial institutions*.

Note 4Total liabilities refer to the amount of liabiligeafter deducting performance guarantee reserveanrithgency

reserve.

Note 5: . Measurement should be based on #gighted average number of common shares, not téeruof issued shares

at year end.
II. In any case where there is a cashtahipicrease or treasury stock transaction, thisgh@f time in circulation

shall be considered in calculating the weightedaye number of shares.
Ill. In the case of capital increase out of earsingcapital surplus, the calculation of earningsghare for the past

fiscal year and the fiscal half-year shall be igteectively adjusted based on the capital incress® without the

need to consider the issuance period for the dapdaease.
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IV. If the preferred shares are non-convertible alative preferred shares, the dividend of the airyear (whether

issued or not) shall be subtracted from the nditgafter tax, or added to the net loss after tax.

V. In the case of non-cumulative preferred shaféBere is net profit after tax, dividend on preéal shares shall be

subtracted
from the net profit after tax; no adjustment isuieed to be made if the result of operation is el oss.

Note 6: All authorized deposit-taking and loan-undting financial institutions include all domestiank, the local branches of foreign banks,
credit cooperative associations, farmers’ & fislegrsnassociations and trust & investment corps.

Note 7 : Revenue refers to the sum of inténe®me and non-interest income.

Note 8 : The following notes apply when cortéhg cash flow analysis:
I. Net cash flow from operating activities meanscash in-flows from operating activities listedtie statement of

cash flows.
1. Capital expenditures means the amounts of castflows for annual capital investment.
Ill. Cash dividend includes cash dividends fromhbcdmmon shares and preferred shares.
VI. Gross real estate and equipment refers to tetdlestate and equipment before deducting acedetll
depreciation.
Note 9: The BASEL 3 regulations require camips to prepare consolidated financial informaéweery six months.

Note 10 The Banking Bureau has scheduleglwad the data of domestic banks for March 201¥amp 15, 2014.
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(B) Financial Analysis — Financial Report

In NT$ thousand

Loans to deposits ratio (%) 60.5( 63.73 65.65 67.23
Non-performing loan ratio (%) 0.23 0.29 0.09 0.05
Interest expense to average
o} >
5 deposits (%) 0.89 0.85 0.85 0.86
g
>
@ Interest revenue to average total
§ loans (%) 2.60 2.56 2.40 2.36
<8
% Total asset tumover (times) 0.0184 0.0201 0.0193 0.0195
Average net income per
employee 2,320 2,610 2,637 2,717
Average earnings per employee 822 883 942 881
Return on tier 1 capital (%) 15.07 14.17 14.72 13.67
T |Returnonassets (%) 0.65 0.68 0.67, 0.63
S, .
g Return on equity (%) 11.04 10.74 10.23 9.33
£ |Netincome ratio (%) 35.41] 33.82 34.96 32.44
EPS (NT$) 1.28 1.18 1.19 1.20
- ]
Total J|abllmes to total assef T ot ees o
0w T ratio (%)
c 3
Q>
S g e aiset; LFECEels . 30.85 26.85 24.10 22.11
equity ratio (%) Not Complieg
. . with IFRS
3 IAsset growth ratio (% 2.40 6.63 10.33 4.44
S
5
% Profitability growth ratio (%) 37.32 9.45 10.09 2.23
Cash flow ratio (%) - - 8.27, -
@)
§ Cash flow adequacy ratio (%4 1791.51 1493.53 892.03 364.32
i
- - -
= Cash flow reinvestmentatiq - ) e i
()
Liquid Reserve Ratio (%) 29.02 23.86 23.38 20.69
Balance of Secured Loans to Related Paties 3,440,528 4,008,35( 3,626,474 4,337,797
Total Secured Loans to Related Parties ds a
% of Total S 1.61] 1.65 1.32 1.47
Market share of asset (%) 0.99 0.97, 0.98 0.99
o}
Ee]
® l\élarketshareofnetworﬂw e o o e
2 (o)
o
& Market share of deposits () 1.03 1.06 1.08 1.09
o
o
@ Market share of loans (%6) 0.94 1.04 1.11 1.17
The reason of financial ratio fluctuation in recgear:
1. The fluctuation of Cash flow ratio was primarilyelto the decrease of financial liabilities.
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Eo* oy A _(‘;F,';.- . i
Notel: The Bank has adopted the International FinancigbRang Standards for less than five years. As sweh
have prepared financial statements for the yeat& R0accordance with the financial accounting dsads of
the Republic of China.
Note 2: All financial data for the most recent fars was audited by CPA .
Note 3: Financial ratios are computed as follows:

| .Operating Capability
Loans to deposits ratio= Total loans/ total dep@sitcluding redeposits of Chunghwa Post Co.)
Non-performing loan ratio= Total NPL/ total loans.
Interest expense to average total deposits= Mtaabst expense/ average total deposits.
Interest revenue to average total loans= Totaksiteevenue/ average total loans.
Total asset turnover= Net operating revenue/dstats.
Average netincome per employee= Net operatinguey#otal number of employees.
Average earnings per employee= Net income afteiotaknumber of employees.

Il .Profitability
Return on tier 1 capital= Net income before tagfaye total tier 1 capital.
Return on assets= Net income after tax/ averagassets.
Return on equity= Net income after tax/ averageskbirlers’ equity.
Net Income ratio= Net income after tax/ net income.
Earnings per share= (Net Income after tax - pegfestock dividend)weighted average outstandingsha

lll.Financial structure
Total liabilities to total assets ratio=Total lliigis/total assets.
Fixed assets to net worth ratio=Fixed assetsharttwlders’ equity, net.

IV.Growth rate
Asset gronth ratio= (Total assets as at the effiiofear - total assets as at the end of lasttptalrassets as at the end of
last year..
Profitability growth ratio=(Net income before tax the current year- net income before tax fop#gt year)/net income
before tax for the past year.

V. Cash flow
Cash flow ratio=Net cash from operating activifiesl loans to banks+ CD payablehange in fair value of financial
liabilities through the income statememepurchase securities payablgabilities-current portion due within one year).
Cash flow adequacy ratio=Net cash from operatitigtis for the past five years/(capital expenditucash dividends)

incurred for the past 5 years.
Cash flow reinvestment ratio=Net cash from opegatetivities/net cash from investing activities.

VI1.Liquid reserve ratio=Liquid assets statutordguired/reserve for liabilities.

VII.Operation scale
!\/Ia(ke.t shzire of assets=Total assets/total assditauathorized deposit-taking and loan-underwgifinancial
;\r;lzlrgtogﬁi;e of net worth=Net worth/total net waitall authorized deposit-taking and loan-undéngriinancial
;\r;IZ';Luet;O:ﬁi;e of deposits=Total deposits/total despafsall authorized deposit-taking and loan-undiéng financial
:\r;lihuetltogrfa;e of loans=Total loansftotal loansl efLahorized deposit- taking and loan-underwriimgncial institutions*.

Note 4: Total liabilities refer to the amount afhilities after deducting performance guaranteerkesand
contingency reserve.

Note 5: I. Measurement should be based on #gighted average number of common shares, not tméerof
issued shares at year end.
IIl. In any case where there is a cagitalancrease or treasury stock transaction, #réod of time in
circulation shall be considered in calculating Wesghted average number of shares.

. In the case of capital increase out of earsingcapital surplus, the calculation of earningsghare
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for the past fiscal year and the fiscal half-ydaallsbe retrospectively adjusted based on the aapit

increase ratio, without the need to consider theasce period for the capital increase.
IV. If the preferred shares are non-convertible glative preferred shares, the dividend of the curre
year (whether issued or not) shall be subtracted the net profit after tax, or added to the nst lafter

tax.

V. In the case of non-cumulative preferred shaféisere is net profit after tax, dividend on preésl
shares shall be subtracted from the net profit &ite no adjustment is required to be made ifrésailt
of operation is a net loss.

Note 6: All authorized deposit-taking and loademriting financial institutions include all dortiebank, the local

branches of foreign banks, credit cooperative mfisors, farmers’ & fishermen’s associations anst & investment
corps.

Note 7: Revenue refers to the sum of inténe®me and non-interest income.

Note 8: The following notes apply when coctthg cash flow analysis:

I. Net cash flow from operating activities meanscash in-flows from operating activities listedtire
statement of cash flows.

Il. Capital expenditures means the amounts of castilows for annual capital investment.

[ll. Cash dividend includes cash dividends fromhbodmmon shares and preferred shares.

IV. Gross real estate and equipment refers to tetdlestate and equipment before deducting

accumulated depreciation.

© Financial Analysis - (R.O.C. GAAP)
NT$ thousand;%
Loans to deposits ratio (%) 59.70 Disclosed in Financial Report of IFRS
Non-performing loan ratio (%) 0.36
o} Interest expense to average
§ deposits (%) 0.76
B Interest revenue to average total >
§ loans (%) :
% Total asset tumover (times) 0.0184
< Average net income per
emplojee 2,349
Average earnings per employee 587
Return on tier 1 capital (%) 15.28
T |Returnonassets (%) 0.48
S, :
g Return on equity (%) 8.69
£ |Netincome ratio (%) 25.00
EPS (NT$) 0.95
Total liabiliies to total assq
@ 3 |maio®) 2
S ®
€ 8 |Fixed assets to sharehold Lot
@ £ |equity ratio (%) ;
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Q  |assetgrowth ratio (¢ 9.54

=

=

% Profitability growth ratio (%) 21.22
Cash flow ratio (%) 9.50

0

§ Cash flow adequacy ratio (%4 2,533.15

|

B - -

2 Cash flow reinvestmentatiq T
(%0)

Liquid Reserve Ratio (%) 29.97

Balance of Secured Loans to Related Parties 3,022,98(

Total Secured Loans to Related Parties ds a

% of Total Loans .
° Market share of asset (%) 1.00
g Market share of net worth e
g (%0) :
o
> Market share of deposits () 1.02
o
53
® Market share of loans (%) 0.92

Notel: All financial data for the most recent fears was audited by CPA .

Note 2:

Financial ratios are computed as follows:
. Operating Capability
Loans to deposits ratio= Total loans/ total dep(sicluding redeposits of Chunghwa Post Co.)
Non-performing loan ratio= Total NPL/ total loans
Interest expense to average total deposits=fitatast expense/ average total deposits
Interest revenue to average total loans= Totabsitevenue/ average total loans
Total asset turmover= Net operating revenue/dstalts
Average net income per employee= Net operatinguel#otal number of employees.
Average earnings per employee= Net income afidgotaknumber of employees.

1. Profitability
Return on tier 1 capital= Net income before tag/aye total tier 1 capital.
Return on assets= Net income after tax/ averajjassets.
Return on equity= Net income after tax/ averagekblalers’ equity.
Net Income ratio= Net income after tax/ net income.
Earnings per share= (Net Income after tax - peefatiock dividend)/weighted average outstandingsha

ll. Financial structure
Total liabilities to total assets ratio=Total lltibs/total assets.
Fixed assets to net worth ratio=Fixed assethaedfwlders’ equity, net.

IV. Growth rate
Asset growth ratio= (Total assets as at the ethibgfear - total assets as at the end of lagttgizdr assets as at the end of last year..
Profitability growth ratio=(Net income before tax the current year- net income before tax fop#istyear)/net income before tax for

the past year.

V. Cash flow
Cash flow ratio=Net cash from operating activiiti/|oans to banks+ CD payablehange in fair value of financial liabilities thgbu

the income statemehtepurchase securities payablaabilities-current portion due within one year).
Cash flow adequacy ratio=Net cash from operatingtias for the past five years/(capital expemditucash dividends) incurred for the

past 5 years.
Cash flow reinvestment ratio=Net cash from opeyaiitivities/net cash from investing activities.

VI. Liquid reserve ratio=Liquid assets statutalgiuired/reserve for liabilities.
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VII. Operation scale
Market share of assets=Total assets/total assditahorized deposit-taking and loan-undengifimancial institutions*.
Market share of net worth=Net worth/total net wofthll authorized deposit-taking and loan-undéingrfinancial institutions*.
Market share of deposits=Total deposits/total dspasll authorized deposit-taking and loan-undéng financial institutions*.
Market share of loans=Total loanst/total loand el.ghorized deposit- taking and loan-underwriiimancial institutions*.

Note 3: Total liabilities refer to the amount afbilities after deducting performance guaranteerves reserve for
securities trading loss, reserve for loss arisingnfbreach of contract and contingency reserve.

Note 4: | .Measurement should be based on #ighted average number of common shares, not téeruof issued shares
at year end.
II. In any case where there is a cashtahipicrease or treasury stock transaction, thisgh@f time in circulation
shall be considered in calculating the weightedaye number of shares.

Ill. In the case of capital increase out of earsingcapital surplus, the calculation of earningsghare for the past
fiscal year and the fiscal half-year shall be igteectively adjusted based on the capital incress® without the
need to consider the issuance period for the dapdease.
IV. If the preferred shares are non-convertible alative preferred shares, the dividend of the auryear (whether

issued or not) shall be subtracted from the néfitafber tax, or added to the net loss after tax.

V..In the case of non-cumulative preferred shafélere is net profit after tax, dividend on preéal shares shall be
subtracted from the net profit after tax; no adpestt is required to be made if the result of openas a net loss.

Note 5: All authorized deposit-taking and loanesmiting financial institutions include all domiediank, the local branches of foreign
banks, credit cooperative associatiamsers’ & fishermen's associations and trust &stment corps.

Note 6 :Revenue refers to the sum of inténe®me and non-interest income.
Note 7 : The following notes apply when cactthg cash flow analysis:
I. Net cash flow from operating activities meansassh in-flows from operating activities listedtire statement
of cash flows.
IIl. Capital expenditures means the amounts of castflows for annual capital investment.
Ill. Cash dividend includes cash dividends fromhbcdmmon shares and preferred shares.
IV. Gross real estate and equipment refers to tetdlestate and equipment before deducting aceuetll

depreciation.
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(2) Capital Adequacy
(Unconsolidated )
In NT$ thousand
Year(Notel) Financial Data for the Past Five Years (Note2) Mar
Item 2011 ‘ 2012 2013 2014 2015 31,2016
Common Stock Equity 23,562,741 26,380,471 28,573,380| 29,961,958
py) . e
8 o Othgr Tierl Capital of Non- Common Stock 0 0 0 1,665,288
) QC_.) Equity
£ g | Tier2 Capital 6,624,701| 6,462,888 7,817,292 7,627,539
<
Regulatory Capital 30,187,442| 32,843,359 36,390,672| 39,254,785
Standardized Approach 190,929,90814,767,222 232,370,458 240,069,382
Internal Ratings-Based Approad - - - -
Credit risk : : .
Credit Valuation Adjustment 18320 8,416 14776 14,495
P3| (CVA)
2 Asset Securitization 1,219,545 1,262,627 1,227,133 1,189,248
= BASEL lIINOT
g- Basic Indicator Approach 15,405,625 15,555,738 16,711,475 16,711,482
= Standardized Ap o APPLICABLE
@ . ndardized Approac
;' Opgritlon Altemative Standardized - - - -
@ ris Approach
o Advanced Measurement
© Approach i i i i
Market Standardized Approach 9,234,588 17,206,850, 25,658,013 24,434,161
Risk Internal Model Approach - - - -
Total Risk-weighted Assets 216,807,986 248,800,853 275,981,855 282,418,768
Capital Adequacy Ratio 13.92% 13.20% 13.19% 13.90%
Ratio of tier 1 capital to risk-weighted assets 10.87% 10.60% 10.35% 11.20%
Ratio of common stock equity to risk-weighted asset 10.87% 10.60% 10.35% 10.61%
Leverage Ratio 5.28% 5.70%

Notel: The financial data in 2013 was computed dhasethe BASEL3 standards and was audited by QR exception of the first quarterly financial

data for 2016.

Note2: Core capital, weighted risk-based assetsaiabexposures in this Table were calculateccooedance with the “Regulations
Governing the Capital Adequacy and Capital CategbBanks” and “Explanation and Table of Computatid Banks’ Core Capital

and Risk-Weighted Assets”.

Note3: The ratios are computed as follows:
i. Regulatory Capital = Common Stock Equit@ther Tierl Capital of Non- Common Stock Eqiifiier2 Capital

ii.  Total risk-weighted assets= Credit risk weightedtas (operational risk + market risk) capital approjuigt12.5.
ii. Capital adequacy ratio= Regulatory capital/Tat&hwieighted assets.
iv. Ratio of ier 1 capital to risk-weighted assetSanimon Stock EquityOther Tierl Capital of Non- Common Stock EquitgtalTisk-weighted

assets.

V. Ratio of Common Stock Equity | to risk-weightedstsss: Common Stock Equity /Total risk-weightedtasse
Vi. Gearing ratio=Tier 1 Capital- Net/ Total Risk Expos
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(Consolidated )

In NT$ thousand

Year(Notel) Financial Data for the Past Five Years (Note2)
item 2011 | 2012 2013 2014 2015
Common Stock Equity 23436,734| 26,284,281 28,573,960
0 § Other Tierl Capital of Non- Common Stock
& Q ; 0 0 0
s} QC_.) Equity
£ g | Tier2 Capital 9,229,142 9,094,428 10,537,483
<
Regulatory Capital 32,665,876| 35,378,709 39,111,443
Standardized Approach 199,593,002 222,034,638 240,005,077
Internal Ratings-Based Approad - - -
Credit risk : ; :
Credit Valuation Adjustment
N (CVA) 18,320 8,416 14,776
é Asset Securitization 1,252,907| 1,262,627| 1,227,133
% Basic Indicator Approach Not Applicable to Basel Ill | 17,706,850 17,986,163 19,034,288
@ . Standardized Approach/
;' Opgritlon Altemative Standardized - - -
@ ris Approach
1 Advanced Measurement
© Approach i i i
Market Standardized Approach 10,280,113 18,233,988 26,975,300
Risk Internal Model Approach - - -
Total Risk-weighted Assets 228,851,192 259,525,832 287,256,574
Capital Adequacy Ratio 14.27% 13.63% 13.62%
Ratio of tier 1 capital to risk-weighted assets 10.24% 10.13% 9.95%
Ratio of common stock equity to risk-weighted asset 10.24% 10.13% 9.95%
Leverage Ratio 5.21%

Notel: The financial data in 2013 was computed dhasethe BASEL3 standards and was audited by CPA.

Note2: Core capital, weighted risk-based assetsatabexposures in this Table were calculateccooedance with the “Regulations
Governing the Capital Adequacy and Capital CategbBanks” and “Explanation and Table of Computatid Banks’ Core Capital

and Risk-Weighted Assets”.
Note3: The ratios are computed as follows:
i. Regulatory Capital = Common Stock Equit@ther Tierl Capital of Non- Common Stock Eqifiier2 Capital

ii. Total risk-weighted assets= Credit risk weighteétas (operational risk + market risk) capital approjigt 12.5.

ii. Capital adequacy ratio= Regulatory capital/ Tat&vieighted assets.

iv. Ratio of ier 1 capital to risk-weighted assetSanimon Stock EquityyOther Tierl Capital of Non- Common Stock Equitgt@l

risk-weighted assets.
V. Ratio of Common Stock Equity | to risk-weightedstsss Common Stock Equity /Total risk-weightedtasse
Vi. Gearing ratio=Tier 1 Capital- Net/ Total Risk Expoes
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(Unconsolidated)

In NT$ thousand

Year(Notell) The capital adequacy of recent five years
ltem 2011 2012
Common Stock 16,459,90 20,060,202
Irredeemable non-cumulati 0 0
preferred stock
Non-cumulative subordinat 0 0
debentures with no maturity
date
Capital collected in advance 0 0
Capital Surplus (excl. fixed 33,811 33,811
asset revaluation increment]
surplus)
Legal Reserve 352,97§ 900,963
Special Reserve 874,473 608,204
Cumulative Profit/Loss 1,826,611 2,621,624
Tierl capital [Minority Shareholding 0 0
Other Shareholders’ Equity -1,036,27 -1,137,674
Less: Goodwiill 2,119,70 1,985,307
Unamortized loss on sg 0 0
of delinquent loans
Deferred income tax 0 0

assets based on the
bank’s future
profitability
Unrealised gain on 0 0
available-for-sale
financial assets

Deduction items 856,914 861,657
§ Total Tier 1 Capital 15,534,88 20,240,171
f_, Irredeemable Cumulative 3,025,08 204,194
51 Preferred Stock
3 Cumulative subordinate 0 0
L debentures with no maturity
g date
Fixed asset revaluation 0 0
increment surplus
45% of unrealized gain on 192,624 351,934
financial assets available fo
sale
Convertible bonds 0 0
Operating reserve and 0 656,749
] ~ |allowance for bad debts
Tier2 Capital ] ongterm subordinate 2.880,00 4,040,00
debentures
Redeemable preferred stoc 0 0
The sum of iredeemable 0 0

non-cumulative preferred
stocks and non-cumulative

subordinate debentures wit

no maturity in excess of 159

of total Tier 1 Capital

Less: Deduction items 851,874 861,657

Less: 50% of Cumulati 0 0

Loss

Total Tier 2 Capital 5,245,84 4,391,214

Short-term subordinate 0 0
Tier3 Capital |debentures

Redeemable preferred stoc 0 0

Total Tier 3 Capital 0 0
Regulatory Capita 20,780,72 24,631,385
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Year(Notell) The capital adequacy of recent five years
ltem 2011 2012
Standardized Approach 157,020,229 172,264,571
Internal Ratings-Based Approg 0 0
Credit risk|Credit Valuation Adjustmen| 0 0
(CVA)
2 Asset Securitization 0 2,173,343
g Basic Indicator Approach 15,633,84 15,472,421
& ~ Standardized Approach/ 0 0
Z | Operation| Alterative Standardized
;— risk Approach
& Advanced Measurement 0 0
z Approach
Market |Standardized Approach 5,666,524 6,945,77%
Risk  |Internal Model Approach 0 0
Total Risk-weighted Assets 178,320,66 196,856,11D
Capital Adequacy Ratio 11.659 12.51%
Ratio of tier 1 capital to risk-weighted assets 8.71% 10.28%
Ratio of tier 2 capital to risk-weighted assets 2.94% 2.23%
Ratio of tier 3 capital to risk-weighted assets 0 0
Ratio of common stocks to total assets 4.14% 4.93%

Notel: All financial data from 2011 to 2012 wasiteatby CPA with Basel 2.

Note2: Core capital, weighted risk-based assetsanbexposures in this Table were calculatecczoedance with the
“Regulations Governing the Capital Adequacy anditah@ategory of Banks” and “Explanation and Tatile
Computation of Banks’ Core Capital and Risk-Weightssets”.

Note3: The ratios are computed as follows:

iv.

V.

Vi
Vii

Regulatory Capitat Tier 1 capital-tier 2 capital-tier 3 capital.

Total risk-weighted assets= Credit risk weightaetas (operational risk + market risk) capital
appropriation* 12.5.

Capital adequacy ratio= Regulatory capital/Taslbweighted assets.

Ratio of tier 1 capital to risk-weighted assetser T capital/Total risk-weighted assets.

Ratio of tier 2 capital to risk-weighted assetser Z capital/Total risk-weighted assets.

Ratio of tier 3 capital to risk-weighted assetser 3 capital/Total risk-weighted assets.
Common Stock to Total Assets Ratio= Common Stot/Agsets.

Note4: Any improvement measure .to be taken whenatibeof core equity to risk-weighted assets(ksileged in accordance with article 44 of
the Banking Act) is lower than the statutory rdtiot applicable.
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(Consolidated)
In NT$ thousand

Year (Notel) Financial Data for the recent five years (note2)
Item 2011 2012
Common Stock 16,459,908 20,060,202
Iredeemable non-cumulative preferred
stock 0 0
Non-cumulative subordinate debentures
with no maturity date 0 0
Capital collected in advance 0 0
e
Tierl Legal Reserve 352,97 900,96
capital |>Pedal Resene 874,47 608,209
Cumulative Profit/Loss 1,826,61% 2,621,624
Minority Shareholding 225,041 236,564
Other Shareholders’ Equity -1,036,271 -1,137,674
Less: Goodwil 2,119,709 1,985,307
Unamortized loss on sale of delinquent
loans 0 0
Deduction items 364,321 340,871
Total Tier 1 Capital 16,252,529 20,997,525
Irredeemable Cumulative Preferred Stogck 3,025,088 204,194
Regulatory| Cumulative subordinate debentures with no
Capital maturity date 0 0
Fixed asset revaluation increment surplyis 0 0
9 i i i &
Convertible bonds 0 0
. dOé)st;anng reserve and allowance for bad 23894 660,431
capital |Long-term subordinate debentures 2,880,000 4,040,000
Redeemable preferred stocks 0 0
The sum of imedeemable non-cumulative
preferred stocks and non-cumulative
subordinate debentures with no maturity in 0 0
excess of 15% of total Tier 1 Capital
Less: Deduction items 364,321 340,871
Less: 50% of Cumulative Loss 0 0
Total Tier 2 Capital 5,757,287 4,915,689
] Short-term subordinate debentures 0 0
-(l:—;epri?al Redeemable preferred stock 0 0
Total Tier 3 Capital 0 0
Regulatory Capital 22,009,816 25,913,214
Standardized Approach 164,071,544 179,355,940
Credit risk |Internal Ratings-Based Approach 0 0
Asset Securitization 37,184 2,210,034
. Basic Indicator Approach 17,361,014 17,483,582
R.'Sk' Operational| Standardized Approach/ Altemative
weighted risk  |Standardized Approach 0 0
e Advanced Measurement Approach 0 0
. |Standardized Approach 5,790,138 7,249,37%
Market risk
Internal Model Approach 0 0
Total Risk-weighted Assets 187,259,88p 206,298,931
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Financial Data for the recent five years (note2)
2011 2012

Capital Adequacy Ratio 11.759 12.569
Ratio of tier 1 capital to risk-weighted assets 8.68% 10.189
Ratio of tier 2 capital to risk-weighted assets 3.07% 2.38%
Ratio of tier 3 capital to risk-weighted assets 0 0
Ratio of common stocks to total assets 4.10% 4.88%

Notel: All financial data from 2011to 2012 was tealby CPA with Basel 2.

Note2: Core capital, weighted risk-based assetsantexposures in this Table were calculatecczoedance with the
“Regulations Governing the Capital Adequacy anditah@ategory of Banks” and “Explanation and Tatle
Computation of Banks’ Core Capital and Risk-Weightssets”.

Note3: The ratios are computed as follows:

I.  Regulatory capitatTier 1 Capitalt-Tier 2 Capital-Tier 3 Capital
Il. Total risk-weighted asset<Credit risk weighted assetgoperational risk + market risk) capital approfmiaix12.5.
lll. Capital adequacy ratieRegulatory capitat Total risk-weighted assets.
IV. Tier 1 Capital to Risk Assets Ratie Tier 1 Capitgl Total risk-weighted assets.
V. Tier 2 Capital to Risk Assets Ratie Tier 2 Capitgl Total risk-weighted assets.
VI. Tier 3 Capital to Risk Assets Ratie Tier 3 Capitgl Total risk-weighted assets.
VII.  Common Stock to Total Assets RatioCommon Stock Total Assets.

Noted: Any improvement measure to be taken ifdipéat adequacy ratio (as calculated in accordaiticarticle 44 of the Banking Act) is

lower than the statutory ratio: Not applicable.
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Supervisors’ Report for the 2015 Financial St&ments

Union Bank of Taiwan Co., Ltd.

Audit Committee’s Report

The Board of Directors of the Bank has preparedsafhitted the 2015
Business Report, Financial Statements (Includinigize Sheet, Income
Statement, Statement of Shareholders’ Equity, B¢ of Cash Flows),
and proposal for allocating profits, of which, th@ancial statements
(including consolidated statements of subsidiafes)e been audited by
CPA Mr. Vincent Cheng and Mr. Terence Huang of Dtda& Touche. The
above Business Report, Financial Statements anqmbpab have been
further determined to be correct and accurate é\stipervisors. Hence,
according to Article 14-4 and Article 219 of ther@omany Act, we hereby
submit this report.

Union Bank of Taiwan Co.,Ltd.
Concener of Audit CommitteeGuo-Zhang Li

March 16, 2016

Financial Statements for 2015 Please refer to Appendix

Any Financial Difficulties Experienced by the Bink and its Affiliated

Enterprises in the Past Year and Current Year up tahe Printing Date of

the Annual Report, if yes, please narrate the impaapon the Bank’s
financial conditions: None.
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Its & Risk-Managemn
’ L, o &

1. Financial Status

In NT$ thousand

D

D

Year Difference
item Dec. 31, 2015 Dec. 31, 2014 T %
Cash & cash equivalent, Due
from Central Bank and other 71,659,720 76,850,501 (5,190,781 -6.75%
banks
Financial assets at fair value E .
through profit or loss(note 1 9,058,815 18,614,020 (9,5655,205) -51.33
Securiies purchased under 22,072,191 26,371,487 (4,299,296)  -16.309
re-sale agreements
cee T izsa el ocrliss 15,217,776 14,781,594 436,182  2.95%
Current income tax asset 332,660 332,275% (9,615 -2.89%
Discount & loans — net 278,801,052 255,787,180 23,013,872 9%
Financial assets avallable for 23,319,718 13,974,008 9,345,710  66.889
sale — net
Held-to-maturity investment 4,207,436 534,20( 3,673,236 687.619
financial asset (note 2)
Stock investments accounted
/] 3 . )

for under the Equity Method 53,794 et Eii S
Other Financial Assets - net 61,133,831 56,835,380 4,298,451 7.56%
Property & equipment — net 7,723,438 7,732,876 -9,438§ -0.12%
Investment property-net 3,703,410 3,691,781 11,629 0.31%
Intangibles 2,144,240 2,050,999 93,241 4.55%
ey 1,886,538 2,407,704 (521,166)  -21.650
Other assets 7,184,578 6,463,385 721,193 11.169
Total assets 508,489,197 486,481,573 22,007,624  4.52%
e e O 3,781,976 6,748,799 2,966,828 -43.960
Financial liability at fair
value through profit or 54,271 211,084 (-156,813) -74.299
loss(Notes 3)

Securities sold under
re-purchase agreement 26,986,936 31,791,276 (4,804,340) -15.119
Accounts Payable (Notes4) 4,061,098 5,567,108 (1,505,110) -27.049
Current income tax liabilities 49,6118 9,849 39,769 403.799
Deposit & remittance 421,018,106 395,852,404 25,165,702 6.36%
Bank debentures 10,204,397 7,400,000 2,804,397  37.909
Other financial L it 5
liabiity(Note5) 2,679,438 2,517,176 162,262 6.45%
Provision 1,044,534 959,941 84,593 8.81%
Deferred income tax A
Bpics 881,731 707,731 174,00( 24.59
Other liabilities 2,575,715 2,409,132 166,643 6.92%
Total liabilities 473,338,780 454,174,500 19,164,280 4.22%
Capital stock 26,051,524 24,509,306 1,542,218 6.29%
Capital surplus 32,413 33,006 (593 -1.8%
Retained earnings 7,087,950 6,126,910 961,04( 15.69¢9
Others equity (note 6) 1,718,277 1,368,900 349,377  25.529
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e Gl ale, g 34,890,164 32,038,120 2852042  8.9%
owners of the Bank

Non control interest 260,253 268,951 (8,698]  -3.23%
Total Equity 35,150,417 32,307,078 2843344  8.8%

Notes:
1. The decrease in financial assets at fair valueidghrgrofit or loss was due to and decrease of $9,82
million in total commercial paper investment in 201

2. The increase ofvailable-for-sale financial assetas due to the increase stbck investment ar
financial debt in 2015

3. The increase in held-to-maturity financial assets wlue primarily to the increase of $3/669
million in Government Bond and Corporate Bond Itivesit in 2015.

2. Results of Operation
In NT$ thousand

Interest Income 6,084,424 5,786,33% 298,089 5.15%
Income other than Interest L ] S
Income 5,656,298 5,148,606 507,692 9.86%
Reversal of Bad debt expense (113,942 (494,806 380,864 -76.979
Operating expense 8,014,400 7,691,951 322,449 4.19%
Income (loss) before tax 3,840,264 3,737,796 102,464 2.74%
Income tax benefits (expense) 701,34( 614,311 87,024 14.179
Consolidated income 3,138,924 3,123,48% 15,434 0.49%
Other comprehensive incor i q i .
net of income tax 298,86 470,169 (171,302 36.43
Total comprehensive inconje 3,437,791 3,593,654 (155,863 -4.34%
Notes of changéncrease in bad debt expense (reversal) was mairdyo additional loan loss provisions (totaling
1.5%) that the Bank is required to make beforeetiakof 2016 on category-1 portfolios including hings
loans, renovation loans, and construction loanclfebes policy-sponsored loans granted after 201}11.1.

3. Cash Flow
(1) Cash Flow Analysis for the Past Two Years
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Cash flow ratio (%) - 11.509 -11.509
Cash flow adequacy ratio (%) 115.76% 214.419 -98.669
Cash flow satisfaction ratio (%) - 192.649 192.649

Analysis of changes in proportion:

1. The decrease in net cash flow adequacy ratio wasalthe increase of operating activities causing
the increase of the capital expenditures. .

(2) Liquidity Analysis for the Next Year
In NT$ thousand

Opening balance Expected cash infloy Total expected cas Expected Corrective measures for cash
of cash (outflows) from | inflows (outflows) | cash surplus (deficit Deficiency
® operating activities ©) D+O+0B Investment | _. :
® Plan Financing Plarn
78,518,946 25,271,84p (1,949,523) 101,841,26p - -

1. Cash flow analysis:
(1) Operating activities: The increase was due torthtly of operating activities.
(@) Investing and financing activities: The increaghdrissue of Bank debentures to meet the busiaesnd of
growth .
(3) Measures to finance cash deficiency and liquidiafysis: None.

4. The Impact of Major Capital Expenditure on the Bank's Financial
Operations for the recent years None
5. Reinvestment Policy, the Main Reasons for Profit oLoss, Corrective Action

Plan in last year, and Investment Plan for the NexXYear:

(1) Reinvestment Policy
The Bank’s basic principles of reinvestment arbegaon line with the government
policy, to carry out business diversification andptimize capital utilization. In
addition, the bank will coalesce its related finahbusiness channels to provide
customers with multiple services and to createpmraiing synergy for the
group.

(2) The Main Reasons for Profit or Loss, and Corregist®n Plan in 2015
The Bank’s Investment profit recognized in 201%liett NT$169,000,000 and
the main items recognized are the operating paofit cash dividend income of
the reinvestment business.

(3) Improvement Plan
The Bank evaluates the performance and risks oinvesstee companies on a
regular basis during the year. We adopt a proacti@eagement approach in that
we examine the financial and business status efstee companies from time to
time and make adjustments accordingly to ensuremeance.

(4) Investment Plan for the Next Year
Will depend on the overall economic environment dr@Bank’s operating strategy.

6. Risk Management
(1) Qualitative and Quantitative Information About Wfagious Risks:
A. Credit Risk Management System and Capital Requireme
a. Credit Risk Management System-2015
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1. Credit risk
management strategi
and procedures

. Credit risk management objective: The Bank hasésheed credit risk

Credit risk management strategy: The Bank has edddBOT credit risk
management principle as the basis to plan, promweage and execute the
credit risk.

—

management mechanism to lower credit risk, anchaeae the objective o
operating and management, and to attain a balateesen risk control and
business development.

Credit risk management policy: The Bank has aintedaantaining an
adequate capital base within an acceptable leverdeafit risk to complete
the objective of credit risk strategy and maximigeenue in
after-risk-adjusted.

Credit risk management procedure: The Bank hasamglprocedures su
as risk recognition, risk measuring, risk offsegtinsk control and risk
reporting etc. to establish risk management system.

2. Credit risk
management
organization and
framework

Board of Directors: The highest decision-making ohithe Bank’s credit
risk management policy. Responsible for reviewimgBank’s credit risk
management policy.

Assets and Liabilities Management Committee: Resibde for reviewing
the implementation of the Bank’s credit risk mamagat.

Risk Management Dept.: Responsible for examiniegrisk management
mechanisms established by the respective busidkesiiatration
departments, performing the risk control and sutangitthe risk control
report to the Board of Directors regularly.

Business Planning and Administration Dept.: Resjda$or formulating
the business management rules and control mechsuaisthproperly
supervising the performance of risk control of extjve business unit.
Respective business units: Shall comply with thesrand regulations set
forth by the Business Planning and AdministraticepBrtments while
conducting their day-to-day operations.

3. Scope and
characteristics of
credit risk reporting
and measurement
system

Scope of Risk Reporting
1.

Measurement System:
The Bank adopts the Standardized Approach to caertpetcapital requirement

All business administration departments reporh&Assets and Liabilities
Management Committee on a periodic basis regattimgtatus of business
promotion and execution as well as informationfenallocation of
risk-based assets.

The Risk Management Dept. monitors the controhefBank’s credit limits
on a periodic basis and reports to the Assets #tullities Committee with
respect to concentration of credit risks and a@nsent of the BIS targets
set for various business sectors. The Risk ManagebBept. also reports t
the Board of Directors on the various businesselsiachieved, status of
nonperforming loans, concentration of credit riaksl the execution of
credit risk control measures.

[®)
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and regularly generates official riskanagement reports. The Risk Manager
Dept. and the respective business administratiparti@ents generate various
risk exposure reports by business, industry, cgugtoup, credit concentratio
and types of collateral, to effectively measure arachage the combination of
asset.

\"ZJ

=)

4. Credit risk hedging
or risk reduction
policies, and strategie
and procedures for
monitoring the
effectiveness of
hedges and risk
reduction tools

The Bank employs suitable strategies such as esofpetransfer, control and
undertaking to tackle possible credit risk losseslldusiness units according
10 their respective business characteristics astteftective considerations.

The Bank’s IT system provides the relevant riskinfation to assist the Bank

management to perform risk monitoring procedurés Risk Management
Dept. reports the status of risk control measureéke Board of Directors on a
six-monthly basis.

S

N

5.Method used to
provide the legal
capital

Standard Method.

b. Exposure after risk reduction & capital requirementstandard method of
cred

it risk calculation

As of Mar 31, 2016
In NT$ thousand

Sovereign states 0

Public departments other than the central goverinmen 5,769,140 461,531
Banks (including multiple development banks) 9,181,891 734,551
Enterprises (including securities and insurancepeoias 58,397,925 4,671,834
Retailing credits 118,772,489 9,501,799
Residential real estate 37,746,614 3,019,729
Investments in equity securities 323,426 25,874
Other assets 9,877,897 790,23
Total 240,069,382 19,205,551

Note: The capital requirement is exposure aftérnesluction multiplying by the statutory
minimum capital adequacy ratio.

B. Risk Management System, Risk Exposure and CaitaliRment of Asset Securitization :

a. Risk Management System of Asset Securitizatio@1b2
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securitization risk

Item Contents

. Management (1) Securitization Strategy: The current asset seeatitin investment
strategy and positions held by the Bank belong to the bankingksoIn principle
procedure of the bank does not act in the capacity of the oaigny bank of
securitization securitization products, but rather plays as thestor to earn stable

income. The investment target products are maihtheinvestmer
grade with higher security.

(2) Securitization procedure: Before making investmt,bank
evaluates the characteristics, credit rating, nstand risks of the
products to understand the security, liquidity anofitability.
Investment proposals should figomitted to the Board of Managi
Directors for approval, and regularly review th@esure status on
the investment targets.

. Securitization The Bank does not act as the originating banky$ecuritized products. The
management risks of positions invested are evaluated andwedeby the investing unit and
organization and |the Bank’s risk management department periodically.
framework

. Scope and In addition to observing the global economy andketanterest rate change in
characteristics of |connection with the investment on securitizatimupcts, regular evaluation arj

monitoring on risk and income are performed pesallyiand the results are

report and measuritsubmitted to Asset and Liabilty Management conemitind the Board of

system

Director.

. Securitization
hedging or risk
reduction policies,
and effective
strategies and
procedures for
controlling risk
hedging and risk
reduction tools

The relevant units shall review and control thendtgzed products periodically.

. Approach to requirg

the authorized capital

yStandard Method

. Disclosure of Marcq
gualitative :
a. Objectives of
securitization
activities and the ris
of resecuritization.

b. Other risk of ass
securitization.

c. The role and the|
degree of
involvement in
securitization
process.

d. The description

et

Not applicable

monitoring tool in

since the Bank does not act as the originating dbsecuritized product.

137
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credit and market
fluctuation related tq
securitization

exposure.
e. Management
policy of offsetting
credit risk in
securitization and re
securitization.

174

7. The description of
accounting policy of
bank’s
securitization..

8.Explian the exposur
of securitization ang
ECAI in the banking
book

9. Explain major
change in the
guantities
information after
reporting period

W

b. Status of Asset Securitization As of December 3152

None
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Exposure & Capital Requirement of Asset Securidraf\s of December

31, 2015

C.

In NT$ thousand

Capital requirement prior to securitization \
® | Capital requirement
B | ©=0+@ 98,171 0 98,171 \ 98,171
Exposures
6)=1+0Q) 51,629,961| 0 51,629,961 \ 51,629,961
o
é Capital requirement (4) 0 0 0 \
o
e % Held or Purchased (3) 0 0 0 B(/
Capital requirement (2) 98,171 0 98,171 / \ 98,171
= Subtotal (1) 51,629,961| O 51,629,961 \ 51,629,961
c
S| 8
% Z | The enhancement of credit provided 0 0 0 \
= o
g a
o
O | di | Liquidity facilities provided 0 0 0 \
Held or Purchased 51,629,961| O 51,629,961 \ 51,629,961
Type of exposure CMO CMO \ CMO
g
=3 <| Bank Bank
fl_? 8| Book Trade Book Subtotal Book Trade BooK Subtotal
3 5
e S L ¥
o | Non-originating bank Originating bank Total
c
[

Book

Type

13¢




USD: NTD=1: 33.066

cMmo | Held-to-maturity financial assets 28,436 0

28,436

d. Information of Securitized commodities investmestofADecember 31, 2015
I.  Summary of Investment in Securitized commodities
In NT$ thousand

Non-active market debt instruments

CMO 51,681,386 0

234,871

51,446,515

Note: The above numbers do not include the amdunterest Receivable.

enhancement):

USD: NTD=1: 33.066

In NT$ thousand

I Information on Securitized commodities investmeheve the
initial cost of a single investment is in excesNdt$300 million
(excluding those held by the Originator for thegmse of credit

1

|

Non-active ARl
inni inni 0~
Gnne 112 market deby uso | G 22811,?3533 o Monthly (42,584,479 0 | 193,285(42,391,19¢
instruments 1 27 | Moody's
20280822 o
: 201210301
.| Non-active . o
Freddie | market debt uso | Fredde 2012130 3 | Ficn Monthly | 749311 | 0 3401| 745,901
instruments 01810041 3.5% | 4\
20270923
Canmie Mad NON-aCtIVE = 20121030 seP
arg;\l:o aq market debt UsbD ’\a;lr;rge 3.0% Monthly 1,270,916 0 5,769 1,265,14-
instruments 20190423

4

N/A

N/A

the purpose of credit enhancement

None

ii.  Securitized commodities held by the bank as thgirator for

In NBéishnd

assets of Securitized commodities

14C

iii.  Bank acting as the buyer or liquidating buyer &f tmpaired

In NT$ thousand




None

lll.  Bank acting as the guarantor of, or the providdiqufidity facility for

the Securitized commodities
In NT$ thousand

None

C. Operation Risk Management System and Capital Rexneint
a. Operation Risk Management System

2015
Strategies:
The Bank has enacted the “Operation Risk Manage®ustitlines of Union Bank of Taiwan” which
1. Operation risk serves as the basis for relevant business uplestgromote, manage and execute operations risk
management strategies am@nagement.
procedures Procedure:

The Bank has built up an operation risk managemectanism through procedures for risk

identification, assessment, measuring, monitoriageporting.
1. Board of Directors: The top decision-making bodnefBank’s operational risk management

policy. Responsible for reviewing the Bank’s operal risk management policy.

2. Assets and Liabiliies Management Committee: Resiipierfor reviewing  the implementation
the Bank’s operational risk management.

3. Risk Management Dept.: Responsible for examiniaggk management mechanisms establis|
by the respective business administration depattnmemforming risk control and the submitting

management organization g\ control report to the board of Directors regyl

and framework 4. Business Planning and Administration Dept.: Resplerfer formulating the business managen
rules and control mechanisms and supervising tfampance of risk control of respective busin
unit.

5. All business units: Shall comply with the rules eeglilations set forth by the Business
Administration departments in daily operations.

2. Operational risk

of

hed
the

ent
eSS
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3. Scope and characteris
of the operational risk
reporting and measurem
system

w

The Bank adapts the “Guidelines for Collection péfational Risk Information” and establishes
“Operational Risk Reporting Systerfait all departments to report any operationalinisklent to th
Risk Management Dept.

The Bank has put in place the “Operational Riskdatbrs”. Upon setting the control
frequency and risk warning standards, the relegtapartments are responsible for
providing the risk indicator values based on tsk dontrol frequency to the Risk

Management Dept. Improvement measures are talahdress any risks that exceeded

the set standards.

The Bank has adopted the “Guidelines for OperatiBigk Control Self-Assessment”
and established the “Operational Risk Control 8sdessment” database to carry ou
the operational risk control self-assessment thiougthe Bank periodically.

The Risk Management Dept. reports the status dooftf@perational risk events”,
“Operational risk indicators” and “Operational risantrol self-assessment” to the
Assets and Liabilities Management Committee andd@oéDirectors on a regular
basis.

4. Operational risk hedgir]
or risk reduction policies,
and strategies and

procedures for monitoring
the effectiveness of
hedges and risk reductiof
tools

)

The Bank evaluates the frequency and level oendla with respect to operation riskfoanted an
adopts a series of risk reduction measures siirtsueance, outsourcing operation, procedure
improvement, personnel training enhancement, urggobnse actions set up and risk hedging.
The Bank takes every possible operation risk immsideration and build up acceptable action
measures while enacting operation manual for codaipts. In addition, External and internal
auditing are the enhancements of operation risketion.

Risk Management Dept. informs Assets and Liabditidanagement Committee about
operation risk incidents collected quarterly apaits the Board of Director tioperation risk contr
status of all business biannually.

5. Method used to provid
the legal capital

e

Basic Indicator Approach.

b. Operation Risk Capital Requirement As of Dec.31,520

In NT$ thousand

2013 8,470,65
2014 8,724,69
2015 9,542,81
Total 26,738,369 1,336,911

D. Market Risk Management System and Capital Requineme
a. Market Risk Management Systen2015

the

1. Market risk manage

ment

1The Bank has enacted “UNION BANK market risk managya principle” approve,
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Item

Contents

strategies and procedures

by the Board of Direetettse basis for market risk management.
The management procedure of market risk manageowains the following five
processes:

(1) Risk Identification: For items on/off the Balanclee®t, the bank

identify the market risk factors of various produand
investment business to evaluate the risk and def@meagement
procedure and control mechanism.

(2) Risk Measurement: To cope with market risk quaatifin, there is at least o

assessment tool for each investment or transatherassessment tools incl

mark-to-market, nominal principal, sensttivity ys#, value at risk and
pressure test.

() Risk Monitoring: Clearly define risk limits on rel@nt operation

regulations for all business and monitor by frequeRisk
Management Dept. is in charge of the summarizatiah
presentation of market risks for the Bank.

(4) Risk Reporting: Risk Reporting is divided into noetreporting,
overrun reporting and exceptional reporting. Rauteports are
distributed to proper authorized level in accoraawith the List
of Separation of Duties; overrun reports shouldia@rpverrun
status and suggest responsive measures; Excepfgorts are
submitted by business unit before an event duemporary

business needs.
(5) Risk reduction: Risk reduction procedures suclsiasedging, investment

portfolio adjustment, position allocation, stopslesid close new transactions.

ne

Ide

2. Market risk management
organization and framework

Board of Directors: The top decision-making bodihefBank’'s market risk
management policy responsible for examining ancbejo the Bank's market
risk policy and the total risk limit targets fot lalisinesses, and setting and
modifying the Bank’s market risk management orgdioiz Structure.

Asset and Liability Management Committee: Exantiieentanagement reports and

information submitted by risk management departanasithe business units.
Risk Management Dept.. It is a dedicated indepémgknmanagement unit
executing three pillars related operation of BA$Emarket risk, planning and

building market risk measuring tools, and monitpancording to the risk limits fo

=

fed

3. Scope and characteristics
the market risk reporting and
measurement system

different products.

4.  Business Units: responsible for the executionityf darket risk management for
the business they handle, and reporting the maskeind investment status rela
information to proper authorization level.

1. Market Risk evaluated trading book position foious financial products and us

i

w

fair market value or evaluation model as basisgolarly evaluate the profit/loss
condition of the position held.

All business units and Risk Management Departnhenlid make relevant
management reports regularly and submit to praojleozation level.

Market risk management system combine with frosk-tfading position and
middle desk evaluation to generate sufficient médron for assisting all

management levels to execute each individual rigktoning task, and can support
the capital calculation method selected by a lmgkrerate relevant internal and

external reports as the basis for managementateamsking.

(1%}

4. Market risk hedging or risk

reduction policies, and

When market risk is excessive or the position lomngtop-loss limit has been exceeded,
the bank will take following market risk reductiorethod: hedging, portfolio adjustmelpt,
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hedges and risk reduction top

strategies and procedures foposition adjustment, square stop-loss and stopragsaction.
monitoring the effectiveness of

S

5. Method used to provide thgstandardized Approach.
legal capital

b. Market Risk Capital Requirement
December 31, 2015

In NT$ thousand

Interest rate risk 101,78%
Equity securities risk 1,633,409
Foreign exchange risk 317,446
Product risk 0

Total 2,052,640

E. Liquidity Risk Including the Analysis of Maturitiesf Assets and Liabilities, and
Also Specify the Approach to Manage the LiquidifyAssets and Maturity Gap:

Main capita
inflow on
maturity

431,591,750 55,751,108 57,635,697 37,355,636

a. Maturity Analysis of NTD Assets and Liabilities
December 31, 2015

In NT$ thousand

34,370,648 70,907,80

1175,570,860

Main capita
outflow on
maturity

518,276,838 19,955,67fY 36,633,189 53,509,710 67,062,795 138,934,07

r202,181,38[

Gap

-86,685,088 35,795,431 21,002,508 -16,154,088 -32,692,147 -68,026,27

b -26,610,521

Note: The figures in above Table represent theTégman Dollars (excluding foreign currency) asaatsliabilities for

Head Office, domestic branches and offshore affices

Main capital
inflow on
maturity

b. Maturity Analysis of USD Assets and Liabilities
December 31, 2015

In US$ thousand

2,525,740 507,79% 39,251 86,614 208,80(

1,683,279

Main capital
outflow on
maturity

2,525,683 1,154,159 161,841 635,23( 330,45(

244,003

Gap

57 -646,364 -122,59( -548,615 -121,65(

1,439,276

Note: The figures in above Table represent thigfoceirrency (in USD equivalent) assets and liesilfor the Head Office,
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domestic branches and offshore offices.

c. Approach to Manage Assets and Liabilities

I. The Bank’s assets and liabilties management marhapplies the asset
and liability interest rate sensitivity and gaplysia for control purpose.
Presently, the Bank has set up the Assets anditieabanagement
Committee to provide guidance and policy instruciind, to manage interest
rate fluctuations and gaps. In addition to fullymitaring on interest rate,
senior executive meetings are called from timierte &s needed to exercise
overall adjustment and review the Bank’s asseliaities structure, and
present result to the Committee for approval.

il. Forthe interest rate risk of NTD and foreign aocies, the Bank employ
well-established trading and funding MIS to mardajly changes of deposit
and loan amounts, as well as the cost and balddepasits in various types
and terms. In addition, it will produce the analysifloating and fixed
interest rate deposits and loans, the analysmapést rate sensttivity and the
analysis of interest rate spread. The Bank wittetabove mentioned
information and analyses to set up strategiestfenrast rate adjustment.

iii.  For foreign exchange risk, the Bank has desigrimgbendent and related
procedures for transaction settlement, and hasypfsied the position control,
individual trader position control and stop-losstaal etc.

iv.  For liquidity risk, the Bank strictly monitor cash hands and the movement
of deposits and loans every day. Meanwhile, thé& Bas also launched the
mechanism to forecast, measure, calculate andreariyng for future needs
and changes of funding so as to realize curregtisadssmeet the needs.

(2) Domestic and Global Changes in Government PolamesLegal Environment,
and the Effect on the Financial and OperationaiuStaf the Bank, and Response
Actions thereof:

A. The FSC has relaxed its restrictions and given $amire room to invest.
The Banks investment limit is now determined based‘net worth} which
should allow greater freedom.

B. Following recent amendments to the Financial Comsupnotection Act,
financial consumers are now able to claim compénsafrom their financial
service providers for up to 300% of the damagey shéfer. Furthermore,
conducts that severely undermine the interestmané€ial consumers may be
subject to severe penalties, including scalablesfimat are calculated based
on violators gains. This new amendment will undoubtedly preselditional
compliance risks; however, the Bank has includedpgt@nce topics into its
training programs to make sure employees are &wigre of consumer
protection issues, and thereby avoid potentialudeg

C. Inresponse to the requirement of the F.S.G.ddva issuing institution
should execute the conversion mechanism of long-tewolving crdit card
holder to the target (25%)either conversion cardsooversion amounts.In
2015 Dec, the bank’s conversion rate was 25.61%@,that meet the
requirement of F.S.C..
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3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

D. The revised Paragraph 2, Article 47-1 of thelag Act reads:From
September 1, 2015 onwards, cash card interesamdteredit card revolving
interest rate shall be capped at 15% per anhiiins interest rate cap was
estimated to have reduced 2015 interest revenud§ B0 million. To
minimize impacts of the reduced spread, the Compalhype tightening
control over customers that present high overdies riwhile taking steps to
reduce costs by revising cardholdguavileges.

E. Paragraph 2, Article 44 of Regulations Govegrimstitutions Engaging In
Credit Card Business underwent an amendment in20a4 that requires a
minimum payment of 5% on current cash advance wathdls and unpaid
spending and cash advance balances carried fronopseperiods, effective
from July 1, 2015 onwards. This was an upward adfjest from the
previous 2%, and will have the effect of speedipgepayment of
cardholdersbalances.

The Effect of Technological and Industrial Changaghe Bank’s Financial
Position and its Response Actions thereof: Thindypaayment, Internet banking,
cloud service, mobile payment, and big data amgibrg rapid and irreversible
changes to customénsehaviors and spending patterns, and are revoigiign

the ways banking services are delivered. Arrivahefdigital banking era means
that many conventional banking services will beoandted and replaced by
machines, and banks will no longer rely on brant¢besarry out services as
much as they used to. In response to digital bankhie Bank will be

introducing new services, training programs, addt&ms to help employees
through the transition.

The effect of change in the Bank’s corporate imag¢he Bank and its response
actions:

The Bank will be promoting its brand to appealite young population and
reach new customers. To achieve this goal, braadaes and product
advertisements need to be created anew and expfusegh digital media,

social networks, and mobile devices for greateramess. In addition, the brand
should be associated across different industriesitih sponsorship and strategic
alliance, and associated with charity events @& farta more positive image.

In addition to adopting a spokesperson systenB#mk also has a set dfnion
Bank of Taiwan Crisis Management Guidelhasd“Inside Material

Information Procedur&sn place to ensure proper communication with théime
and avoid public relation crises that would hug tdorporate image. Should a
corporate image crisis arise, the issue will bakased to the accountable
department according to SOP. Meanwhile, the puhilicoe addressed through
the spokesperson in an appropriate manner to preeemage from spreading,
and thereby protect the Baskreputation and brand image.

Expected Result and Possible Risks of Mergers egdigitions and Response Actions
thereof. None

Expected Result for Establishing More Business timts Possible Risk and Response
Actions Thereof:

The establishment of business unit will not ontyease transaction volume of
deposits/loans/wealth management but also improfiesas well as provide
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comprehensive services to our customers. Effegtnealertheless, there is possibility that
the economy of scale may not be achieved due tdopmach location or the business
activities may be below our expectation. The Baiflklven access the needs for
relocation.

(7) Risk inthe Over Concentration of Business and étespAction thereof:
When business is concentrated, it could easily rbalk@éess income source
over-concentrated in one single industry or simgistomer group. It is
vulnerable to industry cycle and could heightenrtties borne by the Bank.
The Bank’s current credit and investment relatesirmss are all based on and
executed within the internal quota policy. The B&ak set regulations such as
“Credit/Market Risk Management Guideline”, “Regudais governing the
Management of Enterprise Group Credit Risk”, “FgreCurrency Security
Investment Processing Guideline”, “Foreign Curre@ecgdit and Country Risk
Management Approach”, and “Investment Policy” t@sghten the
management of risk quota for all business.
The Bank’s Risk Management Department also mondadit quota, controls
status and reports the credit concentration refyulaAsset and Liability
Management Committee and the Board of Directors.

(8) The Effect of Change in the Management of the Baoksible Risk and Response Action
Thereof: The Bank was founded with the missionsiestainable operation. We
maintain the management concepts of “EnthusiasBtability”, “Efficiency”
and “Innovation” to provide financial products asetvices that meet the needs
of customers and to service the general public.Bdrek employs professional
managerial officers to manage the businesses asuchsthe Bank’s business
management will not change or be impacted signifigeas a result of changes
in management power. The Bank shall provide thevegit internal management
information and enhance the transparency of inféionalisclosure in the event
of a change in management power in order to secuestor and consumer
confidence.

(9) The effect that large transfer in shares of dinectasupervisor, or shareholders
holding more than ten percent of shares of the @my@Possible Risk and
Response Action:

There has been no significant change in share ehipeof the Bank’s
shareholders, directors and supervisors. The Bantog's professional
managerial officers to manage the Bank’s businBEsstefore, the Bank’s
operational management wil not be impacted asudt rela significant change in
share ownership. The Bank shall ensure infromdtammsparency in the event of
a significant tranfer or change in share ownerghigp files a declaration and
makes public announcement with respect to the @simgaccordance with the
relevant banking regulations to secure investoramsumer confidence.

(10) Legal Actions and Non-contentious Matters: None.

(11) Other Major Risks and Response Actions thereofeNon

7. Contingency Plan
The Bank has enacted the “Essential Points formt/igesponse Action to Disasters” and has
set up a crisis management taskforce, urgent t@miceport mechanism to execute the
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disaster rescue measures effectively. The vabigginess units shall perform the disaster
education training and drill in accordance withBlaek’s “Instructions to Safety Protection”
and “Safety Protection Drill Implementation Plaarid shall also check and maintain the safety
facilities more than twice a year.

8. Other Important Matters: None
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100% [Union Capital (Cayman) Corp.

100%

Union Capital (Singapore)
Holding Pte. Ltc

Kabuskiki Kaisha
UcJ1

51%

100%

49%

Tokutei Mokuteki
Kaisha SSG15

1. Information on Affiliated Enterprises
(1) Organization Chart
Shareholding(%)
99. 99% rUnion Finance Int'l (HK) Ltd ]

'SR —

= ;

- 99. 99% Union Information Technology Co.,Ltﬂi

g L _|

O (.

=] -

= 100% Union Finance &Leasing (Int'l) Cor

e 0 .

5 35% ,

T% Union Securities Investment Trust ]

B L

c

k=) r

S 100% Union Insurance Broker Co.,Ltd ]
— -

100%
4[ New Asian Venture

Amount in NT$ thousand

Union Finance
International (HK) Ltd

1996.04.23
Hong Kong

Unit 18, 35/F, West Tower, Shun Tak
Centre, 200 Connaught Road, Central,

106,589mport and export financing

Union Information
Technology Co., Ltd.

el Taipei, Taiwan

10F, No. 109, Sec. 3, Minsheng E. Rog

Distribution of computer hardware and
software, development of system programs,
outsourcing of system construction, webdite
design and e-commerce services

a

10,00

Union Finance &
Leasing (Int'l) Co., Ltd.

1996.11.11 [
Taiwan

9F, 137, Sec. 2, Nanking E. Road, Taipei

, 940,000nstallment purchases, leasing, auto loanjand

car rental business

Union Securities

Investment Trust Co., 1998.12.22 6F,_ 137, Sec. 2, Nanking E. Road, Taipei, 300,00 gecurities mvestmentira
Ltd. Taiwan
Union Insurance Brokedr . ol . .
Co.. Ltd. 3F, 137, Sec. 2, Nanking E. Road, Taipei, 5,00(Life insurance agency, Property insurance
) 1997.08.04 [}
Taiwan agency

Union Capital (Caymal
Corp.

1997.07.23
Indies.

P.O.Box 1034,George Town, Grand
ICayman, Cayman Islands, British West

=3

1,644Installment purchase and lease investmen
businesses

New Asian Ventures

P.O.Box 957,0ffshore Incorporations

=3

Ltd 1997.10.27 (Centre,Road Towiprtola , British Virgin| 1jinstallment purchase and lease investmen
) Islands. businesses
Union Capital 50 RAFFLES PLACE
. . #25-03
(LS(;ngapore)Holdlng Pte. 2014.9.12 ||\ G APORE LAND TOWER = |Lease investment businesses
td.

SINGAPORE (048623)

Kabuskiki Kaisha UCJ1

2014.9.12

Chiyoda ,Tokyo, Japan

1 Chome 11, Kanda Jinbocho,

127,172 | ease investment businesses
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Tokutei Mokuteki
Kaisha SSG15

2014.9.19

1 Chome 11, Kanda Jinbocho,
Chiyoda ,Tokyo , Japan

392,835

Lease investment businesses

(2) Information on Directors, Supervisors and Presiad#tffiliated Enterprises

December 31, 2014

Union Finance Director Union Bank of Taiwan (Representative: Jéif) 30,000,000 99.999994%
International (HK) Ltd Director Shiang-Chang Lee 2 0.000006%
Director Union Bank of Taiwan (Representative: Cheng-Yu Liu) g 0.009
Director Union Bank of Taiwan (Representative: Connie Tseng) J 0.009
Director & President [Union Bank of Taiwan (Representative: Amanda Lin) J 0.009
Union Information |Chairman Union Bank of Taiwan (Representative: Angela Shen)
Technology Co., |Director Union Bank of Taiwan (Representative: Cheng-Yu Liu)
- - - 999,928 99.99%
Ltd. Director Union Bank of Taiwan (Representative: Luke Yang)
Supervisor Union Bank of Taiwan (Representative: Terrence Lin)
President /Angela Shen . 0.009
Union Securities  |Chairman Kun-Che Investment Co., Ltd. (Representative: Miging Ho)
Investment Trust  [Direct Kun-Che Investment Co., Ltd. (Representative: Wang\Lee
sl (Rep - - S ee) 5,399,66f 17.99%
Co., Ltd. Director Kun-Che Investment Co., Ltd. (Representative: TieNlae)
Supervisor Kun-Che Investment Co., Ltd. (Representative: CHaoan Tsai)
President Lin-Yu Fan . 0.009
Union Finance & |Chairman Union Bank of Taiwan (Representative: Wei-Shin Shen
Leasing : i ; e
o 1 Director Union Bank of Taiwan (Representative: Herman Tu ) 94,000,000 100.00%
(International) Co., Director Union Bank of Taiwan (Representative: Cheng-Juteh)si
Ltd. Supervisor Union Bank of Taiwan (Representative: Yin-Bor Chan)
President Wei-Shin Shen 1 0.009
Union Insurance |Chairman Union Bank of Taiwan (Representative: Chun-Hsiesrgh
Broker Co., Ltd.  [Direct Union Bank of Taiwan (Representative: Terrence Lin
rectol - - (5D 2 - ) 500,000 100.00%
Director Union Bank of Taiwan (Representative: Sophie Hsu)
Supervisor Union Bank of Taiwan Co., Ltd. (Representative: Ksftan Shia,
President IChun-Hsien Chang ] 0.00%
oi Union Finance & Leasing (International) Co., Ltd.
Union Capital e (Representative: Wei-Shin Shen)
- - - - 50,00 100.00%
(Cayman) Corp Di Union Finance & Leasing (International) Co., Ltd.
TS 28 (Representative: Cheng-Juh Hsieh)
oi Union Finance & Leasing (International) Co., Ltd.
New Asian Venture[?!"€ctor (Representative: Wei-Shin Shen)
3 - - - 1 100.00%
Ltd. . Union Finance & Leasing (International) Co., Ltd.
Pl (Representative: Cheng-Juh Hsieh)
; ; ) Union Capital (Cayman) Corp
Union Capital 0
(Singapore)Holdin Dl (Representative: Wei-Shin Shen) ! ST
Pte. Ltd. Director Ru-Jwu Tsai 0 g
Kabuskiki Kaisha | . Union Finance Capital (Singapore)Holding Pte. Ltd. q .
UCJ1 Pl (Representative: Wei-Shin Shen) 22N L
; Union Finance Capital (Singapore)Holding Pte. Ltd. A .
Tokutei Mokuteki B (Representative: Wei-Shin Shen) ! 490
Kaisha SSG15 Kabuskiki Kaisha UCJ1
i 0
Do (Representative: Cheng-Juh Hsieh) S S
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(3) General Information of Affiliated Enterprises

December 31, 2015

In NT$ thousamekpt Earnings Per Share (NT$)

Union Finance
International (H.K) Ltd, 127,992 322,641 250,262 72,379 (180)|  (10,602)(11,435) g
Notel
Union Information 4
Technology Co., Ltd. 10,000 94,865 68,682 26,183 149,0902,733 11,730 11.73
Union Finance &
Leasing (International)] 940,000 9,601,347 7,135,470 2,465,8Y2,043,658 149,258 131,849 1.40
Co., Ltd.
Union Securities
Investment Trust Co., | 300,000 423,197 22,811 400,386 122,751 | 23,199 27,725 0.92
Ltd.
(L:ngoEt‘I;]surance Broker 5 500 93,759 50,198 | 43,561 1,063.1323,388 | 27,965 | 55.93
Union Capital (Ggman} 4 g8 | 1029494 |  524,088| 504,406 23,057 | 22,948 22,948 | 142.71
CorpNote2
New Asian Ventures Lid. 1 80,775 20 80,775 845 769 769 769.(¢
Union Capital
(Singapore) Holding 1 1,028,348 1,014,581 13,767 14,571 13,245 13,245 13,245
PTE . Ltd.Note2
Kabuskdkd Kaisha UG} 63,607 528,223 393540 134,643 9457 | 9081 | 8747 0.94
Tokutei Mokuteki L
Kaisha SSG1Hoie2 392,913 1,100,725 669,089 431,636 71,259 38,778/ 38,305 1.34
Notel: HKD/TWD:4.266415 for Asset and Liabilityeins HKD/TWD:4.122426 for P/L items
Note2: JPY/TWD:0.274246 for Asset and Liabilitgms JPY/TWD:0.264307 for P/L Items

(4) Relationships between the business activities octeduby affiliated
enterprises: please refer to Page 146 to Page 148.

2. Private placement of marketable securities and finacial
debentures in the past year and current year up tthe printing date
of the annual report: None.

3. Shares of the Bank held or disposed of by subsidigs in the past
year and current year up to the printing date of tke annual report:

None.

4. Other necessary supplementNione.

5. Inthe past year and current year up to the printing date of the

annual report, any event which has a material impatcon
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shareholders’ equity or securities prices pursuanto Article 36.2.2
of the Security and Exchange LawNone.



Branch Name

Address

Telephone

Head Office

3F, No.109, Sec. 3, Minsheng E. RdngShan District, Taipei City 105, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

02)(2718-0001

International Banking Dept

2F, No.109, Sec. 3, Minsheng E. Rd., Songshani@istaipei City 105, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02)2718-0001

Trust Department 3F, No.137, Sec. 2, Nanjing E. Rd., Chungshan idisfraipei City 104, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (02)2507-4066
Credit & Payment Dept. 5F, No.399, Rueiguang RelihN District, Taipei City 114, Taipei City 105, Wan (R.O.C.) (02)2545-5168
Offshore Banking Branch 2F, No.109, Sec. 3, MinghEenRd., Songshan District, Taipei City 105, TaiwR.O.C.) (02)2718-0001
Taipei Branch No.105, Sec. 1, Chengde Rd., Dafuagict, Taipei City 103, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (02)258600
Business Department 1F, No.109, Sec. 3, Minslerid., Songshan District, Taipei City 105, Taivw&nO.C.) (02)2718-0001
Changchun Branch N0.328, Changchun Rd., JhongstsaicD Taipei City 104, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (02)258588

Nanking East Road Branch

No0.137, Sec. 2, NanjingdE, Jhongshan District, Taipei City 104, Taiwand.C.)

(02)2515-1333

East Taipei Branch

No0.217, Sec. 5, Nanjing E. Bdngshan District, Taipei City 105, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02)2753-0900

Chunghsiao Branch

2F., No.5, Lane 223, Sec. 4, #imo@. Rd., Da-an District, Taipei City 106, Tam@®.O.C.)

(02)2773-3456

Jenai Branch No.179, Yanji SDa’an District, Taipei City 106, Taiwan (R.O.C.) 1@Z81-3366
Tungmen Branch No0.101, Sec. 2, Sinyi Rd., JhongjHzistrict, Taipei City 100, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (025832345
Hoping Branch No0.68-2, Sec. 3, Heping E. Rd., D®#strict, Taipei City 106, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (02)5¢3828

Chungshan Mini Branch

No0.83, Sec. 2, JhongshandN.JRongshan District, Taipei City 104, TaiwanGRC.)

(02)2571-7890

Kungkuan Branch

No0.272, Sec. 3, Roosevelt Rd.,giheng District, Taipei City 100, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

02§2369-2678

Sungchiang Branch No.228, Songjiang Rd., JhongBlistrict, Taipei City 104, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (02)256601
Breeze Center Mini Branch 2F., No.39, Sec. 1, FuSinRd., Songshan District, Taipei City 105, TaaWR.O.C.) (02)8772-2858
Tunhwa Branch No0.209-1, Sec. 1, Dunhua S. Rd.,D@istrict, Taipei City 106, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (02)y&3#3588

Taan Branch

No0.165, Sec. 4, Hsin-I. Rd., Da-an District, Taiféy 106, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02)2704-9588

Tonghwa Mini Branch

No.74, Tonghua St., Da-an MistTaipei City 106, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02)2739-5888

Yongchun Branch

No0.453, Sec. 5, Jhongsiao E. Rayj Bistrict, Taipei City 110, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

Z2748-0188

Yungchi Branch

No.306, Yongji Rd., Sinyi Distridiipei City 110, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02)2748-0329

Neihu branch

No.399, Rueiguang Rd., Neihu Distilieipei City 114, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02)2658-6121
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Donghu Branch

No.150-3, Sec. 6, Minquan E. Rd.hN@&istrict, Taipei City 114, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02J96-7779

Hsihu Branch

No.88, Sec. 1, Neihu Rd., Neihu DistiTaipei City 114, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02)8797-1537

Tachih Branch

No.649, Mingshuei Rd., JhongshanridisTaipei City 104, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02)2532-883

Shihtung Branch

No.9, Lane 91, Shihdong Rd., Shibistrict, Taipei City 111, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02yZB6161

Wenlin Branch

No.758, Wunlin Rd., Shihlin Distridiaipei City 111, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02)2835-1818

Beitou Mini Branch

No.68, Sec. 1, Jhongyang N. Beifou District, Taipei City 112, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02)2896-6333

Panchiao Branch

No0.226, Mincyuan Rd., Banciao BistNew Taipei City 220, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02)296600

Houpu Branch

No.77, Chongcing Rd., Banciao Disthldw Taipei City 220, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02)2964-2777

Sanchung Branch

No.10, Sec. 3, Chongsin Rd., Sagdbistrict, New Taipei City 241, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

02]2977-7666

North Sanchung Branch

No.245, Jhengyi N. Rd., SamgiDistrict, New Taipei City 241, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02)2982-6226

Tenshin Branch

No.16, Sec. 3, Jhongsiao Rd., Sagchestrict, New Taipei City 241, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

02)8982-1155

JiSian Branch

No0.329, Wuhua St., Sanchong Disty Napei City 241, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02)2855-9996

Sanxia Branch

No0.261- 263, Xuecheng Rd., Sanxia Dist., New Taipei City,Z@fwan (R.O.C.)

(02)2673-0808

Luchou Branch

No.80, Jhongjheng Rd., Lujhou Distitew Taipei City 247, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02)2848-357

Chungho Branch No0.150, Jian 1st Rd., Jhonghe Blisiiew Taipei City 235, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (02)822158
North Chungho Mini Branch | No0.122, Sec. 3, JhongdRdn Jhonghe District, New Taipei City 235, Taiw@&O.C.) (02)2221-9698
Shuanho Branch No.222, Jhongjheng Rd., Yonghei&iditew Taipei City 234, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (02)294898
Yungho Branch No0.137, Sec. 2, Yonghe Rd., Yonghstridt, New Taipei City 234, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (025860808
Hsintien Branch No0.100, Mincyuan Rd., Sindian Bist New Taipei City 231, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (02)229989
Ankang Branch No.161, Sec. 2, Ankang Rd., Sindigtriot, New Taipei City 231, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (02)2-9088
Hsinchung Branch No0.601, Sihyuan Rd., SinjhuangridtsNew Taipei City 242, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (02)852799

Fuguo Branch

No.108, Fuguo Rd., Sinjhuang DistNetw Taipei City 242, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02)2205-2299

Chungkung Mini Branch

No0.308, Jhonggang Rd., SiajfuDistrict, New Taipei City 242, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02)2276-9678

Wugu Branch

No.6-1, Sec.3, Chengtai Rd., Wugu BistNew Taipei City 248, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02)225888

Linkou Branch

No0.468, Jhongsiao Rd., Linkou Distridew Taipei City 244, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02)2600-896

154




Branch Nal

,Jw.

Shulin Branch

No0.275, Jhonghua Rd., Shulin Disthgw Taipei City 238, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02)8685-8939

Hsichih Branch

No.159, Sec. 1, Sintai 5th Rd.,iBiistrict, New Taipei City 221, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

02)8642-5289

Tucheng Branch No.3, Chengtian Rd., Tucheng DtstXew Taipei City 236, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (02)226027
Taoyuan Branch N0.332, Sianfu Rd., Taoyuan Dis€itt, Taoyuan City 330, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (03)33163
North Taoyuan Branch No0.191, Yong-an Rd., Taoyuatriot City, Taoyuan City 330, Taiwan (R.O.C.) [839-6262

South Taoyuan Branch

Building A, No0.1308, ZhongsRdn Taoyuan District, Taoyuan City 330, TaiwandiC.)

(03)369-7388

Taoying Branch

No.343, Taoying Rd., Taoyuan Distfi@oyuan City 330, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(03)377-9797

Daye Branch

N0.388, Sec. 1, Daye Rd., TaoyuaniBisfraoyuan City 330, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(03)357-7388

Chungli Branch No.62, Sec. 1, Jhongyang W. Rdndh®istrict, Taoyuan City 320, Taiwan (R.O.C.) 3j@26-5111
North Chungli Branch No0.222, Yuanhua Rd., Jhonggitiixt, Taoyuan City 320, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (03)4PE33
Neili Branch No. 258, Sec. 1, Jhonghua Rd., Jhddglirict, Taoyuan City 320, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (03348288
Chenshin Branch No.189, Jianxing Rd., Jhongli @istTaoyuan City 320, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (03)428-0808
Gaorong Branch No.226, Sec. 5, Minzu Rd., Zhongtrizt, Taoyuan City 320, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (03)49D77

Nankan Branch

No.137, Jhongjheng Rd., Lujhu Distiiaoyuan City 338, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(03)322-9699

Dajhu Branch

No0.43, Dasin Rd., Lujhu District, Taap City 338, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(03)313-4688

Luzhu Branch

No.3, Sec. 1, Ren'ai Rd., Luzhu DistriTaoyuan City 338, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(03)222-1389

Hueilong Branch

No0.253, Sec. 1, Wanshou Rd., GueiEhstrict, Taoyuan City 333, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(0298-0808

Gueishan Branch

No0.688, Sec. 2, Wanshou Rd., Gueils#rict, Taoyuan City 333, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(0932323

Lungtan Branch

No.245, Jhongjheng Rd., LongtanridtsfTaoyuan City 325, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(03)470-9188

Tayuan Branch

No.56, Jhongjheng E. Rd., DayuarriBtisTaoyuan City 337, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(03)385-0505

Hsinchu Branch

No.107, Jhongjheng Rd., Hsinchu 80, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(03)524-9966

Taichung Branch No0.9-5, Sec.2, Taiwan Blvd., Shistrict, Taichung City 407, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (042335666
North Taichung Branch No.13, Sec. 3, Wunsin RdurSbistrict, Taichung City 407, Taiwan (R.O.C.) 4j2311-8555
Wenhsin Branch No0.208-1, Sec. 4, Wunsin Rd., NDitrict, Taichung City 404, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (04%1%20808
Beitun Branch No0.701, Sec. 4, Wunsin Rd., Beitustiiit, Taichung City 406, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (04)222636
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Minchuan Branch

No.135, Mincyuan Rd., West Distrietichung City 403, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(04)2220-6789

Hsitun Branch No.277, Sec. 2, Situn Rd., SitunridistTaichung City 407, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (04)270521
Singchung Branch No0.406, Sec. 1, Fusing Rd., Sbigtnict, Taichung City 402, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (048424040
Fongyuan Branch No.102, Fucian St., Fongyuan Bisffaichung County 420, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (04)253D@
Yuanlin Branch No.785, Sec. 1, Jhongshan Rd., Youdrdwnship, Changhua County 510, Taiwan (R.O.C.) | 04)§34-7666
South Yuanlin Branch No.37, Sanmin St., Yuanlin Miship, Changhua County 510, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (048328

Chiayi Branch

No.285, Jhongshan Rd., Chiayi Cit§,6laiwan (R.O.C.)

(05)228-5908

East Chiayi Branch

No.372-1, Gongming Rd., Chiayy 600, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(05)229-3922

Tainan Branch

No.271, Sec. 4, Simen Rd., NorthrBtsfrainan City 704, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(06)251-3377

Fucheng Branch No0.92, Jhongjheng Rd., West Cednis#tlict, Tainan City 700, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (06)2a966
Fuchiang Branch No.15, Sec. 3, Dongmen Rd., Easiti€l Tainan City 701, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (06)260-826
Kaiyuan Branch No0.229, Kaiyuan Rd., North Distritainan City 704, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (06)235-4445
South Tainan Branch No0.379, Sec. 1, Jinhua RdthSoigtrict, Tainan City 702, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (065325663
Kaohsiung Branch No0.204, Guanghua 1st Rd., Linggricx, Kaohsiung City 802, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (07622353

Lingya Branch

No.30, Sihwei 4th Rd., Lingya Distri€aohsiung City 802, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(07)338-6033

Sanmin Branch

No.73, Jiouru 1st Rd., Sanmin Distkkaohsiung City 807, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(07)389-0258

Chiuju Branch

No0.495, Jiouru 2nd Rd., Sanmin DistiKaohsiung City 807, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(07)311-8871

North Kaohsiung Branch

1F&3F., No.468, Bo'ai 1st Rd ., Gushan District,0kaiung City 804Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(07)322-3699

Fengshan Branch

No.224, Kaisyuan Rd., FongshanidisKaohsiung City 830, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(07) 78885

Wauchia Branch

No0.173, Nanhua Rd., Fongshan Disttabhsiung City 830, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(07)721-5866

Pingtung Branch

No.172, Minzu Rd., Pingtung Citjngtung County 900, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(08)732-6777

Ho Chi Minh Representative
Office

12F.,8 Nguyen Hue Str., Dist.1, Ho Chi Minh Cityieiham

(848)3825-0407

Hong Kong Representative
Office

Unit 18, 35/F, West Tower, Shun Tak Centre, 200 @aght Road, Central, Hong Kong

(852)2521-167
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Union Bank of Taiwan

Financial Statements for the
Years Ended December 31, 2015 and 2014 and
Independent Auditors’ Report



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Union Bank of Taiwan

We have audited the accompanying balance shedimioh Bank of Taiwan (the “Bank”) as of
December 31, 2015 and 2014, and the related stateroé comprehensive income, changes in
equity and cash flows for the years then ended.es&liinancial statements are the responsibility
of the Bank’'s management. Our responsibility isetqpress an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the RGeverning the Auditing and Attestation of
Financial Statements of Financial Institutions bert@ied Public Accountants and auditing
standards generally accepted in the Republic oh&hi Those rules and standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonablarasse about whether the financial statements
are free of material misstatement. An audit inelicexamining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the fiahrstatements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and wignifestimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement prederia We believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referredlbove present fairly, in all material respedts, t
financial position of Union Bank of Taiwan as ofd@eber 31, 2015 and 2014, and its financial

performance and its cash flows for the years timele@, in conformity with the Criteria Governing
the Preparation of Financial Reports by Public Bank

March 16, 2016

Notice to Readers

The accompanying financial statements are intendely to present the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows in accordamaéh accounting principles and practices
generally accepted in the Republic of China and thmtse of any other jurisdictions. The
standards, procedures and practices to audit sudantial statements are those generally
accepted and applied in the Republic of China.

For the convenience of readers, the independenitastreport and the accompanying financial
statements have been translated into English fiwrotiginal Chinese version prepared and used
in the Republic of China. If there is any confligtween the English version and the original
Chinese version or any difference in the interpiietaof the two versions, the Chinese-language
independent auditors’ report and financial statetseshall prevail.
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UNION BANK OF TAIWAN

BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

2015 2014
ASSETS Amount % Amount %
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (Notes 4 and 6) $ 7,839,492 2 $ 9,476,656 2
DUE FROM THE CENTRAL BANK AND CALL LOANS TO OTHER BNKS (Note 7) 63,312,965 13 67,260,453 14
FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LSS (Notes 4, 5 and 8) 8,815,810 2 18,373,136 4
SECURITIES PURCHASED UNDER AGREEMENTS TO RESELL (894 and 9) 22,052,189 4 26,350,581 5
RECEIVABLES, NET (Notes 4, 5, 10 and 12) 15,141,373 3 14,678,252 3
CURRENT TAX ASSETS (Note 4) 316,861 - 326,786 -
DISCOUNTS AND LOANS, NET (Notes 4, 5, 11, 12 and 40 280,781,558 56 257,632,121 54
AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS, NET (Notes 45, 13 and 40) 22,911,977 5 13,699,485 3
HELD-TO-MATURITY FINANCIAL ASSETS (Notes 4 and 14) 4,191,245 1 521,266 -
INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR USING THE EQUITY METHODNET (Notes 4 and 15) 2,801,929 1 2,616,318 1
OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS, NET (Notes 4, 16 and 41) 60,966,251 12 56,639,357 12
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET (Notes 4 and 17) 7,712,684 1 7,722,206 2
INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Note 4)
Goodwill (Notes 5 and 18) 1,985,307 - 1,985,307 -
Computer software 154,527 - 60,891 -
Total intangible assets 2,139,834 - 2,046,198 -
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (Notes 4 and 38) 1,750,052 - 2,245,936 -
OTHER ASSETS, NET (Notes 4, 19, 40 and 42) 2,192,481 __ - 1,962,732 __ -
TOTAL $ 502,926,701 100 $ 481,551,483 _100
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Due to the Central Bank and other banks (Note 20) $ 3,163,991 1 $ 6,164,744 1
Financial liabilities at fair value through prodit loss (Notes 4, 5 and 8) 54,271 - 211,084 -
Securities sold under agreements to repurchaseg¢Moand 21) 26,986,936 5 31,791,276 7
Accounts payable (Notes 22 and 40) 3,991,542 1 5,456,071 1
Current tax liabilities (Note 4) 28,381 - - -
Deposits (Notes 23 and 40) 421,834,194 84 396,410,432 82
Bank debentures (Notes 4 and 24) 9,600,000 2 7,400,000 2
Other financial liabilities (Note 25) 20,408 - 18,928 -
Provisions (Notes 4, 12 and 26) 1,026,155 - 942,785 -
Deferred tax liabilities (Notes 4 and 38) 869,197 - 699,730 -
Other liabilities (Notes 28, 40 and 42) 461,462 - 418,311 -
Total liabilities 468,036,537 93 449,513,361 93
EQUITY
Capital stock
Common stock 26,051,524 _ 5 24,509,306 _ 5
Capital surplus 32,413 - 33,006 -
Retained earnings
Legal reserve 3,450,907 1 2,522,768 -
Special reserve 558,842 - 558,842 -
Unappropriated earnings 3,078201 _ 1 3,045300 _ 1
Total retained earnings 7,087,950 2 6,126,910 1
Other equity 1,718,277 - 1,368,900 _ 1
Total equity 34,890,164 _ 7 32,038,122 7
TOTAL $ 502,926,701 100 $ 481,551,483 100

The accompanying notes are an integral part dilaecial statements.



UNION BANK OF TAIWAN

STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Earning Per Share)

Percentage
Increase
2015 2014 (Decrease)
Amount % Amount % %
NET INTEREST (Notes 4, 30 and 40)
Interest revenues $ 10,129,098 105 $ 9,548,551 108 6
Interest expenses 3,959,175 41 3,681,523 42 8
Net interest 6,169,923 64 5,867,028 66 5
NET REVENUES OTHER THAN
INTEREST
Commissions and fee revenues, net
(Notes 4, 31 and 40) 2,087,504 22 1,954,099 22 7
Gain on financial assets and liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss
(Notes 4 and 32) 420,635 4 469,382 5 (10)
Realized gain on available-for-sale
financial assets, net (Notes 4
and 33) 248,489 3 147,797 2 68
Share of profit of associates (Note 4) 169,441 2 153,314 2 11
Foreign exchange gain, net (Note 4) 495,162 5 205,885 2 141
Impairment loss recognized on
financial assets, net (Notes 4, 16
and 34) (104,843) 1) - - -
Securities brokerage fee revenues, net
(Note 40) 64,113 1 67,461 1 (5)
Gain on financial asses measured at
cost, net 48,650 - 49,990 1 3)
Property loss, net (948) - (1,814) - (48)
Other noninterest net gains (losses) 23,887 - (63,627 @) 138
TOTAL NET REVENUES 9,622,013 100 8,849,515 100 9
PROVISIONS (Notes 4 and 12)
Reversal of allowance for doubtful
accounts (113,942 @) (494,806 (6 (77)
OPERATING EXPENSES
Personnel expenses (Notes 4, 27, 35
and 40) 2,815,815 29 2,743,129 31 3
Depreciation and amortization
(Notes 4 and 36) 252,477 3 203,904 2 24
Others (Notes 37 and 40) 2,910,248 30 2,721,734 31 7
Total operating expenses 5,978,540 62 5,668,767 64 5
(Continued)



UNION BANK OF TAIWAN

STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Earning Per Share)

Percentage
Increase
2015 2014 (Decrease)
Amount % Amount % %
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX $ 3,757,415 39 $ 3,675,554 42 2
INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Notes 4

and 38) 636,513 6 581,759 7 9
NET INCOME 3,120,902 33 3,093,795 35 1

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Items that will not be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss:
Remeasurement of defined benefit
plans (Note 27) (61,045) (1) (72,868) 1) (16)
Share of the other comprehensive
income (loss) of subsidiaries and
associates 162 - (6,336) - 103
Income tax relating to items that
will not be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss
(Note 38) 10,378 - 12,387 - (16)
(50,505 @) (66,817 @) (24)

Items that may be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss:
Exchange differences on translating

foreign operations 80,338 1 560,226 6 (86)
Unrealized gain on
available-for-sale financial assets 340,347 4 224,145 3 52

Share of other comprehensive
income (loss) of subsidiaries and

associates 37,123 - (80,921) (1) 146
Income tax relating to items that
may be reclassified subsequently
to profit or loss (Note 38) (108,43} @) (166,423 2 (35)
349,377 4 537,022 6 (35)
Other comprehensive income for
the year, net of income tax 298,872 3 470,205 5 (36)
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME $ 3,419,774 36 $ 3,564,000 40 4)
(Continued)



UNION BANK OF TAIWAN

STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Earning Per Share)

Percentage
Increase
2015 2014 (Decrease)
Amount % Amount % %
EARNINGS PER SHARE (NEW
TAIWAN DOLLARS; Note 39)
Basic $1.20 $1.19
Diluted $1.19 $1.19
The accompanying notes are an integral part diitb@cial statements. (Concluded)



UNION BANK OF TAIWAN

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

BALANCE AT JANUARY 1, 2014

Appropriation of the 2013 earnings
Legal reserve
Cash dividends on preferred shares
Stock dividends on common shares
Reversal of special reserve

Net income for the year ended December 31, 2014

Other comprehensive income for the year ended
December 31, 2014

Total comprehensive income for the year ended
December 31, 2014

Share-based payment
BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2014
Appropriation of the 2014 earnings
Legal reserve
Cash dividends on common shares

Stock dividends on common shares

Net income for the for the year ended December 31,
2015

Other comprehensive income for the year ended
December 31, 2015

Total comprehensive income for the year ended
December 31, 2015

Share-based payment

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2015

Other Equity (Notes 4 and 29)

Unrealized Exchange
Capital Stock Gain (Loss) on Differences on
(Notes 29 Retained Earnings (Notes 4 and 29) Available-for- Translating
and 35 Unappropriated sale Financial Foreign
Common Stock Share Capital Legal Reserve Special Reserve Earnings Total Assets Operations Total Total Equity
$ 22,165251 $ 34288 $ 1685037 $ 914439 $ 2792439 $ 5391915 $ 909,507 $ (77629) $ 831,878 $ 28,423,332
- - 837,731 - (837,731) - - - - -
- - - - (8,962) (8,962) - - - (8,962)
2,283,021 - - - (2,283,021) (2,283,021) - - - -
- - - (355,597) 355,597 - - - - -
- - - - 3,093,795 3,093,795 - - - 3,093,795
- - - - (66,817 (66,817 120,140 416,882 537,022 470,205
- - - - 3,026,978 3,026,978 120,140 416,882 537,022 3,564,000
61,034 (1,282 - - - - - - - 59,752
24,509,306 33,006 2,522,768 558,842 3,045,300 6,126,910 1,029,647 339,253 1,368,900 32,038,122
- - 928,139 - (928,139) - - - - -
- - - - (637,242) (637,242) - - - (637,242)
1,470,558 - - - (1,470,558) (1,470,558) - - - -
- - - - 3,120,902 3,120,902 - - - 3,120,902
- - - - (50,503 (50,505 272,581 76,796 349,377 298,872
- - - - 3,070,397 3,070,397 272,581 76,796 349,377 3,419,774
71,660 (593 - - (1,55% (1,553 - - - 69,510
$ 26051524 $ 32413 $ 3450907 $ 558842 $ 3,078201 $ 7,087950 $ 1302228 $ 416049 $ 1718277 $ 34,890,164

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofitlaacial statements.



UNION BANK OF TAIWAN

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Income before income tax
Adjustments for:
Depreciation expenses
Amortization expenses
Reversal of allowance for doubtful accounts
Net gain on disposal of financial assets designaseat fair value
through profit or loss
Interest expenses
Interest revenues
Dividend income
Share of profit of associates
Loss on disposal of properties and equipment
Gain on disposal of investments
Reversal of impairment losses on nonfinancial asset
Impairment loss recognized on financial assets
Loss on disposal of distressed debts
Gain on disposal of collaterals
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Decrease (increase) in due from the Central Badkcafi loans
banks
Decrease (increase) in financial assets at fairevéddrough profit or
loss
Increase in accounts receivable
Increase in discounts and loans
Increase in available-for-sale financial assets
Increase in held-to-maturity financial assets
Decrease (increase) in other financial assets
Increase (decrease) in due to the Central Banlodmt banks
Decrease in financial liabilities at fair valuedhgh profit or loss
Increase (decrease) in securities sold under repsecagreements
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
Increase in deposits
Increase (decrease) in other financial liabilities
Increase (decrease) in provisions for employeefiiene
Cash used in operations
Interest received
Dividend received
Interest paid
Income tax paid

Net cash generated from (used in) operating aietbvit

2015 2014
$ 3,757,415 $ 3,675,554
207,769 170,911
44,708 32,993
(113,942) (494,806)
(420,635) (469,382)
3,959,175 3,681,523
(10,129,098) (9,548,551)
(228,904) (87,464)
(169,441) (153,314)
948 1,814
(68,234) (110,320)
(15,157) -
120,000 -
- 65,897
(6,593) -
1,947,488 (386,401)
10,205,190 (6,350,889)
(161,484) (780,117)
(23,205,947) (27,256,804)
(8,803,577) (4,864,527)
(3,657,614) (95,875)
(4,486,698) 1,359,955
(3,000,753) 1,240,133
(389,629) (1,655,522)
(4,804,340) 7,208,619
(1,522,300) 1,328,884
25,423,762 31,290,271
1,480 (182,930)
(1,203 7,440
(15,517,614) (2,372,908)
10,076,814 9,700,672
259,940 119,996
(3,938,059) (3,662,732)
(31,386 (178,63%
(9,150,30%p 3,606,393
(Continued)



UNION BANK OF TAIWAN

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Payments for properties and equipment
Proceeds of the disposal of properties and equipmen
Increase in settlement fund
Decrease in settlement fund
Increase in refundable deposits
Payments for intangible assets
Proceeds of the disposal of collaterals
Decrease (increase) in other assets

Net cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds of the issue bank debentures
Increase (decrease) in guarantee deposits received
Increase in other liabilities
Cash dividends paid

Net cash generated from financing activities

EFFECTS OF EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES ON THE BALANCE
OF CASH HELD IN FOREIGN CURRENCIES

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE
YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR

2015 2014

(142,922) $ (242,469)
1,080 95

- (845)
24,443 -

(197,691) (74,762)

(89,532) (31,056)
21,750 -
(56,50) 37,973
(439,373 (311,06%
2,200,000 -
(11,866) 6,302
27,226 55,922
(637,242 (8,962
1,578,118 53,262
76,004 554,167
(7,935,556) 3,902,758
85,927,237 82,024,479

$ 77,991,681 $ 85,927,237

Reconciliation of the amounts in the statementsash flows with the equivalent items reported i ilalance

sheets as of December 31, 2015 and 2014:

Cash and cash equivalents in balance sheets

Due from the Central Bank and call loans to bahks meet the
definition of cash and cash equivalents in IAS As6 Flow
Statements”

Securities purchased under agreements to reselwet the definition
of cash and cash equivalents in IAS 7

Cash and cash equivalents in statements of cash flo

The accompanying notes are an integral part diitb@cial statements.
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December 31

2015 2014
$ 7,839,492 $ 9,476,656
48,100,000 50,100,000
22,052,189 26,350,581
$ 77,991,681 $ 85,927,237
(Concluded)



UNION BANK OF TAIWAN

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless State@therwise)

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

The Union Bank of Taiwan (the “Bank”) obtained apl from the Ministry of Finance (MOF) to be
established on August 1, 1991 and was incorporatedecember 31, 1991. It started operations on
January 21, 1992.

The Bank engages in activities allowed under thekBa Law, which cover deposits, loans, discounts,
remittances, acceptances, issuance of guarantakslednrs of credit, short-term bills transactions,
investments, foreign exchange transactions, savings, etc.

On the Bank’'s merger with Chung Shing Bank on Mat6h 2005, the Bank took over all of the assets,
liabilities and operating units of Chung Shing Bank

The Bank merged with the Union Bills Finance Cogtion (UBF) on August 16, 2010, with the Bank as
the survivor entity.

As of December 31, 2015, the Bank's operating uimtduded Banking, Trust, Wealth Management,
Security Finance, Bills Finance, International Bagk Department of the Head Office, an Offshore
Banking Unit (OBU), two overseas representativeceff in Hong Kong and Vietnam, and 90 domestic
branches (including Business Department).

The operations of the Bank’s Trust Department ajetriist business planning, managing and operating;
and (2) custody of nondiscretionary trust fundsdomestic and overseas securities and mutual funds.
These foregoing operations are regulated undeBahn&ing Law and Trust Law.

The Bank’s shares are traded on the Taiwan Stockdhge.

The Bank’s financial statements are presented im Ne&wan dollars.

2. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved by the boamirectors and authorized for issue on March 16,
2016.

3. APPLICATION OF NEW, AMENDED AND REVISED STANDAR DS AND INTERPRETATIONS

a. Initial application of the amendments to thet€Cia Governing the Preparation of Financial Repst
Public Banks and the 2013 version of the IntermafioFinancial Reporting Standards (IFRS),
International Accounting Standards (IAS), Interptieins of IFRS (IFRIC), and Interpretations of IAS
(SIC) endorsed by the FSC

Rule No. 1030029342 and Rule No. 1030010325 isbyele FSC on April 3, 2014, stipulated that the
Bank should apply the 2013 version of IFRS, IARIE and SIC (collectively, the “IFRSs”) endorsed

by the FSC and the related amendments to the @ri@verning the Preparation of Financial Reports
by Public Banks starting January 1, 2015.



Except for the following, whenever applied, theiaiiapplication of the amendments to the Criteria
Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports bjlie Banks and the 2013 IFRSs version would not
have any material impact on the Bank’s accountoigies:

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

IFRS 13 “Fair Value Measurement”

IFRS 13 establishes a single source of guidanckiorvalue measurements. It defines fair value,
establishes a framework for measuring fair valued @equires disclosures about fair value
measurements. The disclosure requirements in IER%re more extensive than those in the
current standards. For example, quantitative aralitqtive disclosures based on the three-level
fair value hierarchy currently required for finaadinstruments only will be extended by IFRS 13 to
cover all assets and liabilities within its scope.

The fair value measurements under IFRS 13 will pglied prospectively from January 1, 2015.
Refer to Note 44 for related disclosures.

Amendment to IAS 1 “Presentation of Items of @t@omprehensive Income”

The amendment to IAS 1 requires items of other cetrgnsive income to be grouped into those
that (1) will not be reclassified subsequently tfip or loss; and (2) will be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss when specific cdndg are met. Income taxes on related items of
other comprehensive income are grouped on the &asis. Under current IAS 1, there were no
such requirements.

The Bank will retrospectively apply the above ammadts starting from 2015. Items not
expected to be reclassified to profit or loss @ammeasurements of the defined benefit plans. Items
expected to be reclassified to profit or loss dre ¢xchange differences on translating foreign
operations, unrealized gains (loss) on availalieséde financial assets, and share of the other
comprehensive income (except the share of the rmements of the defined benefit plans) of
associates accounted for using the equity methddbwever, the application of the above
amendments will not result in any impact on theprefit for the year, other comprehensive income
for the year (net of income tax), and total compredive income for the year.

Revision to IAS 19 “Employee Benefits”

The interest cost and expected return on plansassed in current IAS 19 are replaced with a “net
interest” amount, which is calculated by applyifg tdiscount rate to the net defined benefit
liability or asset. In addition, the revised IAS ihtroduces certain changes in the presentation of
the defined benefit cost, and also includes motensxve disclosures.

Amendments to IFRS 7 “Disclosure - Offsettingdncial Assets and Financial Liabilities”

The amendments to IFRS 7 require disclosure ofrimtion about rights of offset and related
arrangements (such as collateral posting requireshéor financial instruments under enforceable
master netting arrangements and similar arrangemeiRefer to Note 45 for related disclosure.
Amendments to IAS 32 “Offsetting Financial Assahd Financial Liabilities”

The amendments to IAS 32 clarify the requiremestating to the offset of financial assets and

financial liabilities. Specifically, the amendmertlarify the meaning of “currently has a legally
enforceable right of set-off” and “simultaneouslizsgion and settlement”.

-10 -



6) Annual Improvements to IFRSs: 2009-2011 Cycle
Several standards including IFRS 1 “First-time Amlmp of International Financial Reporting
Standards”, IAS 1 “Presentation of Financial Staets’, IAS 16 “Property, Plant and Equipment”,
IAS 32 “Financial Instruments: Presentation” ai&134 “Interim Financial Reporting” were
amended in this annual improvement.

The amendments to IAS 1 clarify that an entityaguired to present a balance sheet as at the
beginning of the preceding period when a) it agplie accounting policy retrospectively, or makes
a retrospective restatement or reclassifies itemtsifinancial statements, and b) the retrospectiv
application, restatement or reclassification hanagerial effect on the information in the balance
sheet at the beginning of the preceding period.e 8ihendments also clarify that related notes are
not required to accompany the balance sheet dieti@ning of the preceding period.

The amendments to IAS 16 clarify that spare patespd-by equipment and servicing equipment
should be recognized in accordance with IAS 16 wihey meet the definition of property, plant
and equipment and otherwise as inventory.

The amendments to IAS 32 clarify that income tdatieg to distributions to holders of an equity
instrument and to transaction costs of an equéggaction should be accounted for in accordance
with IAS 12 “Income Taxes”.

The amendments to IAS 34 clarify that a measutetaf liabilities for a reportable segment would
be disclosed in interim financial reporting wherclsulamounts are regularly provided to the chief
operating decision maker of the Group and therelbeen a material change from the amounts
disclosed in the last annual financial statememts$hat reportable segment.

b. New IFRSs in issue but not yet endorsed by 8€ F

On March 10, 2016, the FSC announced the scopER$BS to be endorsed and will take effect from
January 1, 2017. The scope includes all IFRSswia¢ issued by the IASB before January 1, 2016
and have effective dates on or before January 17,20hich means the scope excludes those that are
not yet effective as of January 1, 2017 such asSIBRFinancial Instruments” and IFRS 15 “Revenue
from Contracts with Customers” and those with uedained effective date. In addition, the FSC
announced that the Bank should apply IFRS 15 starfanuary 1, 2018. As of the date the
consolidated financial statements were authoripedssue, the FSC has not announced the effective
dates of other new, amended and revised standaddsterpretations.

The Bank has not applied the following New IFRSsuéxd by the IASB but not yet endorsed by the
FSC.

Effective Date

New IFRSs Announced by IASB (Note 1)
Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle July 1, 2014 (Note 2)
Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2011-2013 Cycle July 1, 2014
Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2012-2014 Cycle January 1, 2016 (Note 3)
IFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” January 1, 2018(Note 4)

Amendments to IFRS 9 and IFRS 7 “Mandatory Effecdate of January 1, 2018
IFRS 9 and Transition Disclosures”
Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28 “Sale or Contrdsudf Assets To be determined by IASB
between an Investor and its Associate or Joint fefit
(Continued
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New IFRSs

Effective Date
Announced by IASB (Note 1)

Amendments to IFRS 10, IFRS 12 and IAS 28 “Invesiinimtities:
Applying the Consolidation Exception”

Amendment to IFRS 11 “Accounting for Acquisitiorislieterests in
Joint Operations”

IFRS 14 “Regulatory Deferral Accounts”

IFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers”

IFRS 16 “Leases”

Amendment to IAS 1 “Disclosure Initiative”

Amendment to IAS 7 “Disclosure Initiative”

Amendments to IAS 12 “Recognition of Deferred TeassAts for
Unrealized Losses”

Amendments to IAS 16 and IAS 38 “Clarification ot@eptable

January 1, 2016
January 1, 2016

January 1, 2016
January 1, 2018
January 1, 2019
January 1, 2016
January 1, 2017
January 1, 2017

January 1, 2016

Methods of Depreciation and Amortization”
Amendments to IAS 16 and IAS 41 “Agriculture:
Amendment to IAS 19 “Defined Benefit Plans:

Contributions”

Amendment to IAS 27 “Equity Method in Separate Rmal

Statements”

Amendment to IAS 36 “Impairment of Assets:

Disclosures for Non-financial Assets”
Amendment to IAS 39 “Novation of Derivatives andn@iouation of

Hedge Accounting”

IFRIC 21 “Levies”

BealPlants”
Emmey

January 1, 2016
July 1, 2014

January 1, 2016
Recabde Amount January 1, 2014
January 1, 2014

January 1, 2014
(Concluded)

Note 1: Unless stated otherwise, the above New $~&8 effective for annual periods beginning on
or after their respective effective dates.

Note 2: The amendment to IFRS 2 applies to shaseebpayment transactions with grant date on or
after July 1, 2014; the amendment to IFRS 3 appli¢sisiness combinations with acquisition
date on or after July 1, 2014; the amendment toSIFR is effective immediately; the
remaining amendments are effective for annual gderieginning on or after July 1, 2014.

Note 3: The amendment to IFRS 5 is applied prospeygtto changes in a method of disposal that

occur in annual periods beginning on or after Jania2016; the remaining amendments are

effective for annual periods beginning on or afi@nuary 1, 2016.
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The initial application of the above New IFRSs, wheer applied, would not have any material impact
on the Bank’s accounting policies, except for wiiving:

1) IFRS 9 “Financial Instruments”

Recognition and measurement of financial assets

With regards to financial assets, all recognizedricial assets that are within the scope of IAS 39
“Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurdinare subsequently measured at amortized
cost or fair value. Under IFRS 9, the requirenfenthe classification of financial assets is sfate
below.

For the Bank’s debt instruments that have contedctash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount tanding, their classification and measurement are
as follows:

a) For debt instruments, if they are held withibusiness model whose objective is to collect the
contractual cash flows, the financial assets arasomed at amortized cost and are assessed for
impairment continuously with impairment loss reciagd in profit or loss, if any. Interest
revenue is recognized in profit or loss by usingeffective interest method;

b) For debt instruments, if they are held withibwsiness model whose objective is achieved by
both the collecting of contractual cash flows ahe selling of financial assets, the financial
assets are measured at fair value through othepredrensive income (FVTOCI) and are
assessed for impairment. Interest revenue is rézed in profit or loss by using the effective
interest method, and other gain or loss shall lwegeized in other comprehensive income,
except for impairment gains or losses and foreigrhange gains and losses. When the debt
instruments are derecognized or reclassified, timeutative gain or loss previously recognized
in other comprehensive income is reclassified femuity to profit or loss.

Except for above, all other financial assets ar@asueed at fair value through profit or loss.

However, the Bank may make an irrevocable electiiopresent subsequent changes in the fair
value of an equity investment (that is not held tading) in other comprehensive income, with
only dividend income generally recognized in profit loss. No subsequent impairment

assessment is required, and the cumulative gainloss previously recognized in other

comprehensive income cannot be reclassified framtyetp profit or loss.

The impairment of financial assets

IFRS 9 requires that impairment loss on financssleds is recognized by using the “Expected Credit
Losses Model”. The credit loss allowance is regpiifor financial assets measured at amortized
cost, financial assets mandatorily measured at FMJ @ase receivables, contract assets arising
from IFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts with Custorhecsrtain written loan commitments and
financial guarantee contracts. A loss allowancahe 12-month expected credit losses is required
for a financial asset if its credit risk has natrigased significantly since initial recognition. lass
allowance for full lifetime expected credit lossesequired for a financial asset if its credikrigas
increased significantly since initial recognitiondais not low. However, a loss allowance for full
lifetime expected credit losses is required fodéraieceivables that do not constitute a financing
transaction.

For purchased or originated credit-impaired finah@ssets, the Bank takes into account the
expected credit losses on initial recognition ifcakating the credit-adjusted effective interedera
Subsequently, any changes in expected losses apgnized as a loss allowance with a
corresponding gain or loss recognized in profioss.
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2)

3)

4)

Amendment to IAS 36 “Recoverable Amount Disclesufor Non-financial Assets”

In issuing IFRS 13 “Fair Value Measurement”, theSBAmade consequential amendment to the
disclosure requirements in IAS 36 “Impairment oB&&s”, introducing a requirement to disclose in
every reporting period the recoverable amount ofaaset or each cash-generating unit. The
amendment clarifies that such disclosure of reailer amounts is required only when an
impairment loss has been recognized or reversemgltine period. Furthermore, the Bank is
required to disclose the discount rate used in ureasents of the recoverable amount based on fair
value less costs of disposal measured using arpresleie technique.

Annual Improvements to IFRSs: 2010-2012 Cycle

Several standards including IFRS 2 “Share-basedhBaty, IFRS 3 “Business Combinations” and
IFRS 8 “Operating Segments” were amended in thmianmprovement.

The amended IFRS 2 changes the definitions of iivgstondition” and “market condition” and
adds definitions for “performance condition” ancef@ce condition”. The amendment clarifies
that a performance target can be based on thetmperdi.e. a non-market condition) of the Bank
or another entity in the same group or the markielepof the equity instruments of the Bank or
another entity in the same group (i.e. a marketlitimm); that a performance target can relate eithe
to the performance of the Bank as a whole or toespart of it (e.g. a division); and that the period
for achieving a performance condition must not edtbeyond the end of the related service period.
In addition, a share market index target is noedgomance condition because it not only reflects
the performance of the Bank, but also of othertiestbutside the Bank.

IFRS 3 was amended to clarify that contingent atersition should be measured at fair value,
irrespective of whether the contingent considerat®a financial instrument within the scope of
IFRS 9 or IAS 39. Changes in fair value shoulddmmgnized in profit or loss.

The amended IFRS 8 requires an entity to disclesgudgments made by management in applying
the aggregation criteria to operating segmentdudiieg a description of the operating segments
aggregated and the economic indicators assesseetenmining whether the operating segments
have “similar economic characteristics”. The anmeedt also clarifies that a reconciliation of the
total of the reportable segments’ assets to théyesntassets should only be provided if the
segments’ assets are regularly provided to thé opierating decision-maker.

IFRS 13 was amended to clarify that the issuandERS 13 did not remove the ability to measure
short-term receivables and payables with no stmitstlest rate at their invoice amounts without
discounting, if the effect of not discounting isnraterial.

IAS 24 was amended to clarify that a managemerityeptoviding key management personnel
services to the Bank is a related party of the Bart&onsequently, the Bank is required to disclose
as related party transactions the amounts incdoreithe service paid or payable to the management
entity for the provision of key management persbrs@vices. However, disclosure of the
components of such compensation is not required.

Annual Improvements to IFRSs: 2011-2013 Cycle

Several standards, including IFRS 3, IFRS 13 arfsl 48 “Investment Property”, were amended in
this annual improvement.

IFRS 3 was amended to clarify that IFRS 3 doesappty to the accounting for the formation of all
types of joint arrangements in the financial staets of the joint arrangement itself.
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5)

6)

The scope in IFRS 13 of the portfolio exceptionrwgasuring the fair value of a group of financial
assets and financial liabilities on a net basis avaended to clarify that it includes all contrattst
are within the scope of, and accounted for in atmoce with, IAS 39 or IFRS 9, even if those
contracts do not meet the definitions of finaneisgets or financial liabilities within IAS 32.

IAS 40 was amended to clarify that IAS 40 and IFR&e not mutually exclusive and application
of both standards may be required to determine lvnethe investment property acquired is
acquisition of an asset or a business combination.

Amendments to IAS 16 and IAS 38 “Clarificatioh Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and
Amortization”

The entity should use appropriate depreciation amdrtization method to reflect the pattern in
which the future economic benefits of the propepignt and equipment and intangible asset are
expected to be consumed by the entity.

The amended IAS 16 “Property, Plant and Equipmeadiuires that a depreciation method that is
based on revenue that is generated by an acthatyincludes the use of an asset is not appropriate
The amended standard does not provide any excdpbionthis requirement.

The amended IAS 38 “Intangible Assets” required thare is a rebuttable presumption that an
amortization method that is based on revenue shggmerated by an activity that includes the use of
an intangible asset is not appropriate. This pngdion can be overcome only in the following
limited circumstances:

a) In which the intangible asset is expressed agasure of revenue (for example, the contract
that specifies the entity’s use of the intangildeet will expire upon achievement of a revenue
threshold); or

b) When it can be demonstrated that revenue andah&umption of the economic benefits of the
intangible asset are highly correlated.

An entity should apply the aforementioned amendmprnbspectively for annual periods beginning
on or after the effective date.

IFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers”

IFRS 15 establishes principles for recognizing nexethat apply to all contracts with customers,
and will supersedes IAS 18 “Revenue”, IAS 11 “Conmstion Contracts” and a number of
revenue-related interpretations from January 17201

When applying IFRS 15, an entity shall recognizeeneie by applying the following steps:

Identify the contract with the customer;

Identify the performance obligations in the coatra

Determine the transaction price;

Allocate the transaction price to the performanigikgations in the contracts; and
Recognize revenue when the entity satisfies apaegnce obligation.

When IFRS 15 is effective, an entity may electpplg this Standard either retrospectively to each
prior reporting period presented or retrospectiveith the cumulative effect of initially applying
this Standard recognized at the date of initialiagapon.
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7

8)

9)

Annual Improvements to IFRSs: 2012-2014 Cycle

Several standards including IFRS 5 “Non-currenetsskeld for sale and discontinued operations”,
IFRS 7, IAS 19 and IAS 34 were amended in this ahimprovement.

IFRS 5 was amended to clarify that reclassificabetween non-current assets (or disposal group)
“held for sale” and non-current assets “held fatritbution to owners” does not constitute a change
to a plan of sale or distribution. Therefore, poag accounting treatment is not reversed. The
amendment also explains that assets that no langet the criteria for “held for distribution to
owners” and do not meet the criteria for “held $ate” should be treated in the same way as assets
that cease to be classified as held for sale.

IAS 19 was amended to clarify that the depth ofrtfaeket for high quality corporate bonds used to
estimate discount rate for post-employment beneditsuld be assessed by the market of the
corporate bonds denominated in the same currencheadenefits to be paid, i.e. assessed at
currency level (instead of country or regional lgve

IFRS 16 “Leases”

IFRS 16 sets out the accounting standards for dedmet will supersede IAS 17 and a number of
related interpretations.

Under IFRS 16, if the Bank is a lessee, it shalbgmize right-of-use assets and lease liabilitoes f
all leases on the consolidated balance sheetsteardpw-value and short-term leases. The Bank
may elect to apply the accounting method similathe accounting for operating lease under 1AS
17 to the low-value and short-term leases. OrstAtements of comprehensive income, the Bank
should present the depreciation expense chargebeoright-of-use asset separately from interest
expense accrued on the lease liability; interesbmmputed by using effective interest method. On
the statements of cash flows, cash payments fomptmeipal portion of the lease liability are
classified within financing activities; cash payngerior interest portion are classified within
operating activities.

The application of IFRS 16 is not expected to haweaterial impact on the accounting of the Bank
as lessor.

When IFRS 16 becomes effective, the Bank may eteapply this Standard either retrospectively
to each prior reporting period presented or regoBpely with the cumulative effect of the initial
application of this Standard recognized at the dateitial application.

Amendments to IAS 12 “Recognition of Deferred Pessets for Unrealized Losses”

The amendment clarifies that the difference betwidencarrying amount of the debt instrument

measured at fair value and its tax base givestoisetemporary difference, even though there are
unrealized losses on that asset, irrespective @fttven the Bank expects to recover the carrying
amount of the debt instrument by sale or by holdirgnd collecting contractual cash flows.

In addition, in determining whether to recognizeleferred tax asset, the Bank should assess a
deductible temporary difference in combination wiii of its other deductible temporary
differences, unless the tax law restricts the aatilon of losses to deduction against income of a
specific type, in which case, a deductible tempodifiference is assessed in combination only with
other deductible temporary differences of the appabe type. The amendment also stipulates
that, when determining whether to recognize a defetax asset, the estimate of probable future
taxable profit may include some of the Bank’s asfmt more than their carrying amount if there is
sufficient evidence that it is probable that theo@r will achieve this, and that the estimate for
future taxable profit should exclude tax deductigesulting from the reversal of deductible
temporary differences.
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Except for the above impact, as of the date thenfiral statements were authorized for issue, thmk Ba
is continuously assessing the possible impactthieapplication of other standards and interpatati
will have on the Bank’s financial position and fimw#al performance, and will disclose the relevant
impact when the assessment is completed.

4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Statement of Compliance

The financial statements have been prepared im@&coe with the Criteria Governing the Preparatbn
Financial Reports by Public Banks and IFRSs asreeddoy the FSC.

Basis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared dnigt@ical cost basis except for financial instrusethat
are measured at revalued amounts or fair valuesstorital cost is generally based on the fair vaitithe
consideration given in exchange for assets.

When preparing its financial statements, the Basdduthe equity method to account for its investnment
subsidiaries and associates. In order for the atacof the net profit for the year, other compredien
income for the year and total equity in the pacamhpany only financial statements to be the sartte the
amounts attributable to the owner of the Banksncinsolidated financial statements, adjustmemsagr
from the differences in accounting treatment betwparent company only basis and consolidated basis
were made to investments accounted for using eauoéthod, share of profit or loss of subsidiaried an
associates, share of other comprehensive inconsulmdidiaries, associates and related equity itass,
appropriate, in the financial statements.

Foreign Currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each greniity, transactions in currencies other thanBhek’'s
functional currency (foreign currencies) are recpegd at the rates of exchange prevailing at thesdat
the transactions.

At the end of each reporting period, monetary itelesominated in foreign currencies are retranslated
the rates prevailing at that date. Exchange diffees on monetary items arising from settlement or
translation are recognized in profit or loss in pleeiod in which they arise.

Nonmonetary items measured at fair value that an@mhinated in foreign currencies are retranslatedea
rates prevailing at the date when the fair values watermined. Exchange differences arising on the
retranslation of nonmonetary items are includegbriofit or loss for the period. If a gain or loss a
nonmonetary item is recognized in other comprelvensicome, any foreign exchange component of that
gain or loss is also recognized in other compralienscome.

Nonmonetary items that are measured in terms tdrigal cost in a foreign currency are not retratesl.

For the purposes of presenting financial statemethits assets and liabilities of the Bank’s foreign
operations (including those of the subsidiariespeisites and joint ventures operations in othentras or
currencies used that are different from that of Baak) are translated into New Taiwan dollars using
exchange rates prevailing at the end of each riegoperiod. Income and expense items are tramskite
the average exchange rates for the period. Exehatiijerences arising are recognized in other
comprehensive income (attributed to the owner@Bank and noncontrolling interests as appropriate
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Investments Accounted for Using the Equity Method

a.

Investments in subsidiaries
Subsidiaries are the entities controlled by thekBan

Under the equity method, the investment is inigialbcognized at cost and the carrying amount is
increased or decreased to recognize the Bank's siiathe profit or loss and other comprehensive
income of the subsidiary after the date of acqoisit The Bank also recognizes its share of the
change in other equity of the subsidiary.

Changes in the Bank’s ownership interests in sidrséd that do not result in the Bank’s loss oftooin
over the subsidiaries are accounted for as eqratysactions. Any difference between the carrying
amounts of the investment and the fair value ofctresideration paid or received is recognized tirec
in equity.

When the Bank’s share of losses of a subsidiaralequr exceeds its interest in that subsidiary ¢whi
includes any carrying amount of the investmentubsidiary accounted for by the equity method and
long-term interests that, in substance, form paithe Bank’s net investment in the subsidiary), the
Bank continues recognizing its share of furtheséss

The acquisition cost in excess of the acquisitiatedair value of the identifiable net assets aeqglis
recognized as goodwill. Goodwill is not amortizedlhe acquisition-date fair value of the net
identifiable assets acquired in excess of the a@on cost is recognized immediately in profitlass.

When testing for impairment, the cash-generating isrdetermined based on the financial statements
as a whole by comparing its recoverable amount itsticarrying amount. If the recoverable amount
of the asset subsequently increases, the revdrad anpairment loss is recognized as a gain,tieit
increased carrying amount of an asset after a savaf an impairment loss shall not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined @fieamortization or depreciation) had no
impairment loss been recognized on the asset or years. An impairment loss recognized for
goodwill shall not be reversed in a subsequenbgeri

When the Bank ceases to have control over a salogjdany retained investment is measured at fair
value at that date and the difference betweenaqus carrying amount of the subsidiary attribiga

to the retained interest and its fair value is udeld in the determination of the gain or loss.
Furthermore, the Bank accounts for all amountsipusly recognized in other comprehensive income
in relation to that subsidiary on the same basmw@sdd be required had the Bank directly disposked o
the related assets or liabilities.

Profits and losses from upstream transactions aidubsidiary and sidestream transactions between
subsidiaries are recognized in the Bank’s finanstakements only to the extent of interests in the
subsidiary that are not related to the Bank.

Investment in associates

An associate is an entity over which the Bank hgsifecant influence and that is neither a subsigia
nor an interest in a joint venture.  Significarftuence is the power to participate in the opegtnd
financial policy decision of an entity; it is nadrtrol over those policies.

Under the equity method, investments in an asso@a¢ initially recognized at cost and adjusted
thereafter to recognize the Bank’s share of thditpoo loss and other comprehensive income of the
associate. The Bank also recognizes the changdseinBank's share of equity of associates
attributable to the Group.
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When the Bank subscribes for additional new shaféle associate at a percentage different from its
current ownership percentage, the resulting cagrgimount of the investment differs from the amount
of the Bank's proportionate interest in the asdecia The Bank records this difference as an
adjustment to investments, with the correspondimguent charged or credited to capital surplus. |If
the Bank’'s ownership interest is reduced due toatthditional subscription for the new shares of an
associate, the proportionate amount of the gaimssses previously recognized in other comprehensiv
income in relation to that associate is reclagditie profit or loss on the same basis as would be
required if the investee directly disposes of thtated assets or liabilities. When the adjustment
should be debited to capital surplus, but the aapiirplus recognized from investments accounted fo
by the equity method is insufficient, the shortagédebited to retained earnings.

When the Bank’s share of losses of an associatelegu exceeds its interest in that associate whic
includes any carrying amount of the investment aonted for by the equity method and long-term
interests that, in substance, form part of the Bamiet investment in the associate), the Bank
discontinues recognizing its share of further lesseAdditional losses and liabilities are recogdize
only to the extent that the Bank has incurred leatonstructive obligations, or made payments, on
behalf of that associate.

Any excess of cost of acquisition over the Bankiare of the net fair value of the identifiable asse
and liabilities of an associate recognized at ttguesition date is recognized as goodwill, which is
included in the carrying amount of the investmemd & not amortized. Any Bank’s share of the net
fair value of the identifiable assets and lial®ktiin excess of the acquisition cost is recognized
immediately in profit or loss.

The entire carrying amount of the investment (ideilg goodwill) is tested for impairment as a single
asset by comparing its recoverable amount withatsying amount. Any impairment loss recognized
forms part of the carrying amount of the investmenfny reversal of that impairment loss is
recognized to the extent that the recoverable atmfuhe investment subsequently increases.

The Bank discontinues the use of the equity meftmd the date on which it ceases to have significan
influence. Any retained investment is measurefdiatvalue at that date and the fair value is rdgdr

as its fair value on initial recognition as a fioa@h asset. The difference between (a) the suthef
proceeds received and any retained interest andhéb)arrying amount of the investment in the
associate at the date significant influence isiksecognized in profit or loss. The Bank acceunt

all amounts previously recognized in other compnshe income in relation to that associate on the
same basis as would be required if that assocatelinectly disposed of the related assets orliliggsi

When the Bank transacts with its associate, prafits losses resulting from the transactions wigh th
associate are recognized in the Bank’ financialestants only to the extent of the interests in the
associate that are not related to the Bank.

Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are ggured when a group entity becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities areiatiy measured at fair value. Transaction costs #re
directly attributable to the acquisition or issuk fimancial assets and financial liabilities (othiéran
financial assets and financial liabilities at fa&lue through profit or loss) are added to or deshlidrom
the fair value of the financial assets or financi@bilities, as appropriate, on initial recognitio
Transaction costs directly attributable to the agan of financial assets or financial liabilisieat fair
value through profit or loss are recognized immigdlyain profit or loss.
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Financial assets

All regular way purchases or sales of financiaktsare recognized and derecognized on a traddéasite

a. Measurement category

Financial assets are classified into the followoajegories: Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss, held-to-maturity investments, ashble-for-sale financial assets, and loans and
receivables.

1)

2)

3)

Financial assets at fair value through profiloss
A financial asset may be designated as at fairevéidcough profit or loss upon initial recognitidn i

a) Such designation eliminates or significantly uses a measurement or recognition
inconsistency; or

b) The financial asset forms part of a group caficial assets or financial liabilities or both, afhi
is managed and its performance is evaluated oin edflae basis, in accordance with the Bank’s
documented risk management or investment strategy,information about the grouping is
provided internally on that basis to key managemant

c) The contract contains one or more embedded ateres so that, the entire hybrid (combined)
contract can be designated as at fair value thrpugiit or loss.

Financial assets at fair value through profit @slare stated at fair value, with any gains oref®ss
arising on remeasurement recognized in profit 8s.l0 The net gain or loss recognized in profit or
loss incorporates any dividend or interest earmethe financial asset. Fair value is determined in
the manner described in Note 44.

Investments in equity instruments under financgsess at fair value through profit or loss that do

not have a quoted market price in an active maaketthat have fair value that cannot be reliably

measured and derivatives that are linked to and meisettled by the delivery of these unquoted

equity instruments are subsequently measured atesssany identified impairment loss at the end

of each reporting period and are recognized impars¢e line item as financial assets carried &t cos

If, in a subsequent period, the fair value of thearcial assets can be reliably measured, the
financial assets are remeasured at fair value. difference between the carrying amount and the
fair value is recognized in profit or loss.

Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are nonderivative ficial assets with fixed or determinable
payments and fixed maturity dates on which the Blaexk the positive intent and ability to hold to
maturity. In addition, they are not designatedahdair value through profit or loss, are not
classified as available for sale, and do not meetdefinition of loans and receivables. Foreign
corporate bonds and debenture bonds that are asotan credit ratings and on which the Bank
has a positive intent and ability to hold to maguare classified as held-to-maturity investments.

After initial recognition, held-to-maturity investmts are measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest method less any impairment.

Available-for-sale financial assets
Available-for-sale financial assets are nonderiegithat are either designated as available-fer-sal

or are not classified as loans and receivables-toeinaturity investments or financial assets at fa
value through profit or loss.
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The Bank holds government bonds, corporate borigtedl stocks, mutual funds, negotiable
certificates of deposit and commercial paper iraative market that are classified as trading and
available-for-sale financial assets and are statddir value at each balance sheet date. Faieval
is determined in the manner described in Note 44.

Available-for-sale financial assets are measurediatvalue. Changes in the carrying amount of

available-for-sale monetary financial assets metato changes in foreign currency exchange rates,
interest income calculated using the effectiverage method and dividends on available-for-sale
equity investments are recognized in profit or los®ther changes in the carrying amount of

available-for-sale financial assets are recognizedther comprehensive income and will be

reclassified to profit or loss when the investmsmdisposed of or is determined to be impaired.

Dividends on available-for-sale equity instrumests recognized in profit or loss when the Bank’s
right to receive the dividends is established.

Available-for-sale equity investments with no qubgeices in an active market and with fair values
that cannot be reliably measured and derivatives #ne linked to and must be settled by the
delivery of these unquoted equity investments aeasured at cost less any identified impairment
loss at the end of each reporting period and a@greézed in a separate line item as financial asset
carried at cost. If, in a subsequent period, #ieValue of the financial assets can be reliably
measured, the financial assets are remeasuredratalae. The difference between carrying

amount and fair value is recognized in other coimgneive income on financial assets. Any
impairment losses are recognized in profit and.loss

4) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables (including trade loans, vetdes, cash and cash equivalent, debt
investments with no active market, and nonperfogmioans) are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest methesd any impairment, except when short-term
receivables have immaterial effect of discounting.

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at fair valoeutth profit or loss, are assessed for indicatérs o
impairment at the end of each reporting period.nafcial assets are considered impaired when there i
objective evidence that, as a result of one or re@eats that occurred after the initial recognitdnhe
financial assets, the estimated future cash fldvikeinvestments have been affected.

Certain categories of financial assets, such ass|oaeceivables, nonperforming loans and debt
investments with no active market, are assessedfmirment collectively even if they are assessed
not impaired individually. Objective evidence ofpairment of a portfolio of discounts and loans,
receivables and nonperforming loans could include gignificant financial difficulty of the debtor,
economic or legal reasons relating to the debforencial difficulties, a counterparty’s compromise

or breach of a contract, and an asset becoming thanethree months overdue.

For financial assets carried at amortized cost,atmeunt of the impairment loss recognized is the
difference between the asset’s carrying amountthadresent value of estimated future cash flows,
discounted at the financial asset’s original effecinterest rate.

For financial assets measured at amortized cosh, ifnpairment loss decreases and the decreasecan
related objectively to an event occurring after tieeognition of the impairment, the recognized
impairment loss is reversed through profit or leesthe extent that the carrying amount of the
investment at the date of impairment reversal am¢sexceed what the amortized cost would have been
had the impairment not been recognized.
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For available-for-sale equity investments, a sigaift or prolonged decline in the fair value of the
security below its cost is considered an objeativieence of impairment.

For all other financial assets, objective evidenmtampairment could include significant financial
difficulty of the issuer or counterparty, breachcohtract, such as a default or delinquency irr@steor
principal payments, it becoming probable that therdwer will enter bankruptcy or financial
re-organization, or the disappearance of an actigeket for that financial asset because of findncia
difficulties.

When an available-for-sale financial asset is aerged to be impaired, cumulative gains or losses
previously recognized in other comprehensive incaneereclassified to profit or loss in the period.

In respect of available-for-sale equity securitiggpairment loss previously recognized in profil@ss
are not reversed through profit or loss. Any iasesin fair value subsequent to an impairmentiss
recognized in other comprehensive income. In @spé available-for-sale debt securities, the
impairment loss is subsequently reversed througfitpsr loss if an increase in the fair value oéth
investment can be objectively related to an eveoting after the recognition of the impairmergdo

For financial assets that are carried at cost,atineunt of the impairment loss is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amountlaagresent value of the estimated future cashsflow
discounted at the current market rate of returrafemilar financial asset. Such impairment logds w
not be reversed in subsequent periods.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduiby the impairment loss directly for all finaricia
assets with the exception of trade receivablesotimer receivables (please specify) where the aggryi
amount is reduced through the use of an allowamceuamt. When a trade receivable and other
receivables are considered uncollectible, it igtemi off against the allowance account. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off aredited against the allowance account. Changes in
the carrying amount of the allowance account acegeized in profit or loss except for uncollectible
trade receivables and other receivables that ateewoff against the allowance account.

Derecognition of financial assets

The Bank derecognizes a financial asset only whencontractual rights to the cash flows from the
asset expire, or when it transfers the financiaetsnd substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the asset to another party.

On the full derecognition of a financial asset, thigerence between the asset’'s carrying amount and
the sum of the consideration received and recetvabld the cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognized in other comprehensive income and adet@alin equity is recognized in profit or loss.

Equity instruments

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Bankiyetie classified as either financial liabilities as
equity in accordance with the substance of theraonial arrangements and the definitions of a firen
liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidenaesesidual interest in the assets of an entitgraft
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instrumisnssued by the Bank entity are recognized aptbeeeds
received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Bank’'s own equity instrumenteé®gnized and deducted directly in equity. Nagai
or loss is recognized in profit or loss on the pase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Bank’s egtrity
instruments.
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Financial liabilities

a. Subseqguent measurement

Except in the following situations, all financiahlilities are measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest method, less any impairment:

1) Financial liabilities at fair value through pitar loss

Financial liabilities are classified as at fairw@lthrough profit or loss when the financial liéiis
either held for trading or it is designated asa@tyalue through profit or loss.

A financial liability other than a financial lialty held for trading may be designated as at falug
through profit or loss upon initial recognition wheoing so results in more relevant information
and if:

a) Such designation eliminates or significantly uses a measurement or recognition
inconsistency; or

b) The financial liability forms part of a group bhancial assets or financial liabilities or both,
which is managed and its performance is evaluated fair value basis, in accordance with the
Bank’'s documented risk management or investmerdtesty, and information about the
grouping is provided internally on that basis tg keanagement personnel; or

c) A contract contains one or more embedded dévestsuch that the entire hybrid (combined)
contract can be designated as at fair value thrpugiit or loss.

For a financial liability designated as at fairwalthrough profit or loss, the amount of changes in
fair value attributable to changes in the credigkriof the liability is presented in other
comprehensive income, and it will not be subsedyerdclassified to profit or loss. The
remaining amount of changes in the fair value at tiability which incorporates any interest or
dividend paid on the financial liability is presedtin profit or loss. The gain or loss accumulated
in other comprehensive income will be transferedetained earnings when the financial liabilities
are derecognized. If this accounting treatmerdteel to credit risk would create or enlarge an
accounting mismatch, all changes in fair valuehef liability are presented in profit or loss. Fair
value is determined in the manner described in Kdte

2) Financial guarantee contracts
Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Baakratially measured at their fair values and, if
not designated as at fair value through profitosis] are subsequently measured at the higher of the

best estimate of the obligation under the contbache amount initially recognized less cumulative
amortization recognized.

b. Derecognition of financial liabilities
The Bank derecognizes financial liabilities whemg anly when, the Bank’s obligations are discharged

cancelled or they expire. The difference betwesm ¢arrying amount of the financial liability
derecognized and the consideration paid and payabdeognized in profit or loss.
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Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognized at fair valaethe date the derivative contracts are enteri@daind are
subsequently remeasured to their fair value aetfteof each reporting period. The resulting gaiioss

is recognized in profit or loss immediately unléiss derivative is designated and effective as ajinhgd
instrument, in which event the timing of the recitign in profit or loss depends on the nature & biedge
relationship. When the fair value of derivativendicial instruments is positive, the derivative is
recognized as a financial asset; when the fairevaili derivative financial instruments is negatittee
derivative is recognized as a financial liability.

Derivatives embedded in non-derivative host comtrace treated as separate derivatives when they me
the definition of a derivative, their risks and cdaeristics are not closely related to those ef hiost
contracts and the contracts are not measured atafiaie through profit or loss.

Nonperforming Loans

Under the “Regulations Governing the ProceduresBfnking Institutions to Evaluate Assets and Deal
with Nonperforming/Nonaccrual Loans” issued by thehorities, loans and other credits (including the
accrued interests) that remain unpaid on their ritgitare transferred immediately to nonperformingrs

if the transfer is approved by the board of direxto

Nonperforming loans transferred from loans are gaced as discounts and loans, and those trandferre
from other credits are recognized as other findasaets.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts and Reserve for Loses on Guarantees

In determining the allowance for credit losses #re&lreserve for losses on guarantees, the Banksasse
the balances of discounts and loans, receivabtegearforming loans, and other financial assets elkas
guarantees and acceptances for their collectilality their specific risks or general risks as eflalance
sheet date.

Under the regulations issued by the Ministry ofdfice (MOF), the Bank evaluates credit balancesien t
basis of their estimated collectibility.

The MOF regulations also require the grouping ah®into these five classes: Normal, special enti
substandard, with doubtful collectibility and urlegtible; the minimum allowances for doubtful acotu
and for losses on guarantees for these loans shmault?o, 2%, 10%, 50% and 100%, respectively, of
outstanding credits.

Later, the MOF issued a guideline stating thathiwithree years from January 1, 2011, the nornaido
should have a minimum allowance of 1%, with thewadinces for the four non-normal loans remaining the
same. The Bank believes it can meet this new alhoe requirement within three years from January 1,
2011.

Rule No. 10300329440 issued by FSC, stipulated rtiieimum the allowance for mortgage and
improvement loans should be 1.5% by the end of 2016

Credits deemed uncollectible may be written ofthié write-off is approved by the board of directors
Recoveries of amounts previously written off aredded to the allowance account.

Repurchase and Resell Transactions
Securities purchased under agreement to resellsaodrities sold under agreements to repurchase are
generally treated as collateralized financing tatiens. Interest earned on reverse repurchase

agreements or interest incurred on repurchase mgres is recognized as interest income or interest
expense over the life of each agreement.
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Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost, lessequbnt accumulated depreciation and subsequent
accumulated impairment loss. This cost shouldelsegnized as an asset only if it is probable thatré
economic benefits associated with the propertyendpment item will flow to the Bank and if the tad

the item can be measured reliably.

Freehold land is not depreciated.

Depreciation is recognized as a systematic allonatif the cost of assets less their residual vatwves
their estimated useful lives, using the straighelmethod. The estimated useful lives, residulalegaand
depreciation method are reviewed at the end of eegbrting period, with the effect of any changes i
estimate accounted for prospectively.

Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retieamof an item of property, plant and equipment is
determined as the difference between the salese@dscand the carrying amount of the asset and is
recognized in profit or loss.

Goodwill

Goodwill (part of intangible assets) from businessmbination is recorded at acquisition cost and
subsequently measured at cost less accumulatedt mnee.

For impairment test purposes, goodwill is allocate@ach cash-generating unit (CGU) that is expetde
benefit from the synergy of a business combination.

In testing assets for impairment, the Bank comptresarrying amounts of CGUS with allocated godidwi
with their recoverable amounts on a yearly bagisMgen impairment indicators exist). Goodwill args

in a business combination should be tested for imm@ant during the year in which goodwill is acquire
When the recoverable amount of a CGU is below treymg amount, an impairment loss should be
recognized to reduce first the carrying amount abdyvill of the CGU and then the carrying amounts of
other assets of the CGU proportionately. Any impant loss should be directly recognized as logkan
current period, and subsequent reversal of impantihoss is not allowed.

On CGU disposal, the amount attributable to goddisilincluded in the CGU carrying amount to
determine the gain or loss on disposal.

Intangible Assets

Separate acquisition

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that aexuired separately are initially measured at eost
subsequently measured at cost less accumulatedtization and accumulated impairment losses.
Amortization is recognized on a straight-line basigt year-end, the Bank examines its estimatethef
asset useful lives, residual values and amortimateethod with the effect of any changes in estimate
accounted for on a prospective basis. Unless &k Bxpects to dispose of an intangible asset &¢har
end of its useful life, the residual value of atangible asset with limited useful life is estindhte be zero.

Derecognition

Gains or losses recognized on derecognition ofnéengible asset are the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of teetasd are recognized in profit or loss in thegoem
which the asset is derecognized.
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Foreclosed Collaterals

Collaterals assumed (included in other assetsjem@ded at cost, which includes the assumed pands
any necessary repairs to make the collateralsidaleand evaluated at the lower of cost or netzaile
value as of the balance sheet date.

Impairment of Tangible and Intangible Assets (Exclued Goodwill)

At the end of each reporting period, the Bank nggi¢he carrying amounts of its tangible and inthlagi
assets, excluding goodwill, for any indication ofipairment loss. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated ierdm determine the extent of the impairment loss.
When it is not possible to estimate the recoverabnteunt of an individual asset, the Bank estimétes
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unithiziwthe asset belongs. When a CGU is identifeed a
having a carrying amount that includes assetsdfiatbe allocated on a reasonable and consisteist tbas
the CGU, corporate assets are also allocated 3006GU; otherwise, a portion of the carrying amowofts
the corporate assets is allocated to the smalfesipgof cash-generating units to which a reasonabte
consistent allocation of carrying amounts of thepocate assets can be made.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value tesds to sell and value in use. In assessingvaluse,
the estimated future cash flows are discountedchéir fpresent value using a pretax discount raté tha
reflects current market assessments of the timeevafl money and the risks specific to the assetvfoch

the estimates of future cash flows have not begrstetl.

If the recoverable amount of an asset or cash-géngrunit is estimated to be less than its cagyin
amount, the carrying amount of the asset or caskrgéing unit is reduced to its recoverable amount.

When an impairment loss reverses, the carrying aioiuthe asset or cash-generating unit is incbése
the revised estimate of its recoverable amount,ooly to the extent of the carrying amount that ldou
have been determined had no impairment loss beegmzed for the asset or cash-generating unitior p
years. Areversal of an impairment loss is recogphimmediately in profit or loss.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases wheneyé&ertns of the lease transfer substantially alfrigies and
rewards of ownership to the lessee. All otherdeage classified as operating leases.

a. Bank as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognized straight-line basis over the term of the raleva
lease unless another systematic basis is moresexegive of the time pattern of the lessee’s henef
from the use of the leased asset. Initial direstsincurred in negotiating and arranging an dpeya
lease are added to the carrying amount of the deasset and amortized on a straight-line basis tbeer
lease term. Contingent rents arising under opeydéases are recognized as income in the period in
which they are incurred.

Lease incentives offered in the operating leaser@cegnized as an asset. The aggregate cost of
incentives is recognized as a reduction of rent@me on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

b. Bank as lessee

Lease payments under an operating lease are expensa straight-line basis over the lease period.
Under operating lease, contingent rentals are rezed as expenses at current period.

Lease incentives received under operating leaseseangnized as a liability. The aggregate benefit
of incentives is recognized as a reduction of teetpense on a straight-line basis.
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Provisions

Provisions, including those arising from contrataigation specified in service concession areangnt
to maintain or restore infrastructure before iamded over to the grantor, are measured at thestavate
of the discounted cash flows of the consideratemuired to settle the present obligation at the afritie
reporting period, taking into account the risks andertainties surrounding the obligation.

When some or all of the economic benefits requioeskttle a provision are expected to be recovieoed
a third party, a receivable is recognized as aetagst is virtually certain that reimbursementliwbe
received and the amount of the receivable can lzesuned reliably.

Employee Benefits

a. Short-term employee benefits

Liabilities recognized in respect of short-term éwgpe benefits are measured at the undiscounted
amount of the benefits expected to be paid in axgbdor the related service.

b. Retirement benefits

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefdns are recognized as an expense when
employees have rendered service entitling therngaontributions.

Defined benefit costs (including service cost,ingtrest and remeasurement) under the defined ibenef
retirement benefit plans are determined using tbgpted unit credit method.  Service cost (inahgdi
current service cost and past service cost) anthtegest on the net defined benefit liability @3sare
recognized as employee benefits expense in thedehey occur. Remeasurement, comprising
actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the obmg the asset ceiling and the return on plansasse
(excluding interest), is recognized in other corhpresive income in the period in which they occur.
Remeasurement recognized in other comprehensivemmcis reflected immediately in retained
earnings and will not be reclassified to profil@ss.

Net defined benefit liability (asset) represents dlctual deficit (surplus) in the Group’s defineshéfit
plan. Any surplus resulting from this calculatiisnlimited to the present value of any refunds from
the plans or reductions in future contributionsh® plans.

Income Tax

Income tax expense represents the sum of the taently payable and deferred tax.

a. Current tax

According to the Income Tax Law, an additional #&xX.0% of unappropriated earnings is provided for
as income tax in the year the stockholders appmvetain the earnings.

Adjustments of prior years’ tax liabilities are addo or deducted from the current year’s tax [siow.
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b. Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differenbesveen the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the financial statements and theresponding tax bases used in the computation abtax
profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally ogmized for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are generally recognized fadegluctible temporary difference and unused loss
carryforwards to the extent that it is probable thaable profits will be available against whi¢tose
deductible temporary differences can be utilizeBuch deferred tax assets and liabilities are not
recognized if the temporary difference arises fgoodwill or from the initial recognition (other than

a business combination) of other assets and li@silin a transaction that affects neither the tiéxa
profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for taxat@dmporary differences associated with investments
subsidiaries and associates, and interests in j@ntures, except where the Bank can control the
reversal of the temporary difference and it is piab that the temporary difference will not reverse
the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets grisom deductible temporary differences associated
with such investments and interests are recogrongdto the extent that it is probable that therié e
sufficient taxable profits against which to use thenefits of the temporary differences and these
differences are expected to reverse in the forbdéedature.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is wedeat the end of each reporting period and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable thdticant taxable profits will be available to alloall or

part of the asset to be recovered. A previousheaognized deferred tax asset is also revieweldeat t
end of each reporting period and recognized tddtbe extent that it has become probable thatdutu
taxable profit will allow the deferred tax asseb®recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measurd¢ldeaamounts expected to be paid to (recovered)from
taxation authorities, using the rates or laws tiete been enacted or substantively enacted by the
balance sheet date. The measurement of deferretlatalities and assets should reflect the tax
consequences of how the Bank expects, at the enbdeofeporting period, to recover or settle the
carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

c. Current and deferred tax for the period

For transactions recognized in profit or loss, enotrand deferred taxes are also recognized intofi
loss; for transactions recognized outside profibes, i.e., in other comprehensive income or tlyea
equity, the current and deferred taxes are alsogrezed in other comprehensive income or directly i
equity. Where current tax or deferred tax ariseamf the initial accounting for a business
combination, the tax effect is included in the astting for the business combination.

Interest Revenue and Service Fees

Interest revenue on loans is recorded by the aconethod. No interest revenue is recognized in the
accompanying financial statements on loans and atfeglits extended by the Bank that are class#éied
nonperforming loans. The interest revenue on thees/credits is recognized upon collection. Urale
Ministry of Finance regulation, the interest reveran credits covered by agreements that extend thei
repayment periods is recorded as deferred revamliesgognized as revenue upon collection

Revenue from brokerage is recognized when thereggmrocess has been completed.
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5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND KEY SOURCES O F ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Bank’s accounting pokcienanagement is required to make judgments, dssma
and assumptions about the carrying amounts ofsaasetliabilities that are not readily apparentrfrather
sources. The estimates and associated assumatierizased on historical experience and other fctor
that are considered to be relevant. Actual resodtg differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are redewm an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized in the period in whicheltenate is revised if the revision affects omigttperiod
or in the period of the revision and future periddbe revision affects both current and futureiqds.

a. Impairment of goodwill

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requirea astimation of the value in use of the
cash-generating units (CGUs) to which goodwill bagn allocated. The calculation of the value in
use requires management to estimate a CGU'’s faasgk flows and a suitable discount rate in order to
calculate the CGU’s net present value. When theahduture cash flows are less than expected, a
material impairment loss may arise.

b. Estimated impairment of loans and receivables

When there is objective evidence of impairment,ldss Bank takes into consideration the estimation
of future cash flows. Impairment loss is measuasdthe difference between the asset's carrying
amount and the present value of estimated futush 8aws (excluding future credit losses that have
not been incurred) discounted at the financialtaseaginal effective interest rate.  If the adt@ture
cash flows are less than expected, a material nrmgait loss may arise.

c. Fair value measurements and valuation processes

Fair values of financial instruments in an inactis@rket or with no quoted market prices are
determined by valuation techniques. Under theseuwistances, fair values are derived from
observable market data of other similar financigdets. When there are no observable inputs in the
market, the fair values of financial instruments astimated by making appropriate assumptions. The
Bank applies appropriate valuation models to detegnthe fair values of financial instruments
subjective to valuation techniques. All models Ane-tuned to ensure the valuation results fairly
reflect actual market information and prices. TB&nk’s management believes that the chosen
valuation techniques and assumptions used are @y in determining the fair value of financial
instruments.

For the fair value determination of financial instrents, refer to Note 44 to the financial statement

d. Recognition and measurement of defined benlefitsp
Net defined benefit liabilities (assets) and thsuteng defined benefit costs under defined benefit
pension plans are calculated using the projectédcoedit method. Actuarial assumptions comprise
the discount rate, rate of employee turnover, aridré salary increase, etc. Changes in economic

circumstances and market conditions will affecsthassumptions and may have a material impact on
the amount of the expense and the liability.
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6. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

December 31

2015 2014
Cash on hand $ 5,840,383 $ 5,238,017
Checks for clearing 1,335,777 2,885,352
Due from banks 663,332 1,353,287

$ 7,839,492 $ 9,476,656

7. DUE FROM THE CENTRAL BANK AND OTHER BANKS

December 31

2015 2014
Deposit reserve - checking account $ 4,410,194 $ 6,913,974
Required deposit reserve 10,746,559 10,198,902
Deposit reserve - foreign-currency deposits 56,212 47,577
Deposit account in Central Bank 48,100,000 50,100,000

$ 63,312965 $ 67,260,453
Under a directive issued by the Central Bank of R@C, the Bank determines monthly the New Taiwan
dollar (NTD)-denominated deposit reserves at piesdrrates based on the average balances of custome
NTD-denominated deposits, which are subject todvétwval restrictions.
In addition, the foreign-currency deposit reseraes determined at rates prescribed for balances of
foreign-currency deposits. These reserves mayithelrawn anytime and are noninterest earning.

8. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PRO FIT OR LOSS

December 31

2015 2014
Financial assets held for trading
Commercial paper $ 5974371 $ 15,797,263
Government bonds 153,772 154,538
Quoted stocks 310,264 131,750
Mutual funds 85,950

6,524,357 16,083,551

Derivative instrument

Forward exchange contracts 337,231 345,786
Currency swap contracts 25,832 16,573
Option contracts 24,194 104,410
387,257 466,769
6,911,614 16,550,320

(Continued)
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December 31

2015 2014
Financial assets designated as at fair value thrpuofit or loss
Corporate bonds $ 1,076,321 $ 1,362,869
Principal guaranteed notes 827,875 459,947
1,904,196 1,822,816

$ 8815810 $ 18,373,136

Financial liabilities held for trading

Derivative instrument

Option contracts $ 24190 $ 104,511
Forward exchange contracts 23,115 102,298
Currency swap contracts 6,966 4,275

$ 54,271 $ 211,084
(Concluded)

The Bank engaged in derivative transactions matiolaccommodate customers’ needs and manage its
exposure positions. The financial risk managenobjective of the Bank was to minimize risks due to
changes in fair value or cash flows.

The contract amounts (notional amounts) of thevdérkie transactions for accommodating customers’
needs and managing its exposure positions as arser 31, 2015 and 2014 were as follows:

December 31

2015 2014
Currency swap contracts $ 21,330,781 $ 17,473,017
Forward exchange contracts 3,363,668 13,973,014
Option contracts
Buy 2,535,670 5,199,453
Sell 2,535,670 5,199,453

As of December 31, 2015 and 2014, financial insamt® at fair value through profit and loss in theoant
of $5,080,161 thousand and $10,329,832 thousanel ueter agreement to repurchase agreements.

. SECURITIES PURCHASED UNDER AGREEMENTS TO RESELL

December 31

2015 2014
Commercial paper $ 11,350,076 $ 13,402,990
Government bonds 443,723 330,016
Corporate bonds 10,258,390 12,617,575

$ 22,052,189 $ 26,350,581

Date of the resell agreement 2016.01-2015.032015.01-2015.02
Amount of the resell $ 22,062,682 $ 26,351,543
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10.

11.

The securities purchased under resell agreemedtsdideen sold under repurchase agreements.

RECEIVABLES, NET

December 31

2015 2014

Notes and accounts receivable $ 13,119,568 $ 12,801,378
Interbank clearing fund receivable 800,426 800,272
Interest receivable 684,907 604,832
Investment receivable 181,140 179,098
Acceptances receivable 116,920 109,593
Settlement price 15,850 76,998
Collections receivable 59,444 56,715
Others 276,476 186,784
15,254,731 14,815,670

Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts 113,358 137,418
$ 15,141,373 $ 14,678,252

Please refer to Note 45 for the impairment losdyaisof receivables.

The Bank has accrued an allowance for doubtful aatsoon receivables.
movements of allowance for doubtful accounts.

DISCOUNTS AND LOANS, NET

Please refer to Note 12hfer t

December 31

2015 2014

Discounts and overdraft $ 739,306 $ 731,098

Accounts receivable - financing 37,911 70,360
Loans

Short-term - unsecured 51,296,167 41,552,230

- secured 52,345,949 47,417,513

Medium-term - unsecured 14,731,841 14,901,112

- secured 45,023,115 40,092,743

Long-term - unsecured 4,345,031 4,296,467

- secured 114,931,001 110,906,045

Import and export negotiations 47,331 93,307

Overdue loans 80,766 138,360

283,578,418 260,199,235

Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts 2,796,860 2,567,114

$ 280,781,558 $ 257,632,121

As of December 31, 2015 and 2014, the balancesmdatrual loans were $80,766 thousand and $138,360
thousand, respectively. The unrecognized inteesgnues on nonperforming loans were $2,752 thalisan
in 2015 and $3,719 thousand in 2014.

In 2015 and 2014, the Bank wrote off certain ceediter completing the required legal procedures.
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12.

13.

Please refer to Note 45 for impairment loss angalydidiscounts and loans.

The Bank had set up an

allowance for doubtful accounts on discounts amath$o Please refer to Note 12 for the movemeritsein

allowance for doubtful accounts.

ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS

The movements in the allowance for doubtful accewantd reserve for losses on guarantees liabifities
the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014 areaurachas follows:

Balance at January 1, 2015

Allowance (reversal of allowance)
for doubtful accounts

Write-offs

Recovery of written-off credits

Reclassification

Effects of exchange rate changes

Balance at December 31, 2015

Balance at January 1, 2014

Allowance (reversal of allowance)
for doubtful accounts

Write-offs

Recovery of written-off credits

Reclassification

Effects of exchange rate changes

Balance at December 31, 2014

Year Ended December 31, 2015

Reserve for

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

Corporate bonds
Financial bonds

Mutual funds

Overseas quoted stocks
Domestic quoted stocks
Government bonds

Discounts and Losses on
Receivables Loans Guarantees Total
$ 137,418 $ 2,567,114 $ 170,000 $ 2,874,532
(194,458) 66,515 14,001 (113,942)
(161,702) (94,800) - (256,502)
339,100 362,168 - 701,268
(7,000) (106,260) 10,000 (103,260)
- 2,123 5 2,128
$ 113358 $ 2,796,860 $ 194,006 $ 3,104,224
Year Ended December 31, 2014
Reserve for
Discounts and Losses on
Receivables Loans Guarantees Total
$ 276,244 $ 2,524,436 % 85,000 $ 2,885,680
(281,184) (298,622) 85,000 (494,806)
(287,829) (86,396) - (374,225)
385,187 466,996 - 852,183
45,000 (45,000) - -
- 5,700 - 5,700
$ 137,418 $ 2,567,114 $ 170,000 $ 2,874,532
December 31
2015 2014
$ 6,846,393 $ 7,203,711
6,286,527 -
2,470,286 2,569,496
3,988,105 1,057,344
2,433,640 1,991,358
887,026 877,576
$ 22911977 $ 13,699,485
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The available-for-sale financial assets amountm&3,456,421 thousand and $2,835,067 thousand as of
December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively, had $&drunder repurchase agreements.

14. HELD-TO-MATURITY FINANCIAL ASSETS

December 31

2015 2014
Government bonds $ 3,862,810 $ 493,990
Corporate bonds 300,000 -
Asset-based securities 28,435 27,276

$ 4191245 $ 521,266

The held-to-maturity investments had not been solter repurchase agreements.

15. INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR USING THE EQUITY METH OD, NET

December 31

2015 2014
Investments in subsidiaries $ 2,748,135 $ 2,562,135
Investments in associates 53,794 54,183

$ 2,801,929 $ 2,616,318

a. Investments in subsidiaries

December 31

2015 2014
Union Finance and Leasing International Corporafi¢fLIC) $ 2,465,877 $ 2,294,342
Union Securities Investment Trust Corporation (US)T 140,135 144,819
Union Finance International (H.K.) Limited 72,379 81,269
Union Insurance Broker Company (UIB) 43,562 25,237
Union Information Technology Corporation (UIT) 26,182 16,468

$ 2,748,135 $ 2,562,135

At the end of the reporting period, the proportidrownership and voting rights in subsidiaries Hajyd
the Bank were as follows:

December 31

2015 2014
Union Finance and Leasing International CorporafigfLIC) 100.00% 100.00%
Union Securities Investment Trust Corporation (US)T 35.00% 35.00%
Union Finance International (H.K.) Limited 99.99% 99.99%
Union Insurance Broker Company (UIB) 100.00% 100.00%
Union Information Technology Corporation (UIT) 99.99% 99.99%

The Bank’s share of profit and other comprehensnhemme of subsidiaries for the years ended
December 31, 2015 and 2014 was based on the safssdiaudited financial statements for the same

reporting periods as those of the Bank.
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b. Investment in as associates

December 31
2015 2014

Union Real-Estate Management Corporation $ 53,794 $ 54,183
| Pass Corporation - -

$ 53,794 $ 54,183

Before the end of 2013, the Bank prepaid an investrof $130,000 thousand in | Pass Corporation
(part of other financial assets, net). The invest@&s established on January 29, 2014. The Bank
ceased to have significant influence on the ineesthen it did not subscribe for the new ordinary
shares issued by the investee for cash. The Bagydfsentage of ownership thus decreased from
24.62% to 17.52%, and the Bank’s remaining inteireshe investee was recognized under financial

assets carried at cost.
The summarized financial information in respecthaf Bank’s associates was set below:

December 31
2015 2014

Net loss $ (389 $ (11)

The Bank’s share of the associate’s profit and rotoenprehensive income for 2015 and 2014 was
based on the associate’s audited financial statsnfen the same reporting periods as those of the

Bank.

16. OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS, NET

December 31

2015 2014
Debt instruments with no active markets, net $ 51,446,515 $ 45,121,992
Pledged assets (Note 41) 7,742,005 8,357,344
Due from banks - certificate of deposit 1,261,813 2,644,570
Financial assets carried at cost, net 511,514 515,451
Others 4,404 -

$ 60,966,251 $ 56,639,357

a. Debt instruments with no active markets

The Bank recognized impairment loss on debt insénis with no active market amounting to
$120,000 thousand in 2015.

As of December 31, 2015 and 2014, debt instrumeritis no active markets and amounting to
$25,051,288 thousand and $27,263,845 thousandatbagly, were under repurchase agreements.
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b. Financial assets carried at cost, net

Unquoted stocks
| Pass Corporation (Note 15)
Financial Information Service Company
Taiwan Asset Management Corporation
Taiwan Future Exchange Corporation
Taiwan Financial Asset Service Corporation
Other

Financial assets carried at cost were unlisted acmmstocks with no quoted market prices in an active
market and with fair values that could not be t#jianeasured. Thus, these assets were measured at

cost less accumulated impairment.

c. Due from banks - certificate of deposit

The amount of due from banks - time deposits witiumties longer than three months and certificate

of deposit cannot be cancelled or used.

17. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET

Machinery and

December 31

2015 2014
$ 123,320 $ 123,320
118,782 118,782
75,000 75,000
71,250 71,250
50,000 50,000
73,162 77,099

$ 511,514 $ 515451

Computer Transportation Lease Prepayments
Land Buildings Equipment Equipment Improvements  for Equipment Total

Cost
Balance at January 1, 2014 $ 3,421,707 $ 5,052,401 $ 1,330,454 $ 263,090 $ 407,106 $ 9,947 $ 10,484,705
Additions - 20,960 47,377 9,969 60,194 128,819 267,319
Disposals - - (111,199) (4,786) (312) - (116,297)
Reclassification - 174 1,830 1,619 4,487 (11,379 (3.269
Balance at December 31,

2014 3,421,707 5,073,535 1,268,462 269,892 471,475 127,387 10,632,458
Accumulated depreciation
Balance at January 1, 2014 - 1,062,810 1,220,127 235,766 335,026 2,853,729
Depreciation - 111,194 25,393 5,994 28,330 170,911
Disposals - - (109,739 (4,616 (37) (114,389
Balance at December 31,

2014 - 1,174,004 1,135,785 237,144 363,319 2,910,252
Balance at December 31,

2014, net $ 3421,707 $ 3,899,531 $ 132,677 $ 32,748 $ 108,156 $ 127,387 $ 7,722,206
Cost
Balance at January 1, 2015 $ 3,421,707 $ 5,073,535 $ 1,268,462 $ 269,892 $ 471,475 $ 127,387 $ 10,632,458
Additions - 10,722 101,239 6,760 49,220 81,146 249,087
Disposals - - (68,298) (3,324) - - (71,622)
Reclassification - 2,970 101,911 728 9,717 (164,139 (48,8129
Balance at December 31,

2015 3,421,707 5,087,227 1,403,314 274,056 530,412 44,395 10,761,111
Accumulated depreciation
Balance at January 1, 2015 - 1,174,004 1,135,785 237,144 363,319 2,910,252
Depreciation - 114,315 49,918 6,962 36,574 207,769
Disposals - - (66.339 (3.256 - (69.599
Balance at December 31,

2015 - 1,288,319 1,119,365 240,850 399,893 3,048,427
Balance at December 31,

2015, net $ 3,421,707 $ 3,798,908 $ 283,949 $ 33,206 $ 130,519 $ 44,395 $ 7,712,684
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18.

19.

20.

The above items of property and equipment wereetigied on a straight-line basis over the usefekliof
the assets, estimated as follows:

Buildings
Main buildings 50-55 years
Equipment installed in buildings 5 year:
Machinery and computer equipment 3-5 year:
Transportation equipment 3-5 year:
Lease improvements 5 year:
GOODWILL

The Bank acquired Chung Shing Bank (“Chung Shirgi) March 19, 2005 and recognized goodwill
amounting to $3,309,000 thousand. The goodwill rtizaiion period was five years, and the
amortization expense in 2005 was $551,500 thousaHdwever, the amortization of goodwill became no
longer required from January 1, 2006.

The Bank merged with Union Bills Finance Corpomatim August 16, 2010, with the Bank as the survivor
entity, and recognized goodwill amounting to $138,4housand.

For the impairment test on Chung Shing, the Baetéd individual business units as cash-generanitg
(CGUs). Goodwill resulting from the merger wasoedlted to the relevant CGUs. The recoverable
amount was determined by the value in use of ed€8b @nd was calculated at the present values of the
cash flow forecast for the next five years basethergoing-concern assumption. Future cash floasew
estimated on the basis of Chung Shing’s presematpes and will be adjusted depending on the @ssin
outlook and economic trends.

As of December 31, 2015 and 2014, the balancesaninaulated impairment both were $902,691 thousand.

OTHER ASSETS, NET

December 31

2015 2014
Refundable deposits $ 1,990,264 $ 1,817,016
Prepaid expenses 194,140 127,934
Others 8,077 17,782

$ 2,192,481 $ 1,962,732

DUE TO THE CENTRAL BANK AND OTHER BANKS

December 31

2015 2014
Due to Chunghwa Post Co., Ltd. $ 1,417,120 $ 4,054,959
Call loans from banks 1,570,456 2,000,000
Due to the Central Bank and other banks 143,931 68,647
Overdraft 32,484 41,138

$ 3,163,991 $ 6,164,744
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21. SECURITIES SOLD UNDER AGREEMENTS TO REPURCHASE

22.

23.

Asset-based securities
Commercial paper
Government bonds
Corporate bonds

Date of repurchase agreement

Amount of repurchase agreement

PAYABLES

Notes and checks in clearing
Accrued expenses

Interest payable
Investments payable
Collections payable

Bank acceptances payable
Tax taxable

Payables on equipment

Provision for payment to the Bank’s check
Accounts payable on wire transfers received

Dishonored accounts payable
Others

DEPOSITS AND REMITTANCES

Checking deposits

Demand deposits

Savings deposits

Time deposits

Negotiable certificates of deposit
Inward and outward remittances
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December 31

2015 2014
$ 18,186,300 $ 18,396,440
4,929,255 10,186,820
1,137,515 1,129,932
2,733,866 2,078,084
$ 26,986,936 $ 31,791,276

2016.01-2016.06 2015.01-2015.03

$ 27,000,897

$ 31,819,568

December 31

2015

$ 1,335,779
661,598
631,561
147,864
166,249
116,995
117,064
106,165

73,507
58,221
44,233
532,306

$ 3,991,542

2014

$ 2,885,352
778,231
610,445
240,279
172,890
110,363
100,778

65,852
58,293
43,917
389,671

$ 5,456,071

December 31

2015 2014
$ 4,713,786 $ 4,794,920
61,444,600 56,397,374
279,077,038 263,634,990
76,307,305 70,787,329
263,300 754,500
28,165 41,319
$ 421,834,194 $ 396,410,432



24. BANK DEBENTURES

First issue of subordinated bank debentures in ;206 2.95%:

maturity: June 2016

First issue of subordinated bank debentures in ;2{Xed 2.78%;

maturity: June 2018

First issue of subordinated bank debentures in ;2(Xet] 2.32%;

maturity: March 2019

First issue of subordinated bank debentures in ;23 2.10%;

maturity: December 2020

First issue of subordinated bank debentures in ;2{Xesl 2.08%;

maturity:  April 2022

25. OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Principals of structured products

Funds obtained from the government - intendedgecHic types of

loans

26. PROVISIONS

Provisions for employee benefits
Reserve for losses on guarantees (Note 12)
Others

27. RETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS

a. Defined contribution plans

December 31

2015

$ 900,000
2,000,000
1,500,000
3,000,000
2,200,000

$ 9,600,000

2014

$ 900,000
2,000,000
1,500,000

3,000,000

$ 7,400,000

December 31

2015
$ 11,898
8,510

$ 20,408

2014
$ 2,959
15,969

$ 18,928

December 31

2015
$ 805,870

194,006
26,279

$ 1,026,155

2014
$ 746,506

170,000
26,279

$ 942,785

The Bank adopted a pension plan under the LabosiéterAct (LPA), a state-managed defined

contribution plan.
pension accounts at 6% of monthly salaries and svage

Under LPA, the Bank makes mbntbontributions to employees’ individual

The total expenses recognized in profit or loss2@t5 and 2014 of $109,264 thousand and $101,999
thousand, respectively, were contributions pay#bldese plans by the Bank at rates specifieden th

pension plan rules.
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b. Defined benefit plans

The Bank adopted the defined benefit plan underLihigor Standards Law, pension benefits are
calculated on the basis of the length of servicd arerage monthly salaries of the six months before
retirement.

The Bank contributes amounts equal to a certaingpéage of total monthly salaries and wages to a
pension fund administered by the pension fund manily committee. Pension contributions are
deposited in the Bank of Taiwan and in the BankisiBess Department in the committee’s name.

The fund is deposited in the Bank of Taiwan undanagement of Bureau of Labor Funds, Ministry of
Labor. The Bank has no right to influence the stneent policy and strategy. Before the end of
each year, the Bank assesses the balance in teeopdand. If the amount of the balance in the
pension fund is inadequate to pay retirement bendér employees who conform to retirement
requirements in the next year, the Company is reduo fund the difference in one appropriatiort tha
should be made before the end of March of the yeat.

The amounts included in the balance sheets in cegpeghe Company’s defined benefit plans were as
follows:

December 31

Present value of defined benefit obligation

2015

$ (1,514,365)

2014

$ (1,437,866)

Fair value of plan assets 708,495 691,360
Deficit (surplus) (805,870 (746,508
Net defined benéefit liability $ (805.,87) $ (746,505
Movements in net defined benefit liability werefakows:
Present Value
of the Defined
Benefit Fair Value of
Obligation the Plan Assets Total

Balance at January 1, 2014 $ (1,328,69p $ 658,336 $ (670,35p
Service cost

Current service cost (18,711) - (18,711)

Net interest expense (income) (24,293 11,926 (12,369
Recognized in profit or loss (43,005 11,926 (31,079
Remeasurement

Return on plan assets (excluding amounts

included in net interest) - 686 686
Actuarial gain - changes in financial
assumptions (26,943) - (26,943)

Actuarial gain - experience adjustments (46,61} - (46,61}
Recognized in other comprehensive income (73,552 686 (72,869
Contributions from the employer - 27,797 27,797
Benefits paid 7,385 (7,385 -
Balance at December 31, 2014 $ (1,437,86p $ 691,360 $ (746,50p

(Continued)
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Present Value
of the Defined

Benefit Fair Value of
Obligation the Plan Assets Total
Balance at January 1, 2015 $ (1,437,86p $ 691,360 $ (746,50p
Service cost
Current service cost (18,565) - (18,565)
Net interest expense (income) (22,125 12,206 (9,919
Recognized in profit or loss (40,690 12,206 (28,482
Remeasurement
Return on plan assets (excluding amounts
included in net interest) - (3,610) (3,610)
Actuarial loss - changes in domographic
assumption (19,810) - (19,810)
Actuarial loss - changes in financial
assumptions (46,636) - (46,636)
Actuarial loss - experience adjustments 9,011 - 9,011
Recognized in other comprehensive income (57,435 (3,610 (61,045
Contributions from the employer - 30,165 30,165
Benefits paid 21,626 (21,626 -
Balance at December 31, 2015 $ (1,514,36pb $ 708,495 $ (805,87

(Concluded)

Through the defined benefit plans under the Laltan&ards Law, the Company is exposed to the
following risks:

1) Investment risk: The plan assets are investedbimestic/and foreign/equity and debt securities,
bank deposits, etc. The investment is conductddeatliscretion of the Bureau of Labor Funds,
Ministry of Labor or under the mandated managemehiowever, in accordance with relevant
regulations, the return generated by plan asselégmot be below the interest rate for a 2-year
time deposit with local banks.

2) Interestrisk: A decrease in the governmenthoterest rate will increase the present valuenef
defined benefit obligation; however, this will barpally offset by an increase in the return on the
plan’s debt investments.

3) Salary risk: The present value of the defineddit obligation is calculated by reference to the
future salaries of plan participants. As suchjranease in the salary of the plan participant$ wil
increase the present value of the defined bengigation.

The actuarial valuations of the present value @f diefined benefit obligation were carried out by
gualified actuaries. The principal assumptionsdu®e the purposes of the actuarial valuations were
as follows:

December 31

2015 2014
Discount rate 1.50% 1.75%
Expected rates of future salary increase 3.00% 3.00%

-41 -



If possible reasonable change in each of the sogmt actuarial assumptions will occur and all othe
assumptions will remain constant, the present valuthe defined benefit obligation would increase

(decrease) as follows:

December 31,

2015
Discount rate(s)
0.25% increase $ (47,547
0.25% decrease $ 49,738
Expected rate(s) of salary increase
0.25% increase $ 48,876
0.25% decrease $ (46,982

The sensitivity analysis presented above may noepeesentative of the actual change in the present
value of the defined benefit obligation as it idikely that the change in assumptions would oceur i
isolation of one another as some of the assumpti@ysbe correlated.

December 31

2015 2014
The expected contributions to the plan for the yexsir $ 29,705 $ 32,528
The average duration of the defined benefit obilogat 13 years 13 years

28. OTHER LIABILITIES

December 31

2015 2014
Advance receipts $ 310,349 $ 272,494
Guarantee deposits received 85,917 97,783
Others 65,196 48,034

$ 461,462 $ 418,311

29. EQUITY
a. Capital stock

Common stock

December 31

2015 2014
Number of shares authorized (in thousands) 3,000,000 3,000,000
Amount of shares authorized $ 30,000,000 $ 30,000,000
Number of shares issued and fully paid (in thousand 2,605,152 2,450,930
Amount of shares issued $ 26,051,524 $ 24,509,306

Fully paid common shares, which have a par valudT#10, carry one vote per share and carry a right
to dividends.
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b. Capital surplus

December 31

2015 2014
Arising from issuance of common shares $ - $ 593
Treasury stock transactions 32,41 32,413

32,413 $ 33,006

The capital surplus from shares issued in excegsaof(additional paid-in capital from issuance of
common shares and treasury stock transactions)dandtions may be used to offset a deficit; in
addition, when the Bank has no deficit, this cdpsarplus may be distributed in cash or mar be
capitalized within a certain percentage of the Bapkid-in capital once a year.

The capital surplus from long-term investments, leyge stock options and conversion options may
not be used for any purpose.

c. Legal reserve

Legal reserve should be appropriated until it exjtia¢ Bank’s paid-in-capital. Legal reserve may be
used to offset deficit. If the Bank has no defamid the legal reserve has exceeded 25% of itsipaid
capital, the excess may be transferred to capitaligiributed in cash. In addition, based on the
Banking Act, if the legal reserve is less than Benk's paid-in capital, the amount that may be
distributed in cash should not exceed 15% of thekBapaid-in-capital.

d. Special reserve

Under Rule No. 1010012865 issued by the FSC onl Bp#012 and the directive titled “Questions and
Answers for Special Reserves Appropriated Followaatpption of IFRSs,” on the first-time adoption
of IFRSs, a company should appropriate as spees#rve an amount that is the same as the sum of
unrealized revaluation increment and cumulativediaion differences (gains) transferred to retine
earnings as a result of the Bank’s use of exemptimder IFRS 1 “First-time Adoption of Internatibna
Financial Reporting Standards.” However, at the dd transition to IFRSs, if the increase in netai
earnings that resulted from all IFRSs adjustmestsiat sufficient for this appropriation, only the
increase in retained earnings that resulted frdnlF&Ss adjustments will be appropriated to special
reserve. This special reserve may be reverseetamed earnings in proportion to the usage, dapos
or reclassification of the related assets and #fenedistributed. The special reserve approptiate
the first-time adoption of IFRSs may be used teeifideficits in subsequent years. No appropriation
of earnings should be made until any shortageisfsipecial reserve is appropriated in subsequemsye

if the Bank has earnings and the original neeptoa@priate a special reserve is not eliminated.

The above special reserve may be used to offsetictdif the reserve has reached at least 50%h®f
paid-in capital, half of this special reserve maychpitalized.

e. Retained earnings and dividend policy

The Bank’s Articles of Incorporation provide thainaal net income less any prior years’ deficit dtiou
be appropriated in the following order:

1) 30% as legal reserve;
2) Special reserve, as deemed proper;

3) Remainder plus prior year's unappropriated egsii Dividends;
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4) Final remainder:

a) Employees’ bonus of at least 10%; subsidiaregdloyees are included if employees’ bonus is
in the form of stock and if the employees meet ¢baditions that the board members are
authorized to set;

c) Directors’ bonus of 0.5%;

These appropriations should be approved by theistbaders in, and given effect to in the financial
statements of, the year following the year of eagsigeneration.

The board of directors decides the appropriatioth @istribution of cash and stock dividends, taking
into account the Bank’s overall financial and eaomo condition, future profitability and capital
expenditure requirements. In principle, when tlamiBof International Settlement ratio is lower than
the ratio approved by the authorities plus 1%, grily stock dividends will be declared. If the &g
reserve has not reached the Bank’'s paid-in camgeh dividends are limited to 15% of the Bank’s
paid-in capital. The plan on employees’ bonus agmuneration to directors and supervisors is
proposed by the board of directors.

In accordance with the amendments to the CompamnynAidlay 2015, the recipients of dividends and
bonuses are limited to shareholders and do noudeckemployees. The Bank made consequential
amendments to the Bank’s Articles of IncorporationJanuary 27, 2016. For information about the
accrual basis of the employees’ compensation andmeration to directors and the actual distribigjon
please refer to Note 35.

The appropriations from the earnings of 2014 anti32@ere approved in stockholders’ meetings on
June 26, 2015 and June 6, 2014, respectively. appeopriations and dividends per share were as
follows:

Appropriation of Earnings Dividends Per Share (NT$)

2014 2013 2014 2013

Legal reserve $ 928,139 $ 837,731
Special reserve - (355,597)
Stock dividends on common

shares 1,470,558 2,283,021 $ 0.60 $ 1.03
Cash dividends on common shares 637,242 - 0.26 -
Cash dividends on preferred

shares - 8,962 - 0.40

Except for non-ROC resident stockholders, all shodtters receiving the dividends are allowed a tax
credit equal to their proportionate share of tltmme tax paid by the Bank.

The appropriations from the 2015 earnings weregseg by the board of directors on March 16, 2016.
The appropriations, including the dividends pershaere as follows:

Appropriation Dividends Per
of Earnings Share (NT$)

Legal reserve $ 923,460
Stock dividends on common shares 1,042,061 $0.4

The proposed appropriations from the 2015 earningsluding the bonus to employees and

remuneration to directors and supervisors, wilpbesented to the stockholders in their meetinguore J
8, 2016.
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f.

Special reserve

Under Rule No. 1010012865 issued by the FSC, tmk’'Bdhe special reserve appropriated following
the first-time adoption of IFRSs was as follows:

December 31

2015 2014
Balance at January 1 $ 558,842 $ 914,439
Reversal of special reserve
Reversal of other equity items minus - (355,597
Balance at December 31 $ 558,842 $ 558,842

If the special reserve appropriated on the firsietiadoption of IFRSs relates to investment property
other than land, the special reserve may be redersetinually over the period of property use. The
special reserve for land may be reversed on dis$posaclassification.

Other equity items

1) Exchange differences on translating foreign apens

For the Year Ended December 31

2015 2014

Balance at January 1 $ 339,253 $ (77,629)
Exchange differences arising on translating theigor

operations 80,338 560,226
Income tax on related from translating the nettassie

foreign operations (33,116) (95,238)
Share of exchange difference of subsidiaries adeduior

using the equity method 29,574 (48,106
Balance at December 31 $ 416,049 $ 339,253

2) Unrealized gain (loss) on available-for-sal@fioial assets

For the Year Ended December 31

2015 2014

Balance at January 1 $ 1,029,647 $ 909,507
Unrealized gain from the revaluation of availalbe-$ale

financial assets 408,917 334,769
Income tax on unrealized gain from the revaluatibn

available-for-sale financial assets (75,315) (71,190)
Cumulative gain reclassified to profit or loss @thesof

available-for-sale financial assets (68,570) (110,624)
Share of exchange difference of subsidiaries adeduior

using the equity method 7,549 (32,815
Balance at December 31 $ 1,302,228 $ 1,029,647
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30.

31.

NET INTEREST

Interest revenue

Discounts and loans

Debt instruments with no active market

Credit card

Due from the Central Bank and call loans to otleerks
Available-for-sale financial assets

Securities purchased under resell agreements
Held-to-maturity financial assets

Others

Interest expense

Deposits

Securities sold under repurchase agreements
Bank debentures

Due to Chunghwa Post Co., Ltd.

Others

COMMISSION AND FEE REVENUES, NET

Commission and fee revenues
Credit cards and cash cards
Trust business
Insurance commission
Loan business
Interbank service fee
Guarantee business
Underwriting business
Remittances
Custody
Postage/cable charge
Agency
Import and export business
Others

Commission and fee expense
Credit card
Verification of credit
Interbank service fee
Acquiring liquidation deal
Agency fee
Others
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For the Year Ended December 31

2015 2014
$ 6,423553 $ 5,906,403
1,709,484 1,743,841
803,670 892,076
629,167 697,483
415,129 173,694
109,333 114,536
26,147 8,500
12,615 12,018
10,129,098 9,548,551
3,512,895 3,238,946
183,609 179,551
209,162 179,950
34,727 64,073
18,782 19,003
3,959,175 3,681,523
$ 6169923 $ 5,867,028

For the Year Ended December 31

2015

$ 990,322
337,313
655,770
191,591
129,293

84,113
123,231
36,359
30,418
22,534
18,800
8,630
104,339
2,732,713

514,112
25,440
15,581
13,721
11,795
64,560

645,209

$ 2,087,504

2014

$ 904,081
380,874
461,761
165,316
122,726

84,039
110,894
36,376
31,293
21,264
17,102
8,640
101,346
2,445,712

362,379
27,485
16,273
13,697
10,853
60,926

491,613

$ 1,954,099



32. GAINS ON FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES AT FA IR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR

LOSS
For the Year Ended December 31
2015 2014
Realized gain or loss on financial assets at @ue/through profit
or loss
Forward exchange contracts $ (25,398) $ (172,136)
Interest revenue 174,282 158,643
Currency swap contracts 212,133 199,988
Convertible corporate bonds 35,809 22,322
Commercial paper 45,772 26,105
Option contracts 6,896 6,780
Beneficial securities and stocks (96,545) 12,372
Government bonds (2,179) (5,826)
Dividend 5,587 2,349
Finance purchase under agreement to resell - 729
356,357 251,326
Unrealized gain or loss on financial assets atvaline through profit
or loss
Derivative financial assets and liabilities 84,827 210,895
Government bonds and corporate bonds 4,389 1,423
Beneficial securities and stocks (25,245) 4,065
Commercial paper 307 1,673
64,278 218,056

$ 420,635 $ 469,382

33. REALIZED INCOME FROM AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCI AL ASSETS

For the Year Ended December 31

2015 2014
Net income on disposal - beneficial securities $ 50,752 $ 78,475
Dividend 179,919 37,173
Net income on disposal - stocks 6,853 25,169
Net income on disposal - corporate bonds 10,965 6,977
Net income on disposal - government bonds - 3

$ 248,489 $ 147,797

34. REVERSAL OF IMPAIRMENT INCOME (LOSS) ON ASSETS

For the Year Ended December 31

2015 2014
Other financial assets $ (120,000) $ -
Foreclosed collaterals 15,157 -

$ (104,843 $ -
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35. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

For the Year Ended December 31

2015 2014
Salaries and wages $ 1,907,592 $ 1,797,620
Bonus 488,969 546,108
Pension 137,748 133,078
Labor insurance and national health insurance 231,491 214,652
Others 50,015 51,671

$ 2,815,815 $ 2,743,129

As of December 31, 2015 and 2014, the Bank had23bd 3,356 employees, respectively. For the years
ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, the Bank's awemagber of employees was 3,426 and 3,286,
respectively.

For 2015 and 2014, the estimates of the bonus ogees were $69,510 thousand and the remunerations
to directors and supervisors were $3,475 thousaftie bonus to employees and remuneration to directo
and supervisors were 10% and 0.5%, respectivelyebincome (net of the bonus and remunerationusin
legal reserve, special reserve, and dividends.

To comply with the Company Act as amended in Ma$3Ghe stockholders approved the amendment of
the Bank's Articles of Incorporation (the “Articlgson January 27, 2016. Based on the approved
amendments of the Articles, the Company stipuldted distribution of employees’ compensation and
remuneration to directors at the rates of betwéérahd 5% and no higher than 0.1%, respectivelyedf
profit before income tax, employees’ compensatamy remuneration to directors and supervisors. For
the year ended December 31, 2015, the employeem@usation and the remuneration to directors were
$70,497 thousand and $3,448 thousand, respecti@ety,in addition thereto a report of such distidrut
shall be submitted to the shareholders' meeting.

The employees’ compensation of $70,497 thousand@mdneration of $3,448 thousand to directors and
supervisors in cash for the year ended Decembel@15 were approved by the Company’s board of
directors on March 16, 2016. The distributiontaéde amounts is subject to the shareholders’ aalpobv
the amendments to the Bank’s Articles of Incorgoratn their meeting on June 8, 2016, during whach
report of this distribution will be presented.

Material differences between such estimated amaamdsthe amounts proposed by the board of directors
on or before the date the annual consolidated diaastatements are authorized for issue are ajust

the year the bonus/compensation and remuneratioa neeognized. If there is a change in the pragose
amounts after the annual consolidated financiakstants were authorized for issue, the differerares
recorded as a change in accounting estimate.

The bonus to employees and the remuneration totdinsefor 2014 and 2013, which were approved in the
stockholders’ meetings on June 26, 2015 and Juk@l8l, respectively, were as follows:

2014 2013
Cash Stock Cash Stock
Dividends Dividends Dividends Dividends
Bonus to employees $ - $ 69,510 $ - $ 59,752
Bonus to directors and supervisors 3,475 - 2,988 -
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36.

37.

The stock bonus to employees was $7,166 thousaddb@i03 thousand, determined by dividing the
amount of the share bonus by the closing pricerafnsidering the effect of cash and stock dividgrof
the shares of the day immediately preceding thekbtuders’ meeting in 2015 and 2014.

There was no difference between the amounts dbdhes to employees and the remuneration to dirgctor
and supervisors approved in the stockholders’ mgetin 2015 and the amounts recognized in the ¢inhn
statements for the year ended December 31, 2014.

The bonus to employees and remuneration to direchoid supervisors approved in the shareholders
meeting on June 6, 2014 differed from the amouet®gnized in the financial statements for the year
ended December 31, 2013. The differences werestedjuo profit and loss for the year ended December
31, 2014.

The information on the proposed and resolved egsniappropriation is available on the Market
Observation Post System web site of the Taiwank3achange.

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION

For the Year Ended December 31

2015 2014
Property and equipment $ 207,769 $ 170,911
Intangible assets 44,708 32,993

$ 252477 $ 203,904

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

For the Year Ended December 31

2015 2014
Rental $ 590,985 $ 602,907
Outsourcing service 278,591 291,642
Taxation and government fee 552,373 395,589
Advertisement 356,346 350,663
Postage/cable charge 223,727 229,186
Computer operating 156,306 153,583
Deposit insurance 123,393 115,548
Maintenance charge 96,864 101,214
Marketing 63,599 57,972
Donation 27,937 35,999
Printing and binding 42,601 42,585
Others 397,526 344,846

$ 2,910,248 $ 2,721,734
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38. INCOME TAX
a. Income tax recognized in profit or loss
The main components of income tax expense werellasv:

For the Year Ended December 31

2015 2014
Current tax
Current year $ 34,483 $ 11,517
Prior year’s adjustments 34,732 (840)
Additional tax of unappropriated earnings - 1,832
69,215 12,509
Deferred tax
Current year 567,298 569,250
Income tax expense recognized in profit or loss $ 636,513 $ 581,759

A reconciliation of accounting profit and currentome tax expenses for the years ended December 31,
2015 and 2014 is as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31

2015 2014
Income before tax $ 3,757,415 $ 3,675,554
Income tax expense at the 17% statutory rate $ 638,761 $ 624,844
Nondeductible expenses in determining taxable ircom 4,379 2
Additional income tax under the Alternative Minimulrax Act 34,483 11,517
Unrecognized deductible temporary differences 31,417 19,895
Additional tax of unappropriated earnings - 1,832
Tax-exempt income (107,259) (75,491)
Adjustments for prior year’s tax 34,732 (840
Income tax expense recognized in profit or loss $ 636,513 $ 581,759

The applicable tax rate used by the Bank was 17%.

As the manner of the 2016 appropriation of the 2€dfings is uncertain, the income tax consequences
on the 2015 unappropriated earnings cannot bebheltetermined.

b. Income tax recognized in other comprehensivenre

For the Year Ended December 31

2015 2014

Deferred tax
Recognized in other comprehensive income:

Unrealized gains on available-for-sale financiales $ 75,315 $ 71,190

Exchange differences on the translation of findret@tements

of foreign operations 33,116 95,238

Actuarial gains and losses on defined benefit plans (10,378 (12,387
Total income tax expenses recognized in other cehgmsive

income $ 98,053 $ 154,041
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C.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities

The movements of deferred tax assets and defexrddbilities were as follows:

For the year ended December 31, 2015

Deferred tax assets

Temporary differences

Impairment loss of financial
instruments

Employee benefit plan

Payable for annual leave

Allowance for possible
losses

Others

Loss carryforwards

Deferred tax liabilities

Temporary differences

Exchange difference on
foreign operations

Available-for-sale finance
assets

Amortization of goodwill
impairment loss

Others

Recognized in

Other Com-

Opening Recognized in  prehensive Closing

Balance Profit or Loss Income Balance
$ 2,306 39,8908 $ - $ 42,204
125,467 (286) 10,378 135,559
18,363 (13,151) - 5,212
10,873 (10,873) - -
20,597 3,713 - 24,310
177,606 19,301 10,378 207,285
2.068,330 (525,563 - 1,542,767
$ 2,245936 (506,26 $ 10,378 $ 1,750,052
$ (29,513) - $ (33,116) $ (62,629)
(282,076) - (75,315) (357,391)
(334,729) (2,773) - (337,502)
(53,412 (58,263 - (111,67%
$ (699,73D (61,036 $ (108,431 $ (869,19Y
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For the year ended December 31, 2014

Recognized in

Other Com-
Opening Recognized in  prehensive Closing
Balance Profit or Loss Income Balance
Deferred tax assets
Temporary differences
Impairment loss of financial
instruments $ 166,201 $ (163,895) $ - $ 2,306
Exchange difference on
foreign operations 65,725 - (65,725) -
Employee benefit plan 111,816 1,264 12,387 125,467
Payable for annual leave 19,120 (757) - 18,363
Allowance for possible
losses 60,493 (49,620) - 10,873
Others 17,268 3,329 - 20,597
440,623 (209,679) (53,338) 177,606
Loss carryforwards 2,385,432 (317,102 - 2,068,330

$ 2,826,055 $ (526,78) $ (53,3383 $ 2,245,936

Deferred tax liabilities

Temporary differences
Exchange difference on

foreign operations $ - $ - $ (29,513) $ (29,513)
Available-for-sale finance

assets (210,886) - (71,190) (282,076)
Amortization of goodwill

impairment loss (330,292) (4,437) - (334,729)
Others (15,380 (38,032 - (53,412

$ (556,558 $ (42,469 $ (100,703 $ (699.73D

d. Information about loss carryforwards

The Bank’s loss carryforwards as of December 3142@ere as followed:

Unused
Amount Expiry Year
$ 1,781,683 2017
3,598,295 2018
3,654,948 2019
40,176 2020
$ 9,075,102
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e. Information on the Bank’s integrated income tax

December 31

2015 2014
Imputation credits accounts $ 44,749 $ 90,974

The Bank has no unappropriated earnings generatbdfore January 1, 1998.

The creditable ratios for the distribution of trerr@ngs of 2015 and 2014 were 2.57% (expected)ratio
and 3.50%, respectively.

The Bank disagreed with the tax authorities’ assess of its ending balance of imputation credit
accounts (ICA) for 2012. It will determine the ditable ratios for the distribution of the 2013
earnings after its application for the reexamimatbthe 2012 ICA ending balance.

Under the Income Tax Law, for the distribution &rmngs generated from January 1, 1998, the
imputation credits allocable to ROC resident stadttérs of the Bank are calculated on the basibef t
creditable ratio as of the date of dividend disttibn. The actual imputation credits allocable to
stockholders of the Bank are based on the balahtt®edmputation credit accounts as of the date of
dividend distribution. Thus, the expected credéatatio for the 2015 earnings may differ from the
actual creditable ratio to be used in allocatingutation credits to the stockholders.

f. The Bank’s income tax returns through 2012 hbgen examined and cleared by the tax authorities.
The Bank disagreed with the tax authorities’ assess of the Bank’s 2010 and 2012 amortization of
goodwill, 2012 imputation credits accounts. Th&Bhad applied for a re-examination.

39. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The numerators and denominators used in compuéingrgs per share (EPS) are summarized as follows:

Denominator Earnings
Numerator (Amounts) (Shares in Per Share (NT$)
Pretax After Tax Thousands) Pretax  After Tax
2015
Basic EPS
Income for the year
attributable to common
stockholders $ 3,757,415 $ 3,120,902 2,601,697 $ 144 $ 1.20
Bonus to employees - - 11,011
Diluted EPS $ 3,757,415 $ 3,120,902 2,612,708 $ 144 $ 1.19
2014
Basic EPS
Income for the year
attributable to common
stockholders $ 3,675,554 $ 3,093,795 2448322 $ 142 $ 1.19
Bonus to employees - - 9,325
Diluted EPS $ 3,675554 $ 3,093,795 2457647 $ 141 $ 1.19
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40.

If the Bank decides to settle the bonus to empkoysecash or shares, the Bank should presumehbat t
entire amount of the bonus will be settled in skhaned the resulting potential shares should bedied in
the weighted average number of shares outstandingetused in calculating the diluted EPS. This
dilutive effect of the potential shares should beluded in the calculation of diluted EPS until the
stockholders resolve the number of shares to higkdited to employees at their meeting in the follg
year.

The Bank’s record dates for the distribution ofc&talividends appropriated from the 2015 and 2014
earnings were August 22, 2015 and August 2, 2@&spectively.

The weighted average number of shares outstandmgRS calculation has been retroactively adjuiied
the issuance of employee stock bonuses and steicledds. This adjustment caused the basic antkdilu
EPS after income tax for 2013 to decrease to NBBant NT$1.19, respectively.

RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In addition to those disclosed in other footnotggnificant transactions between the Bank and edlat
parties are summarized as follows:

a. Related parties and their relationships withBaek

Related Party Relationship with the Bank
Union Finance and Leasing International CorporationSubsidiary
(UFLIC)

Union Information Technology Corporation (UIT) Subsidiary

Union Insurance Broker Company (UIB) Subsidiary

Union Finance International (H.K.) Limited Subsidiary

Union Securities Investment Trust Corporation (US)T Subsidiary

Union Capital (Cayman) Corp. Subsidiary of UFLIC

New Asian Ventures Ltd. Subsidiary of UFLIC

Union Capital (Singapore) Holding Pte. Ltd. (UCSH) Subsidiary of Cayman

Kabushiki Kaisha UCJ1 (KK) Subsidiary of UCSH

Tokutei Mokuteki Kaisha SSG15 (TMK SSG15) Subsidiary of USCH and KK

Union Real-Estate Management Corporation Equity-method investee of the Bank

Hung-Kou Construction Inc., Ltd. (*Hung-Kou”) Its chairman is a close relative of the Bank’s
director/general manager

The Liberty Times Co., Ltd. (“Liberty Times”) The Bank'’s director/general manager and the
chairman of the board of directors are the
director and supervisor, respectively, of
Liberty Times

Long Shan Lin Corporation Its chairman is a close relative of the Bank’s
director/general manager

Yong-Xuan Co., Ltd. (*Yong-Xuan”) Its chairman is a close relative of the Bank’s

director/general manager
Union Enterprise Construction Co., Ltd. (UECC) Director of the Bank

Yu-Pang Co., Ltd. (*Yu-Pang”) Director of the Bank

Union Recreation Enterprise Corporation Related party in substance

Others Directors, managers and their relatives and
affiliates
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b. Significant transactions with related parties:
1) Loans
December 31, 2015
Differences in
Highest Terms of
Balance in the Loan Classification Transaction
Account Year Ended Nonper- with Those
Volume or  December 31, Ending Normal forming for Unrelated
Type Name 2015 Balance Loans Loans Collaterals Parties
Consumer loans 4 $ 2,425 $ 2,323 $ 2,323 $ - None
Self-used housing 17 120,365 108,854 108,854 Real estate None
mortgage loans
Others UFLIC 1,999,303 1,980,506 1,980,506 Land, buildings and None
foreign time deposits
Others 5 1,090,824 1,090,799 1,090,799 Land, plant buildings and None
time deposits
December 31, 2014
Differences in
Highest Terms of
Balance in the Loan Classification Transaction
Account Year Ended Nonper- with Those
Volume or  December 31, Ending Normal forming for Unrelated
Type Name 2014 Balance Loans Loans Collaterals Parties
Consumer loans 5 $ 2,790 $ 2,538 $ 2,538 $ - None
Self-used housing 15 78,683 71,341 71,341 Real estate None
mortgage loans
Others UFLIC 2,167,788 1,844,941 1,844,941 Land, buildings and None
foreign time deposits
Others 5 586,736 586,697 586,697 Land, plant, buildings and None
time deposits
December 31 Interest Revenue
Amount % Rate Amount %
2015 $ 3,182,482 1.13 1.12%-2.94% $ 51,001 0.50
2014 2,505,517 0.97 1.34%-2.93% 54,343 0.57
2) Deposits
December 31 Interest Expense
Amount % Rate Amount %
2015 $ 5,081,204 1.20 0%-3.80% $ 43,083 1.09
2014 5,430,728 1.37 0%-3.80% 39,643 1.08
3) Guarantees and letters of credit
December 31, 2015
Highest
Balance in Balance of
the Year Guarantees
Ended and Letters
December 31, Ending of Credit
Name 2015 Balance (Note) Rate Collateral
Union Recreation Enterprise  $ 39,874 $ 39,874 $ - 0.3%-0.5% Time deposits
Corporation
The Liberty Times Co., Ltd. 18,721 11,387 - 0.05% Land and buildings
Long Shan Lin Corporation 71,040 71,040 - 0.3% Time deposits
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4)

5)

December 31, 2014

Highest
Balance in Balance of
the Year Guarantees
Ended and Letters
December 31, Ending of Credit
Name 2014 Balance (Note) Rate Collateral
Union Recreation Enterprise  $ 39,874 $ 39,874 $ 0.3%-0.5% Time deposits
Corporation
The Liberty Times Co., Ltd. 20,187 - - 0.05% Land and buildings
Long Shan Lin Corporation 71,040 71,040 - 0.3% Time deposits

Note: Reserve for guarantee loss is provided em#sis of the estimated unrecoverable amount.
Securities brokerage fees

For the Year Ended
December 31

Amount %
2015 $ 4,381 6.83
2014 4,085 6.06

Leases
a) The Bank as lessee

Under operating lease agreements with terms ofyeae to five years, the Bank rents from
related parties office spaces for use by the HedficeD Trust, International Banking
Department, Wealth Management, Information Techgwl®epartment, Consumer Banking
Department, Credit Card Department, the Northernla@oal Appraisal Center, and five
branches. Rentals are payable quarterly, with soamgracts allowing placement with the
lessors of lease deposits in lieu of rental paymenRental expenses and lease deposits were as
follows:

Lease Deposit (Part of
Other Financial Assets)

Rental Expense (Part of
Other Operating Expense)

Amount % Amount %

2015

Yu-Pang $ 454,291 22.83 $ 14,866 2.52
Hung-Kuo 218,768 10.99 101,275 17.14
Yong-Xuan 13,979 0.70 57,659 9.76
UECC 4,384 0.22 9,374 1.59
UFLIC - - 3,451 0.58
2014

Yu-Pang 454,290 25.00 14,821 2.46
Hung-Kuo 218,760 12.04 100,675 16.70
Yong-Xuan 13,649 0.75 57,514 9.54
UECC 4,384 0.24 9,266 1.54
UFLIC - - 3,447 0.57
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The Bank rented cars for business use from UFLH€E;réntal expenses were $10,095 thousand
in 2015 and $9,756 thousand in 2014. Rentals peyadb of December 31, 2015 and 2014
were $59 thousand and $79 thousand, respectively.

b) The Bank as lessor

The Bank’s South Taoyuan Branch, Kaohsiung Bradihchuan Branch, Chiayi Branch and
Fucheng Branch leased part of their office premisddFLIC under operating lease agreements
starting from December 2014 to August 2019, fromuday 2016 to December 2020, from
November 2011 to September 2017, from July 2013utp 2019, and from June 2013 to June
2018, respectively. The leasing revenues receiare $1,187 thousand and $1,126 thousand
in 2015 and 2014, respectively. The lease depssived (included in other liabilities) were
$295 thousand and $295 thousand in 2015 and 284dectively.

6) Available-for-sale financial assets

As of December 31, 2015 and 2014, the Bank hadhased 102,564 thousand units and 97,504
thousand units, respectively, of beneficial cardifes issued by USITC, which amounted to
$1,241,659 thousand and $1,213,925 thousand, tesggc

7) UIT sold computers and related materials anthveot and provided network services to the Bank.
The purchase and service fees were $129,859 thbus@015 and $109,160 thousand in 2014.

8) The Bank provided insurance consulting serviwe sales assistance to UIB. The commission and
fee revenues were $181,949 thousand in 2015 an8l, 3® thousand in 2014. The commission
revenues on insurance premium (included in comomssiand fee revenue) were $669,646
thousand in 2015 and $454,440 thousand in 2014.

9) In July 2013, the Bank made an agreement withTGShat the Bank will have custody of the
bonds issued by Lehman Brother Treasury Co. affierliuidation of asset-backed commercial
paper of Taishin International Bank Co., Ltd. igbloy the Land Bank of Taiwan. The custodial
fees were $21 thousand in 2015 and $25 thousa2@lli.

Under the Banking Law, except for consumer and govent loans, credits extended by the Bank to
any related party should be fully secured, andctieelit terms for related parties should be simtitar
those for unrelated parties.

For transactions between the Bank and relatedesartine terms are similar to those transacted with
third parties, except for the preferential intemeges offered to Bank employees for savings aaddo
within prescribed amounts.

Compensation of directors, supervisors and ne&mnagt personnel:

For the Year Ended December 31

2015 2014
Short-term employment benefits
Salaries $ 32,225 $ 29,431
Transportation expenses 1,666 1,662
33,891 31,093
Post-employment benefits 2,246 1,987

$ 36,137 $ 33,080

Compensation of directors and management persendetermined by the remuneration committee on
the basis of individual performance and marketdsen
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41. PLEDGED ASSETS

As of December 31, 2015 and 2014, government bandsbank debentures, which amounted to $92,100
thousand and $107,400 thousand (all amounts indlilether financial assets), respectively, hadnbee
provided to the courts and the Bank of Taiwan asra@utee deposits on provisional seizures agaiest th
debtors’ properties, as reserve for credit cardivables, as guarantee deposits on bills finaneeatins,
and as trust reserve. In addition, as of Decer3tier2015 and 2014, negotiable certificates of digpos
which amounted to $7,400,000 thousand and $8,10a/@fusand, respectively (all amounts included in
other financial assets), had been provided to @l Bank as collateral for day-term overdratft.

As of December 31, 2015 and 2014, the Bank pledgtehe deposit of $300,000 thousand and $200,000

thousand (part of other financial assets) to Megarhational Commercial Bank to be part of theeldt
online bank-to-bank payment system.

42. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
a. As of December 31, 2015 and 2014, the Bank'swmitmments consisted of the following:

December 31

2015 2014
Irrevocable standby loan commitment $ 95,989,931 $ 120,749,277
Unused credit card commitment 192,845,887 180,297,105
Unused letters of credit 741,548 966,744
Other guarantees 11,605,965 13,189,724
Collections for customers 27,068,197 24,869,977
Travelers’ checks consigned-in 130,409 132,133
Guarantee notes payable 7,816,100 8,435,400
Trust assets 56,720,926 58,538,229
Marketable securities under custody 3,005,248 406,380

b. The Bank as lessee

The Bank rents several office premises for its thas under operating leases with terms ranging
between 2 and 20 years. All operating lease cotistraver 5 years contain clauses for market rental
reviews for every five years. The Bank does neteha bargain purchase option to acquire the leased
premises at the expiration of the lease period.

As of December 31, 2015 and 2014, refundable deppsid under operating leases were $794,021
thousand and $793,634 thousand, respectively ledun other assets - refundable deposits).

The Bank’s future minimum lease payments for nooelable operating lease commitments were as

follows:
December 31
2015 2014
Within 1 year $ 396,481 $ 379,580
Over 1 year up to 5 years 1,099,096 754,928
Over 5 years 368,223 594,003

$ 1,863,800 $ 1,728,511
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c. The Bank as lessor

The Bank rents out properties under operating teasth the terms ranging between 3 and 6 years.
All operating lease contracts contain market revadauses so that the lessee has an option to renew.
The lessee does not have a bargain purchase aoptamguire the property at the expiration of treste
period.

As of December 31, 2015 and 2014, refundable deppsiid under operating leases were $3,678
thousand and $3,705 thousand, respectively (indlidether liabilities - guarantee deposits recdjve

The Bank’s future minimum lease payments for nooeliable operating lease commitments were as

follows:
December 31
2015 2014
Within 1 year $ 9,153 $ 10,426
Over 1 year up to 5 years 6,008 13,190
$ 15,161 $ 23,616

d. Computer equipment purchase contracts

As of December 31, 2015 and 2014, the Bank hadacistto buy computer equipment and software
for $306,581 thousand and $284,797 thousand, reéeplgc of which $172,597 thousand and $110,951
thousand had been paid as of December 31, 2018044 respectively.

43. TRUST BUSINESS UNDER THE TRUST LAW

Balance Sheet of Trust Accounts
December 31, 2015

Trust Assets Amount Trust Liabilities and Capital Amount
Bank deposits $ 2,612,302 Management fee payable $ 1
Investments Income tax payable 126
Mutual funds 35,968,873 Marketable securities payable 6,822,229
Common stock 242,414 Trust capital 49,957,351
Short-term bills and securities Reserve and deficit (58,78)
purchased under resell
agreements 126,627
Accounts receivable 2,802
Stock in custody 6,822,229
Real estate - land and building 10,945,679
Total $ 56,720,926 Total $ 56,720,926
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Balance Sheet of Trust Accounts
December 31, 2014

Trust Assets Amount
Bank deposits $ 2,810,860
Investments
Mutual funds 36,510,764
Common stock 153,330
Short-term bills and securities
purchased under resell
agreements 98,848
Accounts receivable 2,014
Stock in custody 8,045,899
Real estate - land and building 10,916,514
Total $ 58,538,229

Trust Liabilities and Capital

Income tax payable
Marketable securities payable
Trust capital

Reserve and deficit

Total

Income Statement of Trust Accounts
Year Ended December 31, 2015

Trust income
Interest revenue - demand accounts
Interest revenue - time deposits

Interest revenue - short-term bills and securigshased under resell agreements

Cash dividends
Income from beneficial certificates
Realized capital gain - fund
Unrealized capital gain - GTSM stock
Unrealized capital gain - fund
Other

Total trust income

Trust expense
Management expense
Agency fees
Taxation
Realized capital loss - fund
Unrealized capital loss - GTSM stock
Unrealized capital loss - fund
Other

Total trust expense

Loss before tax

Income tax expense

Net loss

Note:
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Amount

$ 107
8,045,899
50,528,464

(36,24)

$ 58,538,229

Amount

$ 761
9,440
390
10,432
418

317
5,667
218

2

27,645

5,803
67,848
1,411
174
2,712
840
296
79,084

(51,439)
(2,335

$ (53,773

The above trust income statements werenctided in the Bank’s income statements.



Income Statement of Trust Accounts
Year Ended December 31, 2014

Amount
Trust income
Interest revenue - demand accounts $ 738
Interest revenue - time deposits 8,041
Interest revenue - short-term bills and securpigshased under resell agreements 403
Income from beneficial certificates 251
Realized capital gain - fund 466
Unrealized capital gain - fund 537
Other revenue - tax refund additional of interest 1
Total trust income 10,437
Trust expense
Management expense 9,263
Taxation 28,840
Agents fee 4,222
Realized capital loss - fund 55
Unrealized capital loss - fund 707
Other 4,857
Total trust expense 47,944
Loss before tax (37,507)
Income tax expense (746
Net loss $ (38,253

Note: The above trust income statements werencbtded in the Bank’s income statements.

Trust Property and Equipment Accounts
December 31, 2015

Investment Portfolio Amount
Bank deposits $ 2,612,302
Investments
Mutual funds 35,968,873
Common stock 242,414
Short-term bills and securities purchased undesliragreements 126,627
Accounts receivable 2,802
Stock in custody 6,822,229
Real estate - land and buildings 10,945,679
$ 56,720,926

Note: The foreign currency amount of mutual fun@swcluded in OBU on December 31, 2015.
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Trust Property and Equipment Accounts
December 31, 2014

Investment Portfolio Amount
Bank deposits $ 2,810,860
Investments
Mutual funds 36,510,764
Common stock 153,330
Short-term bills and securities purchased undeiragreements 98,848
Accounts receivable 2,014
Stock in custody 8,045,899
Real estate - land and buildings 10,916,514
$ 58,538,229

Note: The foreign currency amount of mutual fun@swcluded in OBU on December 31, 2014.

44. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
a. Three-level fair value hierarchy
The definitions of each level of the fair valuerbiehy are shown below:
1) Levell

Level 1 financial instruments are traded in anvactnarket in which there are quoted prices for
identical assets and liabilities. An active mathas$ the following characteristics:

a) All financial instruments in the market are h@®aoeous.
b) There are willing buyers and sellers in the ratiedl the time.
c) The public can access the price informationlgasi

The products in this level, such as listed stocid lzeneficial securities, usually have high ligtyidi
or are traded in futures market or exchanges.

2) Level 2

The products in this level have fair values that ba inferred from either directly or indirectly
observable inputs other than quoted prices in éneamarket. Examples of these inputs are:

a) Quoted prices from the similar products in ativaanarket. This means the fair value can be
derived from the current trading prices of simifanoducts, and whether they are similar
products should be judged on the characteristidstiaaing rules. The fair price valuation in
this circumstance may be adjusted due to timereiffees, trading rule’s differences, interested
parties’ prices, and the correlation of price betmwéself and the similar goods;

b) Quoted prices for identical or similar finandiastruments in inactive markets;
c) For the marking-to-model method, the inputs his tmodel should be observable (such as

interest rates, yield curves and volatilities). eTtbservable inputs mean that they can be
obtained from the market and can reflect the extiect of market participants;
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d) Inputs that are derived from observable markéa through correlation or other means.

The fair values of products categorized in thieleare usually calculated using a valuation model
generally accepted by the market. Examples amgata contracts, cross-currency swap, simple
interest bearing bonds, convertible bonds and cowiaigaper.

3) Level 3

The fair values of the products in this level aypitally based on management assumptions or
expectations other than the direct market data.r ekample, historical volatility used in valuing
options is an unobservable input because it cameptesent the entire market participants’
expectation on future volatility.

The products in this level are complex derivataficial instruments or products with prices that are
provided by brokers. Examples are complex forexghange options.

The fair value hierarchies of the Bank’s finahdnstruments as of December 31, 2015 and 2014 wer
as follows:

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

December 31, 2015

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Nonderivative financial instruments
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss (FVTPL)
Held-for-trading financial assets
Stock $ 310,264 $ 310,264 $ - $ -
Debt instruments 153,772 - 153,772 -
Beneficial certificates 85,950 85,950 - -
Commercial paper 5,974,371 - 5,974,371 -
Financial assets designated as at
FVTPL on initial recognition 1,076,321 - 1,076,321 -
Principal guaranteed notes 827,875 - 827,875 -
Available-for-sale financial assets
Stock 6,421,745 6,421,745 - -
Debt instruments 14,019,946 - 14,019,946 -
Beneficial certificates 2,470,286 2,470,286 - -
Derivative financial instruments
Assets
Financial assets at FVTPL 387,257 - 363,063 24,194
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at FVTPL 54,271 - 30,081 24,190
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December 31, 2014

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Nonderivative financial instruments
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss (FVTPL)
Held-for-trading financial assets
Stock $ 131,750 $ 131,750 $ - $ -
Debt instruments 154,538 - 154,538 -
Commercial paper 15,797,263 - 15,797,263 -
Financial assets designated as at
FVTPL on initial recognition 1,362,869 - 1,362,869 -
Principal guaranteed notes 459,947 - 459,947 -
Available-for-sale financial assets
Stock 3,048,702 3,048,702 - -
Debt instruments 8,081,287 - 8,081,287 -
Beneficial certificates 2,569,496 2,569,496 - -
Derivative financial instruments
Assets
Financial assets at FVTPL 466,769 - 362,359 104,410
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at FVTPL 211,084 - 106,573 104,511

The financial instruments measured at fair value

Fair value is the price that would be receiveddib @ asset or paid to transfer a liability in@derly
transaction between willing market participants hwiull understanding of the sale or transfer
transaction. The fair values of financial instrumseat fair value, available-for-sale financial eiss
and hedging derivative financial instruments witloted price in an active market are based on their
market prices; financial instruments with no quojmices in an active market are estimated by
valuation methods.

1) Marking to market

This method should be used first to determineviaiue. Following are the principles to follow in
marking to market:

a) Ensure the consistency and integrity of markéa.d

b) The source of market data should be transpamemteasy to access and can be referred to by
independent resources.

c) Listed securities with tradable prices should/dleied at closing prices.

d) Evaluating unlisted securities that lack tradatlbsing prices should use quoted prices from
independent brokers.

2) Marking to model
The use of marking to model is suggested if markimgnarket is infeasible. This valuation
methodology is based upon model inputs that ard tes€erive the value of the trading positions.

The Bank uses the same estimations and assumg@®rthose used by market participants to
determine the fair value.
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3)

4)

The Bank uses the forward rates provided by Reuierestimate the fair values of forward
contracts, foreign exchange swap contracts, irteags swap and cross-currency swap contacts and
the discounted cash flow method to calculate the Values of each contract. For foreign
exchange option transactions, the Bank uses thenopticing models which are generally used by
other market participants (e.g., the Black-Schaoteslel) to calculate the fair value of the contracts

For debt instruments with no active market, the lBastimates fair values based on prices quoted
by counterparties and adjusted in accordance Wwihdsults of the evaluation of a debtor’s credit.

Transfer between Level 1 and Level 2

There was no material transfer between Level 1lawel| 2 for 2015 and 2014.
Reconciliation of Level 3 items of financial insments

a) Reconciliation of Level 3 items of financial atss

For the year ended December 31, 2015

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

Valuation Gains (Losses) Amount of Increase Amountf Decrease
Beginning In Other Purchase or Sale or Ending
ltems Balance In Net Comprehen-| Change in Transfer to Change in Transfer Balance
Income ) . Level 3 . from Level 3
sive Income | Fair Value Fair Value
Financial assets at fq
value through
profit or loss
Derivative
financial assets| $ 104,410 | $ (79,644) $ - $ 27149 $ - $ (27,721)] % - $ 24,194

For the year ended December 31, 2014

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

Valuation Gains (Losses) Amount of Increase Amountf Decrease
Beginning In Other Purchase or Sale or Ending
ltems Balance In Net Comprehen- | Change in Transfer to Change in Transfer Balance
Income ) . Level 3 . from Level 3
sive Income | Fair Value Fair Value
Financial assets at fg
value through
profit or loss
Derivative
financial assets $ 5848 $ 87946 | $ - $ 30,035 $ - $ (19,419)] $ - $ 104,410

b) Reconciliation of Level 3 items of financialltiéities

For the year ended December 31, 2015

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

Valuation Gains (Losses) Amount of Increase Amountf Decrease
Beginning In Other Purchase or Sale or Ending
Items Balance Ilr:]c:ite Comprehen- | Change in Trigj;?;to Change in froan]aE;\f/irm Balance
sive Income | Fair Value Fair Value
Financial liabilities af
fair value through
profit or loss
Derivative
financial
liabilities $ 104511| $ (78,325)] $ - $ 34709| $ - $ (36,705) $ - $ 24,190
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For the year ended December 31, 2014

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

Valuation Gains (Losses) Amount of Increase Amountf Decrease
Beginning In Other Purchase or Sale or Ending
Items Balance Ilr:]c:ite Comprehen- | Change in Trigj;?;to Change in froanlaIr_];\f/irl 3 Balance
sive Income | Fair Value Fair Value
Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or
loss
Derivative financial
liabilities $ 5848 | $ 85673 | $ -1 $ 39021 $ - | $ (26,031)] $ - | $ 104,511
5) The quantification information of Level 3
_ valuation Significant _Interval Relation
Iltem Product Fair Value . Unobservable |(Weighted-avera| Between Input
Technique ;
Inputs ge) and Fair Value
Derivative financial
Instruments
Financial assets at |Foreign exchange  $ 24,194 Option pricing |Ratio USD/IPY The higher the
fair value through  options model 6.03%-8.71% ratio is, the
profit or loss EUR/USD higher fair
7.51%-10.05% value
USD/NTD
6.05%-6.95%
EUR/IJIPY
8.95%-10.00%
USD/ZAR
19.02%-19.42%
Derivative financial
instruments
Financial liabilities |Foreign exchange 24,190 Option pricing |Ratio USD/JPY The higher the
at fair value options model 6.03%-8.71% ratio is, the
through profit or EUR/USD higher fair
loss 7.51%-10.05% value
USD/NTD
6.05%-6.95%
EUR/IJIPY
8.95%-10.00%
USD/ZAR
19.02%-19.42%

6) Sensitivity analysis of Level 3 fair value ilasonably possible alternative assumptions used

The Bank’s Level 3 financial instruments are foregxchange options. When engaging in foreign
exchange option transactions, the Bank makes ahnfiatather banks and customers. Thus, the
Bank does not hold positions, and its source ofitpemd loss is from receiving and paying
premiums. The sensitivity analysis has no effent ppofit and loss since the Bank does
back-to-back transactions and the assets offsdiathibties.

d. Fair value of financial instruments that are melasured at fair value
Except for the financial instruments shown in tbdofving table, the management believes that the

financial assets and financial liabilities recoguizin the financial statements either have carrying
amounts that approximate their fair values or Hairevalues that cannot be reasonably measured.
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1)
December 31

2015 2014
Carrying Estimated Carrying Estimated
Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value
Financial assets
Held-to-maturity financial
assets $ 4,191,245 $ 4,250,980 $ 521,266 $ 526,438
Debt instruments with no
active market 51,446,515 50,826,020 45,121,992 42,295,080
Financial liabilities
Bank debentures 9,600,000 9,805,550 7,400,000 7,560,935

2) Fair value hierarchy

December 31, 2015

Items Total Levell Level 2 Level 3

Financial assets
Held-to-maturity financial

assets $ 4,250,980 $ -1 $ 4,250,980| $ -
Debt instruments with no

active market 50,826,020 - 50,826,020 -
Financial liabilities
Bank debentures 9,805,550 - 9,805,550 -

December 31, 2014

Items

Total Levell Level 2 Level 3

Financial assets
Held-to-maturity financia

assets $ 526,438 $ -1 % 526,438| $ -
Debt instruments with 1

active market 42,295,080 - 42,295,080 -
Financial liabilities
Bank debentures 7,560,935 - 7,560,935 -

45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
a. Overview
To deal with any expected or unexpected busineks the Bank has established a comprehensive risk
management system to allocate resources effectivaatyl efficiently, strengthen business

competitiveness, mitigate operational risk to @rtmble or acceptable level, and maintain the dapita
adequacy ratio to meet the minimum requirementie@fwuthorities and the Basel Accord framework.
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b. Risk management framework

The Board of Directors, which occupies the highegel in the Bank’s risk management framework,
reviews risk management policies, the overall n&nagement framework and organization structure
for carrying out responsibilities and exercisingcamtability. The Asset/Liability Management
Committee inspects management reports or informapimvided by business units and the Risk
Management Division. The Risk Management Divisi®ran independent unit that is in charge of
reviewing the risk management system designed ksméss units and the compliance with risk
management requirements; this division also subrists management reports to the authorities and
develops a series of risk management tools to siskegisks identified. Business units establisk r
control procedures, manage and monitor the implémien of those controls in operation units.
Operation units perform daily risk management wankl internal controls to ensure the accuracy and
completeness of the risk management informatiorigtead.

c. Credit risk
1) Credit risk definitions and sources

Credit risk refers to the risk of losses causedbgrowers, debtors, or counterparties’ failure to
fulfill their contractual obligations due to detamting financial position or other factors. lisas
principally from transactions involving discountsans, credit cards, due from or call loans to
banks, debt investments and derivatives etc., dwl faom off-balance sheet products such as
guarantees, acceptance, letters of credit and coonamis.

2) Strategy/objectives/policies and processes

a) Credit risk management strategy: The Bank Istabbshed “Credit Risk Management
Standards of Union Bank of Taiwan” as the basiglahning, implementing, and managing
credit risk management system.

b) Credit risk management objective: The objestiaee to establish and implement an effective
credit risk management mechanism to mitigate cméskt archive operational and management
goals, and balance business development and nigkoto

c) Credit risk management policy: The policies meant to ensure that credit risk falls within an
acceptable range and that adequate capital is ama@at to meet credit risk management
objectives and create maximum risk-adjusted returns

d) Credit risk management process: The Bank caoig credit risk identification, credit risk
measurement, credit risk mitigation, credit risknibaring and control and credit risk reporting
process as part of its credit risk management nmesima

3) Credit risk management framework

a) The Board of Directors: The Board of Directdt® top risk supervisor of the Bank, reviews
risk management policies, operational risk limitsd ahe design and change of credit risk
management framework.

b) Asset/Liability Management Committee: This coithe@ inspects management reports or
information provided by business units and the Rislkhagement Division.

¢) Risk Management Division: The Risk Managemeividibn is an independent unit that is in
charge of the work related to three pillars of Bas®l reviews the risk management system
designed by business units and the compliancensikthmanagement requirements; the division
also submits risk management reports to the atig®miand develops risk management tools to
assess the risk identified.
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d)

e)

Business units: Business units are responsibl@stablishing risk management regulations
and risk control procedures and managing and mamidhe implementation of those controls
in operation units.

Operation units:  Under the risk managementlagigns and procedures set by business units,
operation units perform daily risk management wamkl internal controls and prepares reports
on these tasks.

4) Credit risk measurement, control and reporting

a)

b)

The range of credit risk reporting:

i. Each business unit will regularly report themation of the business and the allocation of
risk assets to the Assets/Liability Management Cdtes(ALMC).

i. The Bank's risk management department regularignitors the credit limit control
situations and reports to the ALMC the credit conicetion and the status of each business’
achieving BIS (Bank for International Settlemengggls. The department also presents
the volume of business NPL situation, credit cotregion and the execution of credit risk
control to the Board.

Measurement system:

The Bank’s credit risk management adopts the usthefstandardized approach to calculate
capital charge and regularly submits related repartthe government. The risk management
division and business units implement the Bank’syaggment system and monitors the credit
exposure of the business, industry, and countrsesvell as the concentration of credit and
collateral to effectively measure and manage imeest portfolio.

5) Mitigation of risks or hedging of credit risk

The Bank is exposed to loss on each credit riskddny its business. Thus, depending on the
nature of the business and the cost consideratibesBank will take appropriate measures to
control risk. The Bank’s information systems pdeviinformation that can be used in managing
risk control procedures, and the risk managememsidn reports to the board every six months the
business risk management status.

6) Maximum exposure to credit risk

The maximum credit exposures of assets in the balaheet are almost equivalent to their carrying
values. These off-balance sheet maximum credib®x@s (excluding collaterals and other credit
enhancement instruments) are shown as follows:

The Maximum Credit Exposure
Off-Balance Sheet Items December 31,| December 31,

2015 2014
Irrevocable standby loan commitment $ 86,28% 231,304
Unused letters of credit 741,548 966,744
Other guarantees 11,605,965 13,189,724
Unused credit card commitments 192,845,887 180,297,105
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Netting Other Credit
December 31, 2015 Collateral Arrangements  Enhancement Total

In-balance sheet items

$ 223,078,844

Discount and loans $ 223,078,844 $ - $

Off-balance sheet items

Irrevocable standby loan
commitment 86,283 - - 86,283

Netting Other Credit
December 31, 2014 Collateral Arrangements  Enhancement Total

In-balance sheet items

$ 210,207,915

Discount and loans $ 210,207,915 $ - $

Off-balance sheet items

Irrevocable standby loan
commitment 12,679 - 218,625 231,304

7) Concentrations of credit risk exposure

Concentrations of credit risk arise when a numideconinterparties or exposure have comparable
economic characteristics, or such counterpartieseagaged in similar activities, or operate in the
same geographical areas or industry sectors, dothiba collective ability to meet contractual
obligations is uniformly affected by changes inremmic or other conditions.

There can be credit risk concentrations in a banksets, liabilities, or off-balance sheet items
through the execution or processing of transacti@ither product or service), or through a
combination of exposures across these broad caésgorThese exposures can cover credits, loans
and deposits, call loans to banks, investmentgivables and derivatives. To minimize its credit
risk, the Bank maintains a diversified portfolionits its exposure to any one geographic region,
country or individual creditor; and closely mongats exposures. The Bank’s most significant
concentrations of credit risk are summarized devid:

a) By industry

December 31, 2015 December 31, 2014

Amount % Amount %
Private enterprises $ 70,481,556 23.87| $ 69,979,750 25.59
Public enterprises 5,000,000 1.69 4,306,000 1.57
Government organizations 36,072,659 12.22 28,801,024 10.53
Nonprofit organizations 796,650 0.27 784,346 0.29
Private organizations 180,559,645 61.14 168,054,945 61.45
Foreign enterprises 2,390,793 0.81 1,572,487 0.57
Total 295,301,303 100.00 273,498,552 100.00

b) By geographical area

The Bank’s operations are mainly in Taiwan.
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c) By collaterals

December 31, 2015 December 31, 2014
Amount % Amount %
Unsecured $ 65,049,221 22.03| $ 55,910,805 20.44
Secured
Financial instruments 7,696,668 2.61 7,536,027 2.76
Stocks 9,477,891 3.21 8,734,316 3.19
Properties 190,828,539 64.62 179,565,252 65.65
Movables 14,523,030 4.92 12,268,583 4.49
Guarantees 5,425,905 1.84 6,726,704 2.46
Others 2,300,049 0.77 2,756,865 1.01
Total 295,301,303 100.00 273,498,552 100.00
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8) Credit quality and impairment assessment
Some financial assets - cash and cash equivatdugsfrom the Central Bank and call loans to otheekls, financial assets at fair value through prafit
loss, repos and debt securities, refundable depagiaranty bonds and clearing and settlement-fane regarded as having very low credit risk beeaaf
the good credit ratings of counterparties. Otherfcial assets not regarded as having low cristlitare summarized as follows:

a) Discounts, loans and receivables

Neither Past Due Nor Impaired Loss Recognized (D)
Past Due But . ) _ With No
December 31, 2015 . Not Impaired Impaired Total With Objective Objective Net Total
Excellent Good Acceptable No Ratings Subtotal (A) (B) Amount (C) (A)+(B)+(C) Evidence of Evidence of (A)+(B)+(C)-(D)
Impairment -
Impairment
Receivables
Credit card business $ 7,885114% 3,650,648 $ 37,884 $ 11,573,646 $ 169,624 $ 1,447951| $ 13,191,221 $ 65,329 $ 40,855 $ 13,085,037
Acceptances receivable 96,869 20,051 - - 116,920 - - 116,920 - 296 116,624
Others 1,810,394 96,778 22,177 3,768 1,933,121 1,950 11,519 1,946,590 4,801 2,077 1,939,712
Discounts and loans 3 - - - - - 3,079 3,079 - - 3,079
Consumer finance
Corporate banking 88,486,237 36,695,064 19,370,083 2,871,370 147,422,754 322,914 82,543 147,828,211 42,247 1,409,061 146,376,903
79,841,996 53,357,619 846,054 - 134,045,669 30,787 1,673,751 135,750,207 204,852 1,140,700 134,404,655
Neither Past Due Nor Impaired Loss Recognized (D)
Past Due But . ) _ With No
December 31, 2014 ) Not Impaired Impaired Total W|th_Ob]ect|ve Objective Net Total
Excellent Good Acceptable No Ratings Subtotal (A) (B) Amount (C) (A)+(B)+(C) Evidence of Evidence of (A)+(B)+(C)-(D)
Impairment -
Impairment
Receivables
Credit card business $ 7,089540% 3,926,720 $ 51,007 $ 11,067,267 $ 145,339 $ 1,655,812 $ 12,868,418| $ 73,632 $ 49,387 | $ 12,745,399
Acceptances receivable 78,690 30,903 - - 109,593 - - 109,593 - 217 109,376
Others 1,623,334 84,327 23,427 3,557 1,734,645 1,719 101,295 1,837,659 4,113 10,069 1,823,477
Discounts and loans
Consumer finance 85,934,030 30,294,705 18,587,670 2,272,214 137,088,619 260,894 80,648 137,430,161 34,937 1,263,349 136,131,875
Corporate banking 72,999,666 46,899,194 839,663 91,604 120,830,127 26,357 1,912,590 122,769,074 262,887 1,005,941 121,500,246

72 -




b) Credit quality analysis of securities

Neither Past Due Nor Impaired Amount (Note) Impaired | Loss Recognized (D) |
. Past Due But Not| Total With Objective | With Objective Net Total
December 31, 2015 Investment Non-investment | Ratings Subtotal (A) Impaired (B) Amount (A)+(B)+(C) Evidence of Evidence of | (A)+(B)+(C)-(D)
Grade Grade ©) - -
Impairment Impairment
Available-for-sale financial assets
Investments in bonds $ 12,048,099 $ 1971847% - $ 14,019,946 $ - $ E $ 14,019,946 $ - $ - $ 14,019,946
Investments in stocks 6,157,56 264,179 - 6,421,745 - - 6,421,745 3 474,745
Others 486,334 - 1,983,952 2,470,286 - - 2,470,286 - - 2,470,28
Held-to-maturity financial assets
Investments in bonds 4,191,24 - - 4,295 - - 4,191,245 - 1 4,191,24
Other financial assets
Investments in bonds 51,446,515 - - 458,515 - 234,871 51,681,386 - 231,8 51,446,515
Investments in stocks - g 511,514 514,5 - - 511,514 - - 511,51
Neither Past Due Nor Impaired Amount (Note) Impaired | Loss Recognized (D) |
. Past Due But Not| Total With Objective | With Objective Net Total
December 31, 2014 '”‘g’f;dm:m Non’g‘gf‘;mem No Ratings Subtotal (A) | Impaired (B) A”(‘g;’m (A)+(B)*+(C) Evidence of Evidence of | (A)+(B)+(C)-(D)
Impairment Impairment
Available-for-sale financial assets
Investments in bonds $ 8,081,287 $ - $ - 081,287 $ - $ - $ 8,081,287 $ 3 $ - 8,081,287
Investments in stocks 2,872,61 176,085 - 3,048,702 - - 3,048,702 3 048,702
Others 903,204 - 1,666,292 2,569,496 - - 2,569,496 - - 2,569,49
Held-to-maturity financial assets
Investments in bonds 521,26 - - 52a,2 - - 521,266 - - 521,26
Other financial assets
Investments in bonds 45,121,992 - - 125,992 - - 45,121,992 45,992
Investments in stocks - g 515,45(L 545,4 - - 515,451 - - 515,45

Note: The definitions are as follows:

1. Investment grade: Credit rating is BBB - orii@gor 1-5 TCRI corporate rating of TEJ if it ip@ablicly traded company.
2. Non-investment grade: Credit rating is BB +hmher or 6-9 TCRI corporate rating of TEJ if itagublicly traded company.
3. Noratings: No external ratings.
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9) Aging analysis of overdue but not yet impaifiedncial assets

Delays in processing payments by borrowers andr odldeninistrative reasons could result in
financial assets becoming overdue but unimpair&hsed on the Bank’s internal risk management
policies, financial assets that are 90 days ovemagenot considered impaired unless evidences

show otherwise.

The aging analysis of overdue but unimpaired fir@rassets was as follows:

December 31, 2015
Overdue Less| Overdue One|Overdue Over
Than One to Three Three to Six Total
Month Months Months
Accounts receivable
Credit cards $ 137,447 $ 32,177 $ - $ 159,6
Others 1,225 725 - 1,950
Discounts and loans
Consumer finance 243,381 79,533 - P9
Corporate banking 13,686 17,101 - 80,7
December 31, 2014
Overdue Less| Overdue One|Overdue Over
Than One to Three Three to Six Total
Month Months Months
Accounts receivable
Credit cards $ 111,489 $ 33,850 $ - $ 13%,3
Others 1,116 603 - 1,719
Discounts and loans
Consumer finance 210,783 50,111 - Z50.8
Corporate banking 14,082 12,27b - 26,3

10) Analysis of impairment for financial assets

The Bank’s assessment of loans and receivablesnfosirment indicated no impairment loss on

due from other banks, due from the Central Bankaatidoans to other banks.
the other loans and receivables was as follows:

Discounts and loans

The assessment of

December 31, 2015 December 31, 2014
. . Allowance for . Allowance for
Type of Impairment Discounts and Doubtful Discounts and Doubtful
Loans Loans
Accounts Accounts
Assessment of
With objective | Mdividual $ 1643065 $  190,639| $ 1,836,293 $ 227,055
. impairment
evidence of
impairment Assessment of
P collective 267,966 57,972 337,726 70,769
impairment
ng'ggtive Assessment of
J collective 282,094,113 2,548,249 258,432,705 2,269,290
evidence of ) ;
) . impairment
impairment
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Note 1: The loans are those originated by the Band#,are not net of the allowance for doubtful
accounts and adjustments for discount (premium).

Note 2: The above loans include accrued interestivables on loans, acceptances, guarantee
payment receivables and exchange bills negotiated.

Receivables
December 31, 2015 December 31, 2014
. . Allowance for | ~. Allowance for
Type of Impairment Discounts and Doubtful Discounts and Doubtful
Loans Loans
Accounts Accounts
Individually
With objective gssessed for| $ 7,129 $ 3,313| $ 26,892 $ 3,803
. impairment
evidence of .
impairment Collectively
assessed for 1,447,952 65,329 1,655,812 73,632
impairment
With no
Objective  |Collectively 11,740,073 44,716| 11,209,704 59,983
evidence of | assessed
impairment

Note 1: The receivables are those originated byBidwek, and are not net of the allowance for
doubtful accounts and adjustments for discouningpren).

Note 2: The above receivables and allowances egchotrued interest receivables on loans,
acceptances, guarantee payments receivables, nangelreceivables and option
payments receivable, etc.

11) Analysis of impairment for financial assets

On the basis of the result of a credit evaluatibe, Bank may require collaterals before drawings
are made on the credit facilities. For minimizeddit risk, appropriate collaterals are required on
the basis of the borrowers’ financials and debtisercapabilities. All guarantees and appraisal
procedures follow the authorities’ relevant regolag and the Bank’s internal rules. The Bank’s
internal rules describe the acceptable types dhteoals, appraisal methods, appraisal process, and
post-approval collateral management, which reghieeclose monitoring of the value of collaterals
to ensure repayment security. The main collatgpss are summarized as follows:

a) Real estate

b) Other property

c) Securities/stock

d) Deposits/certificates of deposits

e) Credit guarantee fund or government guarantee

d. Liquidity risk
1) Source and definition of liquidity risk
Liquidity risk means banks cannot provide suffiti@mding for asset size growth and for meeting

obligations on matured liabilities or have to malede payments to counterparties or raise
emergency funding to cover funding gaps.
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2) Liquidity risk management strategy and princple

3)

a) The Board of Directors, the top risk supervisbithe Bank, regularly reviews liquidity risk
management policies. The Asset/Liability Managem@ommittee, the top liquidity risk
executive of the Bank, supervises the implementatibliquidity risk monitoring and control
procedures and is responsible for taking any nessleddial measures.

b) In making internal transfer pricing, performaneealuation and new product development
decisions, the operation units take liquidity cestd product effectiveness and risks into
consideration and align their decisions with theniBa overall liquidity risk management
policies.

c) The fund procurement department implements hmdstrategies in accordance with the
conservatism principle to diversify the funding sms and negotiate reasonable repayment
periods to ensure continuing participation in tkmding market, and maintains a close
relationship with fund providers to strengthen fiolg channels and ensure the stability and
reliability of fund sources.

d) To strengthen liquidity risk management, the IBhas regulations requiring the daily execution
of risk management procedures and the monitoringnplementation to maintain sufficient
liquidity.

e) The risk management units report the Bank’s idityy position to the Asset/Liability
Management Committee monthly and report the Balidgsdity risk management to the Board
of Directors regularly.

The liquidity risk analysis of the cash inflomdhoutflow of assets and liabilities held for lidiy
risk refers to the amounts of the obligations foe temaining maturity periods, i.e., from the
reporting date to the contract maturity dates. Tmeturity analysis of financial assets and
liabilities was as follows:

a) The maturity analysis of financial liabilities

December 31, 2015

Due B n Due B n Due B n
after One after Three after Six
Due in Month and Months and Six Months and Due after
One Month Three Months Months One Year One Year Total
Call loans and due to banks $ 1,746,871 $ 346,540 $ 1,042,280 $ 28,300 $ - $ 3,163,991
Securities sold under repurchase agreements 26,657,149 285,006 44,781 - 26,986,936
Payables 2,218,582 1,163,411 477,083 114,679 17,787 3,991,542
Deposits and remittance 33,622,587 42,911,683 68,683,111 113,340,860 163,275,953 421,834,194
Bank Debentures - - - 900,000 8,700,000 9,600,000
Other liabilities 13,769 709 1,064 2,127 88,656 106,325
December 31, 2014
Due B n Due B n Due B n
after One after Three after Six
Due in Month and Months and Six Months and Due after
One Month Three Months Months One Year One Year Total
Call loans and due to banks $ 2,109,785 $ 1,723,559 $ 2,092,100 $ 239,300 $ - $ 6,164,744
Securities sold under repurchase agreements 24,425,196 7,366,080 - - 31,791,276
Payables 3,884,307 1,068,292 381,122 105,488 16,862 5,456,071
Deposits and remittance 36,634,933 45,579,871 61,507,310 101,328,175 151,360,143 396,410,432
Bank Debentures - - - - 7,400,000 7,400,000
Other liabilities 15,313 1,331 1,996 3,992 94,079 116,711
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b) The maturity analysis of derivatives financi@bilities - forward exchange contracts and

currency swap contracts

December 31, 2015

181 Days-
0-30 Days 31-90 Days 91-180 Days 1 Year Over 1 Year Total
Derivative financial liabilities to be settled at
gross amounts
Cash outflow $ 2,652,738 $ 1,301,374 $ 1,218,336 $ 386,256 $ $ 5,558,704
Cash inflow 2,640,814 1,297,048 1,196,827 377,441 5,512,130
11,924 4,326 21,509 8,815 46,574
Derivative financial liabilities to be settled atn
amounts
Forward exchange contracts 1,325 1,325
$ 13,249 $ 4,326 $ 21,509 $ 8,815 $ $ 47,899
December 31, 2014
181 Days-
0-30 Days 31-90 Days 91-180 Days 1 Year Over 1 Year Total
Derivative financial liabilities to be settled at
gross amounts
Cash outflow $102,253,801 $ 1,879,357 $ 425,042 $ 137,374 $ $104,695,574
Cash inflow 102,172,972 1,897,756 430,151 134,831 104,635,710
80,829 (18,399) (5,109) 2,543 59,864
Derivative financial liabilities to be settled atn
amounts
Forward exchange contracts
$ 80,829 $ (18,399 $ (5,109 $ 2,543 $ - $ 59,864
c) The maturity analysis of derivatives financiabilities - option contracts
December 31, 2015
91-180 181 Days- Overl
0-30 Days 31-90 Days Days 1Year Year Total
Derivative financial liabilities to
be settled at net amounts $ (3490 $ (769 $ (1504 $ 6474 $ - $ 711
December 31, 2014
91-180 181 Days- Overl
0-30 Days 31-90 Days Days 1Year Year Total
Derivative financial liabilities to
be settled at net amounts $ 1361 $ 2,231 $53641 $22802 $ - $ 80,035

Market risk
1) Source and definition of market risk

Market risk is defined as an unfavorable changmarket prices (such as interest rates, exchange
rates, stock prices and commodity prices), whicly cause financial instruments classified in the
trading book to give rise to a potential loss owfbithe balance sheet.

2) Market risk management strategy and processes

The Bank implements the “Market Risk Managemenh@ieads of Union Bank of Taiwan,” which
had been approved by the Board of Directors, abdbes of market risk management.

The market risk management processes are riskifidation, risk measurement, risk monitoring
and control, risk reporting and risk mitigation.

a) Risk identification: For balance sheet andbaffance sheet items, the Bank identifies and

assesses market risk factors of products and tlestiment business and subjects them to risk
management, monitoring and control procedures.
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3)

4)

5)

b) Risk measurement: In principle, each investmenttransaction has at least one risk
measurement tool - such as sensitivity analysisievat risk and stress testing, which can be
applied to variables, such as fair market valuerastbnal amounts, to quantify market risk.

c) Risk monitoring and control: Each operationt whiserves the risk limit regulation stated in its
operating manual and regularly monitors risk cdntrd@he department of risk management is
responsible for summarizing and reporting the Bsuk/erall market risk monitoring.

d) Risk reporting: The risk management reportscéassified as regular report, over-limit report
and exception report. Regular reports are the gemant statements sent to the appropriate
level in accordance with certain requirements. reweit reports are about situations in which
risk limits are exceeded. Exception reports contgaeration units’ recommendations on how
to meet temporary business needs.

e) Risk mitigation: An operation unit may taketeér action to reduce risk, such as hedging,
investment combination adjustment, position adjestinsetting a break-even point, halting
new transactions, etc.

Market risk management framework

a) The Board of Directors: The Board of Directotlse Bank's top market risk supervisor,
reviews risk management policies, operational fiskts and the design and change of the
credit risk management framework.

b) Asset/Liability Management Committee:  The AAgability Management Committee
inspects management reports or information providgd business units and the Risk
Management Division.

c) Risk Management Division: The Risk Managemenidibn is an independent unit in charge
of the work related to three pillars of Basel afdhe development of market risk management
tools to assess and control the risk identifiedugh setting risk limits.

d) Operation units: Operation units perform damgrket risk management work and report the
market risk of investment positions and relatedrmiation to the authorities.

Market risk measurement, control and reporting

a) The market risk of the trading book financiadtimments is measured in accordance with the
fair market value or evaluation model and the prafid loss situation is evaluated regularly.

b) The business units and the risk managementialivirepares management reports periodically
and report to the appropriate level.

c) The market risk management system combinesweation of the front and middle offices to
generate information that will assist managementish monitoring. Moreover, the system
supports the capital accrual method being usedhbyBank through generating internal and
external reports for management’s decision, making.

Market risk measurement of trading book

The Bank assesses the market risk exposure ofadimg book in conformity with an assessment
model using publicly quoted market prices or oftrmasurement methods, including interest rate
sensitivity analysis (DVO1 value) and stress tesiBhe interest rate sensitivity analysis (DVO01
value) refers to changes in market interest bysishaoint (0.01%); the abnormal stress test system
deals with market volatility and involves the reguéstimation of possible losses (stress loss) and
of the impact of stress test scenarios on majat ggstfolios and the Bank’s profit and loss.
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6) Banking book market risk

a)

b)

Interest rate risk

The loans and deposits and other interest rateeceldems in the Bank’s balance sheet,
including interest rate sensitive assets and istaie sensitive liabilities, are measured from
the viewpoint of earnings because there is a rigleorease in earnings due to adverse changes
in interest rates for loans and deposits.

The earnings viewpoint mainly emphasizes the imphahterest rates on earnings, especially
short-term earnings. For 2015 and 2014, assuminmaaket risk indicators, except interest
rates, remained constant, an interest rate increaskecrease by 100bps would result in an
increase or decrease in profit before tax by $182,fhousand and $219,359 thousand,
respectively.

Exchange rate risk

The exchange rate risk of the banking book referthié¢ business operation of the International
Banking Department of the Bank’'s Head Office anel dperating funds in foreign currencies
required by the ROC or local regulations; if thare adverse exchange rate changes, the income
statement or cumulative translation adjustmenegjuity would be negatively affected.

The International Banking Department (IBD) of thenB’'s Head Office is a going concern, and
its operating funds are foreign currencies for bess needs. However, the exchange rate risk
on these funds is not significant because the ptage of the operating funds to the Bank’'s
total assets is small, as shown by the immategtb rof the IBD’'s cumulative translation
adjustment to the Banks’ net worth.

7) Foreign currency rate risk information

The information on significant foreign financialsass and liabilities is as follows:

Unit: Each Foreign Currency (Thousands)/NT$(Thousads)

December 31, 2015

Foreign Exchange New Taiwan
Currencies Rate Dollars

Financial assets
usD $ 2,035,384 33.066 $ 67,302,005
JPY 4,601,991 0.2747 1,264,287
GBP 3,473 49.0501 170,371
AUD 97,214 24.1712 2,349,785
HKD 103,533 4.2664 441,715
CAD 14,106 23.8399 336,283
CNY 660,206 5.0326 3,322,531
SGD 2,114 23.4162 49,504
ZAR 671,410 2.1257 1,427,247
CHF 65 33.4304 2,172
THB 127 0.1962 116
NzZD 23,922 22.6800 542,552
EUR 5,220 36.1478 188,697

(Continued)
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Financial liabilities

usb
JPY

GBP
AUD
HKD
CAD
CNY
SGD
ZAR
CHF
NZD
EUR

Financial assets

usb
JPY

GBP
AUD
HKD
CAD
CNY
SGD
ZAR
CHF
THB
NZD
EUR

Financial liabilities

usb
JPY

GBP
AUD
HKD
CAD
CNY
SGD
ZAR
CHF
NZD
EUR

December 31, 2015

Foreign Exchange New Taiwan
Currencies Rate Dollars
$ 1,706,941 33.066 $ 56,441,712
8,049,966 0.2747 2,211,535
3,380 49.0501 165,784
96,993 24.1712 2,344,438
103,767 4.2664 442,714
14,101 23.8399 336,167
663,883 5.0326 3,341,036
2,194 23.4162 51,383
670,084 2.1257 1,424,428
2,020 33.4304 67,526
23,923 22.6800 542,583
34,069 36.1478 1,231,525
(Concluded)
December 31, 2014
Foreign Exchange New Taiwan
Currencies Rate Dollars
$ 1,875,170 31.718 $ 59,476,642
4,658,552 0.2651 1,235,141
3,387 49.3564 167,189
88,267 25.9644 2,291,804
101,744 4.0897 416,106
9,239 27.3219 252,420
823,061 5.1034 4,200,390
1,826 23.9870 43,810
668,814 2.7400 1,832,535
278 32.0546 8,921
15 0.9641 15
21,799 24.8574 541,857
21,235 38.5532 818,663
1,498,559 31.718 47,531,279
6,576,426 0.2651 1,743,634
3,397 49.3564 167,644
87,872 25.9644 2,281,542
101,775 4.0897 416,235
9,324 27.3219 254,746
846,139 5.1034 4,318,164
1,810 23.9870 43,426
668,576 2.7400 1,831,883
272 32.0546 8,725
21,795 24.8574 541,765
21,350 38.5532 823,129
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Transfers of financial assets.

Most of the transferred financial assets of the lB#érat are not derecognized in their entirety are
securities sold under repurchase agreements. diogpto these transactions, the right on cash tibw
the transferred financial assets would be trarsfieto other entities and the associated liabilibiethe
Bank’s obligation to repurchase the transferredritial assets at a fixed price in the future wdagd
recognized. As the Bank is restricted to use, @eflledge the transferred financial assets through
the term of transaction, and is still exposed terigst rate risks and credit risks on these ingnis)
the transferred financial assets are not derecedniz their entirety. The details of financial etss
that are not derecognized in their entirety andagsociated financial liabilities are as following:

December 31, 2015

Carrying Carrying

Amount of Amount of Fair Value of | Fair Value of

Category of Financial . Transferred Associated | Fair Value of
Transferred Associated . . . . .
Assets . . ; . Financial Financial Net Position
Financial Financial Asset Liabilit
Asset Liability Y

Financial instruments at faif
value through profit or logs
Securities sold under

repurchase agreements $ 5,080,16% 5,095,828 $ 5,080,161 $ 5,095,828 $ (15,667

Available-for-sale financial
assets
Securities sold under
repurchase agreements 3,456,421 3,704,808 3,456,421 3,704,808 (248,387

Debt instruments with no
active market
Securities sold under

repurchase agreements 25,051,288 18,186,300 23,710,308 18,186,300 5,524,008

Offsetting financial assets and financial lidias.

The Bank is eligible to present certain deriva@gsets and derivative liabilities on a net basishen
balance sheet since the offsetting criteria are méash collateral has also been paid by part of
counterparties for the net amount of the derivadisgets and derivative liabilities. The cash el
does not meet the offsetting criteria, but it carsbt off against the net amount of the derivadissets
and derivative liabilities in the case of defaulidansolvency or bankruptcy, in accordance with an
associated collateral arrangement.

The tables below present the quantitative inforomtn financial assets and financial liabilitiegtth
have been offset in the balance sheet or thatauered by enforceable master netting arrangements o
similar agreements.

December 31, 2015
Gross Amount of| Net Amount of Related Amount Not Offset in the
Gr(;ss Amqunt of Recognized Financial Assets Balance Sheet (d)
) . ecognized ) - ) Net Amount
Financial Assets Financial Asset Fmanma! Assets| Presented in the Financial Cash Collateral (€)=(c)-(d)
@) Offset in the Balance Sheet Instrument Pledged
Balance Sheet (b (c)=(a)-(b)
Derivatives $ 387,257 $ - $ 387,257 $ 12,29 $ - $ 374,966
December 31, 2015
Gross Amount of| Net Amount of Related Amount Not Offset in the
Gross Amount of Recognized Financial Balance Sheet (d)
Financial Recognized Financial Liabilities Net Amount
Liabilities Financial Liabilities Offset | Presented in the Financial Cash Collateral (e)=(c)-(d)
Liabilities (a) in the Balance Balance Sheet instrument Pledged
Sheet (b) (c)=(a)-(b)
Derivatives $ 54,271 $ - $ 54,271 $ 1634 $ - $ 52,637

-81 -



December 31, 2014

Gross Amount of| Net Amount of Related Amount Not Offset in the
Gross Amqunt of Recognized Financial Assets Balance Sheet (d)
Financial Assets _Reco_grnzed Financial Assets| Presented in the Net Amount
Financial Asset ; Financial Cash Collateral (e)=(c)-(d)
@) Offset in the Balagce Sheet Instrument Pledged
Balance Sheet (b (©)=(a)-(b)
Derivatives $ 466,769 $ - $ 466,769 $ 38,54 $ $ 430,221
December 31, 2014
Gross Amount of| Net Amount of Related Amount Not Offset in the
Gross Amount of Recognized Financial Balance Sheet (d)
Financial Recognized Financial Liabilities Net Amount
Liabilities Financial Liabilities Offset | Presented in the Financial Cash Collateral (e)=(c)-(d)
Liabilities (a) in the Balance Balance Sheet instrument Pledged
Sheet (b) (c)=(a)-(b)
Derivatives $ 211,084 $ - $ 211,084 $ 48,23 $ $ 165,851

46. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT
a. Strategies to maintain capital adequacy

Under the regulations set by the authorities, taekBcomplies with the requirements set each year fo
the minimum consolidated capital adequacy ratimduding the common equity Tier | capital ratioe th
Bank’s leverage ratio is also in accordance with thquirements of the relevant authorities. These
ratios are applied in accordance with the regutatennounced by the authorities.

Capital assessment program

The capital ratios and leverage ratios are appéedlyzed, monitored and reported regularly, ard ar
assigned to each business unit as the target capgguacy ratios. The business units’ compliance
with the ratio requirements is tracked regularlyd amedial action is taken if the capital and tege
ratio requirements are not met.

(Unit:  In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, %)

Year December 31, 2015
Consolidated
Capital

Adequacy Ratig

Own Capital

ltems (Note 2) Adequacy Ratio

Common equity Tier 1 Ratio $ 28,573,380 28,573,960
Eligible capital |2ther Tier 1 capital ] -
Tier 2 capital 7,817,292 10,537,483
Eligible capital 36,390,672 39,111,443
Standard 232,385,234 240,019,853
Credit risk  |Internal rating-based approach - -
Asset securitization 1,227,133 1,227,133
Basic indicator approach 16,711,475 19,034,288
Risk-weighted |Operational |Standard/alternative standardized i i
assets risk approach
Advanced measurement approach - -
: Standard 25,658,018 26,975,300
Market risk
Internal model approach - -
Total risk-weighted assets 275,981,855 287,256,574

Capital adequacy rate 13.19% 13.62%
Ratio of common stockholders’ equity to risk-wergghiassets 10.35% 9.95%
Ratio of Tier 1 capital to risk-weighted assets 10.35% 9.95%
Leverage ratio 5.28% 5.21%
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Note 1: Eligible capital and risk-weighted assets @lculated under the “Regulations Governing the
Capital Adequacy Ratio of Banks” and the “Explaoatiof Methods for Calculating the
Eligible Capital and Risk-weighted Assets of Bahks.

Note 2:

Formulas used were as follows:

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

Eligible capital = Common equity Tier 1 cap#aDther Tier 1 capital + Tier 2 capital.

Risk-weighted assets = Risk-weighted asset fedit risk + Capital requirements for
operational risk and market risk x 12.5.

Capital adequacy ratio = Eligible capital + Riskighted assets.

Ratio of Common equity Tier 1 capital to riskiglged assets = Common equity Tier 1
capital + Risk-weighted assets.

Ratio of Other Tier 1 capital to risk-weightedsats = Other Tier 1 capital +
Risk-weighted assets.

Leverage ratio = Common equity Tier 1 capit&8xposure Measurement

(Unit:  In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, %)

Year December 31, 2014

Own Capital Consol'idated

Adequacy Ratig Capital .
Items (Note 2) Adequacy Ratig
Common equity Tier 1 Ratio 26,380,471 26,284,281

Eligible capital [2ner Tier 1 capital ] -
Tier 2 capital 6,462,888 9,094,428
Eligible capital 32,843,359 35,378,709
Standard 214,775,638 222,043,054

Credit risk  |Internal rating-based approach - -
Asset securitization 1,262,627 1,262,627
Basic indicator approach 15,555,738 17,986,163

Risk-weighted |Operational |Standard/alternative standardizgd i i

assets risk approach

Advanced measurement approach - -

: Standard 17,206,850 18,233,988
Market risk

Internal model approach - -
Total risk-weighted assets 248,800,853 259,525,832

Capital adequacy rate 13.20% 13.63%
Ratio of common stockholders’ equity to risk-wergghiassets 10.60% 10.13%
Ratio of Tier 1 capital to risk-weighted assets 10.60% 10.13%
Leverage ratio 4.49% 4.41%

Note 1: Eligible capital and risk-weighted assets @lculated under the “Regulations Governing the
Capital Adequacy Ratio of Banks” and the “Explaoatiof Methods for Calculating the
Eligible Capital and Risk-weighted Assets of Bahks.

Note 2: Formulas used were as follows:

1) Eligible capital = Tier 1 capital + Tier 2 caglitt Tier 3 capital.

-83 -



2) Risk-weighted assets = Risk-weighted asset fedicrisk + Capital requirements for
operational risk and market risk x 12.5.

3) Capital adequacy ratio = Eligible capital + Rigkighted assets.
4) Ratio of Tier 1 capital to risk-weighted assefBier 1 capital + Risk-weighted assets.
5) Ratio of Tier 2 capital to risk-weighted assefBier 2 capital + Risk-weighted assets.
6) Ratio of Tier 3 capital to risk-weighted assefBier 3 capital + Risk-weighted assets.
7) Ratio of common stock to total assets = Comntocks+ Total assets.
8) Leverage ratio = Tier 1 capital + Adjusted agerassets (average assets minus goodwill,
unamortized loss from the sale of nonperformingi$paand items to be subtracted from
Tier 1 capital which are covered by the “Explanataf Methods for Calculating the
Eligible Capital and Risk-weighted Assets of Bahks.
The Banking Law and related regulations requiret @ Bank maintain its unconsolidated and
consolidated CARs at a minimum of 8.0%, the TieCdpital Ratio at a minimum of 6.0% and the
Common Equity Tier 1 Ratio at a minimum of 4.5%n addition, if the Bank’s CAR falls below the
minimum requirement, the authorities may imposé¢agemrestrictions on the amount of cash dividends

that the Bank can declare or, in certain conditidogally prohibit the Bank from declaring cash
dividends.

47. ASSET QUALITY, CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT EXTENSIO NS, INTEREST RATE
SENSITIVITY, PROFITABILITY AND MATURITY ANALYSIS OF  ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
Union Bank of Taiwan
a. Credit risk

1) Asset quality
See Table 4.

2) Concentration of credit extensions
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, %)

December 31, 2015
Rank Credij[ % to Net
Company Name Extension Asset
(Note 1)
Balance Value
1 Group O - financial intermediation $ 2,290,000 6.56
2 Company K - real estate development 2,077,000 5.95
3 Company B - other financial intermediation 80%06 5.68
4 Group D - real estate development 1,814,177 20 5.
5 Group U - real estate development 1,613,000 62 4.
6 Company E - real estate development 1,035,320 2.97
7 Company H - retail sale of other food and bevesag 858,800 2.46
8 Company Z - real estate development 820,000 35 2.
9 Group Q - the telecommunications market 699,89 2.01
10 Company P - renting and leasing of other tramspo 620,914 1.78
equipment
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(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, %)

December 31, 2014
Rank Credij[ % to Net
Company Name Extension Asset
(Note 1)

Balance Value

1 Group F - manufacture of chemical material $ 3,650,000 | 11.39

2 Group O - financial intermediation 2,515,000 7.85
3 Group D - real estate development 2,230,604 6.96
4 Company B - other financial intermediation 1,844,941 5.76

5 Company K - real estate development 1,765,000 5.51

6 Group U - real estate development 1,495,500 4.67

7 Company J - other financial intermediation 1,000,000 3.12

8 Company Z - real estate development 820,000 2.56

9 Company E - real estate development 680,000 2.12
10 Company L - telephone and manufacturing 634,360 1.98

b. Market risk

Interest Rate Sensitivity
December 31, 2015

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, %)

Items 1t0 90 Days | 91 to 180 Days 181 Days to Over One Year Total
One Year
Interest rate-sensitive assets $ 340,390,389 6,676,016) $ 8,959,094 $ 38,623,836 $ 394,649,315
Interest rate-sensitive liabilities 171,282,700 139,934,765 67,039,401 21,213,230 399,470,096
Interest rate-sensitive gap 169,107,669(133,258,749 (58,080,307 17,410,606 (4,820,781
Net worth 28,318,921
Ratio of interest rate-sensitive assets to liabdit 98.79%
Ratio of interest rate sensitivity gap to net worth (17.02%

December 31, 2014

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, %)

Iltems 1t0 90 Days | 91 to 180 Days 181 Days to Over One Year Total
One Year
Interest rate-sensitive assets $ 341,924,166 6,026,273| $ 6,993,835 $ 28,252,745 $ 383,197,019
Interest rate-sensitive liabilities 183,108,590 132,939,459 56,783,846 14,285,834 387,117,729
Interest rate-sensitive gap 158,815,%76(126,913,186 (49,790,011 13,966,911 (3,920,710
Net worth 22,688,214
Ratio of interest rate-sensitive assets to liabdit 98.99%
Ratio of interest rate sensitivity gap to net worth (17.28%

Note 1: The above amounts included only New Taiwaltar amounts held by the Bank's Head

Office and branches (i.e., excluding foreign cuckgn

Note 2:

assets and interest-bearing liabilities are aftebteinterest rate changes.

Note 3:

Interest rate-sensitive assets and liadslimean the revenues or costs of interest-earning

Interest rate sensitivity gap = Interegg+sensitive assets - Interest rate-sensitivelitigisi

Note 4: Ratio of interest rate-sensitive assetfiatuilities = Interest rate-sensitive assets -+ riege
rate-sensitive liabilities (in New Taiwan dollars).
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Interest Rate Sensitivity

December 31, 2015

(In Thousands of U.S. Dollars, %)

1t0 90 Days | 91to 180 Days 181 Days to Over One Year Total
Items One Year

Interest rate-sensitive assets $ 317,212 $ 60,169 $ 210,731 $ 1,653,907% 2,242,019
Interest rate-sensitive liabilities 874,159 493,844 314,26 - 1,682,263
Interest rate-sensitive gap (556,947) (433,675) (103,529) 1,653,907 559,756
Net worth 243,703
Ratio of interest rate-sensitive assets to liabdit 133.27%
Ratio of interest rate sensitivity gap to net worth 229.69%

December 31, 2014

(In Thousands of U.S. Dollars, %)

1t0 90 Days | 91to 180 Days 181 Days to Over One Year Total
Items One Year

Interest rate-sensitive assets $ 501,353 $ 86,078 $ 256,094 $ 1,318,1838% 2,161,663
Interest rate-sensitive liabilities 1,110,726 518,695 227,248 - 1,856,669
Interest rate-sensitive gap (609,373) (432,617) 28,846 1,318,138 304,994
Net worth 340,456
Ratio of interest rate-sensitive assets to liabdit 116.43%
Ratio of interest rate sensitivity gap to net worth 89.58%

Note 1: The above amounts included only U.S. ddiarounts held by the Bank’'s Head Office,
domestic branches, OBU and overseas branches acldded contingent assets and

contingent liabilities.

Note 2:

assets and interest-bearing liabilities are aftebteinterest rate changes.

Note 3:

Interest rate-sensitive assets and liadslimean the revenues or costs of interest-earning

Interest rate sensitivity gap = Interegt+sensitive assets - Interest rate-sensitivelitigisi

Note 4: Ratio of interest rate-sensitive assetfiatuilities = Interest rate-sensitive assets -+ riege
rate-sensitive liabilities (in U.S. dollars)

Liquidity risk

1) Profitability

(%)
Year Ended Year Ended
Items December 31,| December 31,
2015 2014
Return on total assets Beforg income tax 0.76 0.80
After income tax 0.63 0.67
Return on equity Beforg income tax 11.23 12.16
After income tax 9.33 10.23
Net income ratio 32.44 34.96

Note 1: Return on total assets = Income beforer(gifticome tax + Average total assets

Note 2: Return on equity = Income before (aftecpme tax + Average equity

Note 3: Net income ratio = Income after income+alkotal net revenues
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2)

Income before (after) income tax represemteme for the years ended December 31,
2015 and 2014.

Note 4:

Maturity analysis of assets and liabilities

Maturity Analysis of Assets and Liabilities
December 31, 2015

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

Remaining Period to Maturity
Total 1-30 Days 31-90 Days |  91-180 Days lilYEe)Z{S' Over 1 Year
Main capital inflow on
maturity $ 431,591,750 $ 113,386,805 $ 37,355,636 $ 34,370,648 $ 70,907,801 $ 175,570,860
Main capital outflow on
maturity 518,276,838 56,588,866 53,509,719 67,062,795 138,934,077| 202,181,381
Gap (86,685,084) 56,797,939 (16,154,083 (32,692,147 (68,026,276 (26,610,521

December 31, 2014

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

Remaining Period to Maturity
Total 1-30 Days 31-90 Days |  91-180 Days lilYEe)Z{S' Over 1 Year

Main capital inflow on

maturity $ 418,547,928 $ 136,874,790 $ 18,241,065 $ 37,960,366 $ 58,060,030 $ 167,411,677
Main capital outflow on

maturity 523,943,968 68,899,444 64,337,213 76,586,325| 130,924,133 183,196,853
Gap (105,396,040) 67,975,346]  (46,096,148)  (38,625,959) (72,864,103) (15,785,176
Note: The above amounts are book value held byptisbore branches and offshore banking unit

of the Bank in U.S. dollars, without off-balanceeshamounts (for example, the issuance of
negotiable certificate of deposits, bonds or stpcks

Maturity Analysis of Assets and Liabilities
December 31, 2015

(In Thousands of U.S. Dollars)

Remaining Period to Maturity
Total 1-30 Days 31-90 Days| 91-180 Days 1§1Y22¥S_ Over 1 Year
Main capital inflow on
maturity $ 2525740 $ 507,795| $ 39251| $ 86,615| $ 208,800| $ 1,683,279
Main capital outflow
on maturity 2,625,683 1,154,159 161,841 635,230 330,450 244,003
Gap 57 (646,364) (122,590) (548,615) (121,650) 1,439,276
December 31, 2014
(In Thousands of U.S. Dollars)
Remaining Period to Maturity
Total 1-30 Days 31-90 Days| 91-180 Days 1§1Y22¥S_ Over 1 Year
Main capital inflow on
maturity $ 3,041,730 $ 1,120,262] $ 202,175 $ 92,699| $ 261,342| $ 1,365,252
Main capital outflow
on maturity 3,041,680 1,287,046 526,655 653,823 233,672 340,484
Gap 50 (166,784) (324,480) (561,124) 27,670 1,024,768
Note: The above amounts are book value of thesaasetliabilities held by the onshore branches

and offshore banking unit of the Bank in U.S. dallawithout off-balance amounts (for
example, the issuance of negotiable certificatdepiosits, bonds or stocks).
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48. ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES

Following are the additional disclosures requirgdhe Securities and Futures Bureau for the Baukitzn
investees:

a. Related information of significant transactiamsl investees and (b) proportionate share in inesst
1) Financing provided to other parties: The Banbt applicable; investee - Table 1 (attached)
2) Endorsement/guarantee provided: The Bank applicable; investee: None
3) Marketable securities held: The Bank - notligpple; investee - Table 2 (attached)

4) Marketable securities acquired and disposeat absts or prices of at least $300 million or 16R%6
the paid-in capital: None

5) Acquisition of individual real estate at cosfsat least $300 million or 10% of the paid-in dapi
None

6) Disposal of individual real estate at costsabieast $300 million or 10% of the paid-in capital
None

7) Allowance of service fees to related partie®anting to at least $5 million: None

8) Receivables from related parties amountingt tieast $300 million or 10% of the paid-in capital:
Table 3 (attached)

9) Sale of nonperforming loans: None
10) Asset securitization under the “RegulationsHimancial Asset Securitization” None

11) Other significant transactions which may aftbet decisions of users of financial reports: €abl
(attached)

12) Names, locations and other information of im®es on which the Bank exercises significant
influence: Table 5 (attached)

13) Derivative transactions: Note 8

b. Investment in Mainland China: None
49. INFORMATION SEGMENTS

The Bank has disclosed the segment informationhe donsolidated financial statements. Thus, no
segment information is presented herein.
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UNION BANK OF TAIWAN

LOANS PROVIDED TO OTHER PARTIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless State@therwise)

TABLE 1

Actual

Business

Allowance for

Collateral

Financing

Financial Highest Balancg . y Interest Rate N . - Reason for . L Aggregate
No. Lender Borrower Statement Account | for the Period Ending Balance| Borrowing (%) Nature of Financing Transaction | gp o verm Financing Impairment {tem Value Limit for Each Financing Limit
Amount Amount Loss Borrower

1 |Union Financial and Leasing [Union Capital (Cayman) Corp. | Affiliates of receiab | $ 521,806 $ 521,806 $ 521,806 15 Short-term financing $ HPurchase operating $ - - $ $ 986,351 $ 986,351
International Corporation (JPY 1,899,370)(JPY 1,899,370) (JPY 1,899,370 leasing assets

2 |Union Capital (Cayman) Corp. Union Capital (Sipgee) Affiliates of receivable 1,013,671 1,013,671 1,013,671 1.5 Short-term financing Purchase operating - - 2,465,877 2,465,877
Holding Pte. Ltd. (JPY 3,689,755)(JPY 3,689,755) (JPY 3,689,755 leasing assets

3 |Union Capital (Singapore) Union Finance (HK) Ld. Affiliates of receivable 198,39 198,396 198,396 2.0 Short-term financing Workin capital turnover - - 2,465,877 2,465,877

Holding PTE. LTD. International (Uss 6,000) (US$ 6,000) (US$ 6,000
4 |Union Capital (Singapore) Kabushiki Kaisha UCJ1 (Japan) Affiliates of recéiea 381,443] 381,443 381,443 1.5-2.75 | Short-term financing ‘Purchase operating - - 2,465,877 2,465,877

Holding Pte. Ltd.

(JPY 1,388,450

(JPY 1,388,450

(JPY 1,388,450

leasing assets

-89-




UNION BANK OF TAIWAN

MARKETABLE SECURITIES HELD
DECEMBER 31, 2015

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars and Foreign Cuiency, Unless Stated Otherwise)

TABLE 2

| , December 31, 2015
SSUers. . Percentage Market Val
. Type and Issuer/ Relationship . . Shares/Piece/ arket Value
Holding Company Name of Marketable Security with Holding Financial Statement Account Units Carrying Value o of hin| ©" Net Asset Note
Company (In Thousands) w?;)r)s P Value
Union Finance and Leasing International Stock
Corporation Masterlink Securities Corporation. - |Available-for-sale financial assets 900% 8,429 006 | $ 8,429 |Note 4

China Chemical Corporation - Available-for-saleafitial assets 356 7,039 0.12 7,039 |Note 4
Hey-Song Corporation - Available-for-sale finan@akets 3,881 121,669 0.97 121,669 |Note 4
CTBC Financial Holding Co., Ltd. - Available-for-sale financial assets 4,183 70,690 0.023 70,690 |Note 4
Union Capital (Cayman) Corp. Subsidiary Equity istveent - equity method 50 505,405| 100.00 505,405 |Note 1
New Asian Ventures Ltd. Subsidiary Equity investineequity method 1 80,755| 100.00 80,755 |Note 1
ERA Communications Co., Ltd. - Unquoted equityinstents 425 1,415 0.33 7,257 |Note 1
Beneficial certificates
Union Advantage Global FI Portfolio Fund - Availekbr-sale financial assets 6,610 102,648 102,648 |Note 4
Union Emerge Res-rich Countries HYBd B - Availafide-sale financial assets 1,386 20,012 20,012 |Note 4

Union Information Technology CorporationStock
ELTA Technology Co., Ltd. - Unquoted equity instremis 2,646 28,779 14.70 36,744 |Note 3

Union Securities Investment Trust Beneficial dedites

Corporation (USITC) Union Advantage Global Fl faio Fund - Financial assets at fair value thiopgofit or loss 1,068 16,581 16,581 -

The RSIT Enhanced Money Market - Financial asgefsrmvalue through profit or loss 1,297 15,335 15,335 -
Union Emerging Asia Bond A - Financial assets atalue through profit or loss 486 5,437 5,437 -
Union Money Market - Financial assets at fair vatueugh profit or loss 1,459 19,036 19,036 -
Union Golden Balance Fund - Financial assets avéiie through profit or loss 575 8,309 8,309 -
Union Emerg Res-rich Countries HYBd A - Financisdets at fair value through profit or loss 800 7,928 7,928 -
Union China - Financial assets at fair value through profitoss 1,006 17,920 17,920 -
Union Technology Fund - Financial assets at fanegéhrough profit or loss 1,460 11,447 11,447 -
Union APEC Balanced A - Financial assets at falueghrough profit or loss 1,000 11,349 11,349 -
Union Global ETF Fund - Financial assets at faln@ahrough profit or loss 513 5,063 5,063 -

Union Finance International (HK) Limited | Bond
HBOS Capital Funding LP - Available-for-sale fins@ssets 900 US$ 913 uss 913|Note 4
PHBS Ltd. - Available-for-sale financial assets 500US$ 501 uss 501 |Note 4
Stock
ING Group N.V. - Available-for-sale financial asset 33| US$ 858 uss 858 |Note 4
Apple Computer Inc. - Financial assets at fair gahrough profit or loss 20 US$ 2,148 uss 2,148|Note 4
Merck & Co., Inc. - Financial assets at fair vatbmugh profit or loss 12 US$ 618 uss 618|Note 4

(Continued)
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| , December 31, 2015
Ssuers Percentage
: Type and Issuer/ Relationship : : Shares/Piece/ Market Value
Holding Company Name of Marketable Security with Holding Financial Statement Account Units Carrying Value ow n?efrshi or Net Asset Note
Company (In Thousands) %) p Value
EBAY Inc. - Financial assets at fair value through profitoss 14| US$ 376 uss 376|Note 4
Penn West Energy - Financial assets at fair véteigh profit or loss 119 US$ 99 uss 99 |Note 4
New Asian Ventures Ltd. Stock
Grace T.H.W. Holding Limited - Unquoted equitytimsnents 1,667 $ 64,320 0.74 | US$  2,157|Note 2
Union Capital (Cayman) Corp. Beneficial certificate
Union Capital (Singapore) Holding PTE. LTD. Subaigi | Equity investment - equity method JPY 50,113] 100.00 | JPY 50,113|Note 5
Union Capital (Singapore) Holding PTE. Benefidattificates
LTD. Kabushiki Kaisha UCJ1 Subsidiary Equity istreent - equity method 0 JPY 490,248 100.00 | JPY 490,248 Note 5
Tokutei Mokuteki Kaisha SSG15 Subsidiary Equityastment - equity method Note 6JPY 769,815 49.00 | JPY 769,815Note 5
Kabushiki Kaisha UCJ1 Beneficial certificates
Tokutei Mokuteki Kaisha SSG15 Subsidiary Equityastment - equity method Preferred stockJPY 801,184 51.00 | JPY 801,184 Note5
15

The Bank’s investees had investments in comparitbssivares having no quoted market prices. Thassit values of these companies were based ollthveng:
Note 1: Union Finance and Leasing InternationalpGration:

a. ERA Communications Co., Ltd. - the audited stetats of stockholders’ equity as of December 31420
b. New Asian Ventures Ltd. and Union Capital (Cagjr@orp. - the audited statements of stockholdsgeity as of December 31, 2015.

Note 2: New Asian Ventures Ltd.:

Grace T.H.W. Holding Limited - unaudited statemesftstockholders’ equity as of December 31, 2015.
Note 3:  Union Information Technology Corporation:

ELTA Technology Co., Ltd. - unaudited statementstotkholders’ equity as of December 31, 2015.

Note 4: The market values of the listed and OTEkstancluded in financial assets at fair value tigio profit or loss and available-for-sale finaneiatets were based on the daily closing price$ lss@nce sheet date. The market values of
beneficial certificates were based on net assaesals of the balance sheet date.

Note 5:  Union Capital (Singapore) Holding PTE. LTKabushiki Kaisha UCJ1 and Tokutei Mokuteki KaiS$®G15 - audited statements of stockholders’ eqsityf September 30, 2015.
Note 6: Common stock 1 shares and preferred stét¢kdusand shares.

(Concluded)
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UNION BANK OF TAIWAN

RECEIVABLES FROM RELATED PARTIES AMOUNTING TO AT LE AST NT$100 MILLION OR 20% OF THE PAID-IN CAPITAL

DECEMBER 31, 2015

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless State@therwise)

TABLE 3

Related Party

Relationship

Ending Balance

Turnover Rate

Overdue

Amounts Received
in Subsequent

Allowance for

Company Name Amount Actions Taken . Impairment Loss
Period
Union Finance and Leasing International  [Union Capital (Cayman) Corp. Subsidiary $ 521,806 - - $ - $ -
Corporation (JPY 1,899,370)
Union Capital (Cayman) Corp. Union Capital (Singapdolding |Subsidiary 1,013,671 - - - -
PTE.LTD. (JPY 3,689,755)
Union Capital (Singapore) Holding PTE. LT[Kabushiki Kaisha UCJ1(Japan) Subsidiary 381,443 - - - -

(JPY 1,388,450)
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UNION BANK OF TAIWAN

ASSET QUALITY

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, %)

TABLE 4

Period December 31, 2015
Nonperforming Ratio °f4 Allowance for | Coverage Ratio
Items Loan Loan Nonperforming Possible Losses (Note 3)
(Note 1) Loan (Note 2) )
. |Secured $ 39,649 $ 74,565,431 0.05%
Corporate banking Unsecured 11.241 61,346,112 0.02% $ 1,344,263| 2,641.51%
Housing mortgage (Note 4) 49,720 118,445,483 0.04% 1,171,511 2,356.22%
Cash card 922 82,809 1.11% 3,498 379.39%
Consumer banking |[Small scale credit loans (Note 5) 29,674 11,381,172 0.26% 112,568 379.35%
Secured 20,229 15,049,965 0.13%
Other (Note 6)  [nsecured 571 2,707,446 0.02% 1650201 793.37%
Loan 152,006 283,578,418 0.05% 2,796,860 1,839.97%
Nonperforming Ratio of Allowance for
Receivable Receivable | Nonperforming ) 1 Coverage Ratio
(Note 1) Receivable Possible Losse;
Credit cards 39,683 12,960,796 0.31% 106,184 267.58%
Accounts receivable factored without recourse (NQte - - - - -

Note 1:

Note 2:

Note 3:

Note 4:

Note 5:

Note 6:

Note 7:

Nonperforming loans are reported to théanities and disclosed to the public, as requingdhie “Regulations Governing the Procedures for
Banking Institutions to Evaluate Assets and DeahWonperforming/Non-accrued Loans.”

Nonperforming credit card receivables are repottethe authorities and disclosed to the publicteapiired by the Banking Bureau’s letter
dated July 6, 2005 (Ref. No. 0944000378).

Ratio of nonperforming loans: Nonperforgiioans + Outstanding loan balance.
Ratio of nonperforming credit card receivables:onNerforming credit card receivables + Outstandireglit card receivables balance.

Allowance for gibke losses for loans + Nonperforming loans.

Coverage ratio of loans:
Alloga for possible losses for credit card receivabld®nperforming credit card receivables.

Coverage ratio of credit card receivables:

The mortgage loan is for house purchaserawvation and is fully secured by housing thailischased (owned) by the borrower, the spouse
or the minor children of the borrowers.

Based on the Banking Bureau’s letter d&tedember 19, 2005 (Ref. No. 09440010950), smalkeszadit loans are unsecured, involve small
amounts and exclude credit cards and cash cards.

Other consumer banking loans refer to setor unsecured loans that exclude housing mortgzgsh cards, credit cards and small-scale
credit loans.

As required by the Banking Bureau in itseledated July 19, 2005 (Ref. No. 094000494), antoreceivable factored without recourse are
reported as nonperforming receivables within thneenths after the factors or insurance companiasseeto indemnify banks for any
liabilities on these accounts.

Not reported as nonperforming loans or nonperfogméceivables

December 31, 2015
Not Reported as Not Reported as

Items

Types Nonperforming Loan Nonperforming Receivable
Amounts of executed contracts on negotiated detditsaported as nonperforming loans and
receivables (Note 1) $ 77,862 $ 325,792
Amounts of discharged and executed contracts @rahee of consumer debts not reported
as nonperforming loans and receivables (Note 2) 56,829 857,944
Total 134,691 1,183,736
Note 1:  Amounts of executed contracts on negotidtdits that are not reported as nonperforming loansceivables are reported in accordance with
the Banking Bureau's letter dated April 25, 2006f(R&. 09510001270).
Note 2:  Amounts of discharged and executed corgtractclearance of consumer debts that are notteghbas nonperforming loans or receivables are

reported in accordance with the Banking Bureauteldelated September 15, 2008 (Ref. No. 09700318940
(Continued)
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Period December 31, 2014
Nonperforming Ratio °f4 Allowance for | Coverage Ratio
Items Loan Loan Nonperforming Possible Losses (Note 3)
(Note 1) Loan (Note 2) )
. |Secured $ 91,241 $ 68,956,431 0.13%
Corporate banking Unsecured 32.874 53.812.643 0.06% $ 1,267,128| 1,020.89%
Housing mortgage (Note 4) 58,055 113,818,594 0.05% 1,079,016/ 1,858.61%
Cash card 1,508 116,389 1.30% 4,697 311.47%
Consumer banking [Small scale credit loans (Note 5) 23,240 8,851,061 0.26% 83,909 361.05%
Secured 16,587 12,440,740 0.13%
Other (Note 6) Unsecured 33 2.203.377 - 132,364 795.36%
Loan 223,564 260,199,235 0.09% 2,567,114] 1,148.27%
Nonperforming Ratio of Allowance for
Receivable Receivable | Nonperforming ) Coverage Ratio
. Possible Losses
(Note 1) Receivable
Credit cards 33,603 12,611,962 0.27% 123,019 366.10%
Accounts receivable factored without recourse (NQte - - - - -

Note 1:

Note 2:

Note 3:

Note 4:

Note 5:

Note 6:

Note 7:

Nonperforming loans are reported to théanities and disclosed to the public, as requingdhie “Regulations Governing the Procedures for
Banking Institutions to Evaluate Assets and DeahWonperforming/Non-accrued Loans.”

Nonperforming credit card receivables are repottethe authorities and disclosed to the publicteapiired by the Banking Bureau’s letter
dated July 6, 2005 (Ref. No. 0944000378).

Ratio of nonperforming loans: Nonperforgiioans + Outstanding loan balance.
Ratio of nonperforming credit card receivables:onNerforming credit card receivables + Outstandireglit card receivables balance.

Allowance for gibke losses for loans + Nonperforming loans.

Coverage ratio of loans:
Alloga for possible losses for credit card receivabld®nperforming credit card receivables.

Coverage ratio of credit card receivables:

The mortgage loan is for house purchaseraovation and is fully secured by housing thailischased (owned) by the borrower, the spouse
or the minor children of the borrowers.

Based on the Banking Bureau’s letter d&tedember 19, 2005 (Ref. No. 09440010950), smalesuadit loans are unsecured, involve small
amounts and exclude credit cards and cash cards.

Other consumer banking loans refer to sgtor unsecured loans that exclude housing mortgzgdh cards, credit cards and small-scale
credit loans.

As required by the Banking Bureau in itseledated July 19, 2005 (Ref. No. 094000494), antoreceivable factored without recourse are
reported as nonperforming receivables within thneenths after the factors or insurance companiasseeto indemnify banks for any
liabilities on these accounts.

Not reported as nonperforming loans or nonperfogméceivables

December 31, 2014
Not Reported as Not Reported as

Items

Types Nonperforming Loan Nonperforming Receivable
Amounts of executed contracts on negotiated detditsaported as nonperforming loans and
receivables (Note 1) $ 106,998 $ 451,39%
Amounts of discharged and executed contracts @rahee of consumer debts not reported
as nonperforming loans and receivables (Note 2) 59,687 926,859
Total 166,685 1,378,253
Note 1:  Amounts of executed contracts on negotidtdits that are not reported as nonperforming loansceivables are reported in accordance with
the Banking Bureau's letter dated April 25, 2006f(R&. 09510001270).
Note 2:  Amounts of discharged and executed corgtrattclearance of consumer debts that are notteghbas nonperforming loans or receivables are

reported in accordance with the Banking Bureauteldelated September 15, 2008 (Ref. No. 09700318940
(Concluded)
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UNION BANK OF TAIWAN

INFORMATION ON AND PROPORTIONATE SHARE IN INVESTEES

DECEMBER 31, 2015
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

TABLE 5

Proportionate Share of the Bank and
Its Subsidiaries in Investees
Percentage
Investee C Locai Main Busi d Product of  |Carrying Value | Mmvestment ot Not
nvestee Company ocation ain Business and Produc Ownership arrying Value |~ .- (Loss) Shares Pro Forma Shares Percgfntage ote
(%) (Thousands) |Shares (Note 2 (Thousands) | Ownership
(%)
Financial-related
Union Finance and Leasing International |Taipei Installment, leasing and accounts receivia®ring 100.00 $ 2,465,877 $ 131,849 04,0 94,000 100.00 Note 1
Corporation
Union Finance International (HK) Limited Hong Konigport and export accommodation 99.99 72,379 (11,435) 30,000 30,000 99.99 Note 1
Union Securities Investment Trust Corporatidaipei Securities investment trust 35.00 148,13 9,704 10,500 10,500 35.00 Note 1
Union Insurance Broker Company Taipei Personalraraze agency 100.00 43,562 27,983 500 500 100.00 Note 1
Union Information Technology Corporation| Taipei ®afre and hardware product retail and distribution 99.99 26,182 11,729 1,00p 1,000 999. |Note 1l
services
Ipass Corporation KaohsiungdC card 17.52 123,320 13,00 13,000 17.52
Taiwan Gin Lian Asset Management Taipei Purchase, sale and management of nonperfgioang 0.57 75,000 7,500 7,500 0.57
Corporation from financial institutions
Taiwan Financial Asset Service Corporatiol Taipei | roperty auction 2.94 50,000 5,000 5,000 2.94
Huan Hua Securities Finance Co. Taipei Securitiesite 0.53 20,055 2,103 2,103 0.53
Sunny Asset Management Co. Taipei Purchase, selinamage nonperforming loans from 6.44 3,864 386 386 6.44
financial institution

Taipei Forex Inc. Taipei Foreign exchange brokering 0.81 2,113 160 160 0.81
Financial Information Service Co., Ltd. Taipei Infm@tion service 2.39 118,782 12,498 12,498 2.39
Taiwan Depository & Clearing Corporation |  Taipei &iicial service 0.24 13,916 815 81b 0.24
Taiwan Futures Exchange Co., Ltd. Taipei Futurearahg 1.99 71,250 5,906 5,906 1.99
Taiwan Mobile Payment Corporation Taipei Inteioiaal trade, data processing service 1.00 6,000 600 600 1.00
Nonfinancial-related
Union Real-Estate Management Corporation  Taipei s€oation plan review and consulting 40.00 53,79 (389) 2,000 2,000 40.00 Note 1
Fu Hua Venture Corporation Taipei Investments 5.00 13,152 1,320 1,320 5.00
Li Yu Venture Corporation Taipei Investment 4.76 6,437 855 855 4.76
Lian An Service Corporation Taipei Security service 5.00 1,501 125 125 5.00
Taiwan Power Corporation Taipei Electricity-rethtmusiness 0.0012 6,124 395 395 0012

Note 1: The investees’ information shown aboveaisgol on audited financial reports as of Decembe2(Bll5.

Note 2: Pro forma shares are considered if eqeityrities - convertible bonds, warrants, etc. denivative contracts such as stock options, argerted to shares.
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